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Other, Net 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended IDecember 31, 2008. For 2009 as compared lo 2008, the increase refleds net 
unrealized gains in 2009 on the NDT funds of its Non-Regulatory Agreemenl Units as compared to net unrealized losses In 2008. See the table 
below for additional information. Addilionally, the increase refleds the contradual elimination of $181 million of income tax expense assodated 
with the NDT funds of the Regulatory Agreement Units in 2009 compared to ttie contractual elimination of $202 million of income tax benefit in 
2008. These increases are partially offset by the Impads of income in 2008 related to the lemnination of a gas supply guarantee and $71 million of 
expense related lo long-term debt extinguished in ttie third and fourth quarter of 2009 forther described In Note 9 of tlie Combinejd Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements ) 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. For 2008 as compared to 2007, the decrease primarily 
reflects net unrealized losses in 2008 on the NDT fonds of tiie Non-Regulatory Agreement Units due to adverse financial market conditions, tiie 
contradual elimination of income tax t>eneflls associaied witti the NDT fonds of ttie Regulatory Agreement Units, realized losses on the trust fonds 
of the Non-Regulatory Agreement Units due to the execution of a tax planning strategy in 2008, and realized gains in 2007 on NDT fond 
investments of the Non-Regulatory Agreemenl Units associated with changes in Generation's investment strategy, partially oflset by a gain on 
sale of TEG and TEP In 2007. 

The following table provides unrealized and realized gains (losses) on the NDT fonds of the Non^Regulatory Agreement Units recognized in 
other, net for 2009,2008 and 2007: 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on decommissioning trust funds—hton-Regulatory Agreement Units 
Net realized gains (losses) on sale of decommissioning trust funds—Non-Regulatory Agreement Unitŝ â  
OUier-than-temporary impairment of decommissioning trust fonds—Non-ReguSatory Agreemenl AJnfts 

2009 
W22f 
$ 29 
\ nlB 

$ (39) 

i m 

2007 

$ 64 
^ (9) 

(a) As a resuit of certain NRC regulations, Exelon and Generation were unable to demonstrate the ability and intent to hoW the NDT fund Investments through a recovery 
period and, accondingly, recognized any unrealized holding losses immediately. After the January 1. 2008 adoption ctf the fair value opfeon, other-than-temporary 
impairments are no longer recognized since all changes in fair value are recognized in the Statement of Operations beginning January 1, 2008. 

(b) Unrealized gains and losses were included in accumulated OCI on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets prior to the January 1,2008 adoption of the 
fair value option. 

Effective Income Tax Rate. 

Generation's effective income tax rates for the years ended Decemtter 31,2009, 2008 and 2007 were 40.3%, 33.4% and 40.2%, 
respectively. During 2008, Generalion recorded lax benefits on realized and unrealized losses in its qualified NDT fund Investments. The lax 
benefits on the realized and unrealized losses discussed above were reconjed at a higher statutory tax rate than Generation's remaining income 
from operations, resulting in a decreased effective income tax rate. See Note 10 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente for 
additional information regarding the componenls of Uie effedive Income lax rates. 
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Results of Operatlons- -ComEd 

0l [»ef t tSm'mm^m-rr : - , • : , : ' • • • • : : / • • • : : : - -^ 
Purchased power expense 
R^/erHict net <^ purvsbaseil p ^ i ^ 
Other operating expenses 

Operating and maintenance for regulatory required 
programs 

Taxes other ttian income 
- liStertj&jte 

Operating Income 
Other ln i^me and deductions 

Interest expense, net 
Equity In tosses of unconsolidated affiliates 
Other, net 

Totalother Income and deductions 
Income before income taxes 

Net income 

2009 
^ . ; -« ' - i 7^ : ; 

3,065 
2.709 

1,026 

63 
494 
281 

t.^e 
843 

(319) 

79 
(240) 
603 
229 ; 

$ 374 

2008 

3,582 
2 . » 

1.097 vi 

28 

298 
/i.e8?; ; 

667 

(348) 
(8) 
18 

(338) 
329 
128 

$ 201 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2009 vs. 2008 

variance 

517 

• ^m~ 

17 

• • r - - : ' ' r ; m : - ^ 
176 

29 
a 

61 
98 

274 

$ 173 

2007 

3,747 
-V;- i2,357 

314 

'--^mm-r-^ 
512 

(318) 
(7) 
58 

; ^ 2 6 7 > ; 

245 

$ 165 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2008 vs. 2007 

variance 

165 
197 

(6) 

(28) 

16 

, . . . . , . . . . ^ 2 ) 
155 

(30) 

(1) 
(40) 

(71) 

84 

$ 36 

(a) ComEd evaluates its operating performance using the measure of revenue net of purchased power expense. ComEd believes that revenue net of purchased power 
expense is a useful measurement because it provides infomnation that can be used to evaluate its operational performance. In general, ComEd only earns margin based 
on the delivery and transmission of electricity. ComEd has included its discussion of revenue net of purchased power expense below as a complement to Uie financial 
information provided in accordance with GAAP. However, revenue net of purchased power expense is not a presentation defined under GAAP and may not be 
comparable to other companies' presentations or deemed more useful than the GAAP information provided elsewhere in this report. 

Wef Income 

Year ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. The increase In ComEd's net Income was driven primarily 
by higher revenue net of purchased power expense, reflecting increased distribution rates effective September 16,2008, partially offeet by a 
dedine In eledric deliveries, primarily resulting frem unfavorable weather conditions and reduced load in 2009. In addition, ComEd's increase In 
net income reflects lower operating and maintenance expenses, lower interest expense, and higher interest income related to the 2009 
remeasurement of uncertain income tax positions. 

The reduction in operating and maintenance expense reflects Exelon's company-wide cost savings initiative in 2009. The initiative induded 
job redudions, for which ComEd recorded a charge for severance expense as a cosl to achieve these savings. ComEd also benefited from 
decreased stomi expenses. Operaiion and maintenance expense refled increased pension and o l h ^ postretirement benefits expense due to 
lower than expeded pension and postretirement plan asset returns In 2008. In the September 2008 rate case ruling, tiie ICC mandated fixed asset 
disallowances while allowing certain regulatory assets, \A^idi were recorded as a net one-time charge in 2008. 
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Depreciation and amortization expenses Increased due lo higher plant balances and new depredation rates effective January 1, 2009. 

ComEd experienced a decrease in interest expense primarily due to lower outstanding debt In 2009. ComEd also recorded higher interest income 
related to the remeasurement in 2009 of uncertain income tax positions. 

Year ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. ComEd's net Income for 2008 compared to 2007 refleded 
higher revenue net of purchased power expense, primarily driven by higher transmission rates effedive May 1,2007 and June 1,2008 and higher 
distribution rales effedive September 16,2008. In 2008, ComEd received a refond of Illinois Disti-ibution Tax that also contributed to the Increase 
in net Income. These increases were partially offset by unfavorable weather, higher operating and maintenance expense, prindpally driven by 
disallowances arising from the September 2008 rate case order, higher storm coste. higher depreciation and amortizatton expense, and higher 
interest expense. 

Operating Revenues Net of Purchased Power Expense 

There are certain drivers to revenue that are folly offset by their impad on purchased power expense, such as commodity procurement coste 
and customer choice programs. ComEd is permitted to recover its eledricity procurement costs Irom retail customere witiiout maric-up. Therefore, 
fluctuations in electricity procurement costs have no impact on electric revenue net of purchased power expense. See Note 2 ofthe Combined 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemente for infonnation on ComEd's eledricity procurement process. 

Electric revenues and purchased power expense are affeded by fluduations in customers' purchases trom COTfipetltive electric generation 
suppliers. All ComEd customers have the choice to purchase eledridty fl-om an alternative eledric generation supplier. This choice does not 
impact the volume of deliveries, bul affects revenue colleded from customers related to supplied energy and generalion sen/ices. 

Details of ComEd's retail customers purchasing eledricity from competitive electric generalion suppliere in 2009 and 2008 consisted of ttie 
following: 

2009 2008 
Number of customere al period end 
Percentage of total retail customers 
Volume (GWh) 
Percentage of total retail deliveries 

1% 1% 

52% 5 1 % 

The changes in ComEd's eleclric revenue net of purchased power expense for 2009 compared to 2008 consisted of the following: 

Increase 

Distribution pricing 
Energy efficiency and demand response programs 
2007 City of Chicago Settiement 
Transmission 
Volume—delivery 
Weather—delivery 
Other 
Total increase 

;i<'^; 

r 
' f • 

~ 

to 
(26) 
(40) 
(45) 

8 
155 
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Distribution pricing 

The increase in retail electric revenues net of purchased power expense as a result of distribution pricing in 2009 compared to the same 
period in 2008, refleded the Impad of the 2007 Rate Case. The ICC issued an order in the 2007 Rate Case approving a $274 million increase in 
ComEd's annual revenue requirement. The order became effective September 16,2008 resulting in increased distribution revenues in 2009 
compared to 2008. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Energy efficiency and demand response programs 

As a result of Uie Illinois Settlement Legislation, utilities are required to provide energy efiidency and demand response programs beginning 
June 1,2008 and are allowed recovery of the costs of these programs from customers on a foil and curent tiasis ttirough a reconcilable automatic 
adjustment clause. In 2009, ComEd recognized $59 million of revenue associated with these programs, compared to $25 million in 2008. These 
amounts were offset by ecjual amounts in operating and maintenance expense for regulatory required programs. See Note 2 and Note 19 of the 
Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

2007 City of Chicago Settlement 

ComEd paid $8 million and $18 million In 2009 and 2008, respectively, under the tenms of ils 2007 Settlement Agreement with the Cily of 
Chicago. Payments are recorded as a reduction in revenues; therefore, ttie lower payment in 2009 resulted in a net Increase In revenues net of 
purchased power expense for 2009 compared to 2008. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements for more 
information. 

Transmission 

Transmission revenues net of purchased power expense decreased primarily due to a FERC o r d ^ issued In 2008, which approved Incentive 
recovery ti-eatmenl of ComEd's largest transmission projed. The cumulative recognition in 2008 of the 2007 eflteds of this order resulted in higher 
revenues in 2008 compared to 2009. This was partially offset by the impad of higher transmission rates effedive June 1, 2008 and June 1, 2009, 
resulting from ComEd's FERC approved formula rate. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidaled Financial Statements for more 
information. 

Volume—Delivery 

The decrease in revenues net of purchased power expense as a resutt of lower delivery volume, exclusive of the effects of weather, in 2009 
as compared to 2008, refleded decreased average usage per customer and fower customers in the ComEd service territory. 

Weather—Delivery 

Revenues net of purchased power expense were lower in 2009 compared lo 2008 due to unfavorable weattier conditions. The demand for 
eledricity is affeded by weattier conditions. Very warm weaUier in summer monlhs and very cold weather in other months are referred to as 
"favorable weather conditions" because these weather conditions result in increased customer usage and delivery of electricity. Convereely, mild 
weather reduces demand. Degree days are quantitelive indices that reflect the demand for energy needed to heat or cool a home or business. In 
ComEd's sen/ice territory, heating degree days decreased by 4% and cooling degree days decreased by 29% in 2009 compared to the same 
period In 2008. 
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Other 

Other revenues were higher in 2009 compared to 2008. Other revenues indude revenues related to late payment charges, assistance 
provided to other utilities through mutual assistance programs and recoveries of environmental remediation costs assodated witti MGP sites. 

The changes in ComEd's eledric revenue net of purchased power expense for 2008 compared to 2007 consisted of the following: 

2007 Distributton Rate Case ; ^ : • — ^^ - ' \ 
Transmission 54 
Rate relief program | y- , 27 ' 
Energy efflciency and demand response programs 25 
Wholesale conti-acts - : | - > g 
2007 City of Chicago Settlement 5 
Volume—delivery - - ; [ ^ % ';^ 
Weather—delivery (38) 
Othe'' I • . m 
Total increase $ 197 

2007 Distribution Rate Case 

The ICC issued an order in the 2007 Rate Case approving a $274 million increase in ComEd's annual revenue requirement. The order 
became effective September 16, 2008 resulting in a $75 million increase in revenLtes for 2008 compared to 2007. See Note 2 of the Combined 
Notes to the Consolidated Finandal Statements for more informatton. 

Transmission 

Transmission revenues net of purchased power expense increased primarily due to a FERC order issued in 2008, which approved incentive 
recovery treatment of ComEd's largest transmission projed. The cumulative recognition in 2008 of the 2007 effects of ttiis order resulted In higher 
revenues in 2008 compared to 2007. In addition, transmission rates increased effective May 1, 2007 and June 1, 2008 resulting from ComEd's 
FERC approved formula rate. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more informatton. 

Rate relief program 

ComEd fonded less rate relief credits to customere in 2008 compared to 2007. Credits provided to customere are recorded as a redudion to 
operating revenues; therefore, the redudion in credits resulted In an increase in revenues net of purchased power expense for 2008 compared to 
2007. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more infonnation. 

Energy efficiency and demand response programs 

As a result ofthe Illinois Settlement Legislation, utilities are required to provide energy effldency and demand response programs beginning 
June 1, 2008. During the year ended December 31, 2008. 
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ComEd recognized $25 million of revenue associaied with these programs. This amount was offeet by an equal amount of operating and 
maintenance expense. See Note 2 ofthe Combined Notes to the Consolidated Finandal Statements for more Infonnation. 

Wholesale Contracts 

ComEd's revenues net of purchased power expense include a $6 million Increase primarily due to the expiration of certain wholesale 
contrads in 2007. 

2007 City of Chicago Settiement 

ComEd paid $18 million and $23 million in 2008 and 2007, respectively, under the terms of ite 2007 settiement agreement with the Cily of 
Chicago. Payments are recorded as a reduction in revenues; ttierefore, the lov^^r payment resulted in a net increase In revenues for 2008 
compared to 2007. See Note 2 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information. 

Volume—Delivery 

While ComEd's delivery volumes, exclusive of tiie effeds of weather increased slightly compared lo 2007 on a foil year basis, during the 
fourth quarter of 2008 ComEd experienced a decrease in volumes. 

Weather—Delivery 

Revenues net of purchased power expense were lower due to unfavorable weather conditions in 2006 compared to the same period In 
2007. Cooling degree days were 25% lower for 2008 compared lo 2007, partially offset by an 11 % Increase In heating degree days. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense 

The changes In operating and maintenance expense for 2009 compared to 2008, consisted of the following: 

P m i ^ : ^ hon^p^ ioh postrettr^ent b & n e ^ exper^e 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

; f " iM: Severance .^j 19 

Injuries and damages (1) 
fiimf^BX^Pn^jhams^ '-"::??^:C#' 
Corporate allocations (7) 
f f t t i g e b m ^ i ^ ^ ^ i i -^^y-^-^ i ' - ^ •• : / ' ' -^- ' ' : : ; ..--y^^-^-^y-'^':/-•;'••, , : ? : t i ^ : . 
Wages and salaries (26) 
Contractlhg^arid^firtatertals'^'': r-,j^""^^ " ; - ; { - -> : ; " :^ : 'p2); 
2007 Rale Case disallowances (22) 
increrrtehtari^omi-Fetated'cosfeX- -:-;:; •::c-'̂ "%Vr'-̂ ;̂"s; {'">-::^,;;';r'^"\^ V i ^ 
Other (12) 

(a) Tlie allowance for uncoltectable accounts expense increased in part as a result of the current overall negative economic conditions, partially mitigated by ComEd's 
increased collection activities in 2009. 

(b) In September 2008, as a result of the 2007 Rate Case order, ComEd recorded $37 million of fixed asset disallowances; $35 million was recorded as operating and 
maintenance expense and $2 million was recorded as depreciation expense. In addition, ComEd established regulatory assets of $13 million associated with revising 
previously incurred expenses. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more infonnation. 
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The changes in operating and maintenance expense for 2008 compared to 2007, consisted of the following: 

2007 Rate Case order'^* 
Wages and salaries .̂ .̂ 
Allowance for uncolledible accounts expense 
Storm-related costs 
Corporate allocations 
Injuries and damages 
Contracting 
Post rate freeze period transitton expenses incurred in 2007 
Other 
Increase in operating and maintenance expense 

Increase 
(Decreasa) 

15 
12 
8 

(26) 

(a) In September 2008, as a result of the 2007 Rate Case order, ComEd recorded $37 million of fixed asset disallowances; $35 million was recorded as operating and 
maintenance expense and $2 million was receded as depreciation expense. In addition, ComEd established regulatory assets of $13 million assodated with reversing 
previously incurred operating and maintenance expenses. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information. 

(b) The allowance for uncollectible accounis expense increased during 2008 due to increased customer account charge-offs and the impact of rate relief credits that reduced 
this expense during 2007. 

Operating and maintenance expense for regulatory required programs 

Operating and maintenance expenses for regulalory required programs are costs for various legislative and/or regulatory programs that are 
recoverable from customers on a full and current basis through a recondlable automatic adjustment dause. An equal and offeetting amount has 
been reflected in operating revenues during the period. To fulflll a requirement ofthe Illinois Settlement Legislation, ComEd initialed the ICC 
approved energy effidency and demand response programs in June 2008. In 2009, expenses related to energy efficiency and demand response 
programs and purchased power administration coste consisted of $59 million and $4 million, respedively, compared to $25 million and $3 million, 
respectively, for 2008. See Note 2 and Note 19 of the Combined Notes lo the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 

The changes in depreciation and amortization expense for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007, consisted ofthe following: 

Depredation expense associated with higher f t e t b i l a f i c ^ 
2007 Rate Case asset disallowances 
Other amortization expense 
Increase in depreciation and amortization expense 

"s^ l̂̂ iwr' 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2008 vs. 2007 

2 

_^ I 
$ 24 

(a) Depreciation and amortization expense increased in 2009 compared to 2008 due to higher plant balances and changes to useful lives of assets based on a depreciabon 
rate study, which became effective January 1, 2009. 
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Taxes Other Tt)an i n c o m e 

Year ended December 3 1 , 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 3 1 , 2008. Taxes olher than income decreased for 2009 compared lo 

2008 primarily as a result of $9 million of property tax settlements reconJed in 2009. These settlements will result in lower rates prospectively. 

Year ended December 3 1 , 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 3 1 , 2007. Taxes other tiian income decreased for 2008 compared lo 
2007 primarily as a result of a $14 million refond of 2005 Illinois distribution tax received in 2008. 

In terest Expense, N e t 

The changes in interest expense for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 consisted of the following: 

(a) 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

20D9 vs. 2008 

Urraertgi i 1 r ^ ! C « ^ | ^ 

interest expense on debt ( induding financing trusts) 

lntBrest€0(pen9fe^ mMd^ lc? i in^^rtain tax positiOris 

Other ^ 

(decrease) Increase In i r ^ res texpe t i se , net 

(b>(c) 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2008 vs. 2007 

$ 

$ 

(6) 
(20) 

6 

(9) 
(29) 

. • | ; : 

$ • 

—' 
29 

3 
(2) 

30 

(a) During 2009, ComEd reconjed $66 million of interest benefit associated with the remeasurement of income tax positions, specifically related to the 1999 Sale of Fossil 
Generating Assets, of which, $6 millton was recorded as a reversal of interest expense with the remainder recorded in Other, net. See Note 10 ofthe Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for more information. 

(b) In 2008, interest expense included a $7 million charge to reverse previously recognized AFUDC resulting from the January 18, 2008 FERC onJer granting incentive 
treatment on ComEd's largest transmission project. 

(c) ComEd Financing II and ComEd Transitional Funding Trust were dissolved in 2008. 

(d) During the first quarter of 2008, ComEd recoreled an increase in interest expense of $6 million related to a settlement with the IRS of a research and development claim. 
See Note 10 of the Combined Notes of the Consolidaled Finandal Statements for more infonnation. 

(e) Primarily reflects the decrease In Interest for short term bonowlngs in 2009. 

Other, Net 

The changes In Other, net for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 consisted of the following: 

Interest indHî te'rel̂ ik] to uhceMn^^^^ 
Gain on disposal of assets and investments 
O t h e r - t t i a n - t ^ n p a ^ i r r ^ ^ r m e r ^ of tnvestmente 
Other 

iftcjhsdse (ddcrsas©)*! Gfther, net 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2009 vs. 2008 

5 

: - • - m 
4 

Increase 
(Decraase) 

2008 vs. 2007 

il) 
m\ 

(a) During 2009, ComEd recorded $66 million of interest benefit associated with the remeasurement of income tax positions, specifically related to the 1999 Sate of Fossil 
Generating Assets, of which, $6 million was recorded as a reversal of interest expense with the remainder recorded in Other, net. See Note 10 of the Combined Notes to 
the Financial Statements for more infomiation. 
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Effective Income Tax Rate 

ComEd's effective income tax rate for the yeare ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007 was 38.0%, 38.9% and 32.7%. respedively. The 
benefit recorded for the indirect cost capitalization method change in 2007 decreased the effedive income tax rate for that year. See Note 10 of 
the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding the components of the effective income tax rates. 

ComEd Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

Retail Deliveries fin GWh) 
Full service * ^ 
Residential 
Small commercial & industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities & eledric railroads 

Total foil service 
Delivery only * 
Residential 
Small commercial & industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities & eledric railroads 

Total delivery only 
Total retail deliveries 

2009 

26,619 
13,633 

1,216 
421 

41,889 

2 
18,601 
25,452 

816 
44,871 
86,760 

2008 

28,389 
14.937 

1,045 
578 

44,949 

18,550 
27,764 

636 
46,950 
91,899 

% Change 
2009 vs. 2008 

(6.2)% 
V (8.7)% 

16.4% 
m.2)% 

(6.8)% 

n.m 
0.3% 

(8.3)% 
28.3% 
(4.4)% 
(5.6)% 

2007 
1 • . ' . 

29,374 
: 16,468 

1,949 
1 766 

48,557 

27.122 
1 518 

45,020 

1 93477;-t-

% Change 
2008 vs. 2007 

(3.4)% 
(S.3)% 

(46.4)% 
(24.5)% 

(7.4)% 

n.m 

2.4% 
: 22.8% 

4.3% 
(1.8)% 

(a) Reflects deliveries to customers purchasing electricity from ComEd. 

(b) Reflects customers electing to purchase electricity from an alternative electric generation supplier. 

n.m. Not meaningful. 

Electric Revenue 
Full service'^' ^ \ . " ~ ^ 
Residential 
Small commercial & industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities & electric railroads 

Total foil service 
Delivery o r ^ **** 
Residential 
Small commercial & industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities & eledric railroads 

Total delivery only 
Total electric retail revenues 
Other revenue 
Total electric and other revenue 

2009 

$3,115 
1,336 : 

73 
44 

4,567 

325 
314 

13 
652 

5.219 

555 
$5,774 

2008 

$3,284 
t.542 

90 
62 

4,968 

289 
295 

: ., 7 ^ 
591 

5,559 

577 
$6,136 

% Change 
2009 vs. 2008 

(6.1)% 
: v ^B4 )% 

(18.9)% 

(8.1)% 

n.m 

6.4% 
« 7 % 
10.3% 
:(e.i)% 
(3.8)% 

mm* 

2007 
^ . . . . . . . . « ; • • , • _ ^ 

$ 3,161 
1 1.819- ' 

154 
1 S7 

5,001 

1 

t 261 -
276 

! 5 
542 

, \y--^^mm-
561 

•-:\%^%%m 

% Change 
2008 vs. 2007 

3.9% 
' • (4.8)% 

(41.6)% 
(22.4)% 

(0.7)% 

n.m 
10 .7% ' 

6.9% 
40 .0% 

9.0% 

^W'' ' " i - :€^^ 
2.9% 
0.5% 

(a) Reflects deliveries to customers purchasing electricity from ComEd. which include the cost of electricity and the cosl of transmission and distribubon ofthe electricity. 
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(b) Reflects revenue under tarifT rates from customers electing to purchase electricity from an alternative electric generation supplier. 
(c) There were a minimal number of residential customers being served by alternative electric generation suppliers with total activity of less than $1 million for the years 2009, 

2008, 2007. 
(d) Other revenues primarily include transmission revenues from PJM. Other items also include late payment charges and mutual assistance program revenues, 
n.m. Not meaningful. 

Results of Operations—PECO 

O^«ii^in&^^i^&>0^^j^y>y• : - y , / . r " - ' : ] 
Purchased power expense and fuel expense 
Re^ iH ld heit ctf pui^chis«d^ 1 ^ ^ 

expense 
Other operating expenses 

0(*ef^tfrig gmd maintehance : 
Depredation and amortization 
Taxes ottier than income 

Total otiier operating expenses 
Operating income 
Other Income and deductions 
Interest iBxpense, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiiiates 
Other, net 

Total other income and dedudions 
Inoome t^efttre income taxes! 
Income taxes 

Hetine^me 
Preferred security dividends 
Net I r t c i ^d on b<^imioh stock 

m andfuei 

2009 

2.746 

2.565 

640 
952 
276 

1.868 
697 

(187) 
(24) 
13 

(198) 
499 
146 

4 
$ ^ 4 9 

2008 
$6;S67 

3.018 

2.549 

731 
854 
265 

1,850 
699 

(226) 
(16) 
18 

(224) 
475 
150 
325 

4 
$ 321 : 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2009 vs. 2008 

variance 
$ ( ^ 6 ) 

272 

16 

91 
(98) 
(11) 
(18) 

(2) 

(B) 
(5) 
26 

4 
- - . V : > \ . 28'^^^ 

' ^ r - / •^ '^28 '^v^ 

2007 
$ s.613 

2,983 

2.630 

630 
773 
280 

1,683 
947 

(7) 
;^^/ '^,-^45A': 

(210) 
: v . /737" "^ .^ 

230 
-:;..-y.S07:./^^' 

4 

Favorable 
(unfavorable) 
2D0SVS.2007 

variance 
$ (46) 

(35) 

(81) 

(101) 
(81) 
15 

(167) 
: (248) 

/ y r V : y ^ : - : . 2 2 

(9) 
v(27) 

(14) 

^ i (262) 
80 

; (182) 

$ (182) 

(a) PECO evaluates Its operating performance using the measures of revenue net of purchased power expense for electric sales and revenue net of fuel expense for gas 
sales. PECO brieves revenue net of purchased power expense and revenue net of fuel expense are useful measurements of its performance because they provide 
information that can be used to evaluate its net revenue from operafions. PECO has included the analysis below as a complement to the financial infomiation provided in 
accordance with GAAP. However, revenue net of purchased power expense and revenue net of fuel expense figures are not a presentation defined under GAAP and may 
not be comparable to other companies' presentations or more useful than the GAAP information provided elsewhere in this report. 

Net Income 

Year ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008. The increase in net income was driven primarily by 
increased operating revenue net of purchased power and foel expense and decreased interest expense, which was partially offset by increased 
operating expenses. The increase In revenue net of purchased power and foel expense was primarily related to increased gas distribution rates 
effective January 1,2009, which were partially oflset by reduced electric load. 
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PECO's operating expenses increased as a result of increased scheduled CTC amortization expense and pension and ottier postretirement 

benefits expense due to lower than expected pension and postretirement plan asset returns In 2008. The Increased operating expenses were 
partially offset by decreased allowance for uncolledible accounts expense. 

PECO also experienced a decrease in gross receipts tax expense primarily due to a rate redudion. 

Year ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2007. PECO's net income for 2008 compared to 2007 decreased 
due to lower operating revenue net of purchased power and fuel expense, refleding unfavorable weather conditions, as well as higher operating 
and maintenance expenses primarily driven by an increase in the allowance for uncolledible accounts expense and increased scheduled CTC 
amortization partially offset by decreased interest expense. 

Operating Revenues Net of Purchased Power and Fuel Expense 

There are certain drivers to revenue that are folly offset by their impad on purchased power expense and fuel expense, such as commodity 
procurement costs and customer choice programs. Gas revenues and foel expense are affeded by fluduations in natural gas procurement costs. 
PECO's purchased natural gas cost rales charged lo customers are subjed to quarteriy adjustments designed to recover or refond the difference 
between the adual cost of purchased natural gas and the amount induded in rates in accordance witti the PAPUC's PGC. Therefore, fluctuations 
in natural gas procurement costs have no impad on gas revenue net of foel expense. The average purchased gas cost rate per mmcf was $8.80. 
$11.31 and $10.23 for the years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007, respedively. PECO's eledric generation rates charged to customere 
are capped until December 31,2010 in accordance with the 1998 restructuring settiement under the Competition Ad. Under PECO's foil 
requirements PPA with Generation, purchased power costs are based on the rates charged to customere. Eledric revenues and purchased power 
expense fluduate in relation to customer class usage as each customer class is charged a different capped electric generation rate; however, 
there is no impact on electric revenue net of purchased power expense. 

Electric revenues and purchased power expense are also affeded by fluctuations In participation In the Customer Choice Program. All 
PECO customers have the choice to purchase energy from a competitive eledric generation supplier. This choice does not impad the vdume of 
deliveries, but affeds revenue collected from customers related to supplied energy and generation sen/ice. The number of reteil customere 
purchasing energy from a competitive electric generation supplier was 21,700, 24,800 and 29,200 at December 31,2009,2008 and 2007, 
respectively, representing 1%, 2% and 2% of total retail cuslomers, respectively. 

The changes in PECO's electric revenue net of purchased power expense and gas revenue net of foel expense for tiie year ended 
December 31, 2009 compared to the same period in 2008 consisted ofthe following: 

Weather 
Gas distribution rale increase 
Volume 
Pricing 
Other 
Total increase (decrease) 
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Innsasa (Decrease) 
Electric 

t r m 
1 (67> 

22 
1 11 -: 

S (58) 

Gas 

-^W''^- '-
77 

m 
'• m 
$ 74 

Total 

rm 77 
(89) 
22 
7 

$ 16 
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Weather 

The demand for electricity and gas Is affeded by weather conditions. With respect to the eledric business, very warm weather in summer 
months and, with resped to the eledric and gas businesses, very cold weather in winter months are referred to as "favorable weather condittons" 
because these weather conditions result in increased deliveries of electricity and gas. Convereely, mild weather reduces demand. Eledric 
revenues net of purchased power expense were lower due to the impad of untavorable 2009 weather conditions in PECO's service territory and 
gas revenues net of foel e)q3ense were higher due to the impad of unfavorable weather conditions in PECO's service territory in the winter months 
of 2008. Healing degree days were 3% higher and cooling degree days were 8% lower. Heating degree days and cooling degrees days are 
quantitative indices that refled the demand for energy needed lo heat or cool a home or business. 

Gas distribution rate increase 

The increase in gas revenues net of fuel expense refleded increased distribution rales effedive January 1, 2009 resulting from the 
settlement of the 2008 gas disttibution rale case. 

Volume 

The decrease in revenues net of purchased power and fuel expense as a result of tower delivery volume, exclusive of the effeds of weather, 
reflected decreased electric usage per cuslomer across all cuslomer classes as well as decreased gas usage across the small commercial and 
industrial cuslomer class. 

Pricing 

The increase in electiic revenues net of purchased power expense as a result of pricing refleded the impad of lower PECO electric 
disttibution rates in 2008 due to the refond of the 2007 PURTA settlement to customers. The rate change had no impad on operating income 
fciecause it was offset by the amortization of ttie regulatory liability related lo the 2007 PURTA settlement refleded In taxes ottier than income. 

Other 

The increase in other eledric revenues net of purchased power expense refleded an increase in revenues associated with shifts in volume 
among customer classes, which resulted in a different profile of rates as different customer classes are charged different rates. 

The changes in PECO's eleclric revenue net of purchased power expense and gas revenue net of foel expense for ttie year ended 
December 31, 2008 compared to the same period in 2007 consisted ofthe following: 

Settlement of PJM billing dispute 

Pridng 

other 

1^,feM2riasi:"(d^3i1te^)-./-':"^'^' • 

Increase (Decrease) 
Electric 

$ (48) 
(10) 
14 

(29) 
01) 
10 

$ (74) 

Gas 

i m 

(1) 

UD ^ 

Total 
^(54) 

(10) 
14 

(29) 
(11) 

9 
$(81) 
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Weather 

Revenues net of purchased power and fuel expense were lower due to the impad of untavorable 2008 weather conditions in PECO's 
service territory. Heating and cooling degree days vtere 3% and 11% lower, respedively. 

Settlement of PJM Billing Dispute 

PECO's purchased power expense increased $10 million due to the impad of the favorable settlement of a PJM billing dispute vwth PPL 
during 2007. 

Volume 

The increase in electric revenues net of purchased power expense as a result of higher delivery volume, exdusive of the effects of weather, 
reflected increased eledric usage per customer, primarily in the residential eledric customer class and an increased number of eledric customere 
in all customer classes. 

Pricing 

The decrease in electric revenues net of purchased power expense as a result of pricing refleded lov^r PECO eledric dislribulion rates in 
2008 due to the refund of the 2007 PURTA settlement to customere. The rate change had no impad on operating income because it was offset by 
the amortization of the regulatory liability related to the 2007 PURTA settiement reflected in taxes oHier tiian income. 

Transmission 

The decrease in eleclric revenues net of purchased power expense reflected decreased transmission revenue earned by PECO as a 
transmission owner for the use of PECO's transmission facilities in PJM. This revenue is based on the prior year's summer peak, and the summer 
peak in 2007 was lower than in 2006. Transmission expenses increased due to Increased allocated costs from PJM. Transmission expenses 
represent wholesale transmission costs and other costs allocated by PJM, including charges for transmission stabilization, default charges and 
RTEP costs. 

Other 

The increase in other eledric revenues net of purchased power expense reflected an increase in revenues associated with volume shifts 
among cuslomer classes, which resulted in a different profile of rates as different customer classes are charged different rates. 

Operating and Maintenance Expense 

The decrease in operating and maintenance expense for 2009 compared to 2008 consisted of the following; 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts expense 
Incremental storm-related costs 
Materials and supplies 
Pension and OPEB expense 
Wages and salaries 
Severance 
Other 
Decrease in operating and maintenance expense 
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The increase in operating and maintenance expense for 2008 compared to 2007 consisted ofthe following: 

Wages and salaries 
Pringe^eî t̂  :; 
Contrading 
Injuries and damages:exj:^rise 
Increase in operating and maintenance expense 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
$ ""' 89 

9 
4 
1 

S2) 
$ 101 

Allowance for uncollectible accounts expense 

The decrease in allowance for uncolledible accounts expense for the year ended December 31,2009 compared to 2008 primarily reflects 
improved accounis receivable aging as a result of enhancements to credit processes and increased colledion and lennination adivities initiated 
September 2006 and continuing through 2009. The credit process enhancements and increased collection and termination adivities resulted In 
increased allowance for uncollectible accounis expense for the year ended December 31, 2008 compared lo 2007, primarily due to updated 
resen/e estimates to reflect the anticipated Increases in customer account charge-offs associated with these adivities as well as the forther 
deterioration in adual and projeded collections of PECO's higher risk customer accounts receivable. 

Depreciation and Amortization Exfyense 

The increase in depredation and amortization expense for 2009 compared lo 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 consisted of the following: 

xrrc&imr^smm^:} 
other 
Iriomase in d&pr^^Msri and amorttzsticsii Expense 

Incraase 
(Decrease) 

2009 vs. 2008 

8 
tr;::;1^;^;VA< 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2008 vs. 2007 

3 
ynx-W'-;- -yym. 

(a) The increase In PECO's scheduled CTC amortizafion reconjed is in accordance with its 1998 restructuring settlement under the Competition Act. 

Taxes Offter Than Income 

The increase in taxes other ttian income for 2009 compared to 2008 and the decrease In 2008 compared to 2007 consisted of the following: 

Redudion of reserve related to PURTA tax appeal 
S^tfesis^dif^tax 
Taxes on utility revenues 
Other^^-'•:•'•:>':::: 
Increase (decrease) in taxes otiier than income 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2009 vs. 2008 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

2008 vs. 2007 

ib) 

i<̂  
(22) 

11 

W: 

$ 

m 
17 
3 
2 
(t) 

(15) 
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(a) The increase was due to the impact of amortization of the regulatory liability recorded during 2008 in connection with the 2007 PURTA settlement, which began In January 
2QQ8 and was fully amortized in January 2009. The impact of the amortization on operating income in 2008 was offset by lower revenues due to a reduction in the 
distribution rates to refund the PURTA taxes to customers. 

(b) On March 27, 2D07, PECO prevailed in a Pennsylvania Supreme Court case in which PECO had contested the assessment of PUR1A taxes applicable to 1997. As a 
result, PECO reduced the reserve associated with this matter. 

(c) The decrease in tax expense for 20D9 compared to 2008 was due to a gross receipts lax rate reduction that became effective on January 1,2009. 

Interest Exf>ense. Net 

The decrease in interest expense, net for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 was primarily due to a decrease in the 
outstanding debt balance owed lo PETT, partially offset by an increase in interest expense associated with a higher amount of outstanding 
long-term first and refunding mortgage bonds. 

Other, Net 

The decrease in Other, net for 2009 compared lo 2008 was primarily due to the impact of interest income recorded in 2008 related to the 
SSCM settlement. See Note 19 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details of ttie components of Ottier, 
net. 

The decrease in Other, net for 2008 compared lo 2007 was primarily due to the Impads of interest income recorded in 2007 related to the 
SSCM setttement, partially offset by an increase in Interest income related to uncertain income tax positions. See Note 19 ofthe Combined Notes 
lo the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details of the components of Other, net. 

Effective Income Tax Rate 

PECO's effedive income lax rales for tiie years ended December 31,2009,2008 and 2007 were 29.3%, 31.6% and 31.2%, respedively. 
See Note 10 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidaled Finandal Statements for additional infomiation regarding tfie components of ttie effective 
income tax rates. 

PECO Electric Operating Statistics and Revenue Detail 

Retail Deliveries fin GWh) 

Full service **' 
Residential 
Smalt commercial & industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities & eledric rallraads 

Total foil service 
Delivery only 
Residential 
Small commercial & Industrial 
Large commercial & industrial 

Total delivery only 
Total retail deliveries 

2009 

12,871 
S.044 

15,832 
930 

37,677 

22 
353 

16 
391 

38,068 

2008 

13,287 
B ; 2 1 I 

16,474 
^ 9 

38,881 

30 
469 

3 
502 

39,383 

% Change 
2009 vs. 2008 

(3.1)% 
(2.0)% 
(3.9)% 
2.3% 
(3.1)% 

(26.7)% 
(24.7)% 
n.m. 

(22.t)% 
(3.3)% 

2007 

1 
13,446 

1 8.2«B -
16,522 

i 930 ' 
39,186 

I 
1 

42 
1 : 571 

14 
1 627 

39,813 

% Change 
2008 vs. 2007 

(1.2)% 

(0.3)% 
(2.3)% 
(0.8)% 

(28.6)% 
(17.9)^ 
(78.6)% 
(19.9)% 

(1.1)% 
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(a) Full service reflects deliveries to customers purchasing electricity directly from PECO. 

(b) Delivery only service reflects customers electing to receive electric generation service from a competitive electric generation supplier, 

n.m. Not meaningful 

Eleĉ tric Revenue 
FtiB seivice ^ ^ ' : - ':••' <• - : ' ' ' . '•,,'?::;:/y 
Residential 
Stmli cctfnmerdal & : l r ^ t r t a l ; ;4 K 
Large commercial & industrial 
Public authorities &*^ectrt€:i^iiroads 

Total full service 
Detwery o r t y l v ; ^i''-''-^>V'>, 
Residential 
Small commerdal & industridi 

Total delivery only 
Total electric retail revenues 
Other revenue (c) 
Total electric and other revenue 

2009 

$1,857 
1.015 
1,307 

90 
4,269 

2 
19 
21 

4,290 
259 

$4,649 

2008 

$1,916 

\sm 
1,406 

87 
4,437 

2 
25 
27 

4,464 
282 

$4,746 

% Change 
2000 vs. 2008 

(3.1)% 
A / - (1>3^ 

(7.0)% 

(3.8)% 

0.0% 
(24.0)% 
(22.2)% 

(3.9)% 
(8.2)% 

v ( 4 . 2 ) % -

2007 

$1,948 
.^r.".1,042^^--r 

1,386 

4,465 

4 
30 
34 

4.499 
276 

$4,775 

% Change 
2008 vs. 2007 

(1.6)% 
(1.3)% 
1.4% 

(2;2)% 
(0.6)% 

(50.0)% 
(16.7)% 
(20.6)% 

(0.8)% 
2.2% 

(0.6)% 

(a) Full sen/ice reflects deliveries to customers purchasing electric^y directly fr'om PECO, which includes the cost of energy, the cost of the transmission and the distribution of 
the energy and a CTC. 

(b) Delivery only revenue reflet^ revenue from customers electing to receive generation service from a competitive electric generation supplier, whic^ includes a distribution 
charge and a CTC. 

(c) Other revenue includes transmission revenue fnsm PJM and other wholesale energy sales. 

PECO's Gas Safes Statistics and Revenue Detail 

PECO's gas sales statistics and revenue detail were as follows: 

Deliveries to customers (in mmcf) 
Retal l^ les 
Transportation 
Tbtal 

Revenue 

2009 
S7.103 
27,206 
84,309 :f 

2009 
$ 7 3 2 

21 
9 

$ 762 

2008 

27,624 
83.734 

2008 
$ 7 ^ 

19 
: 7 

$ 821 

% Change 
2009 vs. 2008 

(1.5)% 

V 0.7% 

% Change 
2009 vs. 

2008 

10.5% 
28.6% -
(7.2)% 

2007 

27,632 
86.600 

2007 

17 

$ 838 

% Changs 
2008 vs. 2007 

(4.8)% 
(0.0)% 
(3.3)% 

% Changs 
2008 vs. 

2007 

11.8% 

(2.0)% 

Retail.sales'^'",^:':;'^';'.:/^V--^-; ' ' 
Transportation 
Resales a i d Other 
Total gas revenue 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

The Registrants' operating and capital expenditures requirements are provided by internally generated cash flows from operations as well as 
fonds fi'om extemal sources in the capital markets and through t>ank borrowings. The Registrants' businesses are capital intensive and require 
considerable capital resources. Each Registrant's access to external financing on reasonable terms 
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depends on its credil ratings and cun-ent overall capital market business conditions, including that of ttie uttlity industry in general. If these 
conditions deteriorate to the extent that the Registrants no longer have access lo the capital markets at reasonable terms, Exelon, Generation, 
ComEd and PECO have access to unsecured revolving credit facilities with aggregate bank commitments of $957 million, $4.8 billion, $952 million 
and $574 million, respectively. The Registrants' credit facilities largely extend ttirough Odober 2012 for Exelon, Generalion and PECO and 
February 2011 for ComEd. Exelon, Generation, and PECO utilize their credit fadlities lo support their commercial paper programs, pravide for 
other short-term borrowings and to issue letters of credit. ComEd uses its credit facilities lo provide for short-term borrowings and to Issue letters 
of credit. See the "Credit Matters" sedion below for forther discussion. The Registrants exped cash flows to tie sufficient to meet operating 
expenses, finandng costs and capital expenditure requirements. 

The Registrants primarily use their capital resources, Induding cash, lo fund capital requirements. Including donstrudion expenditures, retire 
debt, pay dividends, fund pension obligations and invest in new and existing ventures. The Registrants spend a significant amount of cash on 
capital improvements and construdlon projects that have a long-term return on investment. Addilionally, ComEd and PECO operate In 
rate-regulated environments tn which the amount of new investment recovery may tie limited and where sudi recovery takes place over an 
extended period of time. See Note 9 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for furttier discussion of tiie Registrants' debt 
and credit agreements. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

General 

Generation's cash flows from operating adivities primarily result ft^om the sale of eledric energy lo wholesale customere. Generation's fljture 
cash flows from operating activities may be affected by future demand for and market prices of energy and its ability to continue to produce and 
supply power at competitive costs as well as to obtain collections from customers. ComEd's and PECO's cash flows from operating activities 
primarily result from the transmission and distrttxition of eledridty and, in the case of PECO, gas distribution services to an estebiished and 
diverse base of retail customers. ComEd's and PECO's fofore cash flows may be affeded by the economy, weather conditions, future tegislative 
initiatives, future regulatory proceedings with resped to their rales or operations, and their ability lo achieve operating cost reductions. See Notes 
2 and 10 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for forther discussion of regulatory and legal proceedings and proposed 
Iegislatic3n. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

The funded status of the pension and other postretirement benefit obligations refers to the difference between plan assets and Exelon's 
estimated obligations under the plans. The funded status nrtay change over time due to several factors. Including cdnti'lbution levels, assumed 
discount rates and adual and assumed rates of refom on plan assets. During 2008, the unfonded status of Exelon's plans Increased significantiy, 
primarily due to lower than expected asset retums. Exelon has continued to monitor finandal market condittons and their impad on ttie plans 
during 2009. The unfunded balance of the plans decreased to $5.83 billion as of December 31.2009 as compared to $6.38 billion at 
December 31, 2008. This decrease was primarily a result of a $350 million discretionary pension contribution made during the third quarter, as 
well as significantly improved asset returns in 2009 compared to 2008. While a decrease In discount rates and other fadore resulted in an 
increase in the pension and other posti-etirement obligation, it was more than offset by the significant increase In asiset values. 
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The calculation of funding requirements for pension plans requires election of a methodology lo determine the actuarial value of assets and 

the interest rate used to measure the pension liabilities. Recent pension fonding guidance has modified some of those eledions. 

On December 23, 2008, President Bush signed the Worker, Retiree, and Employer Recovery A d of 2008 (WRERA), which allows the use of 
average assets, including expected returns (subjed lo certain limitations) for a 24-month period prior to the measurement date, in the 
determination of fonding requirements, among olher provisions. This option is referred to as asset smoottiing. Exelon has eleded to utilize asset 
smoothing for ils largest pension plan and market value of assets for its remaining plans. These elections are expeded to preside Exelon the 
opportunity to defer certain contributions to later years and potentially mitigate foture contributions through Investment mart<et recovery. 

In March and September 2009, the U.S. Treasury Department provided guidance on tiie selection ofthe corporate bond yield curve for 
determining the Interest rate used lo calculate plan liabilities and determine pension funding requirements. There are otiier legislative and 
regulatory funding relief proposals also being discussed. Exelon is monitoring the progress of these initiatives and evaluating their potential impad 
on fonding requirements and strategies. 

Management considers various factors when making fonding dedsions, including aduarially determined minimum contiibution requirements 
under ERISA, as amended, and contributions required to avoid benefit restridions for the pension plans. Regulatory requirements and the amount 
dedudible for income tax purposes are among the fadors considered in determining fonding for the olher posti-etirement beneflt plans. 

During September 2009, Exelon made a discretionary pension contribution of $350 million to its largest pension plan, of which Generation, 
ComEd and PECO contributed $154 million, $153 million and $17 million, respedively. The contribution, combined wilh fonding elections, is 
expected to reduce future contribution requirements. See the "Contt-adual Obllgattons and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements" sedion below for 
management's estimated pension contributions. 

Tax Matters 

During 2008, Generation benefited from a provision In the Energy Policy A d of 2005 which allowed companies an income tax deduction for a 
"special transfer" of funds from a non-tax qualified NDT fond to a qualified NDT fund. As a result of interpretative guidance published by the IRS 
with resped to this provision In the Energy Policy A d of 2005, Generation completed a spedal transfer In the first quarter of 2008, which resulted 
in net positive cash flow of approximately $280 million in total for 2008 and 2009 combined. 

In addition, Exelon, Ihrough ComEd, has taken certain tax positions to defer the tax gain on the 1999 sale of its fossil generating assets. The 
IRS has disallowed the deferral ofthe gain on this sale. As more folly described in Note 10 of ttie Combined Notes to Consolidated Flnandal 
Statements, a fully successfol IRS challenge to Exelon's and ComEd's positions vrauld accelerate income tax payments and Increase interest 
expense related to the deferred tax gain that becomes currently payable. 

The ARRA of 2009 was enaded in the first quarter of 2009 and included an extension of the incentive from the Economic Stimulus A d of 
2008 that allows companies to claim an accelerated depredation dedudlon for Federal Income tax purposes equal to 50% of the cosl basis of 
certain property placed in service during 2009. Exelon reduced its lax liability by approximately $340 million as a result of tills spedal lax 
depreciation provision. 
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in 2009, Exelon received approval from the IRS to change its method of accounting for repair costs associated with Generation's power 

plants. The new tax method of accounting resulted in net positive cash flow of approximately $420 million for 2009. Although the IRS granted 
Exelon approval to change its method of accounting, the approval did not affinn the methodology used to calculate ttie deduction. Exelon has 
requested the IRS to review its methodology through its Pre-Filing Agreement pragram. 

Given the current economic environment, stele and local governments are facing increasing financial challenges, which may Increase the 
risk of additional income tax levies, property taxes, and otiier taxes. 

The foltowing table provides a summary of the major items affeding Exelon's cash flows ft-om operations for the yeare ending December 31. 
2009 and 2008: 

(a) 

Net Income 
Add (subtrad): 

Non-cash operating activities 
Pension and non-pension postretirement beneflt contributions 
Income taxes 
Changes in working capital and other noncurrent assets and liabilities 
Option premiums received/(paid), net 
Counterparty collateral, net 

Net cash flows provided by operations 

(b) 

2009 

wî mn 
: ; 3 , ^ 

(588J 

im (82) 

m 196 
$ 6.0941 

2008 

ẑ m . 
(230) 

m) 221) 

1,027 
$6,551 

Variance 

f̂--'̂ ^ 
530 

(358) 
3 

139 

(831) 
$ (457) 

(a) Represents depreciation, amortization and accretion, net mark-to-market gains on derivative transactions, deferred income taxes, provision for uncollectible accounts, 
pension and non-pension postretirement benefit expense, equity in earnings and losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investments, decommî ioning-related Items, 
stock compensation expense, impaimient of long-lived assets, and other non-cash charges. 

(b) Changes in working capital and olher noncurrent assets and liabilities exclude the changes in commercial paper, income taxes and the cun-ent portfcin of long-term debL 

Cash flows provided by operations for 2009 and 2008 by Registrant were as follows: 

Exelon 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 

U 

2009 

3,930 

1,166 

2008 

4,445 

Changes in Exelon's, Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's cash flows from operations were generally consistent witti changes in each 
Registrant's respective results of operations, as adjusted by changes in working capital in the normal couree of business. In addition, signiflcant 
operating cash flow impacts for the Registrants for 2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

Generation 

During 2009 and 2008, Generation had net colledlons of counterparty collateral of $195 millton and $1,029 million, respedively. Net 
collections in 2009 and 2008 were primarily due to martlet conditions that resulted in favorable changes to Generation's net 
mari(-to-mari<et position. Depending upon whether Generation is in a net mari<-to-mari<el liability or asset position, 
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collateral may be required to be posted or colleded from its counterparties. This collateral may be in various forms, such as cash, which 
may be obtained through the issuance of commerdal paper, or lettere of credit. 

During 2007, Generalion, along with ComEd and other generatore and utilities, reached an agreement with various representatives from 
the Slate of Illinois lo address concerns about higher eledric bills in Illinois. Generalion commltt:ed to contributing approximately $747 
million over four yeare. As part of the agreement, Generatton contt-ibuted cash of approximately $118 million In 2009 and $274 million 
2008. 

During 2009 and 2008, Generation's accounts receivable from ComEd for energy purchases related to Its SFC, ICC-approved RFP 
contrads and financial swap contrad (decreased) Increased by ($58) million and $99 million, respedively. 

During 2009 and 2008, Generation's accounts receivable fram PECO under the PPA increased by $48 million and $5 million, 
respedively. 

During 2009 and 2008, Generation had net payments of approximately $40 million and $124 million, respedively, related to purchases 
and sales of options. The level of option activity in a given year may vary due fo severel factors, including changes in market conditions 
as well as changes in hedging strategy. 

ComEd 

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, ComEd's payables lo Generation for energy purchases related lo Ils SFC, 
ICC-approved RFP conti-ads and financial swap contract (decreased) Increased by $(58) million and $99 million, respedively. During 
the years ended December 31. 2009 and 2008, ComEd's payables to other energy suppliers for energy purchases (decreased) 
increased by $(68) million and $41 million, respectively. 

PECO 

During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECO's payables to Generation under the PPA Increased by $48 million and $5 
million, respedively. 

During the years ended Decemkier 31,2009 and 2008, PECO's payables to other energy suppliere for energy purchases decreased by 
$43 million and $12 million, respedively. The 2009 decrease in payables to other energy suppliers is primarily due to an agreemenl 
executed in February 2009 between PECO, Generalion and PJM that changed the way that PECO and Generation administer ttieir PPA 
for default service. 

Cash Ftows used in Investing Activities 

Cash flows used in investing activities for 2009 and 2008 by Registrant were as follows: 

2009 2008 

Generation (2,220) (1.967) 
Cmm^y • - rr::-^:--^/^^-^:'' ^•i^\)>^<{y-:•:::^S&^•• 
PECO (377) (377) 
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Capital expenditures by Registrant and business segment for 2009 and projected amounts for 2010 are as follows: 

Generalion 
ComEd 

Other f" 
Total Exelon capital expenditures 

2009 

854 

2010 

935 

54 30 
'̂̂ mm'-̂ -mm 

(a) Includes nuclear fuel. 

(b) Olher primarily consists of corporate operations and BSC. 

Projected capital expenditures and other investments are subject to periodic review and revision to refled dianges in economic conditions 
and other factors. 

Generation. Approximately 43% of the projeded 2010 capital expenditures at Generation are for the acquisition of nudear fuel, witti the 
remaining amounts reflecting additions and upgrades to existing fadlities (induding material condition impravemenls during nuclesH* refoeling 
outages). Induded in the projeded 2010 capifal expenditures are a series of planned power uprates across the company's nudear fieet. See 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Executive Overview," for more Information on nudear uprates. 

ComEd and PECO. Approximately 70% and 84% ofthe projected 2010 capital expenditures al ComEd and PECO, respedively, are for 
continuing projects to maintain and improve company operations, including enhancing reliability and adding capacity to the transmission and 
dislribulion systems. The remaining amounts are for capital additions lo support new business, cuslomer gravtrth and AMI and Smart Grid 
technologies. PECO's projected 2010 capital expendifores do nol indude estimated costs for transmission system reliability upgrades ttiat could 
be required by PJM related to Generation's announced plant retirements. See Note 4 of the Combined Notes to Consolkiated Finandal 
Statements for additional information. ComEd and PECO are each continuing to evaluate their total capital spending requirements. ComEd and 
PECO antidpate that they will fund tiieir capital expenditures with inlemally generated fonds and borrowings. 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Cash flows used in financing activities for 2009 and 2008 by Registrant were as follows: 

2009 2008 
Exelon 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 

(1,746) (1.470) 

(525) (587) 
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Debt Debt activity for 2009 and 2008 by Registrant was as follows: 

Company 
Generation 

Generatton 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

PECO 

Issuance of long-term debt in 2009 
$46 million of 3-year term rate Pollution Control Notes at 
5.00% witti a final maturity of December 1,2042 

$1.5 billion of Senior Notes, consisting of $600 million 
Senior Notes, 5.20% due Odober 1, 2019 and $900 
million Senior Notes, 6.25% due Odober 1, 2039 

Use of proceeds 

$50 million tax-exempt variable rat&Flrst Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 2008 D, due March 1,2020 

$91 millton tax-exempt variable rataFlrst Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 2008 F, due March 1, 2017 

$50 million tax-exempt variable r̂  
Series 2008 E, due May 1,2021 

Firet Mortgage Bonds, 

$250 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
5.00% due Odober 1,2014 

Used lo refinance $46 million of unenhanced tax-exempt 
variab^ rate debt that was repurchased In February 23, 
2009 

Used to finance ttie purchase and optional redemption of 
Generation's 6.95% bonds due 2011 and for general 
corporate purposes, including a distribution to Exelon to 
fond the purchase and optional redemption of Exelon's 
6.75% Notes due 2011 and to fond Generation's 
September 2009 repurchase of variable-rate long-temi 
tax-exempt debt. The distiibutions were used to finance 
ttie purchase and optional redemption of Exelon's 6.75% 
bonds due 2011. 

Used lo repay crecj^fadlity borrowings Incurred to 
repurchase bonds 

Used lo repay crec(^facility borrowings incun-ed to 
repurchase bonds 

Used lo repay crecj^jfadlily bon-owings incurred lo 
repurchase bonds 

Used lo refinance short-term debt and for olher general 
corporate purposes 

(a) Repurchase due to tailed remarketing. 

(b) Remariceted in May 2009 with letter of credit issued under credit ^cility. 

(c) Repurchase required due to expiration of existing letter of credit. 
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Company 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

Issuance of long-tarm debt during the 2008 

$450 million of First Mortgage 6.45% Bonds, Series 107, 
due January 15, 2038 

$700 million of First Mortgage 5.80% Bonds, Series 108, 
due March 15,2018 

$50 million tax-exempt variable ra le jus l Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 2008 D, due March 1, 2020 

$91 million tax-exempt variable ral&Ejrst Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 2008 R due March 1,2017 

$50 million tax-exempt variable rsyajFirst Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 2008 E. due May 1,2021 

$150 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Boids, 
4.00% due December 1.2012 

$500 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
5.35% due March 1,2018 

$300 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
5.60% Series due Odober 15, 2013 

Use of proceeds 
Used to retire $295 million of Firet Mortgage Bonds, 
Series 99, to call and refinance $155 million of tnjst 
preferred securities and for otiier general corporate 
purposes. 

Used to repay a portion of borrovtrings under 0}mEd's 
revolving credil facility, to provide for the retirement at 
scheduled mafority in May i2008 of $120 million of Firet 
Mortgage bonds. Series 83, and for general corporate 
purposes. 

Used to refinance $50 million tax-exempt variable 
auction-rate pollution contrd bonds secured by Firet 
Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003 C. due March 1,2020 

Used to refinance $91 million tax-exempt variable 
audlon-rale pollution control bonds secured by First 
Mortgage Bonds, Series 2005, due March 1,2017 

Used to refinance a portton of the outstanding tax-exempt 
variable auction-rate pollution control bonds secured by 
Rrst Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003,2003 B and 2003 D, 
due May 15, 2017, November 1, 2019 and January 15, 
2014 

Used to refinance First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
variable rate due December 1, 2012 

Used to refinance commerdal paper and for other general 
corporate purposes. 

Used to refinance short-term debt 

(a) First Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd mortgage indenture to secure variable weekly-rate tax-exempt pollution control bonds that were issued to refinance 
variable auction-rate tax-exempt pollution ointcol bonds. 

(b) During the second quarter of 2008, ComEd established a $216 million letter of credil facility, of which $194 million was used to pretvide credit enhancement to variable-rate 
tax exempt bonds including $3 million of accrued interest That ^cility expired on May 9, 2009, and the letters of credit are no longer outstanding. 

(c) First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds issued under the PECO mortgage indenture to seoire tax-exempt pollution control bonds and notes ttiat were issued to refinance 
auction-rate tax-exempt pollution control bonds. 
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Company 

Exelon Corporate 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

Generatton 

Generation 

Generation 

Generation 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

PECO 

PECO 

Retirement of long-term debt in 2009 

(a) 

$500 million of 6.75% Senior Notes due May 1, 2011 

$700 million of 6.95% Senior Notes due June 15, 2011 

$46 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due December 1, 2042 

$51 million of Pollution Control Notes wilh variable interest rates, due April 1, 2021 

$39 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due April 1, 2021 

$30 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable Interest rates, due December 1, 2029 

$92 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due October 1,2030 

$69 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due October 1,2030 

$14 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due October 1,2034 

$13 million of Pollution Control Notes with variable interest rates, due Odober 1,2034 

$10 million of 6.33% notes payable, due August 8,2009 

(tj) 

(b) 

(c) 

$1 million scheduled payments of 7.83% Kennett Square capifal lease until September 20,2020 

$91 million tax-exempt variable-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2008 F, due March 1,2017 

$50 million tax-exempt variable-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2008 D, due March 1, 2020 

$50 million tax-exempt variable-rate First Mortgage Bonds. Series 2008 E. due May 1, 2021 

$16 million of 5.70% Firet Mortgage Bonds, Series 1994 B. due January 15, 2009 

$1 million of 4.625-4.75% sinking fund debentures, due al various dates 

$319 million of 7.65% PETT Transition Bonds, due September 1,2009 

$390 million of 6.52% PETT Transition Bonds, due September 1,2010 

(a) Repurchased due to a failed remarketing and remarketed in Febmary 2009. 

(b) First Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd mori^ge indenture to secure variable weekly-rate tax-exempt pollution controls bonds. Repurchased due to expiration of 
existing letter of credit and remarketed in May 2009. 

(c) Rrst Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd mortgage indenture to secure variable weekly-rale tax-exempt pollution controls bonds. Repurchased due to a ^iled 
remariteting and remariteted in May 2009. 
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Company Retirement of long-term debt in 2008 
Exelon Corporate 

Generation 

Generation 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

ComEd 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

PECO 

$21 millton of 6.00-8.00% notes payable for Investments in synthetic foel-produdng facilities, due at various 
dates 

$10 million scheduled payments of 6.33% notes payable until August 8, 2009 

$3 million scheduled payments of 7.83% Kennett Square Capital Lease until September 20,2020 

$295 million of 3.70% First Mortgage Bonds, Series 99 due Febnjary 1,2008 

$274 million of 5.74% ComEd Transitional Funding Trust, due December 25, 2008 

$155 million of 8.50% Sutxsrdinated Debentures of ComEd Financing II, due January 15, 2027 

$120 million of 8.00% Firet Mortgage Bonds, Series 83 due May 15,2008 

(a) 

$100 million tax-exempt variable auction-rate Firet Mortgage Bonds, Series 2002, due April 15, 2013 

$91 million tex-exempt variable auction-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2005, due March 1, 2017 

$50 million fax-exempt variable audion-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003 C, due March 1,2020 
(a) 

$42 million fax-exempt variable auction-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003 B, due November 1,2019 
(a) 

$40 million fax-exempt variable auction-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003, due May 15,2017 

(a) 

$20 million fax-exempt variable auction-rate First Mortgage Bonds, Series 2003 D, due January 15, 2014 

$2 million of 3.875-4.75% Sinking fond debentures due at various dates 

$50 million First and Refonding Mortgage Bonds, variable rate due December 1,2012 

(a) 

(b) 

$50 million First and Refonding Mortgage Bonds, variable rate due December 1,2012 

$50 million Firet and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, variable rate due December 1,2012 

$4 miUjon First and Refonding Mortgage Bonds, variable rate due Decemt>er 1, 
2012 

$450 million of 3.5% Firet and Refonding Mortgage Bonds, due May 1,2008 

$207 million of 6.13% PETT Transition Bonds, due September 1, 2008 

$369 million of 7.625% PETT Transition Bonds, due March 1,2009 

$33 million of 7.65% PETT Transition Bonds, due September 1, 2009 

(b) 

(b) 

(a) First Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd mortgage indenture to secure variable auction-rate tax-exempt polkitton control bonds. 

(b) First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds issued under the PECO mortgage indenture to secure tax-exempt pollution control bonds and notes that were Issued to refinance 
auction rate tax-exempt pollution control bonds. 
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From lime to time and as market conditions warrant, the Registi-ants may engage in long-term debt retirements via tender offere, open 

market repurchases or other viable options to strengthen tiieir respective balance sheets. 

Dividends. Cash dividend payments and distributions during 2009 and 2008 by Registrant were as follows: 

2009 2008 

Generation 2,276 1,545 
C(miEd/-::;^- -'̂ y y^yyfy:y:y'yy;:iy3y^-^ . ' " - • . ' : " j ' i V - y:^^'^-^^-^:^?^^^/:^^^: , -240:.:: : — 
PECO 316 484 

On January 26,2010, Uie Exelon Board of Diredors declared a quarteriy dividend of $0,525 per share on Exelon's common stock, which is 
payable on March 10,2010 to shareholdere of record at the end ofthe day on February 16, 2010. 

Share Repurchases. During 2008, Exelon purchased $500 million of common stock under Exelon's accelerated share repurchase program, 
including the Impad of the setttement of a fonward contrad indexed to Exelon's own common stock. 

Short-Term Borrowings. During 2009, Exelon and PECO repaid $151 million and $95 million of commerdal paper, respedively. During 
2009, ComEd Incurred $95 million of outstanding borrowings under Ils credit agreement. During 2008, Exelon and PECO repaid $95 million and 
$151 million, net, of commerdal paper, respedively. During 2008, ComEd repaid $310 million of outstanding borrowings under Its credit 
agreement. 

Retirement of Long-Term Debt to Financing Affiliates. Retirement of long-term debt to financing affiliates during 2009 and 2008 by 
Registrant were as follows: 

2009 2008 
ExskTrvyy-y^yir..:-,::-'^ :..-• •• ' • --^ • ^ • • : ^ - : c y : - y : S W W y ' W l W 

ComEd — 429 

Contributions from Parent/Member. Contributions from Parent/Member (Exelon) during 2009 and 2008 by Registrant were as follows: 

2009 2008 

ComEd 8 14 

(a) $320 million and $284 million for the twelve months wided December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, reflect payments received to reduce the receivable from parent. 

Otfier. Other significant finandng adivilies for Exelon for 2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

Exelon received proceeds from employee slock plans of $42 million and $130 million during 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Exelon's other finandng adivities during 2009 and 2003 include $5 million and $60 million, respedively, of excess fax benefits, which 
represent the tax deduction in excess ofthe lax benefit related to compensation cost recognized for stock options exercised. 
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Credit Mattere 

Recent Market Conditions 

The Registrants fund liquidity needs for capital Investinent, working capital, energy hedging and other financial commitments Ihrough cash 
flows from continuing operations, public debt offerings, commercial paper markets and large, diversified credit facilities. The credit facilities indude 
$7.3 billion in aggregate tofal commitments of which $6.7 billion was available as of December 31,2009, and of which no financial institution has 
more than 10% of the aggregate commitments for Exelon, Generation and PECO and 12% for ComEd. Generation; also has additional letter of 
credit facilities that will expire in the second quarter of 2010, which are used to enhance variable rate long-term tax-exempt debt tofaling $213 
million. Generation intends to extend or replace the expiring letters of credil wilh new lettere of credit at reasonable terms or remari<et the bonds 
with an interest rate term not requiring letter of credit support. If Generation is unable to remarket these bonds at r^sonatjle terms. Generation will 
repurchase them. Exelon, Generation and PECO had access to ttie commercial paper mari<et during 2009 and they were able to fund their 
short-term liquidity needs with commerdal paper at favorable rates compared to 2008, when necessary. ComEd utilized Its credit fadlity to fijnd its 
short-term liquidity needs and provide credit enhancement for $191 million of variable rate tax-exempt bonds. Due to an upgrade in ComEd's 
commerdal paper rating on July 22, 2009 and improvements in the commercial paper market, ComEd is expeded to be able to access the 
commercial paper market as an additional source of liquidity. However, ComEd did not issue commerdal paper in 2009 due lo more favorable 
rates on credit facility draws. The Registrants routinely review the sufficiency of their liquidity position, including appropriate sizing of credit facility 
commitments, by performing various stress test scenarios, such as commodity price movements, increases In mai^in-related transadions, 
chartges in hedging levels, and the impads of hypothettoal credit downgrades. The Registrants have continued to otosely monitor events in the 
financial markets and the financial Inslifotlons associated wltti the credit fadlities, Induding monitoring credit ratings and outlooks, credit default 
swap levels, capita! raising and merger activity. See PART I. ITEM 1A Risk Fadore for forther infomiation regarcNng the effeds of uncertainty In 
the capital and credit markets. 

The Registrants believe their cash flow fi'om operations, access to credil mari<ets and tiieir credit facilities provide sufficient llqutoity. If 
Generation lost its investment grade credil rating as of December 31,2009, it would have been required to provide Incremental collateral of 
approximately $880 million, which is well within Its current available credit facilily capacities of approximately $4.7 iJllllon. The $880 million indudes 
$673 million of collateral obligations for derivatives, non-derivatives, normal purchase normal sales contracts and applicable payable and 
receivables, net of the contradual right of offset under master netting agreements and $207 million of finandal assurances that Generation would 
be required to provide NEIL related to annual retrospedive premium obligations, ff ComEd lost Its investment grade credit rating as of 
December 31, 2009, it would have been required to provide incremental collateral of approximately $207 million, which is well within its current 
available credit facility capadty of approximately $546 million, ff PECO lost its Investment grade credit rating as of December 31.2009, it would 
have been required lo provide collateral of $5 million pursuant to PJM's credit policy and could have been required lo provide collateral of 
approximately $49 million related to Its natural gas procurement contracts, which is well within PECO's current available credit fadlity capadty of 
$564 million. 

Exelon Credit Facilities 

Exelon meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily tiirough the issuance of commenaal paper. Generation and PECO meet their 
short-term liquidity requirements primarily through the issuance of commercial paper and borrowings from the Intercompany money pool, and 
ComEd meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through bon-owings under its credit facility. While short-term borrowing costs have not 
been significant to date, further uncertainty in the credit markets may result in increased costs for commercial paper borrowings. Continued 
uncertainty in the credit markets 
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could limit the ability of the Registrants to issue commercial paper, which may increase their reliance on their respective revolving credit 
agreements for short-term liquidity purposes. The Registrants may use their respedive credit fadlities for general corporate purposes, including 
meeting short-term fonding requirements and the Issuance of lettere of credil. See Note 9 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements for forther information regarding the Registrants' credit fadlities. 

ComEd's $952 million credil facility agreement expires on February 16,2011. ComEd expeds lo extend or replace that facility during 2010 
and intends to increase the available commitments to totel $1 billion. 

On October 23, 2009, Exelon entered into new credil facility agreements totaling $67 million with minority and communily banks located 
primarily within ils service territory. The credit agreements were for Generation, ComEd and PECO in the amounts of $7 million, $30 million and 
$30 million, respedively. These agreements are solely utilized for issuing lettere of credit. As of December 31, 2009, Generation, ComEd and 
PECO had Issued letters of credit under these agreements totaling $5 million, $24 million and $29 million, respedively. 

The following table refieds the Registrants' commerdal paper programs and revolving credit agreements at December 31,2009. 

Commercial Paper Programs 

Commercial Paper Issuer 
Exeton Corporate 
Generatjp^ 
ComEd 
PECO 

Maximum Program Size (a) 
$ 957 

4,834 
952 
574 

$ - • 
7.317 

Outstanding 
Commercial Paper at 
December 31,2009 

Average Interest Rate on 
Commercial Paper 
Borrowings for the 

twelve months ended 
December 31,2009 

0.72% 

0.67% 

0;7t% 

(a) Equals aggregate bank commitments under revolving credit agreements. 

(b) Prior to July 22,2009, ComEd was unable to access the commercial paper market given the market environment. On July 22.2009, ComEd's commercial paper rating 
was upgraded giving it limited access to the commercial paper market. However, ComEd did not issue commercial paper due to more favorable rates on credit tecility 
draws. 

In order lo maintain their respective commercial paper programs in the amounts indicated above, each Registrant must have revolving credil 
facilities in place at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper program. While the amount of its commerdal paper outstanding does not 
reduce available capadty under a Registrant's credit agreement, a Registrant can not Issue commerdal paper in an aggregate amount exceeding 
the available capacity under its credit agreemenl. 

Revolving Credit 
Agreements 

Borrower 
Ex©fcir»C^«|*6ratte 
Generalion 
ComEd'.:r:';.< 
PECO 

Aggregate Bank 
Commitment (a) 

4,834 
: - :':9S2.^-^ 

574 
:$•:• : 7.317 

Outstanding 
Bonxiwings/ 

Facility 
Draws 

155 

$ :1S5 

Outstanding 
Letters of 

Credit 

$ 

• J 

167 
251 

10 
433 

Available Capacity under 
Revolving Credit 
Agreements as of 
December 31,2009 

: t 952 
4,667 

546 
564 

6.729 

Average Interest Rate 
on Borrowings for 

twelve months ended 
December 31.2009 

0 M 

QJ9< 
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(a) Excludes $67 million of credit facility agreements arranged with minority and community banks in October 2009 which are scHefy utilized to issue tetters of credit and expire 
on October 23, 2010. 

Interest rates on advances under the credit facilities are t>ased on elttier prime or the LIBOR plus an adder based on the credit rating of the 
bonrower as well as the total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of borrov^ng. In the cases of Exelon, Generation and PECO, 
the maximum LIBOR adder is 65 basis points; and in the case of ComEd, it is 162.5 basis points. 

Each credit agreement requires the affected borrower to maintain a minimum cash from operations to interest expense ratto for the 
twelve-month period ended on the last day of any quarter. The interest coverage rattos exclude revenues and interest expenses attributable to 
securitization debt, certain changes in working capital, distributions on preferred securities of subsidiaries and interest on nonrecourse debt. The 
following table summarizes the minimum thresholds refleded in the credit agreements for the twelve monlhs ended Decwnber 31, 2009: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 
Credit agreement Ihreshdd -̂  -y%\̂  .::-yrr}:,^':-y:''7^mm^^''y^W^':^^nW^^'^W^m 

At December 31, 2009, the interest coverage ratios at the Registrants were as follows: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 
Interest coverage ratio 13.97 | M M 5.52 5.65 

An event of default under any Registrant's credit fadlity will not constitute an event of default under any of the other Registrants' credit 
facilities, except that a bankruptcy or other event of default in the payment of principal, premium or interest on any mdebtedness having a principal 
amount in excess of $100 million in the aggregate by Generation (Including Generation's credit fadlity) will constitute an event of default under the 
Exelon credit facility. 

Security Ratings 

The Registrants' access to the capital markets, including ttie commercial paper mari<et, and their respedive finandng costs in those markets 
may depend on the securities ratings of the entity that is accessing ttie capital markete. 

Listed below are the Registi-ants' securities ratings as of December 31, 2009. 

Securities 
Exelon Senior unsecured debt 

Commercial paper 
Generation Senior unsecured debt 

Commercial paper 
ComEd Senior unsecured debt 

Senior secured debt 
Commercial paper 

PECO Senior unsecured debt 
Senior secured debt 
Commercial pap^I 
Transition bonds 

Moody's 

Baal 
P2 
A3 
P2 

Baa3 
Baal 
P3 
A3 
A2 
P2 

Aaa 

S&P 

BBB-
A2 

BBB 
A2 
BBB 
A-
A2 

BBB 
A-
A2 

AAA 

Fitch 

BBB+ 
F2 

BBB+ 
F2 

BBB-
BBB 
B 
A-
A 
F2 

AAA 

(a) Issued by PETT. an unconsolidated affiliate of PECO. 
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None of the Registi-ants' borrowings are subject to default or prepayment as a result of a downgrading of securities alttiough such a 

downgrading of a Registrant's securities could increase fees and interest charges under that Registt-ant's credil agreements. 

A security rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subjed to revision or withdrawal at any time by the 
assigning rating agency. 

On July 21, 2009, following Exelon's termination of efforte to acquire NRG, Fitch affinned Exelon's and Generation's current ratings and 
removed both Registt-ants fl^om Ratings Watch Negative. Both Registrants were assigned a Stable ratings outlook. On July 22, 2009, S&P affinned 
the ratings for Exelon, Generation and PECO and removed each Registrant fram CreditWalch Negative. S&P also raised ComEd's corporate 
credil rating lo BBB flx)m BBB-, its senior secured rating lo A- fi-om BBB+, its senior unsecured rating to BBB from BBB-, and Its short-term rating 
to A2 ft-om A3. S&P also removed ComEd's ratings fram CreditWalch Negative. The outlook for all ratings is Stable. On July 23, 2009, Moody's 
confirmed Exelon's and Generation's current ratings and PECO's long-temi debt rating. The outlook for Exelon's and Generation's debt rating Is 
Stable. PECO's long-term debt rating was placed on Negative outiook and its short-term rating was downgraded to P2 fi-om P I . 

On August 3,2O09, Moody's changed its methodology widening Uie notching between most senior secured debt ratings and senior 
unsecured debt ratings of investment grade regulated utilities. As a result, ComEd's senior secured ratings Increased to Baal fi-om Baa2. 

On January 25, 2010, Filch upgraded ComEd's senior secured debt ratings to BBB+ from BBB and Ils senior unsecured debt ratings to BBB 
from BBB-. ComEd's commerdal paper rating increased to F3 from B. Fitch also affirmed the ratings of Exelon, Generation and PECO and their 
ratings outiook as Stable. Fitch cited ComEd's financial improvement over the past year and a more settled regulatory and legislative environment 
in Illinois as contributing fadors for the upgrade. 

As part ofthe normal couree of business, the Registi-ants enter into contrads that contain express provisions or othenwise permit the 
Registrants and ttieir counterparties to demand adequate assurance of foture performance when there are reasonable grounds for doing so. In 
accordance with the contrads and applicable contract law. If the Registt^nls are downgraded by a credit rating agency, It is possible that a 
counterparty would attempt to rely on such a downgrade as a basis for making a demand for adequate assurance of foture performance, which 
could include the posting of collateral. Refer to Note 8 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for additional information on 
collateral provisions. 

Other Credit Matters 

Capital Structure 

At December 31,2009, the capital stmdures of ttie Registrante consisted of ttie following: 

Exelon 
Consolidated 

Long-term debt to afflllates 

Member's ec|uity 

i*i%feWi^^d*Hfe-:^''"v''' 
CommerclaJ paper and notes payable 

3 
50 

Generation 
3 5 % 

65 

ComEd 
39% 

2 

(a) As of December 31,2009, PECO's capital structure, excluding the impacis of the deduction from shareholders' equity of the $180 million receivable from Exelon (which 
amount is deducted for GAAP purposes as reflected in the table above) vrauld consist of 48% common equity, 2% preferred securities and 50% long-term debt, including 
long-term debt to unconsolidated afFiliales. 
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(b) Includes approximately $805 million, $206 million and $599 million owed to unconsolidated afffliates of Exelon, ComEd and PECO, respec^vely, that qualify as special 
purpose entities under the applicable authoritative guidance. These special purpose entities were created for the sole purposes of issuing tran^tkin bonds to SBCurltize 
intangible transition property consisting of CTCs of PECO or mandatorily redeemable tmst prefened securities of ComEd and PECO. See Note 1 of ttie Combined Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding the authoritative guidance for VIEs. 

Intercompany Money Pool 

To provide an additional short-term borrowing option that will generally be more favorable to the borrowing partidpante than the cost of 
external financing, Exelon operates an intercompany money pool. As of January 10,2006, ComEd vduntarily suspended Its participation In the 
money pool. Generation, PECO, and BSC may participate in the Intercompany money pool as lenders and borrowftre, and Exelon may participate 
as a lender. Funding of, and borrowings from, the intercompany money pool are predicated on whether the contributions and borrowings result in 
economic benefits. Interest on borrowings is based on short-term market rates of interest or, ff from an extemal source, specific borrowing rates. 
Maximum amounts contributed to and borrowed from the intercompany money pool by participant during 2009 are described in the following table 
in addition to the net contribution or borrowing as of December 31, 2009: 

Maximum 
Contributed 

$:''^'m-'''^'^ 106 
— 
103 

Maximum 
Borrowed 

— 
140 
N/A 

December 31.2009 
Contributed 
(Borrowed) 

— 
(15) 
15 

Generatton 
PECO 
BSC 
Exelon Corporate 

Shelf Registrations 

The Registrants fled automatic shelf registration statements that are not required to specify the amount of securities to be offered ttiereon. 
As of December 31, 2009, the Registrants each had current sheff registration statements for the sale of unspedfled amounts of securities that 
were effedive with the SEC. The ability of each Registi-ant to sell securities off ils shelf registration statement or to access tiie private placement 
markets will depend on a number of fadors at the time of the proposed sale, including other required regulatory approvals, as applicable, the 
current financial condition of the Registrant, Its securities ratings and market conditions. 

Regulatory Authorizations 

The issuance by ComEd of long-term debt or equity securities requires the prior authorization of the ICC. The Issuance by PECO of 
long-term debt or equity securities requires ttie prior authorization of tiie PAPUC. ComEd and PECO normally obtain tiie required approvals on a 
periodic basis to cover their anticipated flnancing needs for a period of lime or in connection with a specific financing. As of Decemt}er 31,2009, 
ComEd had $389 million in long-term debt refinancing authority from the ICC and $399 million in new money long-term debt finandng authority. As 
of December 31, 2009, PECO had $1.9 billion in long-term debt finandng authority ft-om the PAPUC. 

FERC has finandng jurisdidion over ComEd's and PECO's short-term finandngs and all of Generation's finandngs. As of December 31, 
2009, ComEd and PECO had short-term finandng authority fi-om FERC that expires on December 31, 2011 of $2.5 billion and $1.5 billion, 
respedively. Generation cunentiy has blanket financing authority thai it received fi'om FERC in connedion with Ite market-based rate auttiority. 
See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements for additional information. 
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Exelon's ability to pay dividends on its common stock depends on the payment to it of dividends by ite operating subsidiaries. The paymente 

of dividends to Exelon by its subsidiaries in turn depend on their resulte of operations and cash flows and other items affecting retained earnings. 
The Federal Power A d declares it to be unlawfol for any officer or diredor of any public utility "lo participate in the making or paying of any 
dividends of such public utility from any funds property included in capital account" In addition, under Illinois law, ComEd may not pay any 
dividend on its stock, unless, among other things, ite eamings and eamed surplus are sufficient to declare and pay a dividend after provision is 
made for reasonable and proper reserves, or unless ComEd has specific authorization from the ICC. At December 31,2009, Exelon had retained 
earnings of $8,134 million, including Generation's undistributed earnings of $2,169 million, ComEd's retained eamings of $304 million consisting of 
retained eamings appropriated for foture dividends of $1,943 million partially oflset by $1,639 million of unappropriated retained deflcit, and 
PECO's retained earnings of $426 million. See Note 18 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for additional information 
regarding fond transfer restt-icttons. 

Investments in Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities 

Exelon, through three separate wholly owned subsidiaries, owned intereste in two limited liablllly companies and one limlled partnerehip that 
owned synthetic foel-produdng facilities. Prior to December 31, 2007, Sedion 45K (formeriy Sedion 29) of the IRC provided tax credits for the 
sale of synthetic foel produced flrom coal. The ability to earn these synttietic foel tax credlte expired on December 31, 2007 and, as such, the 
synthetic fuel-producing fadlities that Exelon had interests in ceased operations on or before December 31,2007. 

In March 2008. the IRS published ttie 2007 Oil Reference Price wrtilch resulted in a 67% phase-out of tax credite for calendar year 2007 that 
reduced Exelon's eamed after-tax credits of $258 million to $85 million for the year ended December 31, 2007. Exelon generated approximately 
$220 million of cash over the life of these investments. As a result of the phase-out of tax credits in 2008 and the timing of the realization of tax 
benefits earned in prior years, Exelon colleded approximately $200 million of cash in 2008, which indudes $44 million collected in the firet quarter 
of 2008 related to tiie settlement of derivatives that were entered into in the normal course of trading operations in 2005 to economically hedge a 
portion of the exposure to a phase-out of the tax credits. 
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Cont rac tua l Ob l iga t ions a n d Off -Balance Sheet A r rangements 

Exe lon 

The following table summarizes Exelon's future estimated cash payments under existing contractual obligations, including paymente due by 
period. 

Payment due vwthin 

(b) 

(e» 

(a) 

Long-term debt 

Interest payments on long-term debt 

Liability and interest for uncertain tax positions 
Capital leases 
Operating leases ^̂ ^ 
Purchase power obligations 
Fuel purd iase agreements ^g, 

Other purchase obligations 

City of Chicago agreement—2003 

Spent nudear fuel obligation ĝj 
Pension minimum funding requirement 
Other postretirement benefits minimum funding requirement 

Total contractual obligations 

(0 

(h) 

Total 

f : i ^ 8 
8,457 

372 
38 

713 
2.433 

10.679 
1,128 

18 
1,017 
3,596 

228 
$ 41,107 

2010 

666 
1 
2 

67 
396 

i.asr?; 
570 

6 

243 
48 

$4,288 

2011-
2012 

$ 1.*Z2' 
1,195 

5 

m 636 
2,335 

399 

12 

894 
93 

$ 7.121 

2013-
2014 

Sf 1.3tfB 
1,019 

6 
•-\t 111 

296 
1 2,073 

148 

/I -
! 1,658 

87 
« , 7 1 7 

Due 2015 
and beyond 

-

: ^ 

5,577 

25 
4 * r 

1,105 

11 

1,017 
801 

— 
:^.6io 

Ail 
Other 

4 ^ 
^ 1 

• J - ! ' . , , - , ; • 

7 ' ' • i r ^ . 

— 
. . . • - — , 

__ 
— 

$ 371 

(a) Includes $415 million and $390 million due in 2010 and thereafter, respectively, to ComEd and PECO financing trusts. 

(b) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding al December 31, 2009 and do not reflect anticipated future refinancing, eariy 
redemptions or debt issuances. Variable rate interest obligations are estimated based on rates as of December 31, 2009. Includes estimated interest payments due to 
ComEd and PECO financing trusts. 

(c) As of December 31, 2009, Exelon's liability for uncertain tax positions and related net interest payable were $371 million and $0 million, respectively. Exeton was unable to 
reasonably estimate the timing of liability and interest payments in individual years beyond 12 months due to uncertainties in ttie timing ofthe effective settlement of tax 
positions. Exelon has other unrecognized tax positions thai were not recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in accordance with authoritative guidance. See Note 10 
of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further infomnation regarding unrecognized tax positions. 

(d) Net capacity purchases include PPAs and other capacity contracts that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented represent Generation's ejqjected 
payments under these arrangements al December 31,2009. Expected payments include certain capacity charges that are contingent on plant availabnity. Expected 
payments exclude renewable PPA contracts that are contingent In nature. These obligations do not include ComEd's SFCs as these contracts do not require purchases of 
fixed or minimum quantities. See Notes 2 and 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(e) Commitments for services, materials and information technology 

(f) In 2003, ComEd entered separate agreements with Ihe City of Chicago and with Midwest Generation. Under the tenns of the agreements, ComEd will pay the City of 
Chicago $60 million over ten years to be relieved of a requirement, originally transferred to Midwest Generation upon the sale of ComEd's fossil stations in 1999, to build a 
500-MW generation facility. 

(g) These amounts represent Exelon's estimated minimum pension contributkins to its qualified plans required under ERISAand the Pension Protection Act of 2006 as well 
as discretionary contributions necessary to avoid benefit restrictions. These amounts represent estimates that are based on assumptions that are subject to change. The 
minimum required contributions for years afler 2015 are currentiy not reliably estimable. Exelon may choose to make additional discretionary contributions. 

(h) These amounts represent estimated minimum olher postretirement benefit contributions required under a PAPUC rate order. These minimum contributions represent 
estimates that are based on assumptions that are subject to change. The minimum required contribution for years after 2014 are currently not reliably estimable. Exelon 
may contribute more than the minimum funding requirements; however, these amounts are not included above as such amounts are discretionary. 
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Exelon's commitments as of December 31, 2009, representing commitments potentially triggered by future events, were as follows: 

(a) 
t-fiftteiit df<cr©<î  (*Tk#E^ 
Letters of credit (long-term debt)—interest coverage 
Suretybonds 

(b) 

(d) 

te) 

m 

Performance guarantees 
Energy marketing ̂ ntr^ct gt̂ M întees 
Nudear insurance p(emiums 
tease guariiTtees : 
2007 City of Chicago Settiement 
Midwe^ Generation Cec i ty Resmvation Agreement guarantee 
Rate relief commitinents—settlement legislation 
Construction cxjmmflmenfe ; 
Total commitments 

Total 

m-w> 
14 

•r:.-7B:^, 
96 

'V-;^:2^8^ 
2,204 

' y y M , 
6 

:>1-:̂ At>^y 
25 

: im 
$ 3,267 

2010 
$ 2 8 9 

11 

:0y:m 
— 

yyi0<'^ 
— 

:^:^p^:Xy 

3 

-'^yM: 
25 

$ 5 8 3 

Expiration within 

2011-
2012 

y^^^m^: 
3 

i ; ; > V ^ , ^ " 

— 
:,:::^:25r 

— 
i;r:/- — ^ 

3 

' y y B 
_ 

;;̂ K-;68-
$ 113 

2013-
2014 

::^:u-x 
— 

' • — ' • • 

95 
• • . — 

— 
15 

— 
'— : 
— 
77 

$ 187 

2015 
and beyond 

$ 

L 

^ ' ' — • 

69 
1 

— : 
2,204 

110 
— 

• " — r ; 

— 
— 

2,384 

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—Exelon and certain of its subsidiaries maintain non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third 
parties.Asof December 31,2009, guarantees of $9 million have been issued to provide support for certain letters of credit as required by third parties. 

(b) Letters of credit (long-term debt) interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of letters of oedit supporting floating-rate pollution control bonds. The principal 
amounts of the ftoating-rate pollution control bonds of $213 million at Generatton and $191 million at ComEd are reflected in long-term debt In Exelon's Consolidated 
Balance Sheet. 

(c) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 

(d) Performance guarantees—Guarantees Issued to ensure execution under specific contracts with unaffiliated third parties. 

(e) Energy marketing conlract guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure performance under energy commodity contracts. 

(f) Nuclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum amount that Generalion would be required to pay for retrospective premiums in the event of nuclear disaster at 
any domestic site under the Secondary Financial Protection pool as required under the Price-Anderson Act as well as the cunent aggregate annual retrospective premium 
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for additional details on Generation's nuclear 
insurance premiums. 

(g) Lease guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure payments on building leases. 

(h) 2007 City of Chicago Settlement—In December 2007. ComEd entered into an agreement with the City of Chicago. Under the terms of the agreement, ComEd will pay $55 
million oversixyears.ofwhich $8 million, $18 million and $23 million was paid in December 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. See Note 2 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details on the 2007 City of Chicago Settlement. 

(i) Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee—In connection with ComEd's agreement with the City of Chicago entered into on February 20, 2003, 
Midwest Generation assumed from the City of Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreemenl that the City of Chicago had entered into witii Calumet Energy Team, LLC. 
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the City of Chicago for any nonperfomiance by Midwest Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agreement. 

0) See Notes 2 and 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional detail on Generation's and ComEd's rate relief commitments. 

(k) See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional detail on ComEd's and PECO's construction commitments. 
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Generat ion 

The following table summarizes Generation's foture estimated cash payments under existing contradual obligations, induding payments due 
by period. 

Payment due withiq 
(in millions) 

Long-term debt ^̂ ^ 

Interest payments on long-term debt 

Liability and interest for uncertain tax positions 
Capital leases 
Operating leases ,^j 
Purchase power obligations 

Fuel purchase agreements (j. 
Other purchase obligations 

Spent nuclear fuel obligation 

Total contractual obligations 

(b) 

Total 

t 2.t59 
2,515 

117 
38 

425 
2,433 

10.105 
636 

1,017 
$ 20,245 

2010 

161 

. : . i 
2 

• - - : ' : ' n . 
396 

1,085 
263 

' ^ " • _ ^ ' ^ -

$ 1,959 

"2011": 
2012 

321 
— 

5 
52 

636 
2,162 

257 
— 

$ 3,433 

•2013-
2014 

295 

1 -
6 

! 48 
296 

11,950 
105 

1 — 
$ 3,200 

Due 2015 
and beyond 

1,738 
—. 
25 

298 
1,105 
430& 

11 

$ 11,537 

All 
Other 

r i i 
— 
116 
— 
— 
— 
— 

— 
$ 116 

(a) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2009 and do not reflect anticipated future refrnancing, early 
redemptions or debt issuances. Variable rate interest obligations are estimated based on rates as of December 31, 2009. 

(b) As of December 31, 2009, Generation's liability for uncertain lax positions and related net interest payable were $100 million and $17 million, respectively. Generation was 
unable lo reasonably estimate the timing of liability and interest payments in individual years beyond 12 months due to uncertainties in the timing ofthe efftective 
settlement of tax positions. 

(c) Net capacity purchases include PPAs and othw capacity contracts that are accounted for as operating leases. Amounts presented r^resent Generation's expected 
payments under these arrangements at December 31, 2009. Expected payments include certain capacity charges that are contingent on plant availability. Expeded 
payments exclude renewable PPA contracts that are contingent in nature. See Note 18 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(d) Commitments for services, materials and information technology. 

Generation's commitments as of December 3 1 , 2009, representing commitments potentially triggered by foture events, were as follows: 

(3)(b) 

Letters Of credit (non-debt) 

Letters of credit (long-temi debt)—Interest coverage 

Suretybonds 

Performance guarantees 

Energy marketing conft-ad guarantees 

Nuclear insurance premiums 

Rate relief commitments—settlement legislation 

Total commitments 

n 

Total 2010 

11 11 

Expiration within 
2011- 5513^ 

95 
25 — 

96 — 
21S W 

2.204 — 
24 •:, Z^ \i .—. 

$ 2,728 $ 400 $ 25 $ 95 $ 

' r -3 
1 

2,204 

2,206 

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—Non-debt letters of credil maintained to provide credil support for certain transactions as requested fay third parties. Guarantees of $8 million 
have been issued to provide support for certain letters of credil as required by third parties. 

(b) The amount includes letters ol credit that are posted to ComEd related to the Illinois procurement auction. 

(c) Letters of credit {long-term debt)—interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of letters of credil supporting floating-rate pollution control bonds. The 
principal amount ofthe floating-rate pollution control bonds of $213 million Is reflected In tong-term debt in Generation's Consolidaled Balance Sheet. 
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(d) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 
(e) Performance guarantees—Guarantees issued lo ensure execution under specific contracts with unaffiliated third parties. 
(f) Energy mariteting contract guarantees—Guarantees issued to ensure perfonnance under energy commodity contracts. 
(g) Nuclear insurance premiums—Represent the maximum amount that Generation would be required to pay for retrospective premiums In the event of nuclear disaster at 

any domestic site under the Secondary Financial Protection pool as required under the Price-Anderson Act as well as the current aggregate annual retrospective premium 
obligation that could be imposed by NEIL. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional details on Generation's nuclear 
insurance premiums. 

(h) See Notes2 and 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements foradditton^ detail on G^eration's rale relief commitments. 

Mystic Development, LLC (Mystic), a former affiliate of Exelon New England, had a long-term agreemenl through January 2020 with 
Distrigas of Massachusetts Corporation (Dislrigas) for gas supply, primarily for the Boston Generating unite. Under the agreement, gas purchase 
prices fi-om Distrigas were indexed to ttie New England gas markets. Exelon New England had guaranteed Mystic's financial obligations to 
Distrigas under the long-term supply agreement. Exelon New England's guarantee lo Distrigas remained In effed foltowing the transfer of 
ownership interest in Boston Generating in May 2004. Under the authoritative guidance for guarantees, approximately $13 million was induded as 
a liability within Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2007 related to this guarantee. In April 2008, 
Distrigas, Exelon New England and Mystic entered into agreements that lerminated the guarantee, which resulted in Generation's elimination of 
the guarantee liability and the recognition of $13 million of Income. 

Generation has an obligation to decommission its nudear power plants. NRC regulations require that licensees of nuclear generating 
facilities demonstrate reasonable assurance that fonds will be available in specified minimum amounts at the end of the life of the fecility to 
decommission the facility. During 2008, ttie value of the NDT fonds declined signiflcantiy due to unrealized losses as a result of adveree financial 
market conditions. Despite this dedine in value, Generalion believes that ttie NDT fonds for the nudear generating stations formeriy owned by 
ComEd, PECO and AmerGen, the expeded eamings thereon and. In the case of the former PECO stattons, the amounts colleded from PECO's 
customers will ulttmalely be suffident lo fully fond Generation's decommissioning obligations for ite nuclear generating stations in accordance with 
NRC regulations. However, NRC minimum funding requlremente may require Generation to take steps to address the fonded status of the NDT 
funds. Generation is required to provide lo the NRC a biennial report by unit (annually for Generation's five units that have been retired or are 
within five years of the current approved license life) addressing Generation's ability to meet the NRC-estimated fonding levels. Depending on the 
value ofthe NDT fonds, Generalion may be required to take steps, such as providing financial guarantees through letters of credit or parent 
company guarantees or make additional contritjutions to the NDT funds, which could be significant, to ensure that the NDTs are adequately 
fonded and that NRC minimum fonding requirements are met. See Note 11 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente for a 
forther discussion of mattere regarding the adequacy of Generation's NDT fonds to meet ils decommissioning obligations, the obligations imposed 
on Generation related lo the potential excess or shortfall of NDT fonds, the impact on Generation's accounting for ils former ComEd units as a 
result of a shortfall of NDT fonds and other mattere related to Generation's NDT fonds and decommissioning obligations. 

126 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar-Document Research' 



Table of Contents 
ComEd 

period. 
The following teble summarizes ComEd's future estimated cash payments under existing contradual obligations, including payments due by 

Payment due wRhln 

(t>) 

(a) 

Long-term debt 

interest payments on long-term debt 

Liability and interest for uncertain tax positions 
Operating leases ^ ĵ 
2003 City of Chicago agreement 
Eledric supply procurement 
REC purciiase commitments^ 
Other purchase obligations 

Totel contradual obligations 

(c) 

Total 

| 4 , ^ 
3,473 

279 
95 
16 

645 
8 

115 
$9,577 

2010 

280 

17 

• ; : ^ .6 
615 

8 

99 

$ t m 

2011-
2012 

506 
, • - - 1 

32' 
^^ 121 

30 

16 
$ 13931 

2013- i:Kie2015 
2014 and beyond 

~$'^rwm^^ 423 2.264 

26 20 
"•*"• " ~ " 

— — 
$ 718 $ ^.S49 

All 
Other 

F># 
279 

z 
— 

$ 271 

(a) Includes $206 million due after 2015 to a ComEd financing tnjsl. 

(b) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31, 2009 and do not reflect anticipated ftiture refinancing, eariy 
redemptions or debt issuances. Variable rale Interest obligalions are estimated based on rates as of December 31,2009. Includes esiUmaled interest payments due to the 
ComEd financing trust. 

(c) As of December 31, 2009, ComEd's liability for uncertain tax positions and related net interest payable v^re $251 million and $28 million, respectively. ComEd was unable 
lo reasonably estimate the timing of liability and interest payments in individual years beyond 12 monlhs due lo uncertainties in the timing ofthe effective setttement of tax 
positions. 

(d) In 2003, ComEd entered into separateagreements with the City of Chicago and with Midwest Generation. Underthe terms ofthe agreements, ComEd will pay the City of 
Chicago $60 million over ten years to be relieved of a requirement, originally transferred to Midwest Generation upCHi the sale of ComEd's fossil stations in 1999, to build a 
500-MW generation facility. 

(e) Other purchase commitments include commitments for services, materials and information technology. 

ComEd's commitments as of December 31,2009, representing commitmente potentially triggered by foture events, were as follows: 

(a) 

Letters of credit (non-debt) 

Letters of credit (long-term debt)—interest coverage 

2007 City of Chicago Settlement 

Midwest Generation Capadty Reservation Agreement guarantee 

Suretybonds 
(f) 

Rate relief commitments—settlement legislation 

Construdlon commitmente 
Total commitments 

m 

Total 

$ - ^ 
3 
6 

10 
2 
1 

91 

2010 

— 
/:;/a 

4 
2 
1 

16 
$ 193 $ 106 

Expiration within 

2011-
2012 

k 
23 
35 

2013- 2015 
2014 and beyond 

M-y~ 
52 $ -

(a) Letters of credil (non-debt)—ComEd maintains non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties. 

(b) Letters of credit (long-term debt)—interest coverage—Reflects the interest coverage portion of letters of credit supporting floating-rate pollution contrtrf bonds. The 
principal amount of the floating-rate pollution control bonds of $191 million is reflected In long-term debt In ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

(c) 2007 City of Chicago Settlement—In December 2007, ComEd entered into an agreement with the City of Chicago. Under the ternis of the agreemoit, CmnEd will pay $55 
million over six years, of which $8 million, $18 million and $23 million was paid In December 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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(d) Midwest Generation Capacity Reservation Agreement guarantee—In connection with ComEd's agreement with the City of Chicago entered into on February 20. 2003, 
Midwest Gaieration assumed from the City of Chicago a Capacity Reservation Agreement that the City of Chicago had entered into with Calumet Energy Team, LLC. 
ComEd has agreed to reimburse the Cily of Chicago for any nonperformance by Midwesl Generation under the Capacity Reservation Agreement. 

(e) Surety bonds—Guarantees issued related to contract and commercial agreements, excluding bid bonds. 
(f) See Notes 2 and 18 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional detail on ComEd's rate relief commitments. 
(g) See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional detail on ComEd's construction commttments. 

PECO 

The following table summarizes PECO's future estimated cash payments under existing contractual obligations, including paymente due by 
period. 

Payment due within 

Interest payments on long-term debt 

LiabiHty and I n t e r ^ for uncertain tex positions 
Operating leases [̂^ 
Fuel purchase agreements 

Electric supply precurement 
AEC purchase commitment^) 
Other purchase obligations 

Totel txintTEKiEtuai obi^ations 

{0 

Total 

1,549 
: , , > • { 

73 

574 
938 

37 

233 

$6,229 

2010 

%415 

154 

— 
15 

152 

9 

149 

$894 

2011-
2012 

$ '626 
243 

— 
30 

173 
888 

19 

52 

$ zm 

2013-
2014 

$ 560 

176 

.— 
27 

123 
50 
9 

32 

$m7 

Due 2015 
and beyond 

$ 1,2# 

t 

976 

— ^ 
1 

126 

— 
2,337 

All 
Other 

— 
^ ^ • ' • 1 

— 

E 
— 

$ 1 

(a) Includes $415 million and $184 million due in 2010, and thereafter, respectively, to PECO financing trusts. 

(b) Interest payments are estimated based on final maturity dates of debt securities outstanding at December 31,2009 and do not refiect anticipated future refinancing, earfy 
redemptions or dettt issuances. Includes estimated interest payments due to PECO finandng trusts. 

(c) As of December 31,2009, PECO's liability for uncertain tax positions was $1 million. PECO was unable to reasonably estimate the timing of certain liability payments in 
individu^ years beyond 12 monlhs due lo uncertainties in the timing of the effective settlement of tax positions. 

(d) Represents commitments to purchase natural gas and related transportation and storage capacity and services. 

(e) Commitments for services, materials and information technology. 

PECO's commitments as of December 31,2009, representing commitmente potentially triggered by future evente, were as follows: 

Lettere t l ^ o ^ ^ (rtorvEpsM) 

Surety bonds 

Construc&m^^ c6rni¥il^nerite 

Totel commitments 

Ca) 

(c) 

Total 

$ ^ 
3 

105 
$ 147 

2010 

3 

$ 70 

Expiration within 

2011- 2013-
2012 2014 

$ 52 $ 25 

2015 
and beyond 

', 
$ -

(a) Letters of credit (non-debt)—PECO maintains non-debt letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third parties. 

(b) Surety bonds—Guarantees Issued related to contract and commerdal agreements, excluding bid bonds. 

(c) See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional detail on PECO's constmction commitments. 
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For additional information regarding: 

• commercial paper, see Note 9 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente. 

long-term debt, see Note 9 ofthe Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements. 

liabilities related to uncertain tex positions, see Note 10 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statemente. 

capital lease obligalions, see Note 9 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements. 

operating leases, energy commitments, foel purchase agreements, consttudion commitments and rate relief commitinente, see Note 18 
of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

the nuclear decommissioning and SNF obligations, see Notes 11 and 12 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetemente. 

regulatory commitments, see Note 2 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Stetements. 

Variable Interest Entities 

Generation. Generation's wholesale operations include the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained Ihrough Ite generating 
capacity, and long-, Intermediate- and short-term contracts. Generation also has contrads to purchase fuel supplies for nuclear and fossil 
generatian. These contracts and Generation's membership iri NEIL are not consolidated in Exelon's and Generation's flnandal statemente 
pursuani to the provisions of the authoritative guidance for VIEs. See Note 1 of the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements for 
further information. 

Financing Trusts of ComEd and PECO. The financing trust of ComEd, ComEd Financing III, and the financmg truste of PECO, namely 
PECO Trust III, PECO Trust IV and PETT, are not consolidated in Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's finandal statements. Amounte of $206 millton 
and $599 million, respectively, owed by ComEd and PECO to ttiese finandng truste were recorded as long-temi debt to finandng ti-usts and PETT 
within the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2009. See Note 1 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidafled Finandal Stetements for 
further information. 

Nuclear Insurance Coverage 

Generation carries property damage, decontamination and premafore decommissioning insurance for each station loss resulting fix}m 
damage to Generation's nuclear plante, subject to certain exceptions. Additionally, Generalion carries business interruption insurance in the event 
of a major acddental outage at a nudear station. Finally, Generation partidpates in the Master Worker Program, wNch provides coverage for 
workertortclaimsfiledforbodiiy Injury caused by a nuclear energy accident. See Note 18 of ttie Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal 
Statements for additional discussion of nuclear insurance. For ils types of insured losses, Generatton is self-insured to the extent that losses are 
within the policy deductible or exceed the amount of insurance malnteined. Such losses could have a material adveree effed on Exeton's and 
Generation's results of operations, cash flows or flnandal positions. 

PECO Accounts Receivable Agreement 

PECO is party to an agreement with a finandal institution under which it sold an undivided Interest, adjusted daily, In up to $225 million of 
designated accounts receivable, which PECO accounted for as 
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a sale as of December 31, 2009. Under authoritetive guidance effedive January 1, 2010, this agreement will be accounted for as a secured 
bon-owing. See Note 1 ofthe Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements for additional information. PECO retains the servicing 
responsibility for the sold receivables and has recorded a servicing liability. The agreement terminates on September 16,2010 unless extended in 
accordance with its terms. As of December 31,2009, PECO was in compliance with the requirements of the agreement. In the event the 
agreement is nol extended, PECO has suffident short-term liquidity and will seek alternate flnancing. See Note 7 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statemente for additional infomiation regarding the sen/idng liability. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

See Note 1 of ttie Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements for information regarding new accounting pronouncemente. 

In November 2008, the SEC issued a roadmap for tiie potential use of IFRS in the U.S. IFRS is a set of accounting stendards developed by 
the International Accounting Stendards Board, whose mission Is to develop a single set of global financial reporting stendards for general purpose 
financial statemente. The roadmap indicates that the SEC will reconvene in 2011 to evaluate progress towards certain Identifled milestones and 
dedde whether a mandatory IFRS conversion should be required for all U.S. Issuere beginning with large accelerated fliere in 2014. FurUier 
guidance ffom the SEC is expected in 2010. Exelon is currentty evaluating the potential impact IFRS may have on ils financial statemente. 
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

The Registrants are exposed to market risks associated with adverse dianges in commodity prices, counterparty credit, interest rates and 
equity prices. Exelon's RMC approves risk management polides and objectives for risk assessment, control and valuation, counterparty credit 
approval and the monitoring and reporting of risk exposures. The RMC Is chaired by the chief risk officer and includes tfie chief financial officer, 
general counsel, treasurer, vice president of strategy, vice president of audit services and officere representing Exeton's business unite. The RMC 
reports to the Exelon Board of Diredors on the scope of the risk management adivities. 

Commodity Price Risk (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

To the extent the amount of energy Exelon generates differs from the amount of energy it has contraded to sell, Exelon has price risk from 
commodity price movements. Commodity price risk is assodated with price movements resulting firom changes in supply and demand, foel costs, 
market liquidity, weather conditions, governmental regulatory and envlronmentel policies, and other factore. Exelon seeks to mitigate ite 
commodity price risk through the purchase and sale of electricity, fossil foel, and other commodities. Within Exelon, Generalion has the most 
exposure to commodity price risk. PECO has transferred substantially all of its near term eledridty commodity price risk to G^^eration tiirough a 
PPA that expires at the end of 2010. PECO's commodity price risk foltowing the expiration of its generation rate caps and the PR^ is addressed by 
its DSP Program, which allows for full cost recovery. As a mechanism to reduce commodity price risk relating to natural gas, PECO has 
implemented a natural gas procurement policy that is designed to achieve a reasonable t>alance of long-term and short-term gas purchases under 
different pricing approaches in order to achieve system supply reliability at the least cosL PECO's adual costs of natural gas are recovered fi^m 
customers Ihrough the PAPUC's PGC, which allows PECO to adjust rates quarteriy to refled realized natural gas prices. ComEd has transferred 
most of ite near term commodity price risk to generating companies tiirough the ICC approved procurement processes and a significant portion of 
its longer term commodity price risk to Generation Ihrough the five-year finandal swap contrad that expires on May 31, 2013. The Illinois 
Settlement Legislation provides for the pass-through of procurement costs by ComEd to its customere. 

Generation 

Generation's energy contracts are accounted for under derivative accounting guidance. Economto hedges may qualify for the normal 
purchases and normal sales exception, which is discussed In Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates. Economic hedges that do nol qualify for 
the normal purchases and nomrial sales exception are recorded as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in ttie 
derivatives recorded at fair value are recognized in results of operations unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met and ttie derivatives are 
designated as cash flow hedges, in which case, changes in fair value are recorded in OCI and gains and losses are recognized In results of 
operations when the underiying transadlon occurs. Changes in tiie fair value of derivative contrads that do nol meet the hedge criteria or are not 
designated as such are recognized in current results of operations. 

Normal Operations and Hedging Activities. Eledricity available from Generation's owned or contraded generation supply in excess of 
Generation's obligations to customers, including ComEd's and PECO's reteil load, is sold into the wholesale maricete. To reduce price risk caused 
by mari<et fiuctuations, Generalion enters Into physical contrads as well as financial derivative contrads, including lorwands, fotures, swaps and 
options, with approved counterparties to hedge anticipated exposures. Generation believes ttiese instalments represent economic hedges that 
mitigate exposure to fluduations in commodity prices. Generalion expeds the settlement of the majority of its economic hedges will occur during 
2010 through 2012 and the ComEd financial swap conlrad during 2010 through 2013. 
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The economic hedge activity resulted in a net mari(-to-market energy contrad asset position, exduding the rights of offset for derivative 

insttumente subjed to master netting agreements and the application of collateral, of $2,691 million at December 31, 2009, comprised of a net 
energy conlrad asset for cash fiow hedges of $1,912 million and a net energy contrad asset for other derivatives of $779 million. The net 
mark-lo-market asset position for the portfolio at December 31, 2009 is a result of forward market prices decreasing relative to the contt-acted price 
of the derivative instruments, the majority of which are hedges of foture power sales. Activity assodated with the cash flow hedges is recognized 
through accumulated OCI until the period in which the assodated physical sale of power occurs. At that time, the cash fiow hedge's 
mark-lo-market position is reversed and reclassified as resulte of operations, which when combined witti the impads of the adual physical power 
sale, resulte in the ultimate recognition of net revenues at the contracted price. 

In general, increases and decreases in forward market prices have a po^tive and negative impact, respectively, on Generation's owned and 
contracted generation positions which have not been hedged. Generation hedges commodity risk on a rateble basis over the three yeare leading 
lo the spot maricet. As of December 31,2009, ttie percentage of expeded generation hedged was 91%-94%, 69%-72%, and 37%-40% for 2010. 
2011, and 2012, respedively. The percentage of expeded generation hedged Is the amount of equivalent sales divided by the expeded 
generalion. Expected generation represente the amount of energy estimated to be generated or purchased tiirough owned or contracted 
capadty. Equivalent sales represent all hedging produds, which indude cash fiow hedges, other derivatives and certein non-derivative contrads 
including sales lo ComEd and PECO lo serve their retail load. 

A portion of Generation's hedging strategy may be accomplished with fuel produds based on assumed correlations between power and fuel 
prices, which routinely change in the market. During peak periods. Generation's amount hedged declines to meet Ite energy and capadty 
commitments lo ComEd and PECO. Martlet price risk exposure is the risk of a change in ttie value of unhedged positions. The forecasted market 
price exposure for Generation's non-ti-ading portfolio associated witti a $5 redudion In the annual average Ni-Hub and PJM-West around-the-dock 
energy price based on December 31, 2009 martlet conditions and hedged position would be a decrease in pre-tax net income of approximately 
$40 million, $285 million and $497 million, respectively, for 2010, 2011, and 2012. Power price sensitivities are derived by adjusting the povi^r 
price assumptions while keeping all other price inputs constant. Generation expeds to adively manage its portfolio to mitigate market price 
exposure for ils unhedged position. Actual results could differ depending on the specific timing of, and mari<ets affeded by, price changes as well 
as foture changes in Generation's portfolio. 

Proprietary Trading Activities. Generation uses finandal contracts for proprietary trading purposes. Proprietery fi-ading includes all 
contrads entered Into purely lo profit ft-om mari<et price changes as opposed to hedging an exposure. These adivities are accounted for on a 
mark-to-market basis. The proprietery trading adivities are a complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio but represent a very small 
portion of Generation's overall energy marketing activities. For example, the limit on open positions in eledridty for any fonward month represents 
less than one percent of Generation's owned and contraded supply of electricity. Generation expeds this level of proprietery trading activity to 
continue in the foture. The proprietary trading activities included volumes of 7,578 GWh, 8,891 GWh, and 20,323 GWh for the yeare ended 
December 31,2009, 2008, and 2007, respedively. Trading portfolio adivity for the year ended December 31,2009 resulted In pre-tax gains of $1 
million due to net mark-to-market losses of $63 million and realized gains of $84 million. Generation uses a 95% confidence interval, one day 
holding period and one-tailed stellstical measure in calculating its Value-at-Risk (VaR). The daily VaR on proprietary trading activity averaged 
$120,000 of exposure over the last 18 months. Because of the relative size of the proprietary trading portfolio In comparison to Generation's total 
gross margin from continuing operations for the year ended December 31, 2009 of $6,771 million, Generation has not segregated proprietary 
trading activity in the 
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following tables. The trading portfolio is subject to a risk management policy that indudes stringent risk management limlte, Induding volume, 
stop-loss and VaR limits to manage exposure to market risk. Additionally, the Exelon risk management group and Exelon's RMC monitor the 
financial risks of the proprietary trading adivities. 

ComEd 

The financial swap contrad between Generation and ComEd was deemed prudent by the Illinois Settlement Legislation, thereby ensuring 
that ComEd will be entitled to receive full cost recovery in rates. The change In fair value each period is recorded by ComEd with an offset to a 
regulatory asset or liability. 

The contracts that ComEd has entered into as part of the Initial ComEd auction and the RFP contrads are deemed to be derivatives that 
qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception under derivative accounting guidance. ComEd does not enter into derivatives for 
speculative or trading purposes. See Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Stetements for additional Information regarding 
derivatives. 

PECO 

Generation and PECO have entered into a long-term full-requirements PPA under which PECO obtains alt of its electi-ic supply ft-om 
Generation through 2010. The PPA is not considered a derivative. Pursuant to the PECO's PAPUC-approved DSP Program, PECO began lo 
procure eledric supply in 2009 for the post-transition period beginning on January 1, 2011. PECO has entered into block contrads and foil 
requirements fixed price contrads to procure eledric supply for Its residential, small commercial and medium commercial procurement dasses. 
The full requirements fixed price contrads qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception. PECO records ttie fair value of the 
block contracte on its Consolidated Balance Sheets. However, since these block conlracte were executed in accordance with ttie 
PAPUC-approved DSP Program and PECO will receive foil cost recovery in rates, PECO did not eled hedge accounting and the fair value ofthe 
contracts is recorded by PECO as a regulalory asset or liability. See Note 8 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Flnandal Stetements for 
additional information regarding derivatives. 

PECO has also entered into derivative natural gas contrads to hedge ite long-term price risk in ttie natural gas mari<et. All of PECO's natijral 
gas supply and management agreements that are derivatives qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exception. 

Trading and Non-Trading Marketing Activities. The following detelled presentation of Exelon's, Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's 
trading and non-trading marketing adivities is included to address the recommended disdosures by the energy industry's Committee of Chief Risk 
Officers (CCRO). 
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The following table provides detail on dianges in Exelon's, Generation's, ComEd's and PECO's mark-to-market net asset or liability balance 

sheet position from January 1, 2008 to December 31,2009. It Indicates the drivers behind changes in the balance sheet amounts. This table 
incorporates the mark-to-market activities that are immediately recorded in earnings as well as the settiemente ft-om OCI lo earnings and changes 
In fair value for the hedging adivities that are recorded in accumulated OCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheete. This teble excludes all normal 
purchases and normal sales contrads. 

Ta^m&k-to-trmkM&r̂ ^Gm^^Atma^ 
(liabilities) at January 1, 2008 
Totel d iange^ l ^ l r S ^ M d t ^ r ^ 2003 6f̂  

of operations , 
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in 

resulte of operations 
Ineffective pcM^GmrBcoghizedlEilnc^ ^̂ ^ 
Reclassification to realized at settlement from accumulated OCI 
Effedive portion of changes Iri f^ i ryalue-^cordedinOGI 
Changes in fair value—energy derivatives 
Changes in collateral 
Changes in net option premium paid/(rec^yed) 
Other Income statement redassificatlons 
Other balance sheet reclassifications 
Total mark-to-maritet energy conti^jgjnetassete 
(liabilities) at December 31,2008 $ 1363 $ (455^ $ _ $ _ $ 907 
Toterc*ian|e in fa t vafoe eforihg 2009 of co^ 

ofoperattons : 137 — — — 137 

Generation 

$ (564) 

602 

(131) 
44 

544 
1,784 

(1,024) 
124 

(5) 
(11) 

ComEd 

$ 456 

,_^y:-

, — 

— 
' : v — - . 

(912) 

— 

PECO 

^ . - . . • . 

: ' ^ ^ ' ' • 

, , — ., 

— 
' — y . 

' • _ , , 

— 

intercompany 
Eliminations (e) 

' f / ' / / -
'W>, , ; ; ; \ - ' ; _ ^ 

— 

(24) 

;: y(S88)r 
912 

— 

Exelon 

$ (108) 

602 

. . (131) 
44 

520 
896 

(1,024) 
124 

(5) 
(11) 

Redasslfi cation to realized at settlement of contracts recorded in 
resulte of operations 

Ineff^ttve j:^rtton redsgniaed in i r a : ^ fbi 
Redassification to realized at setttement from accumuiated^Qfi (1,559) — — 
Effedive portiori of ehang^ in fair value--Kscorded in OCI 2,052 — — 
Changes in fair value—energy derivatives /515) M ) 
CftehgeSinedlatera^ t = > <v - ^ (194) __ — 
Changes in net option premium paid/(rec^yed) 40 — — 
Other inc6m6Stat#rtehti^asSiffc^ (46) — _ 
Other balance sheet reclassifications 15 — — 
Total mark-to-rnaHceste^Sft^eOf^ 

December 31.2009 $ 1.769 $ (971) $ (4) $ - - $ 794 

267 
(784) 
517 

— 

(24) 
(15) 

(1.292) 
1,268 

(2) 
(194) 

40 
(46) 
15 

(a) Amounts are shown net of collateral paid to and received fram counterparties. 

(b) For Generation, includes $267 million loss and $24 million gain of reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income related to the settlement of the five-year financial 
swap contract with ComEd for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively 

134 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar Document Research '̂̂  



Table of Contents 

(c) For Generation, includes $782 million and $888 million gain of changes in fair value of the five-year financial swap with ComEd for the years ended December 31,2009 
and 2008, respectively, and $2 million gain of changes in fair value of the block contracts with PECO for the year ended December 31,2009. 

(d) ForComEd, the changes in fair value are recoreted as a change in regulatory assets or liabilities. As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, ComEd recorded a 
regulatory asset of $971 million and $456 million, respectively, related to the mark-to-market derivative liability on the financial swap with Generation. During 2D09 and 
2003 this includes $782 million and $668 million of changes in fair value, respectively, and $267 million of gains and $24 million of losses, respectively, of reclassifications 
from regulatory asset to purchased povirer expense due to settlements. For PECO, the changes in fair value are recorded In a regulatory asset or liability. As of 
December 31,2009, PECO recorded a $4 million regulatory asset related to the fair value of its mark-to-market derivative liability for Its block contracts, whk;h indudes $2 
million related to PECO's block contracts with Generation. 

(e) Amounts related to the five-year financial swap between Generation and ComEd are eliminated in consolidation. Amounts relate to the block conbracts between 
Generation and PECO are also eliminated in consolidation. 

(0 For Generation, includes $15 million and $44 miiUon of changes in cash fiow hedge ineffectiveness, of which none was related to Gefleralion's financial swap contract with 
ComEd for the years ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively, 

(g) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclassified certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into tiie mark-to-market net asset and liability accounts. 
Refer lo Note 8 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion, 

(h) Includes $46 million and $5 million of amounts reclassified to realized al settlement of contracts recorded to results of operaticms related to option premiums due to tiie 
settlement of the underlying transactions for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The following tables detail the balance sheet dassiflcation of the mark-lo-market energy contract net assets (labilities) recorded as of 
December 3 1 , 2009 and 2008: 

Decamber 31,2009 

Current assets 
Noncurrent assets 

Totel mark-to-market energy cont rad assete 
Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabililies 

Total mark-to-markel energy cont rad liabitities 

Totel mark-to-market energy cont rad net assete (l i i^i l i t ies) 

Generation (aKbl 

$ 678 
1,310 
1,988 
(198) 

. (21) 
(219) 

$ 1,769 

ComEd (a) 

$ — 

(302) 

i 9 7 1 ) 

$ (971) 

PECO (a| 

$ — 

^ • — 

(4) 
(4) 

$ (4) 

Intercompany 
Eliminations (e) 

ir- wm 
(671) r.'.::y:^mm 

f.>: :> 
302 

973 

[̂ t f<Aim^-<: 

Exelon 

r~m 
639 

(198) 

S22Vi 

'm!S 
(a) Includes current and noncurrent assets for Generation and current and noncurrent liabiiities for ComEd of $302 million and $669 million, respectivdy, related to the fair 

value of Generation's and ComEd's five-year financial swap contract. Includes a noncunent asset for Generalion and a noncunent liability for PECO of $2 million related 
to the fair value of PECO's block contracts with Generation. 

(b) Cunent and noncurrent assets are shown net of collat^-al of $502 millton and $376 mNlion, respectively, and current liabilities are showm net of trilateral of $69 million. 
The allocation of collateral had no impact to noncunent liabilities. The total cash collateral received net of cash collateral posted and o f ^ t against mark-to-market assets 
and liabilities was $947 million at December 31, 2009. 

(c) Amounts related to the five-year financial swap between Generation and ComEd and the block contracts between Generation and PECO are eliminated in consolidation. 
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Cto^l^ii^KC'' ' '"^:f^V''^::- '-/:;, ;^'"^-:'';/•:^:vr^:;->:• 
Noncurrent assets 

Totel rr^-^e^rft^WI^ € * i ^ ^ 
Current liabilities 

Total mark-to-mari(et energy contrad liabilities 
Toted mark^o-rrprkbt e r i e ^ o m t r a d nela (liabilities) 

Generation (a)(b)(d) 

1,007 
' :''^/. •:t,S98: ' 

(212) 
(23) 

(235) 
$ 1,363 

December 31,2008 
Intercompany 

ComEd (a) Elimination (c) 
v: t - : - : ? • - : ; v : : , | r ? ^ , < * l * ^ ; r 

- (345) 

: y - { ^ : : X y \ : X : y : : P ^ ^ m ^ y 
(111) 111 

(456) 456 

/v$^:'^(4S6)"-™^'*C:::\>'^--^^' 

Exelon W 

662 
1.142 
(212) 

- (23) 
(235) 

$ 907 

(a) Includes current and noncunent asset for Generation and current and noncunent liability for ComEd of $111 million and $345 millton, respectively, related to the fair value 
of Generation's and ComEd's five-year financial svrap conlract. 

(b) Cunent and noncurrent assets are shown net of collateral of $355 million and $333 million, respectively, and current liabilities are shown net of collateral of $65 million. 
The altocation of collateral had no impact to noncurrent natalities. The total cash collateral received net of cash collateral posted and offset against mark-to-market assets 
and liabililies was $753 million at December 31, 2008. 

(c) Amounts related to the five-year financial swap between Generation and ComEd are eliminated in consolidation. 

(d) Exelon and Generation reclassified certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into the mark-to-market net asset and liability accounts to conform with 
current year presentation. Refer lo Note 8 of the Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion. 

Fair Values 

The majority of Generation's contracts are non-exchange-traded contrads valued using prices provided by external sources, primarily price 
quotations available through brokers or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges. Prices refled the average of the bid-ask, mid-point prices obtained 
from all sources that Generation believes provide the most liquid market for the commodity. The terms for which such price information Is available 
vary by commodity, region and produd. The remainder of ttie conti-acts, which are primarily option contrads, represente contrads for which 
external valuations are not available. These contracts are valued using the Black model, an industry stendard option valuation model. 

The fair values refied the level of forward prices and volatility factore as of December 31, 2009 and may change as a result of changes in 
these fadors. Management uses its best estimates to determine the fair value of commodity and derivative contrads Generation, ComEd and 
PECO hold and sell. These estimates consider various fadore induding dosing exchange and over-the-counter price quotations, time value, 
volatility factors and credit exposure. It Is possible, however, that future market prices coutd vary from tiiose used In recording assets and liabilities 
ft-om the swap between Generalion and ComEd, energy marketing, trading adivities and such variations could be material. Refer to Note 8 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding valuation. 

The following tables, which present mafority and source of fair value of mark-to-market energy contrad net assets (liabilities), provides two 
fundamental pieces of Information. First, the tables provide the source of fair value used In determining the carrying amount ofthe Registrants' 
total mark-lo-market asset or (liability). Second, the tebles provide the maturity, by year, of the Registrante' net assets (liabilities), giving an 
indication of when these mark-to-market amounts will settte and either generate or require cash. 
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Exelon 

Maturities Within 

Normal Operations, qualifying cash flow h m i g e < ^ m t r 0 ^ ^ : 
Prices provided by external sources 
Prices based on model or other valuation m ^ o d s 
Total 

Normal Operations, other derivative corrtracts : 
Actively quoted prices 
Prices provided by external sources 
Prices based on model or other valuation methods 
Total 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

$ 59 $ 4 $ 1 $ 

(11 M\ '̂ ',M&% 

2015 and Total Fair 
ond Value 

$ 379 $ 225 

$ 379 $ 223 $ 58 $ (1) $ 1 $ — $ 660 

$ (4) $ - $ - $ — 
(172) 272 74 — 
(25) (4) (7) ^ 

$ - $ 

(36) 

$ (^1), $268 $' 67'-' 1--^ r-$^'«vsf|«_; M m 

(a) Mark-to-market gains and losses on contrads that qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded in OCI. 

(b) Mark-to-market gains and losses on other non-trading hedge and trading derivative contracts that do not qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded in results of operations. 

(c) Amounts are shown net of collateral paid to and received from counterparties and offset against mark-to-market assets and liabilities of $947 million at December 31, 
2009. 

Generat ion 

Maturities Within 

Normal Operations, qualifying cash flowherJge contraf icte^^' 
Prices provided by external sources 
Prices based on model or other valuation methods 

Totel 

Normal Operations, other derivative contracts^^^^^: : " 
Actively quoted prices 
Prices provided by external sources 
Prices based on model or other valuation methods 
Totel 

2010 

$ 379 
302 

$ 681 

2011 

$225 
313 

$538 

2012 

$ 59 
271 

$330 

$ (4) $ -
(172) 272 
(25) il) 

$J201) $268 $ 6 7 

74 

JI) 

2015 and Total Fair 
rond l^lue 

(a) Mark-to-market gains and losses on contracts that qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded in OCI. Includes $971 million gain associated with the five-year financial swap 
with ComEd and $2 million related to the fair value of Uie PECO block contracts. 

(b) Mark-to-market gains and losses on olher non-trading hedge and trading derivative contracts that do not quality as cash flow hedges are recorded in results of opCTallons. 

(c) Amounts are shown net of collateral paid lo and received from counterparties and offset against mark-to-mailiet assets and liabilities of $947 million at December 31, 
2009. 

137 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar"- Document Research^" 



Table of Contente 
ComEd 

PHces b a W ^ : ^ b M or r>^hm'^kMmrk&^^0^ 
(a) 

2010 

$302 
2011 

$311 

Maturities Within 

2012 2013 

$ 272 $ 86 
2014 

2015 and 
Beyond Total Fair Value 

(a) Represents ComEd's net liabilities associated with the five-year financial swap with Generalion. 

PECO 

Prtc^s b a ^ « M i # c w ^ l o r o t t ^ V«fca«on r n f e ^ ^ s 
(a) 

2010 2011 

$ 4 

Maturities Wltliin 

2012 2013 2014 
2015 and 

Total Fair Value 

(a) Represents PECO's net liabilities associated witii ils block contracts executed under its DSP Program. Includes $2 million related to the fair value of PECO's block 
contracts with Generation. 

Cash f^ow Hedges 

The table below provides details of effective cash flow hedges induded in the balance sheet as of December 31, 2009. The dala in the teble 
gives an Indication ofthe magnitude ofthe hedges Generation has in place; however, since not all hedges are recorded in OCI, the table does not 
provide an all-encompassing pidure of Generation's hedges. The table also Indudes a rollfonward of accumulated OCI related to cash flow hedges 
from January 1,2008 to December 31, 2009, providing insight into the drivers ofthe changes (new hedges entered into during the period and 
changes in the value of existing hedges). 

Total Cash Flow Hedge OCI Activity, 
Net of Income Tax 

Effective portion of changes in fair value 
Recia^ific^ms framacsd^ 
Ineffedive portion recognized in income 
Acctimulated OCI derivative gairt at Decenibei- 31, 2008 
Effective portion of changes in fair value 
Reclassiflcatiohs fi-om aixiimulated OCI to net income 
Ineffedive portion recognized in income 
Accumutet^d OCf derivathfe gain at Decemb^ 31. 2009 

Income Statement 
Location 

Operating Revenue:;; 
Purchased Power 

Operating Revenue 
Purchased Power 

Generation 
Energy 

Related 

1,101(t» 
J r - 3 » * i r : ' r : : 

(26) 
^ ' ^$^-'-^fl55#f><riv'' 

1,227(b) 
(939)(^ K^ 

9 
;$^^: 1,152C .̂̂ c: ;: 

Exelon 
Total 

Cash Flow 
Hedges 

567 
: 314 

(26) 
$ : 563 

757 
(778) 

9 
$ 551 

(a) Includes $585 million gain, $276 million gain and $275 million loss, net of taxes, related to the fair value of the five-year financial svrap contract with ComEd for the years 
ended December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively, and $1 million of gains, net of taxes, related to the fair value of the block contracts with PECO for the year 
ended Decemtter 31, 2009. 
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(b) Includes $471 million and $535 million gains, nel of taxes, of Ihe effective portion of changes in fair value of the five-year financial swap contracl witii ComEd Ibr the years 
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and $1 million of gain, net of taxes, of the effective portion of changes in fair value of the blodt contracts wilh PECO for 
the year ended December 31, 2009. 

(c) Includes $161 million loss and $15 million gain, net of taxes, of reclassifications from accumulated OCI to net income related to the settlements of the five-year financial 
swap contract with ComEd for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

(d) Excludes $5 million gain, net of taxes, related to interest rate swaps settled for the year ended December 31,2009. See Note 9 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for further information. 

Credit Risk (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generation 

in September 2006, Generation participated in and won portions of tiie ComEd and Ameren eledridty supply auctions. Beginning in 2007 
and as a result of the audions. Generation's sales to counterparties other than ComEd and PECO increased due to ttie expiration ofthe PPA with 
ComEd on December 31,2006. Illinois Settlement Legislalion passed during 2007 established a new procurement process in place of ttie 
procurement audions. Generation participated in ttie 2008 ComEd RFP procurement process and will conttnue to have credit risk in connedion 
with contracts for sale of eledridty resulting from the ICC-approved competitive procurement process. Generation has credit risk assodated with 
counterparty performance on energy contrads which Includes, but is not limited to. the risk of financial default or slow payment. Therefore, 
Generation's credit risk profile has changed based on the credit worthiness of the new and existing counterparties, including ComEd and Ameren. 
For additional information on the Illinois auction and the various regulatory proceedings, see Note 2 of tiie Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements. 

Generation enters into enabling agreements that allow for payment netting with its counterparties, which reduces Generation's exposure to 
counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounte payable to ttie counterparty against amounte receivable from ttie counterparty. Typically, 
each enabling agreement is for a specific commodity and so, with respect to each Individual counterparty, netting is limited to ^nsadions 
involving that specific commodity product, except where master netting agreements exist with a counterparty Uiat allows for cross produd netting. 
In addition to paymenl netting language in the enabling agreement, the credit department establishes margining thresholds and cdlaleral 
requirements for each counterparty, which are defined in each contrad. Counterparty credit limits are based on an intemal credit review that 
considers a variety of factors, induding leverage, liquidity, profitability, credit ratings and risk management capabilities. To the extent that a 
counterparty's margining thresholds are exceeded, the counterparty Is required to post collateral with Generation as spedfied in each enabling 
agreement. The credit department monitors current and fonward credil exposure to counlemartles and their afllliates, both on an individual and an 
aggregate basis. See the Collateral section below for additional infomiation. 
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The follovkring tables provide information on Generation's credit exposure for all derivative insti-uments, normal purchase normal sales 
agreements and applicable payables and receivables, net of collateral and Instruments that are subjed to master netting agreements, as of 
December 31, 2009. The tables forther delineate that exposure by credit rating of the counterparties and provide guidance on the concentration of 
credit risk to individual counterparties and an indication of the maturity of a company's credit risk by credit rating of the counterparties. The flgures 
in the tables below do nol indude credit risk exposure from uranium procurement contracts or exposure through RTOs, ISOs and NYMEX and ICE 
commodity exchanges, which are discussed below. Additionally, the figures in the tables tjelow do nol indude exposures with affiliates, including 
net receivables wilh ComEd and PECO of $123 million and $174 million, respedively. See Note 21 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated 
Flnandal Statements for forther Information. 

Rating as of December 31,2009 

lnyestm©nt:gfa(*ev:-': /^ '-CHf- ' ' 
Non-investment grade 
NoextemE*lBtip^ > i?̂ ^̂ : i 

Internally rated—investment grade 
Internally i^^ict^-nori--inv^tm6nt grade: 

Total 

Rating as of December 31,2009 

I n v e ^ e n t ^ B ^ " ; ? -
Non-investtnent grade 
No ̂ idHTial rat t t^ > ^ 

Internally rated—investment grade 
Internally rated—nttn-lnvestrrient grade 

Totel 

Rn^c i^ ' ln^ t l l ^ i^ ' ; ^ , ^ ' ^ ^ y y y y 
Investor-owned utilities, marketers and power produ 
Other/^::3";:iW:€''^-::i ^ /::<":; r̂ ''- >;>:>"v̂  
Totel 

Total 
Exposure 

Before Cr«dlt 
Collateral 

$ ; 1,183 
15 

34 
1 

$ 1,233 

cars 

c 
Co 

r 

r 
-mmm 

:redit 
llateral 

m 
5 
5 

1 
475 

Net 
Exposure 

10 

29 

$ 

Less than 
2 Years 

$ i ,m 
15 

22 

$ 1,109 

r : ^ ^ ^ •:[:,:>••: 

758 

Number of 
Counterparties 

Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure 

y y y W '''''':•: -^- r.. 

1 

Maturity of Credit Risk Exposure 
Exposure 

2-5 Greater than 
Years 5 Years 

:r i t^:^-;:Vt^-:;--. ; ;r 

^ , 12 / ,y7J"' —? V 
$ 124 $ — 

As of 

$ 

Net Exposure of 
Counterparties 

Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure 

, j . , , ' .^-- '^g 

$ 76 

Total Exposure 
Before Credit 

Collateral 

v; ' r :^; .- i . t^ 
15 

34 
y/.Z--: ^ 1 

$ 1,233 

December 31,2009 

431 

758 

ComEd 

Credit risk for ComEd is managed by credil and colledion polides, which are consistent with state regulatory requirements. ComEd is 
currentty obligated to provide service to all electric customere within its franchised temtory. ComEd records a provision for uncolledible accounts, 
based upon historical experience, to provide for the potential loss from nonpayment by these customere. ComEd will monitor nonpayment from 
cuslomers and will make any necessary adjustments lo the provision for uncolledible accounts. In February 2010, the ICC approved ComEd's 
tariffs to adjust rates annually 

140 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar-̂  Document Research-



Tahlfl of Contents 
through a rider mechanism to reflect Increases or decreases in annual uncollectible accounte expense. The Illinois Settlement Legislation prohibits 
utilities, including ComEd, Irom terminating eledric service to a residential eledric space heal customer due to nonpayment between December 1 
of any year through March 1 of the following year. ComEd's ability to disconnect non space-heating residential customere is also impaded by 
certain weather restridions, at any time of year, under the Illinois Public Utilities Ad . ComEd will monitor the Impad of Its disconnection pradlces 
and will make any necessary adjustments lo the provision for uncolledible accounts. ComEd did not have any customere representing over 10% 
of its revenues as of December 31, 2009. See Note 2 ofthe Combined Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements foraddittonal information 
regarding ComEd's recently approved teriffs to adjust rates annually tiirough a rider mechanism to refled increases or decreases in annual 
uncolledible accounts expense. 

ComEd's power procurement contracts provide suppliere with a certein amount of unsecured credil. The crecBt positton Is based on the price 
of energy in the spot market compared to the berichmart^ prices. The benchmark prices are the future prices of energy projeded through the 
contract term and are set al the point of contracl execution. If the price of energy in the spot market exceeds the benchmark price, the suppliere 
are required to post collateral for the secured credit portion. The unsecured credit used by the suppliers represente ComEd's credit exposure. As 
of December 31, 2009, ComEd's credit exposure to energy suppliers was immaterial and did not exceed tiie unsecured levels allowed by conlrad. 

PECO 

Credit risk for PECO is managed by credit and colledion polides, which are consistent with stele regulatory requirements. PECO is cun-ently 
obligated to provide service to all reteil electric customers within its franchised territory. PECO reconjs a provision for uncollectible accounts, 
primarily based upon historical experience, to provide for the potential loss firom nonpayment by these customers. In accordance with PAPUC 
regulations, after November 30 and before April 1, an eledric dislribution utility or natural gas distribulion utility shaR not terminate service to 
customers with household incomes at or below 250% of the Federal poverty level. PECO's provision for uncolledible accounts will continue to be 
affected by changes in prices as well as changes in PAPUC regulations. PECO did nol have any customere representing over 10% of ite revenues 
as of December 31, 2009. 

PECO has a PPA with Generation under which Generalion has agreed lo supply PECO with all of PECO's eledric supply needs through 
2010. Generation supplies eledricity to PECO from its portfolio of generation assets, PPAs and other market sources at prices ttiat are currentty 
below current market prices. The price for this electricity Is essentially equal to the energy revenues eamed from customere as specified by 
PECO's 1998 restructuring settlement mandated by tiie Competition Act. As noted under Item 1A. Risk Fadors, PECO couki be negatively 
affeded if Generation could not perform under the PPA. 

PECO's supplier master agreemente that govern the terms of its DSP Pragram contrads, which define a supplier's performance assurance 
requirements, allow a supplier to meet its credit requirements with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The amount of unsecured credit is 
determined based on the supplier's lowest credit rating from S&P, Fitch or Moody's and the supplier's tangible net worth. The credit position is 
based on the initial market price, which Is the fonward price of energy on the day a transaction is executed, compared lo the current forward price 
curve for energy. If the fonvard price curve for energy exceeds the initial market price, the supplier is required to post collateral to the extent the 
credil exposure is greater than the supplier's unsecured credit limit. As of December 31, 2009, PECO's credit exposure to suppliers under its 
electric procurement contracts was 
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immaterial and did not exceed unsecured levels allowed by the supplier master agreements. As of December 31, 2009, PECO had no net credit 
exposure lo energy suppliers. 

PECO does nol obtein collateral from suppliers under ite natural gas supply and management agreements. As of December 31,2009, PECO 
had credit exposure of $13 million under its natural gas supply and management contracts. 

Collateral (Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generation 

As part of the normal course of business. Generation routinely entere into physical or flnandal conti'acts for the purchase and sale of 
eledricity, fossil fuel and other commodities. These contrads either contain express provisions or othenwise permit Generation and ils 
counterparties to demand adequate assurance of future performance when there are reasonable grounds for doing so. In accordance with the 
contracts and applicable law, If Generation is downgraded by a credit rating agency, especially if such downgrade is to a level below investment 
grade, il is possible that a counterparty would att:empl lo rely on such a downgrade as a basis for making a demand for adequate assurance of 
foture performance. Depending on Generation's net positton with a counterparty, ttie demand could be for the posting of collateral, tn the absence 
of expressly agreed-to provisions ttiat specify the collateral that must be provided, the obligatton to supply the collateral requested will be a 
functton of the fads and drcumstances of the situation at the time of the demand. If Generation can reasonably claim ttiat it is willing and 
financially able to perform its obligations, it may be possible to successfolly argue that no collateral should be posted or that only an amount equal 
to two or three months of future payments should be sufficient. 

Generatton sells output through bilateral contracte. The bilateral contrads are subjed lo credit risk, which relates to the ability of 
counterparties to meet their contractual payment obligations. Any failure to collect these payments fi'om counterparties could have a material 
impact on Exelon's and Generation's resulte of operations, cash fiows and financial position. As market prices rise above contt^cted price levels, 
Generalion is required to post collateral with purchasers; as market prices fall below contracted price levels, counterparties are required to post 
collateral witti Generation. In order to post collateral, Exelon depends on access to bank credit lines which serve as liquidity sources to fund 
collateral requirements. Since the banking industry issues started to surface in mid-2007, credil markets have tightened. Exelon will be required to 
renew most of Ite credit facilities in the 2011-2012 timeframe. The cost and availability to renew may be substentially different than when Exelon 
originally negotiated the existing liquidity facilities. 

As of December 31,2009, Generation was holding $965 million of cash collateral deposits received fram counterparties and Generation had 
sent $12 million of cash collateral to counterparties. Nel cash collateral deposits received of $947 million were offset against mark-to-markel 
assets and liabilities. As of December 31, 2009, $6 million of cash collateral received was not offset against nel mark-lo-market assete and 
liabilities. As of December 31, 2008, Generation was holding $758 millton of cash collateral deposite received from counterparties, of which $753 
million was offset against mark-to-market assets and liabilities. As of December 31,2008, $5 million of cash collateral received was not offset 
against net mari(-to-market assets and liabilities. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements for information 
regarding the lettere of credit supporting the cash collateral. 
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ComEd 

Beginning in 2007, under the Illinois auction rules and the SFCs that Generalion and olher suppliers entered into with ComEd, collateral 
postings will be one-sided fi'om Generation and the other suppliere only. Therefore, If market prices fall below ComEd's benchmark price levels, 
ComEd is not required to post collateral; however. If market prices rise above the benchmark price levels with ComEd, Generation and the other 
suppliers may be required to post collateral once certain unsecured credil limits are exceeded. Under the terms of the 5-year financial swap 
contrad wilh ComEd, there are no immediate collateral provisions on either party. However, the swap contract also provides that: (1) if ComEd is 
downgraded below investment grade by Moody's or S&P, or (2) if Generation Is downgraded below investment grade by Moody's or S&P. 
collateral postings would be required by the applicable party depending on how market prices compare to the benchmaric prioe levels. Under the 
terms of the financial swap contrad, collateral postings will never exceed $200 million from either ComEd or Generalion. As of December 31, 
2009, there was no cash collateral or letters of credit posted between any suppliers. Including Generation, and ComEd associated vnlh the SFCs. 

Illinois Settlement Legislation passed during 2007 esteblished a new procurement process In place ofthe procurement audions. Beginning 
in June 2009, under the tenms of ComEd's stendard block energy contt^ds, collateral postings are only required from ttie supplier. Including 
Generation, should exposures between maricet prices and benchmarit prices exceed unsecured credit limits outlined in the agreement. The terms 
of ComEd's procurement contracts provide that collateral requlremente of the suppliers are affeded by ttieir security ratings. As stipulated in the 
Illinois Settiement Legislation as well as the ICC-approved procurement tarifl', ComEd Is pemiitted to recover Ite costs of procuring power and 
energy plus any prudent costs ttiat a utilily incurs in arranging and providing for the supply of eleclric power and energy. Thus ail coste assodated 
wilh collateral postings are recoverable from retail customere through ComEd's procurement tariff. See Note 8 of the Combined Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

PECO 

If PECO lost Its investment grade credit rating as of December 31, 2009, It would have been required lo provide collateral of $5 million 
pursuant to PJM's credit policy. 

PECO's supplier master agreements that govern the terms of ite DSP program contrads do not contein provisions that would require PECO 
to post collateral. 

PECO's natural gas procurement contrads conlain provisions ttiat require PECO to post collateral. This collateral may be posted in ttie fonn 
of cash or credit support with ttireshoid's contingent upon PECO's credit rating from Moody's and S&P. The collateral and credit support 
requirements vary by conlract and by counterparty. As of December 31, 2009, PECO was not required to post any additional collateral for any of 
these agreements. If PECO lost ite investment grade credit rating as of December 31, 2009, PECO could have been required to provide collateral 
of approximately $49 million related to ils natural gas procurement contt-ads, virfiich is well within its current available credit fadlily capacity of $564 
million. 

RTOs and ISOs. 

Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in all, or some, of the established, real-time energy mari<ete that are administered by PJM, 
ISO-NE, New York ISO, MISO, Southwest Power Pool, Inc. and the ERCOT. In these areas, power is traded through bilateral agreemente 
between buyers and sellers and on the spot markets that are operated by the RTOs or ISOs, as appllcatHe. In areas where there is no spot 
market, electricity is purchased and sold solely through bilateral agreements. For sales into the spot markets administered by an RTO or ISO, the 
RTO or ISO maintains financial assurance polides 
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that are established and enforced by those adminlstt'ators. The credit policies of the RTOs and ISOs may under certain drcumstances require that 
losses arising from the default of one member on spot market transactions be shared by the remaining participants. Non-peri'ormance or 
non-payment by a major counleiparty could result in a material adveree impad on the Registrante' results of operations, cash flows ^ d financial 
positions. 

Exchange Traded Transactions. 

Generalion enters into commodity tt'ansadions on NYMEX and ICE. The NYMEX and ICE dearinghouse acts as the counterparty to each 
trade. Transadions on the NYMEX and ICE must adhere to comprehensive collateral and margining requlremente. As a result, transactions on 
NYMEX and ICE are significantly collateralized and have limited countemarty credit risk. 

Generation and PECO 

Fuel Procurement Generalion procures coal Ihrough annual, short-term and spot-market purchases and natural gas through annual, 
monttily and spot-maricet purchases. Nudear foel assemblies are obteined through long-term contrads for uranium concentrates and long-term 
contracte for convereion services, enrichment services and foel tebrication services. The supply markets for coal, natural gas, uranium 
concentrates and certain nuclear foel services are subjed to price fluduations and availability restrictions. Supply market conditions may make 
Generation's procurement contracts subjed to credit risk related to the potential non-performance of counterparties to deliver the contraded 
commodity or service at the contraded prices. Approximately 56% of Generation's uranium concentrate requlremente from 2010 through 2014 are 
supplied by three producere. In the event of non-performance by these or other suppliers. Generation believes ttiat replacement uranium 
concentrates can be obtained, although at prices ttiat may be unfavorable when compared lo the prices under the cun-ent supply agreements. 
Non-performance by these counterparties could have a material impad on Exelon's and Generation's results of operations, cash flows and 
finandal positions. See Note 18 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding uranium and 
coal supply agreement matters. 

PECO procures natural gas fi-om suppliers under both short-temi and long-term contrads. PECO's natural gas procurement plan is reviewed 
and approved annually on a prospedlve basis by the PAPUC. PECO's counterparty credil risk under its naforal gas supply agreements Is 
mitigated by ite ability to recover ite natural gas costs through the PAPUC PGC that allows PECO to adjust rates quarteriy to refiect realized 
natural gas prices. 

Exelon 

Exelon's consolidated balance sheets, as of December 31, 2009, induded a $602 million net investment in dired financing leases. The 
investment in dired financing leases represents the estimated residual value of leased assets at the end of the respective lease terms of $1.5 
billion, less unearned income of $890 million. The lease agreements provide the lessees with fixed purchase options at the end ofthe lease terms. 
If the lessees do not exercise ttie fixed purchase options, Exelon has the ability lo require the lessees to retum the leasehold interests or to 
arrange a service conlrad witti a third party for a period following the lease term. If Exelon chooses tiie sen/Ice contrad option, the leasehold 
interests will be retumed lo Exelon at the end of the term of the sen/ice contract. In any event, Exelon will be subjed lo residual value risk if the 
lessees do not exerdse the fixed purchase options. Lessee performance under the lease agreemente is supported by collateral and credit 
enhancement measures induding lettere of credit, surety bonds and credit swaps. Management regulariy evaluates the credit worthiness of 
Exelon's counterparties lo these dired financing leases. During 2008 and 2009, the entity providing the credit enhancement for one of the lessees 
did not meet the credit rating requlremente of the lease. Consequently, Exelon has indefinitely extended a waiver and reduction of the rating 
requirement, which Exelon may terminate by giving 90 days notice to the lessee. 
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Interest-Rate Risk (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

The Registrants use a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rale debt to manage interest-rate exposure. The Regisfi-ante may also use 
interest rate swaps when deemed appropriate to adjust exposure based upon mari<et condittons. Additionally, tiie Registrante may use 
fonvard-starting interest rate swaps and treasury rate locks to lock in interest-rate levels in anticipation of foture financings. These strategies are 
employed to achieve a lower cost of capital. At December 31,2009, Exelon had $100 million of notional amounts of fair value hedges outstanding. 
A hypothetical 10% increase in the interest rates assodated with variable-rate debt would result in less than a $1 million de(^%ase in Exelon's, 
Generation's and ComEd's pre-tax earnings for the year ended December 31,2009. This calculation holds all other variatMes constant and 
assumes only the discussed changes in interest rates. 

Equity Price Risk (Exelon and Generation) 

Exelon and Generation maintain trust fonds, as required by the NRC, to fond certain costs of decommissioning Generation's nudear [riante. 
As of December 31, 2009, Generation's decommissioning trust fonds are refleded at fair value on its Consolidated Balance Sheete. The mix of 
securities in the trust funds is designed to provide returns to be used to fond decommissioning and to compensate Generation for inflationary 
increases in decommissioning costs; however, the equity securities In the trust fonds are exposed to price fluduations in equity markete, and ttie 
value of fixed-rate, fixed-income securities are exposed to changes In interest rates. Generation adively monitors Uie investment performance of 
the trust funds and periodically reviews asset allocation in accordance with Generatton's NDT fund Investment policy. A hypothetical 10% increase 
In interest rates and decrease in equity prices would result in a $412 million reduction In the teir value of the trust assete. This calculation holds all 
other variables constant and assumes only the discussed changes In interest rates and equity prices. See Item 2, Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Finandal Condition and Results of Operations, for forther discussion of equity price risk as a result of tiie cun-ent capital and credit 
market conditions. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION 

Generation 
General 

Generalion operates in a single business segment and ils operations consist of owned and contraded eleclric generating facilities, 
wholesale energy marketing operations and competitive retail sales operations. 

Executive Overview 
A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's executive overview is set forth under "EXELON CORPORATION—Executive Oven/lew" of 

this Form 10-K. 

Results of Operations 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2008 and Year Ended December 31,2008 Compared to Year 
Ended December 31,2007 

A discussion of Generation's results of operations for 2009 compared to 2008 and 2008 compared to 2007 is set forth under "Results of 
Operations—Generation" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Resulte of Operations" of this Form 10-K. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
Generation's business is capitel intensive and requires considerable capital resources. Generation's capital resources are primarily provided 

by internally generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary, external financing, including the issuance of iong-temn debt, 
commercial paper, participation in the intercompany money pool or capitel contributions from Exelon. Generatton's access lo external finandng al 
reasonable terms is dependent on its credit ratings and general business (xinditions, as well as that ofthe utility industry in general. If these 
conditions deteriorate to where Generation no longer has access to the capital markets at reasonable terms, Generation has access to revolving 
credit facilities of $4.8 billion that Generation currently utilizes to support its commercial paper program and to issue lettere of credit. 

See the "EXELON CORPORATION-
this Fomn 10-K for furiher discussion. 

-Liquidity and Capitel Resources" and Note 9 ofthe Combined Notes lo the Flnandal Statements of 

Capital resources are used primarily to fond Generation's capital requlremente, including construdlon, retirement of debt, the paymenl of 
distributions to Exelon, contributions to Exelon's pension plans and investments In new and existing ventures. Future acquisitions could require 
external finandng or borrowings or capital contributions fi-om Exelon. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's cash fiows from operating activities is set forth under "Cash Flows from Operating Adivities" 
in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Form 10-K. 
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Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's cash flows ft^om investing activities is set forth under "Cash Flows fi'om Investing Activities" In 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of tills Fonn 10-K. 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to Generation's cash flows fii^m financing activities Is set forth under "Cash Flows from Financing Adivities" 
in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Forni 10-K. 

Credit Matters 

A discussion of credit matters pertinent to Generation is set fortfi under "Credit Matters" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capitel 
Resources" of this Form 10-K. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

A discussion of Generation's contractual obligations, commercial commitments and off-balance sheet arrangements is set forth under 
"Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet An-angements" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of ttils Fomi 
10-K. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates above for a discussion of Generation's critical 
accounting polides and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncemente 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding new accounting pronouncemente. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Generation 

Generalion is exposed to market risks associated with commodity price, credit. Interest rates and equity price. These risks are described 
above under "Quanlitetive and Qualitative Disdosures about Marttet Risk—Exelon." 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION 

ComEd 
General 

ComEd operates in a single business segment and ite operations consist of ttie purchase and regulated retail and wholesale sale of 
eledricity and distribution and transmission services in norttiern Illinois, Including the City of Chicago. 

Executive Overview 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's executive oven/lew Is set forth under "EXELON CORPORATION—Executive Overview" of this 
Form 10-K. 

Resulte of Operations 

Year Ended December 31,2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008 and Year Ended December 31,2008 Com/yared to Year 
Ended December 31, 2007 

A discussion of ComEd's results of operations for 2009 compared to 2008 and for 2008 compared to 2007 is set forth under "Resulte of 
Operations—ComEd" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this Form 10-K. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
ComEd's business is capital intensive and requires considerable capitel resources. ComEd's capital resources are primarily provided by 

internally generated cash flows from operations and, to the extent necessary, external financing, induding the issuance of long-term debt, or credit 
facility borrowings. ComEd's access to extemal financing at reasonable terms is dependent on its credit ratings and general business conditions, 
as well as that of the utility industry in general. At December 31,2009, ComEd had access to a revolving Credit facility with aggregate bank 
commitmente of $952 million. See the "Credil Mattere" section of "Lkiuidity and Capital Resources" for additional discussion. 

See the "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" and Note 9 ofthe Combined Notes to ttie Financial Statements of 
this Form 10-K for forther discussion. 

Capital resources are used primarily to fond ComEd's capitel requlremente, including consfi-udion, retirement of debt, and contributions to 
Exelon's pension plans. Additionally, ComEd operates in rate-regulated environments in which the amount of new investment recovery may be 
limited and where such recovery takes place over an extended period of time. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's cash flows firom operating adivilies is set forth under "Cash Flows from Operating Adivities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Forni 10-K. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's cash fiows ft"om investing adivities is set forth under "Cash Ftows from Investing Activities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Form 10-K. 
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to ComEd's cash flows from finandng adivities is set forth under "Cash Flows fi-om Finandng Activities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION-Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Fomi 10-K. 

Credit Matters 

A discusston of credit matters pertinent to ComEd Is set forth under "Credit Matters" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" of this Form 10-K. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

A discussion of ComEd's contractual obligations, commercial commitmente and off-balance sheet arrangements is set forth under 
"Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capitel Resources" of this Form 
10'K. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Poltoles and Estimates atiove for a discussion of ComEd's critical 
accounting policies and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncemente 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding new accounting pronouncemente. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

ComEd 

ComEd is exposed to maritet risks assodated with commodity price, credit and interest rates. These risks ar0descrit)ed above under 
"Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Mari<et Risk— Exelon." 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATION 

PECO 
General 

PECO operates in two business segments that are aggregated into one reporteble segment, and ils operations consist of the purchase and 
regulated retail sale of eledridty and the provision of dislribution and transmission sen/ices in southeastern Pennsylvania including the Cily of 
Philadelphia, and the purchase and regulated reteil sale of natural gas and the provision of distribution service in Pennsylvania In the counties 
sun-ounding the City of Philadelphia. 

Executive Overview 

A discussion of items pertinent to PECO's executive overview is set forth under "EXELON CORPORATION—Executive Overview" of tills 
Form 10-K. 

Results of Operations 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2008 and Year Ended December 31, 2008 Compared to Year 
Ended December 31,2007 

A discussion of PECO's results of operations for 2009 compared to 2008 and for 2008 compared to 2007 is set forth under "Results of 
Operations—PECO" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Results of Operations" of this Form 10-K. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
PECO's business is capitel intensive and requires considerable capital resources. PECO's capital resources are primarily provided by 

internally generated cash flows from operations and, lo the extent necessary, extemal flnancing, induding the issuance of long-term debt, 
commercial paper, or partidpatton in the intercompany money pool. PECO's access to external financing at reasonable terms Is dependent on Its 
credit ratings and general business conditions, as well as that of the utility industry in general. If these conditions deteriorate to where PECO no 
longer has access to the capitel markets at reasonable terms, PECO has access to a revolving credit tedlity. At December 31, 2009, PECO had 
access lo a revolving credit tedlity with aggregate bank commitments of $574 million. See the "Credit Mattere" sedion of "Liquidity and Capital 
Resources" for additional discussion. 

Capital resources are used primarily to fond PECO's capital requirements, Induding constmctton, retirement of debt, the payment of 
dividends and contributions to Exelon's pension plans. Additionally, PECO operates in a rate-regulated environment in which the amount of new 
investment recovery may be limited and where such recovery takes place over an extended period of time. 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

A discussion of ilems pertinent to PECO's cash flows fi-om operating activities is set forth under "Cash Flows from Operating Activities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capitel Resources" of this Form 10-K. 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

A discussion of ilems pertinent to PECO's cash flows fi'om investing adivilies Is set forth under "Cash Flows from Investing Activities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capitel Resources" of this Fomn 10-K. 
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A discussion of items pertinent to PECO's cash flows from finandng activities is set forth under "Cash Flows from Financing Adivities" in 
"EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Fomi 10-K. 

Credit Mattere 

A discussion of credit matters pertinent to PECO Is set forth under "Credil Matters" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capitel 
Resources" of this Form 10-K. 

Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

A discussion of PECO's contradual obligations, commercial commitments and off-balance sheet arrangemente is set fortti under 
"Contradual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet An-angements" in "EXELON CORPORATION—Liquidity and Capital Resources" of this Form 
10-K. 

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates 

See Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates above for a discussion of PECO's critical 
accounting policies and estimates. 

New Accounting Pronouncemente 

See Note 1 of the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Flnandal Stetements for information reganjIng new accounting pronouncemente. 

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

PECO 

PECO is exposed to market risks assodated with credit and interest rates. These risks are described above under "Quantitetive and 
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk—Exelon." 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management of Exelon Corporation (Exelon) is responsible for esteblishing and mainteining adequate internal central over financial 
reporting. Exelon's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accondance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over financial reporting may not prevent or deled misstatemente. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effedlveness to foture periods are subjed lo the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or ttiat 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Exelon's management conduded an assessment of the efi'ediveness of Exelon's internal control over financial reporting as of Decemtier 31, 
2009. In making this assessment, management used the criteria in Intemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, Exelon's management conduded that, as of December 31, 
2009, Exelon's internal control over financial reporting was effective. 

The effectiveness of the Company's intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31,2009, has been audited by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as steted in their report which appears herein. 

February 5, 2010 
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management of Exelon Generalion Company (Generalion) is responsible for esteblishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over 
financial reporting. Generation's internal control over finandal reporting is a process designed lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United Slates of America. 

Because of its Inherent limitelions, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or delect misstatements. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of efl'ediveness to future periods are subjed to the risk that conti-ols may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Generation's management conduded an assessment of the effediveness of Generatton's internal control over finandal reporting as of 
December 31, 2009. In making this assessment, management used the criteria in Internal Control—Integrated Framework Issued by ttie 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment. Generation's management concluded ttiat, as 
of December 31, 2009, Generation's internal control over financial reporting was effedive. 

The effectiveness of the Company's intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, has been audited by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an Independent registered public accounting firm, as steted in their report which appeare herein. 

Februarys, 2010 
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management of Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd) is responsible for esteblishing and mainteining adequate internal control 
over financial reporting. ComEd's intemal control over financial reporting Is a process designed lo provide reasonable assurance reganding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial stetemente for extemal purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United Steles of America. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal conti-ol over flnandal reporting may not prevent or deled misstetements. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effediveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become Inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

ComEd's management conducted an assessment of the effediveness of ComEd's internal control over finandal reporting as of 
December 31, 2009. In making this assessment, management used the criteria In Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, ComEd's management conduded tiiat, as of 
December 31,2009, ComEd's intemal control over financial reporting was effective. 

The effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, has been audited by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appeare herein. 

February 5, 2010 
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

The management of PECO Energy Company (PECO) is responsible for establishing and mainteining adequate internal ccMilrol over finandal 
reporting. PECO's Internal control over finandal reporting is a process designed lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and tiie preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes In accordance with accounting prindples generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or deted misstet^nente. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance wilh the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

PECO's management conduded an assessment of the effediveness of PECO's intemal conti-ol over financial reporting as of December 31 , 
2009. In making this assessment, management used the criteria in Intemal Control—Integrated Framework Issued by ttie Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, PECO's management conduded that, as of December 31, 
2009, PECO's internal control over financial reporting was effective. 

The effediveness of the Company's intemal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, has been audited by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears herein. 

Februarys, 2010 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To The Shareholders and the Board of Diredors of Exelon Corporation: 

In our opinion, the consolidated finandal statements listed in the accompanying index appearing under Item 1 S(a)(1 )(l) present falriy, in all material 
respects, the financial position of Exeton Corporation and ite subsidiaries at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and 
their cash flows for each of the three yeare in the period ended December 31, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United Stetes of America. In addition, in our opinion, ttie financial statement schedules listed in the accompanying index appearing under item 
15(a)(1)(ii) present falriy, in all material respeds, the information set fortti therein when read In conjunction wilh tiie related consolidated finandal 
statements. Also in our opinion, the Company malnteined, in all material respeds, effective internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in intemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these financial stetemente and financial 
stetement schedules, for mainteining effedive internal conti-ol over financial reporting and for ils assessment of the effodlveness of internal control 
over finandal reporting. Included In Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Finandal Reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions 
on ttiese financial stetements, on the finandal statement schedules, and on the Company's intemal control over finandal reporting based on our 
integrated audits. We conduded our audits in acconjance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Stetes). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements are fi-ee of 
material misstelement and whettier effedive intemal control over finandal reporting was malnteined in all material respecte. Our audits of the 
financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounte and disclosures in the finandal stetements, assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall finandal stetement presentellon. Our 
audit of internal control over financial reporting induded obtaining an underetending of intemal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on ttie assessed risk. 
Our audits also included pertorming such other procedures as we considered necessary in tiie circumstances. We believe that our audits provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated finandal stetements, Exelon Corporation changed its metiiod of accounting for nuclear 
decommissioning trust fond investinents as of January 1, 2008. 

A comf^ny's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to pravide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acrxtunting prindples. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting indudes those polides and procedures that (1) pertain to the malnlenance of records that, in 
reasonable deteil, accurately and falriy refled the transadions and dispositions of the assete of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finandal statements in accordance witti generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are tjeing made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directore of the company; and (ill) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detedion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the finandal statemente. 

Because of Its inherent limitetions, internal control over finandal reporting may not prevent or deted misstatements. Also, projedions of any 
evaluation of effediveness lo foture periods are subjed to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the polides or procedures may deteriorate. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
February 5, 2010 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Member and the Board of Directors of Exelon Generalion Company, LLC: 

In our opinion, the consolidated finandal statements listed in the accompanying index appearing under Item 15(a)(2)(l) present foirly, in all material 
respects, the finandal position of Exelon Generation Company, LLC and ite subsidiaries (Generation) at December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the 
results of their operations and their cash fiows for each of the ttiree years in the period ended December 31, 2009 In conformity wilh accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United Stetes of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the 
accompanying index appearing under item 15(a)(2)(il) presents teiriy, in all material respeds, the Information set forth therein when read in 
conjunction wilh the related consolidated financial statements. Also In our opinion, tiie Company malnteined, in all material respeds, effective 
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in intemal Control^lntegrated Framework issued 
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these 
financial statements and financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective intemal conti"ol over financial reporting and for ite assessment of 
the effectiveness of internal conti-ol over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Intemal Control Over Finandal Reporting. Our 
responsibility Is to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's internal control over 
financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conduded our audits in accordance wilh the stendards of ttie Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial stetements are free of material misstatement and vrtiether effective internal control over financial reporting was malnteined in all material 
respects. Our audits of the financial statemente induded examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures In the 
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an underetending of intemal conti^l over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness existe, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effediveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also induded performing such ottier procedures as we considered n^essary in \he 
circumstances. We believe that our audite provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

As discussed In Note 1 to the consolidated financial stetements. Generation changed its method of accounting for nudear decommissioning tnjst 
fond investments as of January 1,2008. 

A company's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regareling the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance wilh generally accepted accounting pHlndples. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and falriy reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assete of the company; (li) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finandal statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of ttie company are being made only in accordance with aulhmzations of management and 
directors of the company; and (ill) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detedion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effed on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, intemal control over finandal reporting may nol prevent or deted misstatements; Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that confi-ols may become inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
February 5,2010 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Shareholders and the Board of Diredors of Commonwealth Edison Company: 

In our opinion, the consolidated finandal stetements listed in the accompanying index appearing under Item 15(a)(3)(l) present teiriy, In all material 
respeds, the financial positton of Commonwealth Edison Company and its subsidiaries (ComEd) al December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results 
of their operations and their cash ftows for each of the three years in Ihe period ended December 31,2009 in conformity with accounting prindples 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, In our opinion, tiie finandal stetement schedule listed in the accompanying index 
appearing under item 15(a)(3)(ii) presente falriy, in all material respeds, the infomiation set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related 
consolidated financial statements. Also in our opinion, the Company malnteined, in all material respeds, effective intemal control over finandal 
reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management Is responsible for these finandal statemente and 
finandal statement schedule, for maintaining effedive internal conti-ol over finandal reporting and for ils assessment of the effectiveness of 
internal control over finandal reporting, included in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Flnandal Reporting. Our responsibility is to 
express opinions on these financial stetements, on the finandal statement schedule, and on the Company's Internal conti-ol over finandal reporting 
based on our Integrated audits. We conduded our audits in accordance with the stendards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United Stetes). Those standards require tiiat we plan and perform the audits lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal 
statements are free of material misstelement and whether effedive Intemal control over financial reporting was malnteined In all material respeds. 
Our audits of the financiai statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting induded obtaining an understanding of internal control over finandal 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness existe, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effedlveness of intemal control 
based on the assessed risk. Our audits also induded performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We 
t)elieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's Intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statem^ite for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting Includes those polides and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records ttiat, in 
reasonable deteil, accurately and falriy refied the transadions and dispositions of the assets of tiie company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance 
that transadions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipte and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
diredore of the company; and (ill) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detedion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitetions, internal control over financiai reporting may not prevent or deled misstatemente. Also, projedions of any 
evaluation of effedlveness to foture periods are subjed to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
Februarys, 2010 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of PECO Energy Company: 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stetements listed in the accompanying index appearing under Item 15(a)(4){i) present falriy. In all material 
respects, the financial position of PECO Energy Company and its subsidiaries (PECO) at December 31,2009 and 2008, and the results of ttieir 
operations and their cash fiows for each of the three years in ttie period ended December 31,2009 in conformity with accounting prindples 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the flnandal stetement schedule listed in the accompanying Index 
appearing under item 15(a)(4)(ii) presents falriy, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjundion wilh ttie related 
consolidated financial statements. Also in our opinton, the Company maintained, in all material respeds, effective intemal control over financial 
reporting as of December 31,2009, based on criteria esteblished in Intemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by tiie Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for ttiese finandal stetements and 
financial stetement schedule, for maintaining effective intemal control over finandal reporting and for ite assessment ofthe effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to 
express opinions on these flnandal statemente, on the flnandal statement schedule, and on the Company's internal conb-ol over flnandal reporting 
based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits In accordance with ttie standards of the Public Company Accounttng Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and pertorm the audits to obtein reasonable assurance about whether the flnandal 
statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective intemal control over finandal reporting was maintained in all material respecte. 
Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in ttie financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financiai reporting induded obtaining an underetending of intemal conti-ol over flnandal 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effediveness of Intemal control 
based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We 
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statemente for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prindples. A 
company's internal control over financial reporting Includes those polides and procedures that (i) pertsun to the maintenance of recon:is that. In 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (li) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance wilh generally accepted accounttng 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only In acconjance with authorizations of management and 
diredors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detedion of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the finandal statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or deted misstatemente. Also, projedions of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject lo the risk that confi-ols may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Chicago, Illinois 
February 5,2010 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Operations 

(In nfiillions, except per share data) 
0|»ratlrig:r©vi^o^^;^>'<;>;M"V "^^\:'^/'^':: ^ ^ • ^ 
Operating expenses 

•• Purdiasedpcstt^-'^^S;:-'/;;^r^^^^^^^^ 
Fuel 
OperatingI andtnairrt®rWnGe^;^:: 
Operating and maintenance for regulatory required programs 
Deprectetibri Snd ^Tlortizattoh 
Taxes olher than income 

Totel o p e ^ n g e 4 ) ^ S e s 
Operating income 
Other incorne iand d e d t i i s t i ^ P 

Interest expense, net 
Interest expense to affiliates, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investtiiente 
Other, net 

Total other income and deductions 
income from continuing Q^e^ations before Income l ^ e s 
Income taxes 
Income fnMTii i6#miir ig # ^ 1 1 ^ ^ : 
Discontinued operations 

iNome floss? ftbr^ $1 and $3, respectively) 
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (net of taxes of $0, $14 and $2, respedively) 

InctMi^ f rOf f t^ :d f^ht i r iu^ ;<^^ 
Net income 

A^v&PBî  shares of common stock oirtstiarKSitg: 
Basic 

" Diluted 
Earnings per average common share—basic: 

Income ft^m continuing operations 
Income from discontinued operations 
Netlncome 

Earnings per average common share—diluted: 
Income fifrati(s^^ 
Income from discontinued operations 

t^^ir\cbrmA:T(-i}: " f i ' - i ^^ -

Dividends per common share 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2009 

fff»-
!:P::3,21S' 

2,066 
-; ;4i612::^-

63 
:1;834 

778 

'̂ îwm':' 
4,750 

(654) 
(77) 
(27) 

426 

2008 

•^t^imr 
4,270 
2,312 
4,538 

28 
1,634 

778 

:<:^M^^-y-
5,299 

(699) 
(133) 

(26) 
(407) 

2007 

$18,916 

5.282 
2,360 
4 3 9 

1,520 
797 

14.248 
4,668 

(647) 
(203) 
(106) 
460 

(332) 
4,418 
1,712 
2,706 

659 
662 

$ 4.10 

$ 

t;= 

t-̂  
$ 

4.10 

:^4m 

^^M 
2.10 

(1,265) 
4.034 
1,317 
2.717 

<1) 
21 
20 

658 
662 

$ 

$ 

t : 

t : 
$ 

4.13 
0.03 
4.16 

0.03 

•^^. 
2.03 

j496) 
4,172 
1,446 

2,726 

10 
$ 2,707 $ 2,737 $ 2,736 

670 
676 

$ 

$ • 

$ 

$i 
$ 

4.06 
0.02 
4.08 

4.03 
0.02 
4.05 

1.76 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Cash Flows 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

{In millions) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operatkig activities: 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nuclear fuel amortization 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 
Net fair value changes related to derivatives 
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on nuclear decommissioning trust fond 

investments 
Other non-cash operating adivities 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounte receivable 
Inventories 
Accounte payable, accrued expenses and other current HabiBties 
Option premiums (paid) received, net 
Counterparty collateral received (posted), net 
Income taxes 
Pension and non-penston postretirement benefit conttibirtions 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating ac^vlties 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capitel expenditures 
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust fund sales 
Investinent in nuclear decommissioning tmst funds 
Proceeds ft-om sales of investments 
Purchases of investments 
Change in restricted cash 
Other investing adi^Hties 

Net cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from financing activities 

Changes in short-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-temi debt 
Retirement of long-term debt to financing affiliates 
Dividends paid on common stock 
Proceeds from employee slock plans 
Purchase of treasury stock 

Purchase of fonward contrad in relation to certein treasury stod« 
Other financing activities 

Net cash flows used in flnancing activities 
Increase in cash and cash equivalente 
Cash and cash equlvatente at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

2009 

$ 2,707 

2,601 
223 \-
756 
(95)1 

(207) 

^ 234 [ 
51 

(254)! 
(40) 
1 ^ I 
(29). 

(5^)1 
£113) 
B,m\ 

(3,273)t 
22,905 

(23,144)! 
41 

{m\ 
35 

(3,458) 

(56) 
1,987 

(1,773) 

(1.385) 
-. 4 2 -

i3 ) 

739 

$ 2,010 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Finandal Statemente 
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374 

363 

(109) 
• i44 r -
(124) 

1 ^ 7 
(38) 

(135) 

17,202 

29 

(3,378) 

(405) 

(1,398) 

(1,335) 

68 

960 

$ 1.271 

(104) 
TO 
(70) 

734 

(585) 
9 

146 
27 

(516) 
160 

(^4) 
(122) 

4 , 4 ^ 

iaW4) 
7,312 

95 

(45) 

(2,909) 

311 
1.621 
(262) 

(t,CSO) 
(1.180) 

(1.208) 
(7t) 
102 

87 

311 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(In millions) 
ASSETS ' "v : ; / / : : - \ ^ ^ , ;:'/ 

Current assets 
Cash and cash ecM^^^entS { ^ 
Restricted cash and investinents 
AcGtotere<i^iV^^;: l1#- $̂^ 

Cuslomer 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 
Invenb^^ ; n ^ ; > 

Fossil fuel 
M^ertels and sjjpplies 

Olher 
Totel ciBrent assets 

Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred deblte and other assets 

Regulatory assets 
Nudeardecbmmisslonlng tmst funds 
Investments 
Investrnehts in afflllates 
Goodwill 
Ma»1<-tc^m r̂titet d^rtvatlv© EKsete 
Other 

V i T o t l l deferred defclte and ottier assete 

Total assets 

December 31, 
2009 

$ 2.010 : 
40 

1,563 
4 ^ 
376 

198 
559 
209 

: 6,441 
27,341 

4,872 
6,669 

704 
20 

2,625 
649 
859 

16,«^^ 

$ 49,180 

2008 

$ 1,271 
75 

1,928 
324 
480 

315 
S2a 
209 

5,130 
25,813 

5,940 
5,5(M 

670 
45 

2,625 
679 

1,144 

'-""zmm 
$ 47,546 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Financial Stetemente 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheete 

(In millions) 
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUrrV ^ / .-̂ '-'-̂ rTr-:̂ '̂  '-rr¥^:f$ 

Current liabilities 
ShCMl-term borrowings :: • • '1h 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust due Within ( ^yes t f ! 
Accounts payable 
Mark-to-maritet derivative liabilities 1 
Accrued expenses 
Defen-ed income taxes : ; ft^ 
Other 

Total current liabilities - : : v j 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust I 
Long-term debt to other financing truste 
Deferred credits and other llablllties | 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 
Asset retirement obligations | 
Pension obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations . j ; 
Spent nudear foel obligation 
Regulatory liabilities ! 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 
Other '•̂ ' - : : ] ; - - , ^'. 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 20,830 20,009 
Total liabilities | 36^453 36,412 

Commitments and contingencies 
Preferred securities of subsidiary - I ' ~Bf 87 
Shareholders' equity 

Common stock (No par value, 2,000 shares authorized, B&0mid658 Glares o^ tand i r ^ at C^maemlsî l̂lf i t ^ 
and December 31,2008, respedively) I 8,923 8,816 

Treasury stock, at cost (35 and 35 shares held al December 31, 2009 and December 31,2008, respectively) (2,328) (2,338) 
Retelned eamings ; ] 6 , W 6;820 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (2,089) (2,251) 

Total shareholders'equity f \ ' 4 3 ^ ^ v_^^ |@^ 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 49,180 $ 47,546 

See ttie Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente 
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December 31, 
2009 

^ ^ ^ ^ 1 

t^^^S^p^' 
639 

• ' :-r:mm'^' ' \ 
1,345 

'-•^^^^m^mr: 
923 

''•rmm^ic: 411 
:T«^»n^^ 

10,995 
";;_ : ' 
390 

5,750 
3 , ^ 4 ; 
3.625 
2.t^ 
1.017 
3,492 

23 
1.909 

2008 

^ms'̂ B 
29 

•̂'̂ \- ^ m 
1.416 

y:̂ r: ^::>« 
1,151 

' •mz^n 
396 

- • j M j m 
11,397 

^ om 
390 

4,939 
3.734 
4,111 
2,255 
1,015 
2.6a) 

23 
1,412 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Changes in Shareholders' Equity 

(In millions, shares in thousands) 
BEdance, Decsn^rtler 3 f ^ m | 6 : 
Net income 
Long-term ihoentlve plan activKy • 
Employee stock purchase plan issuances 
Common stock purcftesi^s 
Common stock dividends 
Adc^tton of accounting for uncertain tex 

positions 
Other comprehensive loss, net of income 

taxes of $(290) 
Bztfancer^eceW^ir^Sl,'t007 :->'̂  v - / 
Net income 
Long-teirn inc^rtiv© p lm activt^ 
Employee stock purchase plan issuances 
Common slock purchases 
Common stock dividends 
Adoption of the fair value b f ^ n for finandal 

assets and liabilities, net of income taxes of 
$286 

Other comprehensive loss, net of income 
faxes of $(354) 

BMance, I^icember 3irSN>06 
Net income 
L d t ^ l r t irtoentive p ^ srctwity 
Common slock dividends 
^G îer oc»nfJf^*#isiWffr^^ 

taxesbf$1l9 

Issued 
Shares 

882,474 
— 

6,455 
254 
'—' 
— 

Common 
Stock 

$ 8,314 
— 
328 

16 
(79) 
— 

Treasury 
Stock 

$ (mo) 
— 

' ^ - - — 
— 

(1,208) 
— 

Retained 

^ ^ ^ i 

2,736 
/ v ' / ^ i . . ; : - ; ^ 

— 
: • : ; ' / - ^ - ; > 

(1,219) 

Accumulated Other 
Comprehensive 

Loss 

-:$w'"wmm • 
— 

: - y . : { - - l ' y ^ . : / , - : : ' ] ' / • • < ' ~ -

— 
:>' : r':^'V-'= \ \ v .; ; — -

— 

Total 
Shareholders' 

r T 
Equity 

10,007 
2,736 

328 
16 

(1.287) 
(1,219) 

(13) 

160 

692,953 
— 

1,612 
— 

$ 8,816 
— 
107 
— 

$ (2 .3^) 
— 
to 

— 

$ 6,820 
2,707 

(5) 
(1,388) 

1431) 

(160) 

i557) 

M»). 

162 

(13) 

i431) 
689,183 $ 8,579 

— — 
3,462 217 

318 19 
— 1 
— — 

$ (1,85®) 
— 

, ™ 

— 
(500) 
— 

• ^ $ ^ ' 4 ^ t ^ ; : 
2,737 

, ^ - - • , • 

— 
— 

(1,007) 

.^^^:v::^ >^^!TO®^.-i 

. . rr-

_ 

- • • % ' • 10,137 
2,737 

217 
19 

(499) 
(1,007) 

(557) 
11,047 
2,707 

112 
(1,388) 

162 
Balance, December 31, 2009 694,565 $ 8.923 $ (2.328) $ 8,134 (2.069) 12,640 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 
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Exelon Corporation and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

fin millions) ^ 2009 2008 2007 

N e t l n c o m e ' ^ - - - ^ . - V ' •^': : •̂ •̂•' "• ^ - ^ f l W r f ^ ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ 
Other comprehensive income (loss) , , 

Pension and non-pension postretirement benefK plans: ^1^= :-^--r^'^^^\:>;vy--7'\rr'r.-•';:•': 
Prior service benefit reclassified lo periodic cost, net of income taxes of $(6), $(6) and $(4), 

respedively (13) (9) (9) 
Aduarial loss redassified to periodic COM, net of income ̂ K ^ of $74, $52 atfid $57, j 

respedively 9^ 60 74 
Transition obligatton redassified to periodic cost, net of income taxes of $2, $2 and $2, 

respectively 3 , ^ 3 
Pension and non-pension poslretirementt benefit plan vah^SOn adjustment net of income J 

texesof$47, $(959) and $1, respedively 86l (1,459) 19 
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on cash flow hedges, net of income taxes of $(2), $563 and 

$(345), respectively (12) 855 (513) 
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on marketebte securities, net of income taxes of $3. $(6) and I 

$(1), respectively § O) (5) 
Other comprehensive (loss) income 162 (557) (431) 
Comprehensive income $ 2,^9[ I 1 3 ^ • $2;3CB 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Flnandal Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Stetemente of Operations 

(In millionsl 
Oi^rat ins revenues 

Operating revenues 
Operating revenue from afflfiates 

Total operating revenues 
Operating-^cp^iiseatr-'' 

Purchased power 

Operating and maintenance 
oiserating and maihtenwe flraiti alRflates 
Depreciation and amortization 
Taxes oBier than income 

Totel operating expenses 
Operating income 
other income and deductions 

Interest expense 
Equity in earnings (losses) of investments 
pttienhet 

Totel other income and deductions 
Iniximef^omcontinuhiig operations before Income taxes 
Income taxes 
Income firoRi contKutlrigo^ratioii^^^ 
Discontinued operations 

if <^in on disposal opf djscorrtlnued opersrtions (net of taxes of $0, $ 15 and $2, respectively) 
Income from discontinued operations, net 

2009 

$6,231 
^ 7 2 ' : 
9,703 

1,338 
:-:1;594;:-^ 

2,632 
}.r/3(^^:^ 

333 
M,2(S:-^? 

6,408 
3.295 

(113) 
(3) 

376 
260 

3,555 
1.433 
2.122 : 

; —-. 
— 

«.m 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2008 

$ 7,168 
c 3 , 5 ^ 

10,754 

1,867 
^^-..u.y-^^rm^: y---

2,432 
V^r /^^ , : ;H^^, ;> ; ; ; 

274 
v::\-::y-'Mr:r : > 

6,760 
3,994 

(136) 
(1) 

: (469) r 
(606) 

-s:x'^::s^i:^--
1,130 

^y..w^mm--:y^ 

20 

2007 

$ 7,211 
3,638 

10,749 

2,705 
1,746 
2,190 

264 
267 
185 

7,357 
3,392 

(161) 
1 

: 155 

(5) 
3,367 
1,362 

ryr^ms 
•:,,::<:. : A 

4 

xm^-
See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Stetemente 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(In milliorw) 

Cash flows from Operating activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by (^serating activities: 

Depreciation, amortizatton and accretion, including nuclear fuel amortization 
Impairment of long-lived assets 
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 
Net fair value changes related to derivatives 
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on nudear decommissioning trust fond 

investments 
Otiier non-cash operating adivittes 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and olher current liabilities 
Option premiums (paid) received, net 
Counterparty collateral received (posted), net 
Income taxes 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit contributions 
Ottier assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capital expenditures 
Proceeds fi-om nudear decommisstonlng trust ftffid sales 
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds 
Proceeds from sales of investments 
Changes In Exelon intercompany money pool 
Change in restrided cash 
Other investing activities 

Net cash flows used in investing ac t i v l t l ^ 
Cash flows from finandng activities 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Distribution to member 
Contribution from member 
Other financing activities 

Net cash flows used in flnancing activities 
Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equhralents 
Cash and cash equivalente at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalente at end of peiiod 

2009 
^ u,,..,,„ ...,,.. 

$ 2,122 

1,098 
223 
671 
(95) 

(207) 
104 

172 
(54) 
(29) 
(43) 
(40) 
195 

.: 79 : 
(265) 

(1> 
3,930 

(i,977) 

n^^ (23,144) 
: — • / , 

— 
17 

(21) 
(2.220) 

1.546 
(1,065 
(2,276 

57 
(8) 

(1,746) 
(36) 

1,135 
$ 1 , 0 9 9 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

2008 
;| ":••-. '"•'/' 'y^^Wt-^^W-

$ 2.278 
[ " - ^ - ; ' ' - • ; • " ^ ' • ^ : 

947 
! '̂ ' - : /••. ^^:#^;Ce-^ 

327 
\: ^ r z . ^ i ^ : : : . 

363 
! 35e 

! 79 
(51) 

\ TO 
(91) 

1 {%U) 
1,029 

! . . - . - U S ' •:•-: 
(103) 

I .zx^^ymmx: 
4.445 

j . . . ' y'• J ^ S ^ ^ ^ i * 4>1,; 

1,699) 

1 ' .̂ 'te*^^^^ (17,487) 
\ " ••'•• . ' . J ^ ' - ' > i ^ , " J '•••/ --,; 

1 2 i 
(8) 

! ' :P „ ^ 
! — 

\:.:^-^M-
86 

(1.470) 
'[•^^ ••n^m--^^^' 

127 

•y ..mmm:^-

2007 

$ 2,029 

928 
' \'_^-f 

(31) 
: \ - m 

(70) 
256 

<204) 
288 
(38) 
(22) 
27 

(518) 
269 
(99) 

:-..y.':.-m-> 
2,994 

r-'Jffi^-^i--K:'' 

(1.269) 
: - - v . ^ g ^ -

(7.527) 
-:.i: : ^ ' m ^ 

13 
(45) 

(3) 
f1.424) 

746 
(11) 

54 
• - : y ; ^ v : m 

(1.571) 

m 128 

$ i n 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financiai Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheete 

(In millions) 
ASSETS 

Curteni assete 
Cashahtfca^6#4v*fcM:^' rt ' : 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Accountsfeceh^We^i hel y 

Customer 

Mark-to-market derivative assets 
M^fk^to^market dertv^ve a^ete wfth affiliate 
Receivables fix)m affiliates 
Inventories, Re* V -

Fossil foel 
Materials and supplies 

Other 
Total current assets 

Property, plant and equipment, net 
Deferred (tebils and other assets 

Nudear decommissioning trust funds 
Inv^tmente : 
Receivable from affiliate 

: R f e r t ^ - ^ ^ dedvative assets 
Mari<-to-mari(et derivatiye assets with affiliate 

r i pFepaW pension E^set: 
Other 

Totei df i lerr^ (tebits and o t ^ 
Total assets 

December 31, 
2009 

$ \sm 
5 

495 
112 
376 
302 
297 

102 
470 
102 

3,360 
9,809 

6,669 

. . :m' 1 
62^ 
671 

\ m X 
184 

- ^CW; 
$ 22,406 

2008 

S 1,135 
22 

673 
108 
480 
111 
277 

143 
435 
102 

3,486 
8,907 

5,500 
33 

1 
^ 2 
345 
949 
201 

: ' ' ' ' ' tmi 
$ 20,084 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(In millions) 
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
Current liabilities 

Long-term debt due within one year 
Accounts payable 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 
Accrued expenses 
Payables to affiliates 
Deferred income taxes 
Other 

Total current liabililies 
Long-term debt 
Deferred credite and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax cr^iite 
Asset retirement obligations 
Pension obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 
Payables to afliliates 
Mari(-to-mari<et derivative liabilities 
Other 

Total deten-ed credite and ottier lis^tities 
Total liabilities 

Commitmente and contingencies 
Equity 

Member's equity 
Membership interest 
Undistributed eamings 
Accumulated olher comprehensive income, net 

Total memb^'s equity 
Noncontrolling interest 

Total equity 
Total liabilities and equity 

December 31, 
2009 

^spfW'-i?^;: ' ' / 

Mim^^ 
826 

t m ^ ' -
670 

'î fmm^ 
399 

«i3^^^ 
2,262 

# | ^ ^ t 

/' '^2^767:: 
3,316 

• ' . — 

659 
1,017 
2,228 

xwm:. 437 

2008 
t . ..-: -/;:. ., 

mmxM 
792 

--•'x<--/-2n 
761 

W:X-x^M 
256 

^̂ myx::m 
2,168 

mm^l^ 
>- :^-1^8 

3,536 
63 

576 
1,015 
1,336 

^•-:-' 3 Z 
331 

15,614 

'6,790 
2 

$ 22,406 

13,518 

3,464 

xim 1.157 

3,407 
2 . ^ 3 

835 
6,565 

1 
.6,566 

$ 20.084 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Changes in Member's Equity 

(In millions) 

B9i^tnc0,tSms<^m^%,mi$ 
Net Income 
DfeWbirtkm to i i ^ # » r 
Allocation of tax beneflt from member 
Adoption bf accbilhtihg for t ^ ^ 

posittons 
Olher comprehensive loss, net of income 

taxes of $(524) 
Balance, Deoemftjra'3112007 
Net Income 
Disttibution to member 
Allocation of tex benefit from memt)er 
Adoption of the f^ir value option for 

financial assete and llablllties, net of 
taxes of $286 

Adjustment of the adoption of accounting 
for uncertein tex positions 

Ottier:d£cm^reM^ive loss, net Of bicome 
texeSof$S08 

Balance, December 31,2008 

Distribution to member 
Allocatibn of tax benefit from membep 
Transfer of AmerGen pension and 

non-pension postretirement benefit plans 
to Exelon, net of income texes of $17 

Otfiercc^ilfil^ie^^^^fe income, net of > 
inoorne taxesof $199 

Noncontrolling interest in income of 
consolidated entity 

Ba^ai iee, ' fNic i#A#%2009^ ••• 

Membership 
Interest 

$ • 3:267 

54 

Member's Equity 

Undistributed 

$ i,60o; 
2,029 

(2,357) 

Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

% rrrx^m-y-::^ 

Noncontrolling 
Interest 

\zxM:::''':T--'r-i : 

Total 
Equity 

2,029 
(2.357) 

54 

(43) 

% 

$ 

3.321 

86 

— 

3,407 

57 

$ 

$ 

1.429 
2.278 
(1,545) 

160 

1 

2,323 
2,122 
(2,276) 

(797) 
(381) 

(160) 

1.376 

835 

20 

302 

(43) 

1797) 
4.370 
2,278 

(1.545) 
86 

1,376 

% t/m 2,TO $ 1.157 

6,566 
2,122 

(2,276) 
57 

20 

302 

I 
$ 6.792 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Finandal Statements 
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Exelon Generation Company, LLC and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

('"""'"""S) _̂  2009 2008 2007 
Netlncome , '• : ;•• : •• y - : : . - - -"-̂  ̂  ::•{ :, -- ' > ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
other comprehensive inci?me (loss) 
Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit plans: -•.X'•^^;x^.^y'v,t^p^:'^•^^^ 

Pension and non-pension postretirement benefit plan valuation adjustment, net of income taxes of $0. 
$(18) and $3, respectively _ (27) 

Change In unrealized gain (loss) on cash flow hedges, net <rf incorne texes c^ $199, $926 and $(525), 
respedively 

Change in unrealized loss on marketable securities, net of income taxes of $0,$0 and $(2), respectively ' — — ^ (7) 
Otiier comprehensive (loss) income ,:•• -̂  'A^''"-^^'.2MMBx<-X^^-:; ( f ^ ^ 
Comprehensive income $ 2,424 $ 3,654 $1,232 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidaled Financial Stetemente 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Operations 

(in miHions) 

Operating revenues 
dperaft'ng rSve^ities from^^g^ 

Total operating revenues 

Purchased power 
Purchased power frisrrialffllate 
Operating and maintenance 
OperatinggHTd maintena 
Operating and maintenance for regulatory required programs 
DefM-edettoii arid amortizatibh 
Taxes other than income 

Totel operating experses 
Operating income 
Other income and deductions 

Interest expense 
int^est expense toafRlietes, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 

"'"''Otfier;"riet r 
Total ottier income and deductions 

Income taxes 

2009 

$ 5,772 
2 

5,774 

1,609 
1,456 

863 
165 
63 

494 
281 

4,931^ 
843 

(306) 
;(i3) 

(240) 

229 

wmm' 

For the Years Ended 
December 31. 

2008 

$ 6,129 

6,136 

2,077 
1,505 ; ; 

929 
168 : : 
28 

464 
298 

5:469 
667 

(327) 

^^/;.<;;^ir;-
(8) 

(338) 

128 
-:^^;:W^»?f-t 

2007 

$ 6,099 
5 

6,104 

2,270 
1;477 

895 
: 196 

440 
314 

5,592 
512 

(265) 
: (53) 

(7) 
58 

(267) 
:;:-^;;245 

80 

m^ îm 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(In millions) 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to recondie net income to net c s ^ flows provided t ^ operathigac&dties: 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Deferred Income taxes and amortization of investment tax credite 
Other non-cash operating adivlHes 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and olher current liabilities 
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net 
Income taxes 
Pension and non-pension postretirement beneflt contributions 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capital expenditures 
Proceeds from sales of investments 
Purchases of investmente 
Other investing activities 

Net cash flows used In investing activities 
Cash flows from flnancing activities 

Changes In short-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt to financing affiliates 
Contributions from parent 
Dividends paid on common stock 
Other finandng adivities 

Net cash flows (used in) provided by flnancing activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash e<|ulvalente 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalente at end of period 

2009 
. . . . v -w( . ^ 
$ 374 
:̂, - ' - :r i : 

495 
2 ^ ] 
309 

29 
• • • ^ , . 4 J 

(48) 
(27)1 

(105) 
(214)1 

(62) 
1.020 i 

(854) ! 
41 

(28)' 
20 

/(m)\ 
: • 95 1 

191 
^08) ! 
— 

8 
(240) 

(1 )1 
(155) 

^ • z m \ -
47 

i -m ! 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2008 
I •<''^'^^^^W00f:'' 

$ 201 

: -''fr^m^mi^:'-
465 

• • • ' ^ ^ ' • • • y ^ 

264 

.;.ji:,:. 
43 

x-x-'^mx:--'. 
(95) 
(56) 
23 

: wn 
m^} . 

— 
(5) 

^$m 
^ 0 ) 

1,324 
(78t>) 
(429) 

14 
— 
— 

(161) 

r:-^^-'m^^:<y.. 
87 

: , •$^W0^:X:::: 

2007 

$ 165 
•:?^^X!' ' ' - ' r '^" , 

441 
: . / - : * : 

206 

(103) 
^v'6. 

120 

-m-sm (93) 
(53) 

(119) 
520 

(1.040) 
— 
— 
25 

O.015) 

' 310 
705 

(147) 
(349) 

28 
— 
— 
547 

- : - ' : • ^ ^ ^ 

35 
v*:•^W'^ 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

December 31, 
(In millions) , 2009 2008 

AS8ETSx-?o ; : : : . : / -• -̂ x''̂ : / [ '^^ '<~: : : t i r -vr ' - : ^-^-^ 
Current assete 

Gstsfia^dcgi^ ^ M i v e a ^ ^ 
Restricted cash 
Accoi^ls mceh^esrWgt 

Customer 
; ^C%f / -> :V ' ;4v : / \ , , ; : ; 

Inventories, net 
Regirfatoiv^s^s^ ^ 
Deferred income taxes 

."Otherv^ 

m:y/i 
2 

676 
318 

71 
3 ^ 

39 
24 

t 47 
1 

798 
1 ^ 
75 

169 
32 
25 

Total current assets 1.579 1.309 
Property, plant and equipment, net 12,125 11,655 

Deferred debite and other assete 
Regul^ary assets 
Investmente 

Receivable from affiliates 
: • 'PrepisW^pef i^-as&et^ ' ' ' ' " : ; ' -^ ^•^,;-•'•' 

other 

28 
2 . 6 ^ 
1.920 

907 
417 

34 
2.625 
1.291 

847 
618 

= Tisteldefbrred -•^''••^^^•..rX::x->r'XZ-U.::BM3:-'' :-̂  ^^6,273 
Total assets $ 20,697 $ 19.237 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheete 

December 31, 
(In millionsl 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' ECaJfTY 
2009 m 2008 

Current liabilities 
Short-term borrowings 
Long-term debt due within one year 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Payables to affiliates 
Customer deposits 
Mark-to-markel derivative liability with affiliate 
Other 

Total current tiabilities 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to flnancing trust 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax 
Asset retirement obligations 
Non-pension posti-etirement benefite obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Mark-to-market derivative liability witti afiiiiate 
Other 

Total deferred credite and other liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Commitmente and contingencies 

Shareholdere' equity 
Common stock 
Other paid-in capital 
Retained eamings 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net 

Totel shareholders' equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 

. r ..?>. 

213 
tr4 
282 

• t n . 131 

m̂-63 

' iim-
4,498 

^ 

2,648 
95 

x^'^^r: 
3,145 

"^•^^ilK' 
716 

-m^ 13,815 

••-m^'. 
4,990 

304 
— 

€ M ^ ^ 
$ 20.697 

17 
307 
306 
179 
119 
111 

54 
V 1,153 

4,709 
206 

2.369 
174 

•~> m 2.440 
''^•m>m^: 

903 
^ 1 ^ ^ . 

12,502 

' 1,586 
4,982 

170 
(S) 

6,735 
$ 19,237 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Stetemente 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Changes in Shareholders' Equity 

(In millions) 

Bsdance, Deci^v^er^ i ;2de6 
Net Income 
Aliocatton of tax berrefit ftom parent 
Appropriation of retained eamings for 

future dividends 
Adoptiofi (rf accounting for uncsartain tax 

position^ 
Olher comprehensive income, nel of 

income texes of $3 
Ba!ance, iJecomber^1,2(^ 
Net income 
AllbCattoh of tax benefit fl-om par#ht 
Appropriation of retained eamings for 

foture dividends 
Adjustment of ttie adoption of accounting 

for uncertain tax positions 
Other comprehensive loss, net of income 

texes of $(4) 
Balance, i:>ec^mber 31,2008 
Net income 
Alloc^rttortrctf 1 ^ benefit fnom psfferrt 
Appropriation of retained eamings for 

foture dividends 
Contirildn ̂ odc dlvkterafe^ 
Other comprehensive Income, net of 

income taxes of $3 
Bslimc^, t ^ e ^ n t e 31 , 2d0»: 

Common 

^̂r 

$: 

£ 

stock 
1,688 

— 
- _^. . 

— 

- — : • 

— 
1,588 

— 
— • • 

— 

— 

— 
1,588 

— 
— — '̂  

— 
' ::, ,_ ' 

— 
1,588 

other 
Paid-in 
Capital 

$ 4,^56 
— 
28 

— 

34 

— 
$ 4,968 

— 
14 

— 

— 

— 
4,982 

— 
8 

— 
• / • : • • • • • ^ ^ ^ 

— 
$ 4,990 

Retained 
(Deflcit) 
Earnings 

Unappropriated 
r ' ' | l , 6 3 2 ) 

:$ 

1 

165 
• • • • — 

(171) 

(1) 

— 
(1 .6^) 

201 
. .: — 

(199) 

(2) 

— 
(1,639) 

374 
: : • — 

(374) 

— 
•(1339) 

Retained 
Eamings 

Appropriated 

: $ ^ 

$ 

— 
'. ;'—^j:^''? 

171 

— 

— 
1^610 

— 
: — 

199 

— 

— 
1,809 

— 
— 

374 
(240) 

— 
1,943 

Ac cumulE 
Other 

ited 

Comprehensive 
(Loss) Income 

V 

H 

— 
— 

— 

— 

4 
1 

— 
— 

— 

—' 

(5) 
— 
— 

— 
— 

5 

Total 
Shareholders' 

. • • r 

$" 

'£ 

Equity 
S , ^ 

165 
28 

— 

33 

4 
6,1^8 

201 
14 

— 

(2) 

(6) 
6,735 

374 
8 

— 
(240) 

5 
6,882 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Finandal Stetements 
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Commonwealth Edison Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Comprehensive Income 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 2007 
Netlncome [ WW^^'^Wi' f W 
Other comprehensive income (loss) 

Change In unrealized gain on cash flow hedges, net of income taxes of $0,: $0 and $2, respedhmly i _ * - 4 
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on mart<etebte securities, net of income taxes of $3, $(4) and $1. 

respectively 
Other comprehensive income (loss) " | : 
Comprehensive income 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemente 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statemente of Operations 

(In millions) 
Operaifingiw«M3»8!'-^^^^^ ^ '^ " •^ . • 

Operating revenues 
C^serattng rey«ftu®s fir(:»n alBlfeites 

Total operating revenues 
Operating ex[»'efisi«'-'/\ 

Purchased power 
V Pwchasedpow^ftorr i^^a^^ ( 

Fuel 
Operating gffid m^r i ter^ i t^ 
Operating and maintenance from affiliate 
Depredatkm arKil amortiiaSbn 
Taxes other than income 

Totel operatir^expeitees 
Operating income 
Other income and deductions 

Interest expense 
Interest expense to affiliates, net 
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 

Total other income and deductions 
ln«ome>efc«^;Ti^!Q«iii«lapcos. ••••:•:, ^ 
Income taxes 

Preferred security dividends 
Net fncCNnriie<meMn^ 

For the Years Ended 
December 31, 

2009 

$ 5,302 
:K" - ; \9 . 

5,311 

4B14 
697 

(198) 

146 
/33-

4 

2008 

$ 5.553 
14 

5,567 

4.868 
699 

(224) 

475 
150 

$::/^9^ 
4 

2007 

$ 5,596 
- 17 

5,613 

269 
\m^~(-y 
472 
>545bt^: 
95 

'Sffi2:Y;-
276 

328 
^'•y-:tsm-

<Q07 

::.::M:-mi'i': 
90 

:;X:-^r8^^-: 
265 

307 
2,(^9 
617 
513 
117 
773 
280 

4.666 
947 

(124) 
(63) 
(24) 

•••on::> ' r : 

(112) 
(114) 
(16) 

:sy'18;;' 

(94) 
(154) 
(7) 
45 

J210) 
737 
230 

4 
%^^-^^-

See the Combined Notes to Consolidaled Flnandal Stetements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

(In millions) 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Net income 
Adjustmente to reconcile net income to net cash flows provi€fe|d by o p e r a ^ adMties: 

Depreciation, amortization and accretion 
Defen-ed income taxes and amortization of Investment tax credfts 
Olher non-cash operating activities 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Inventories 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 
Receivables fi'om and payables to affiliates, net 
Income taxes 
Pension and non-pension postretirement t)enefil cohtributions 
Olher assets and liabilities 

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities 

Capitel expenditures 
Change in restrided cash 
Other investing activities 

Net cash flows used in investing activities 
Cash flows from flnancing actMties 

Changes in short-term debt 
Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-tenn debt to PECO Energy Transftton Tnrat 
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool 
Dividends paid on common stock 
Dividends paid on preferred securities 
Repayment of receivable ft^m parent 
Contributions from parent 
Ottier finandng actiwties 

Net cash flows used in flnancing activities 
Increase in cash and cash equh/alents 
Cash and cash equivalente at beginning of period 
Cash and cash equivalente at end of period 

For the Years Ended 

fipP^. 
$ 353 

'̂ W^̂ '''̂  952 
^10): 
141 

. : r 
36 

\ . . |7e 
(123) 

-' J45-'. 
,(18) 
|{52) 
(34) 

1,«66 

: {%m) 
1 

!10 
(377) 
j 
(95) 
iso 
— 

<?09) 

(:&12) 
, (4 ) 

to 27 
i(2> 

(525) 

- • • - ^ m - : 
39 

t'̂ -'m'-'-

DecamberSI, 
2008 

^w^^^^x^ $ 325 

mwrnmi '̂̂ x 
854 

y-^^^^^^mj-' 
194 

( 1 ^ 

46 
••--x^m' "̂  

(12) . 
' \ J ? i ^ ^ ) - r 

(14) 

9 ^ 

-r:r0m 
^ 

14 
(377) 

(151) 
S41 
(604) 
• t m ) 

(480) 
(4) 

i m 
36 

«*-
(587) 

,- .. '-"f if?4^^^'; ' ' ;- i. 

34 

•^^^^Tm-y-

2007 

$ 507 
•.,"-:'",•' '.'^fX:, 

773 
(186) 

86 

(158) 
-;v:;,40^^ 

78 
(58) 
(51) 
(31) 
(20) 
980 

(339) 
1 
1 

(337) 

151 
172 
(17) 

(671) 
(45) 

(562) 
(4) 

306 
32 

— 
(638) 

-'X'̂ ^-y't\ 
29 

$ 34 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Finandal Stetements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(In millions) 
ASSETS ' - : , ; 

Current assete 
00$^ and cash equivalente 
Restricted cash 
Accounte receivable, net 

Customer 
Other 

Inventories, net 
'''OV/Ci.'Fossil'fuel^ =-:'v^^''''^:-v '̂  

Materials and supplies 
Deferred incaanrî  taxes 
Other 

Total current assete 
Property, plant and equipment, net 

Deferred debits and other assets 
Regulatory assets 
Investmente 
Investments in affiliates 
Rec^vafc^ei frbm aff^iates 
Other 

:v Totel d e f e ^ arid o*her assete 
Total assets 

December 31, 
2009 

1 

392 

cm: 
18 

11 
1,006 
5,297 

1,834 
18 -
13 

311 
540 

$ 9,019 

2008 

••$ 39 
2 

457 
38 

172 
18 
78 
14 

819 
5,074 

2,597 
15 
39 
47 

578 
3,276 

$ 9,169 

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Flnandal Statements 
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PECO Energy Company and Subsidiary Companies 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

(In millions) 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY 

Current liabilities 
Short-term borrowings 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust due within one year 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Payat^es to affiliates 
Customer deposits 
aher 

Total current liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust 
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 
Deferred credits and other liabilities 

Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment lax credite 
Asset retirement obligations 
Non-pension postretirement benefite obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities with affiliate 
Ottier 

Total deferred credits and other liabililies 
Totel liabilities ' : 

Commitments and contingencies 
Preferred securities 
Shareholders' equity 

Common stock 
Receivable from parent 
Reteined eamings 
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 

Total shareholders'equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 

See the Combined Notes lo Consolidated Finandal Statemente 
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1 

1 

1 

1 

t 

1 
1 

! • • 

r:"̂  
1 
i ^ 

• l " . ' 

! 

\:-

r-. 
\ -

December 31, 
2009 

$ « 
415 
164 

74 
189 

65 
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Consolidated Stetemente of Changes in Stockholders' Equity 

(In millions) 
Balance, t i&Get i ^bmt i ;Wm 
Net Income 
Commonstod<cSvW^ifte^^^ '̂̂  ^^;^^^-A 
Preferred security dividends 
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Consolidated Statemente of Comprehensive Income 

(In millions) 
Netlncome 
Other comprehensive loss 

Amortization of realized toss on sett te cash ftow CTfflps, netof fticome t^ tee^f $(1). $0 
and $(1), respedively 

Change in unrealized loss on marketable securities, net of income texes of $0, $(1) and 
$0, respectively 

Other comprehensive loss 
Comprehensive income 

For the Year̂  Ended 
December 31, 

2009 

(1) 

$352 $323 

2007 

$50? 

(1) 

$506 

See the ComtMned Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 

183 

source: EXELON CORP, 10-K. February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'̂  Document Re^arch-



Tafr'g of Contgot? 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

1. Signiflcant Accounting Policies (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Description of Business (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon is a utility services holding company engaged, through its subsidiaries. In the generation and energy delivery businesses discussed 
below. The generation business consisls ofthe electric generating fadlities, the wholesale energy mari<eting operations and competitive retail 
supply operations of (Beneratton. The energy delivery businesses include the purchase and regulated reteil sale of electricity and the prevision of 
transmission and disti'lbution services by ComEd in northern Illinois, including the City of Chicago, and by PECO in southeastern Pennsylvania, 
including the Cily of Philadelphia, and the purchase and regulated relail sale of natural gas and the provision of distribution services by PECO in 
the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of Philadelphia. 

Basis of Presentation (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Through Ite business services subsidiary, BSC, Exelon provides Its subsidiaries with a variety of support services at cost, including legal, 
human resources, financial, information technology and supply management services. The costs of BSC, including support services, are diredly 
charged or allocated to the applicable subsidiaries using a cost-causative allocation metiiod. Corporate governance type coste that cannot be 
directly assigned are allocated based on a Modified Massachusette formula, which Is a metiiod ttiat utilizes a combination of grass revenues, totel 
assets and direct labor costs for the allocation base. The results of Exelon's corporate operations are presented as "Other" within the consolidated 
finandal statemente and include intercompany eliminations unless otherwise disclosed. 

Exelon owns 100% of all of ils significant consolidated subsidiaries, either diredly or indirectly, except for ComEd, of which Exelon owns 
more than 99%, and PECO, of which Exelon owns 100% ofthe common stock but none of PECO's preferred securities. Exelon has refleded the 
third-party interests in ComEd, which totaled less than $1 million at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 as equity and PECO's preferred 
securities as preferred securities of subsidiaries in its consolidated financial stetements. 

Generation owns 100% of all of its significant consolidated subsidiaries, either diredly or indirectty, except for Exelon SHC, Inc., of which 
Generation owns 99% and the remaining 1% is indirectiy owned by Exelon, which is eliminated in Exelon's consolidated finandal statements. 
AmerGen, a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation through January 8,2009, owned and operated the Clinton, Three Mile Island (TMI) Unit No. 1 
and Oyster Creek generating stetions. Effedive January 8, 2009, AmerGen was merged into Generation, and Generation now holds the operating 
licenses for Clinton, TMI and Oyster Creek and owns and operates ttiose plants. 

Each of Generatton's, ComEd's and PECO's consolidated financial statements includes the accounte of their subsidiaries. All intercompany 
transadions have been eliminated. 

Certain prior year amounts in Exelon's, Generation's and ComEd's Consolidated Stetements of Cash Flows, in Exelon's and ComEd's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and In Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheete have been redassified between line Items 
for comparative puqaoses. The redassificatlons did not affed net income or cash fiows from operating adivities ofthe Registrants. See Note 
8—Derivative Financial Instruments for further discussion ofthe reclassifications to Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The 
Registrants pertormed an evaluation 
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of subsequent events for the accompanying financial statements and notes induded in Part 2, ITEM 8 of this report through Febmary 5,2010, the 
date this Report was issued, to determine whelher the circumstances warranted recognition and disclosure of those events or tiransactions in the 
financial statements as of December 31, 2009. 

Use of Estimates (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The preparation of finandal statements of each of the Registrants in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affed the reported amounts of assete and liabilities and disdosure of contingent assete and liabilities at ttie date of the finandal 
stetements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during ttie reporting period. Adual resulte could differ from those estimates. 
Areas in which significant estimates have been made indude, but are not limited lo, the accounttng for nudear decommissioning costs and other 
AROs, pension and olher postretirement benefits, inventory reserves, allowance for uncolledible accounts, goodwill and asset Impalrmente, 
derivative instruments, fixed asset depreciation, enwronmentel costs, taxes and unbilled energy revenues. 

Accounting for the Effecte of Regulation (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon, ComEd and PECO account for their regulated operattons In accordance with accounting polides prescribed by ttie regulatory 
authorities having jurisdidion, principally the ICC and the PAPUC under stele public utility laws and ttie FERC under various Federal laws. Exelon, 
ComEd and PECO apply the authoritetive guidance for accounting for certein types of regulation, which requires ComEd and PECO to record in 
their consolidated finandal stetements the effeds of rate regulation for ulility operations thai meet ttie following criteria: (1) third-party regulation of 
rates; (2) cost-based rates; and (3) a reasonable expectation that all costs will be recoverable fi"om customere through rates. Exelon believes that 
it is probable that ite currently recorded regulalory assets and liabilities will be recovered in future rates. However, Exelon, ComEd and PECO 
continue to evaluate their respective abilities to apply the auttioritetive guidance for accounting for certein types of regulation, induding 
consideration of current events in their respective regulatory and political environments. If a separable portton of ComEd's or PECO's business 
was no longer able to meet tiie criteria discussed above, Exelon, ComEd and PECO would be required to eliminate from ttieir consdidated 
financial statements the effects of regulation for that portton, which would have a material Impad on their resulte of operattons and fHiandal 
positions. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information. 

Segment Information (Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon has three operating and reportable segments: Generation, ComEd and PECO. See Note 20—Segment Infomiation for additional 
information regarding Exelon's segments. Generation, ComEd and PECO each represent a single reportable segment. PECO has two operating 
segments, electric and gas delivery, which are aggregated into one reporteble segment primarily due to their similar economic charaderistics and 
the regulatory environments in which they operate. 

Variable interest Entities (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon's consolidated financial stetements indude the accounts of entities in which Exelon has a controlling finandal interest, other than 
certain finandng truste of ComEd and PECO, and Generation's and PECO's proportionate intereste In jointiy owned eledric utility property, after 
the elimination of 
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intercompany transactions. A controlling financial Interest is evidenced by either a voting interest greater than 50% or a risk and rewards model 
that identifies Exelon or one of its subsidiaries as tiie primary beneficiary of the VIE. Investments and joint ventures In which Exeton does not have 
a controlling financial interest and certain financing trusts of ComEd and PECO are accounted for under the equity or cost method of accounting. 

Generation's wholesale operations Indude the physical delivery and marketing of power obtained Ihrough ite generating capacity, and long-, 
intermediate- and short-temt contracts. Generation also has contracts to purchase ftjel supplies for nudear and fossil generation. These contrads 
and Generation's memberehip in NEIL are discussed in fijrther detail in Generation's Note 18—Commitments and Contingencies. Generation has 
evaluated these contrads and determined that either, it has no variable interest in an entity, or where Generatton does have a variable interest in 
an entity, it is not the primary beneficiary and, therefore, consolidation is not required. 

Several of Generation's tong-term PPAs have been determined lo be operating leases that have no residual value guarantees, bargain 
purchase options or other provisions that would cause these operating leases to be variable interests. For contracte where Generation has a 
variable Interest, Generation has considered which interest holder has the power to direct the adivities that most significantiy impact ttie 
economics ofthe VIE and thus be considered the primary beneficiary and required lo consolidate the entity. The primary benefidary must also 
have exposure to significant losses or the right to receive significant benefits from the VIE. In general, the most significant adivity of the VIEs is 
the operation and maintenance of the facilities providing the power lo dired the entities' adivities. Facilities represent pow^ plants, sources of 
uranium and fossil fuels, or plants used in the uranium conversion, enrichment and tebrication process. Generation does not have control over ttie 
operation and maintenance of the facilities considered VIEs and it does not bear operational risk of the facilities. Furthermore, Generatton has no 
debt or equity Investments in the entities, under the conti^ds Generalion receives less than the majority ofthe output ofthe remaining expected 
useful life of the fadlities, and Generation does not provide any other financial support through liquidity arrangements, guarantees or other 
commitments other than purchase commitments described in Generation's Note 18—Commitmente and Contingendes. Upon consideration of 
ttiese factors, Generalion does not consider it to be the primary beneficiary of these VIEs. 

Generation has aggregated ils conlracte with VIEs into two categories, energy commitments and fuel purchase obligalions, based on the 
similar risk charaderistics and significance lo Generation. As ofthe balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in 
Generatton's Consolidated Balance Sheet that relate to ils involvement vfllh VIEs are predominately related to working capitel accounts and 
generally represent the amounts owe6 by Generation for the deliveries associated witti the current billing cycle under the contrads. Further, 
Generation has not provided or guaranteed any debt or equity support, liquidity arrangemente, performance guarantees or other commitments 
associated with Uiese conti'ads, so there is no significant potential exposure to loss as a result of Its involvement with the VIEs. 

The finandng trust of ComEd, ComEd Finandng III, and the financing trusts of PECO, namely PECO Trust 111, PECO Trust IV and PETT, are 
not consolidated in Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's finandal statemente. PETT was created for the sole purpose of Issuing debt obligations lo 
securitize intangible transition properly of PECO; and the other entities were created lo issue mandatorily redeemable tmst prefen-ed securities. 
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ComEd and PECO have concluded ttiat they do not have a variable interest in ComEd Finandng III, PECO Trust III or PECO Trust IV as 
each Registrant financed its equity interest in the financing trusts through the Issuance of subordinated debt. PECO has concluded that it is not the 
primary beneficiary of PETT because investors in the trust's securities, not PECO, bear ttie majority of risk of loss related to ttiose securities. See 
further discussion regarding the future consolidation of VIEs below under New Accounting Pronouncements. 

ComEd and PECO, as the sponsors of the finandng tmste are obligated lo pay the operating expenses of the tmsts. ComEd's and PECO's 
balance sheets Include payable to affiliate amounte due to their respedive financing truste as well as investments in their respective tmste. See 
Note 21—Related-Party Transadions regarding information on the amounts recorded wilh respect to the financing busts within the Consolidated 
Flnandal Statements. 

The maximum exposure lo loss as a result of PECO's involvement with PETT was $7 million at December 31,2009 and $30 million at 
December 31, 2008. PECO's maximum exposure to toss Is determined based on ttie current carrying value of investments made in PETT. PECO 
has not provided any non-contradually required finandal support to PETT during the yeare ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008. 
PECO had net undistributed losses of equity method investments related to PETT of $97 million and $73 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. 

Revenues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Operating Revenues. Operating revenues are recorded as service Is rendered or energy is delivered to customere. At ttie end of each 
month, the Registrants accrue an esttmale for the unbilled amount of energy delivered or services provided to customere. See Note 3—Accounte 
Receivable for further information. 

RTOs and ISOs. In RTO and ISO markets that facilltete the dispatch of energy and energy-related produds, Exelon and Generation report 
sales and purchases conduded on a net houriy basis in either revenues or purchased power on Exelon's and Generation's (Donsoltoated 
Statements of Operations, the classification of which depends on the net houriy activity. ComEd nets its spot market purchases against its spot 
market sales on an houriy basis, with the result recorded In purchased power expense. In 2009 and 2008, ComEd recorded an Immaterial amount 
associated with hours where it had net spot market sales. ComEd did nol record any net spot market sales during 2007. 

Option Contracts, Swaps, and Commodity Derivatives. Certain option contrads and swap arrangements that meet the definition of 
derivative instruments are reconled at fair value wilh subsequent changes in fair value recognized as revenue or expenses, unless hedge 
accounting is applied. Premiums received and paid on option contrads are recognized as revenue or expensed over the terms of the contracte. If 
the derivatives meet hedging criteria, changes in fair value are recorded in OCI. ComEd has not eleded hedge accounting for its financial swap 
contract with Generation. Since ComEd is entitled to fijH recovery of the costs of the financial swap contract in rates, ComEd records the fair value 
ofthe swap as well as an offsetting regulatory asset or liability on its Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Trading Activities. Exelon and Generation account for their finding adivities under the provisions of the authoritative guidance for 
accounting for contrads involved in energy trading and risk management activities, which requires revenue and energy coste related to energy 
trading contracts to 
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be presented on a n ^ basis in the income statement. Commodity derivatives used for trading purposes are accounted for using the 
mari<-to-mari<et method with unrealized gains and losses recognized in operating revenues. 

Income Taxes (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Deferred Federal and stele income texes are provided on all significant temporary differences between the book basis and the tax basis of 
assets and liabilities and for tex benefite carried fonvard. Investment tax credite previously utilized for income tax purposes have been deferred on 
the Registrants' Consolidaled Balance Sheets and are recognized in book income over the life of the related property. The Registrants account for 
uncertain Income tax positions using a benefit recognition model with a two-step approach, a more-tikeiy-than-not recognition criterion and a 
measurement attt-ibute that measures the position as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon 
ultimate settlement. In accordance with the authoritetive guidance for accounting for uncertein lax positions. If it is not more likely than not that the 
benefit will be sustained on ils technical merits, no beneflt is recorded. Uncertain tax positions that relate only lo timing of vi/hen an item is induded 
on a tax return are considered to have met the recognition threshold. The Registrants recognize accrued interest related to unrecognized tax 
beneflts in interest expense or interest income in other income and deductions on their Consolidated Stetements of Operations. 

Pureuant to the IRC and relevant stete taxing authorities, Exelon and ite subsidiaries flie consolidated or combined income tex retums for 
Federal and certain state jurisdidions where allowed or required. See Note 10—Income Taxes for further infomiation. 

Taxes Directly Imposed on Revenue-Producing Transactions (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon, ComEd and PECO present any tax assessed by a governmentel authority that is diredly imposed on a revenue-producing 
transaction between a seller and a customer on a gross (included in revenues and coste) basis. See Note 19—Supplementel Financial Information 
for ComEd's and PECO's utility taxes that are presented on a gross basis. 

Losses on Reacquired and Retired Debt (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Consistent with rale recovery for ratemaking purposes, ComEd's and PECO's recoverable losses on reacquired long-term debt related to 
regulated operations are deten^ed and amortized to Interest expense over the life of the new debt Issued to finance the debt redemption or over the 
life of the original debt issuance if the debt is not reflnanced. Losses on Exelon's and Generation's reacquired debt are recognized as incurred in 
the Registrants' Consolidated Stetemente of Operations. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants consider investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalente. 

Restricted Cash and Investmente (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon Corporate's resfi-ided cash and investmente primarily represented restrided funds for payment 
of medical, dentel, vision and long-term disability benefits. As of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, Generation's restrided cash and 
investmente primarily 
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represented restricted funds for qualifying design, engineering and construdlon coste related lo pollution control notes issued by Generatton for an 
emissions-control facilities project and for payment of certain environmental liabilities. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECO's resttided cash 
primarily represented funds from the sates of assets that were subjed to PECO's mortgage indenture. 

Restricted cash and investments not available to satisfy current liabilities are dasslfled as noncurrent assete. As of December 31, 2009 and 
2008, Exelon and Generation had restrided cash and investtnente in tiie NDT ftjnds classified as noncurrent assets. As of December 31,2009 
and 2008, ComEd had short-term investments in Rabbi trusts classified as noncurrent assete. 

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The allowance for uncollectible accounte reflects the Registrants' t>est estimates of tosses on the accounts receivatMe ttalances. The 
allowance is based on accounts receivable agings, historical experience and other currentiy available evidence. ComEd and PECO customere' 
accounts are generally considered delinquent if the amount billed Is nol received by the time the next bill is issued, which normally occure on a 
monthly basis. ComEd and PECO customers' accounte are written off consistent with approved regulatory requlremente. See Note 2—Regulatory 
Issues for additional information regarding the regulatory recovery of uncolledible accounts receivable at ComEd. 

The following table summarizes the provision for uncolledible accounts for the yeare ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007: 

For the Year Ended December 31. 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Gerwratlon 
$ ! '-: 2̂  

17 

CamEd PECO 

71 160 
^ # p i ^ ^ ; v - :: 71 

Inventories (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost or market. Provisions are recorded for excess and obsolete inventory. 

Fossil Fuel. Fossil fuel inventory indudes the weighted average costs of stored natural gas, propane, coal and oil. The coste of nattjrat gas, 
propane, coal and oil are generally included in inventory when purchased and charged to fuel expense when used or sold. 

Materials and Supplies. Materials and supplies inventory generally includes ttie average costs of transmission, distribution and generating 
plant materials. Materials are generally charged to inventory when purchased and expensed or capitalized to plant, as appropriate, vt'hen Instelled 
or used. 

Emission Allowances. Emission allowances are included in inventory and other deferred debits and are carried at the lower of weighted 
average cost or market and charged to fuel expense as they are used in operattons. The Exelon and Generation emission altowance balances as 
of December 31,2009 and 2008 were $78 million and $80 million, respedively. 

Marketable Securities (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

All marketebte securities are reported at fair value. Marketeble securities held in the NDT funds are dassified as trading securities and all 
securities that are not held by the NDT funds are classified 
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as avallable-for-sale securities. Realized and unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, on Generation's NDT funds associated with the former 
ComEd and former PECO nudear generating units (Regulatory Agreement Unite) are induded in regulalory liabilities at Exelon, ComEd, and 
PECO and in noncurrent payables to affiliates at Generation and in noncurrent receivables from affiliates at ComEd and PECO. Realized and 
unrealized gains and losses, nel of tax, on Generation's NDT funds associated with the former AmerGen nudear generating units and the 
unregulated portions of the Peach Bottom nuclear generating unite (Non-Regulatory Agreement Unite) are included In eamings al Exelon and 
Generation. Unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, for ComEd's and PECO's available-for-saie securities are reported in OCI. Any decline in the 
fair value of ComEd's and PECO's available-for-sale securities below the cosl t)asis is reviewed to determine If such dedine is 
other-than-temporary. If the decline is determined to be olher-than-temporary, the cost basis ofthe available-for-saie securities is written down to 
fair value as a new cost basis and the amount of the write-down is induded in earnings. See Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities 
for further information regarding the other-than-temporary impairment recorded in the second quarter of 2009 by Exelon and ComEd related lo 
ComEd's Rabbi trust investments. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for information regarding marketable securities held by NDT funds 
and Note 19—Supplementel Financial Information for additional Infomiation regarding ComEd's and PECO's regulatory assete and liabilities. 

Deferred Energy Coste (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

ComEd's eledridty and transmission costs are recoverable or refundable under ComEd's ICC and/or FERC approved reteil rales. ComEd 
recovere or refunds the difference behA êen the actual cost of electricity and transmission and the amount Included in rates charged to its 
customers. Differences bietween the amounts billed to customere and ttie actual costs recoverable are defered and recovered or refunded in 
future periods by means of prospedive monlhly adjustments to rales. 

PECO's natural gas rates are subjed to a purchased gas cost adjustinent dause designed to recover or refund the difference between the 
actual cost of purchased gas and the amount included in rates. Diff'erences between ttie amounts billed to customere and the adual costs 
recoverable are deterred and recovered or refunded in future periods by means of prospedive quarterly adjustments to rates. 

See Note 19—Supplemental Financial Informatton for additional information reganJing deferred energy costs for Exelon, ComEd and PECO. 

Leases (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Al the inception of a conlrad determined to be a lease, or as a result of a subsequent modification, the Registrants determine whether ttie 
lease is an operating or capital lease based upon Its terms and charaderistics. Severel of Generation's long-term PPAs, which have been 
determined to be operating leases, have significant contingent rental paymente that are dependent on the fotore operating characteristics of the 
assodated plants, such as plant availability. Generation recognizes contingent rental expense when it becomes probable of payment. 

Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Properly, plant and equipment is recorded at original cost. Original cosl includes labor and materials, constt'uction overhead, when 
appropriate, capitelized interest and AFUDC, for regulated 
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property at ComEd and PECO. The cost of repairs and maintenance, induding planned major maintenance adivities and minor replacements of 
property. Is charged to maintenance expense as incurred. 

For Generation, upon retirement, the cost of property is charged to accumulated depredation in accordance with the composite method of 
depreciation. Upon replacement of an asset, the costs to remove the asset, net of salvage, is capitalized v^en incurred to grass plant as part cost 
of the newly installed asset and recorded lo depreciation expense over the life of the new asset. Removal costs and salvage Incurred for property 
that will not be replaced is charged to expense as incurred. 

For ComEd and PECO, upon retirement, the cost of property, net of salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation in accordance with the 
composite method of depreciation. ComEd's depredation expense includes the estimated cosl of dismantiing and removing plant from service 
upon retirement as these costs, as well as depreciation expense, are included in cost of sen/Ice for rate-making purposes. C>3mEd's removal costs 
reduce the related regulatory liability. PECO's removal costs are capitalized to accumulated depreciation when inctjred and recorded to 
depreciation expense over the life of the new asset constructed consistent witti PECO's regulatory recovery method. 

See Note 4—Property, Plant and Equipment, Note 5—Jointty Owned Eledric Utility Plant and Note 19—Supplemental Finandal Information 
for additional information regarding property, plant and equipment. 

Nuclear Fuel (Exelon and Generation) 

The cost of nuclear fuel is capitelized and charged to fuel expense using the unlt-of-praduction method. The estimated cost of disposal of 
SNF is established per the Standard Waste Contract with the DOE and is expensed through fuel expense at one mill ($.001) per kWh of net 
nuclear generalion. On-site SNF storage costs are capitalized or expensed as incurred based upon the nature ofthe work performed. A portion of 
the storage costs are being reimbureed by the DOE since a DOE (or government owned) long-term storage tedlity has not been completed. See 
Note 12^Spenl Nuclear Fuel Obligation for additional informatton. 

Nuclear Outage Coste (Exelon and Generation) 

Costs assodated with nuclear outages, including planned major maintenance activities, arc recorded in the period incurred. 

New Site Development Coste (Exelon and Generation) 

New site development costs represent ttie costs incun^d in the assessment, design and construdion of new power generating stetions. 
Such costs are capitalized when management considers projed completion to be likely, primarily based on management's detemilnation that the 
projed Is economically and operationally feasible, manag^nent and the Board of Diredore have approved the projed and tiave committed to a 
plan to develop it, and Exelon and Generation have received the required regulatory approvals or management t>elieves the receipt of required 
regulatory approvals is probable. Through the year ended December 31,2009, there have been no significant costs capitelized related lo new site 
development; however, approximately $23 million, $26 million and $48 million of costs were expensed by Generalion for the years ended 
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, related to the possible consttudion of a new nudear plant in Texas. 
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Capitelized Software Costs (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Coste incurred during the application development stege of software projeds that are developed or obtained for internal use are capitalized. 
Such capitalized amounts are amortized ratably over the expected lives of the projeds when they become operational, generally not to exceed five 
years. Certain other capitalized software coste are being amortized over longer lives, pursuani lo regulalory approval or requirement. The following 
table presents net unamortized capitelized software costs and amortization of capitelized software costs by year: 

Net unamortized software costs 
December 31V2(H3S 
December 31,2008 

Amortization of capitalized software costs 

Exelon 

^•::mcc 
259 

Exelon 
$ 105 

91 
79 

Generation 

45 

GeneratJon 
$ 24 

21 
19 

ComEd 
* 123 

106 

ComEd 
$ 29 : 

29 
24 

PECO 

55 

PECO 

13 
11 

2009'-:<vl :-—-V/: 'V^^'S-f VifV/X?::^;,: r • ^ :V , 
2008 
2007 '' :/ • ••^:V'xr,:-y^ 

Depreciation and Amortization (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Except for the amortizatton of nuclear fuel, depredation is generally recorded over the estimated service lives of properly, plant and 
equipment on a straight-line basis using the composite method. ComEd's depredation includes a pravision for estimated removal costs as 
authorized by the ICC. The estimated service lives for ComEd and PECO are primarily based on the average service lives fram the most recent 
depreciation study for each respedive company. The estimated service lives of the nudear-foel generating fadlities are based on the remaining 
usefiji lives of the stations, which assume a 20-year license renewal extension of the operating licenses (to the extent that such renewal has not 
yet been granted) for all of Generation's operating nudear generating stetions. The estimated service lives of the fossil fuel generating facilities are 
based on the remaining useful lives of the stations, which Generation periodically evaluates based on feasibility assessments as well as economic 
and capital requirements. The estimated service lives of the hydroeledric generating fodlities are based on the remaining usefol lives of the 
stetions, which assume a license renewal extension ofthe operating licenses. See Note 4—Praperty, Plant and Equipment for further Information 
regaming depreciation. 

Amortization of regulatory assets is provided over the recovery period specified in the related legislation or regulatory agreement. See Note 
19—Supplementel Financial Information for additional information regarding Generation's nudear fuel. Generation's ARC and the amortization of 
ComEd's and PECO's regulalory assets. 

Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The authoritative guidance for accounttng for AROs requires the recognition of a liability for a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement 
activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement Is conditional on a foture event. To estimate ite decommissioning obligation related to its 
nudear generating stations. Generation uses a probability-weighted, discounted cash fiow model which, on a unit-by-unit basis, considers multiple 
outcome scenarios based upon significant estimates and assumptions, including decommissioning cost studies, cost escalation studies, 
probabilistic cash fiow models and discount rates. Decommissioning cost studies are updated, on a rotational basis, for each of Generation's 
nuclear unite at least every five yeare. Generation generally updates ite ARO annually 
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based on its review of updated cosl studies and ite annual evaluation of cost escalation factore and probabilities assigned to various scenarios. 
The liabilities associaied with Exelon's non-nuclear AROs are adjusted on an ongoing basis due to the passage of new laws and regulations and 
revisions to either the timing or amount of estimates of undiscounted cash flows and estimates of cost escalation fadore. AROs are accreted each 
year to refiect the time value of money for these present value obligations through a charge lo operating and maintenance expense in the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations or, in the case of the majority of ComEd's and PECO's accretion, through an increase to regulalory 
assets. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information. 

Capitelized Interest and AFUDC (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon and Generation capitalize the costs of debt funds during construdion used to finance non-regulated construction projeds. 

Exelon, ComEd and PECO apply the authoritative guidance for accounting for certain types of regulation to calculate AFUDC, which is the 
cost, during the period of construction, of debt and equity fonds used to finance construction projeds for regulated operations. AFUDC is recorded 
as a charge to constmction work in progress and as a non-cash credit to AFUDC that is induded In Interest expense for debt-related fmds and 
other income and dedudions for equity-related funds. The rates used for capitellzing AFUDC are computed under a method prescribed by 
regulatory authorities. 

The following table summarizes total cost incurred, capitalized interest and credite of AFUDC by year: 

2009 Total incurred interest ^̂ * 
Capitalized interest 
Credits to AFUDC debt and equity 

2008 Total incurred interest *̂ ' 
Capitelized interest 
Credits to AFUDC debt and equity 

2007 Total incurred interest *̂ * 
Capitelized interest 
Credits to AFUDC debt a id equity 

ComEd 

(a) Includes interest expense to affiliates. 

Guarantees (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the teir market value of the obligations they have undertaken in 
issuing the guarantee, induding the ongoing obligation to perfomri over the temi of the guarantee In the event that the spedfied ttiggering events 
or conditions occur. 

The liability that is initially recognized at the inception of the guarantee Is reduced as the Registrants are released fram risk under the 
guarantee. Depending on the nature ofthe guarantee, the release from risk ofthe Registrant may be recognized only upon the expiration or 
settlement of the guarantee or by a systematic and rational amortization method over the lerm of the guarantee. See Note 18—Commitments and 
Contingencies for additional information. 
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Asset Impairments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Long-Lhred Assets. Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO evaluate the canning value of their long-lived assets, exduding goodwill, when 
circumstences indicate the carrying value of ttiose assete may not be recoverable. Conditions that could have an adverse Impad on the cash 
flows and fair value of the long-lived assets are deteriorating business dimate, induding current energy and market conditions, condition of the 
asset, spedflc regulatory disallowance or plans to dispose of a long-lived asset significantly before the end of its usefol life. The review of 
long-lived assets for impairment requires significant assumptions about operating strategies and estimates of fijture cash flows, which require 
assessmente of current and projeded market conditions. For the generalion business, forecasting foture cash flows requires assumptions 
reganling forecasted commodity prices for the sale of power, costs of fuel and ttie expected operations of assets. A variation In the assumptions 
used could lead to a different conclusion regarding the realizability of an asset and, thus, could have a signiflcant effed on the consolidated 
financial stetemente. An impairment evaluation is based on an undiscounted cash flow analysis at the lowest level at which cash fiows of tiie 
long-lived assete are largely independent of olher groups of assete and liabilities. For the generalion business, the lowest level of independent 
cash flows is determined by evaluation of several factors, Including the geographic dispatch ofthe generation units and the hedging strategies 
related to ttiose units. For ComEd and PECO, the lowest level of independent cash flows is determined by evaluation of several fectors including 
the rat^naking jurisdiction In which they operate and the type of service or commodity. For ComEd the lowest level of independent cash flows Is 
transmission and distribution and for PECO, ttie lowest level of independent cash flows is transmission, disti'lbution and gas. Impairment may 
occur when the carrying value of the asset or asset graup exceeds the foture undiscounted cash flows. When the undiscounted cash flow analysis 
indicates a long-lived asset or asset group is not recoverable, the amount of the impairment loss is determined by measuring the excess of the 
carrying amount of the long-lived asset or asset group over ite teir value. An impairment would require the affeded Registrant to reduce both the 
long-lived asset and current period earnings by the amount of the impairment. See Note 4—Properiy, Plant and Equipment for a discussion of 
asset impairment evaluations made by Generation. 

Exelon holds certain investments in direct financing leases. Exelon detemiines the investment in dired finandng leases by incorporating an 
estimate of the residual values of the leased assets. On an annual basis, Exelon reviews the estimated residual values of these leased assete to 
determine if the cunent estimate of their residual value is lower ttian the one used at the stert of the lease. In determining the esllmate of the 
residual value the expedation of foture market conditions, including commodity prices, is considered. If the estimated residual value is lower than 
at the start of the lease and the decline is considered lo be otiier than temporary, a loss will be recognized with a corresponding redudion to the 
carrying amount of the investment. To dale, no such losses have been recognized. 

Goodwill. Goodwill represente the excess of the purchase price paid over the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and llabilittes 
assumed in the acquisition of a business. Goodwill is nol amortized, but is tested for impairment at least annually or on an interim basis if an event 
occurs or circumstences change that could reduce the teir value of a reporting unit below Its carrying value. See Note 6—Intangible Assets for 
additional information regarding Exelon's and ComEd's goodwill. 

Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

All derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless they qualify for certein exceptions, including the normal 
purchases and normal sales exception. Additionally, derivatives ttiat 
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qualify and are designated for hedge accounting are dassified as either hedges of the teir value of a recognized asset or liability or of an 
unrecognized firm commitment (fair value hedge) or hedges of a forecasted transadion or the variability of cash flows to be received or paid 
related to a recognized asset or liability (cash flow hedge). For fair value hedges, changes in fair values for both the derivative and ttie underiying 
hedged exposure are recognized in earnings each period. For cash flow hedges, the portion of ttie derivative gain or loss that is effedive In 
offsetting the change in the cost or value of the underiying exposure Is deferred in accumulated OCi and later redassified into eamings when the 
underlying transaction occurs. Gains and losses from tiie ineffedive portion of any hedge are recognized in eamings immediately. For other 
derivative contracts that do not qualify or are not designated for hedge accounttng, changes in the fair value ofthe derivattves are recognized in 
earnings each period. For energy-related derivatives entered into for proprietary ti-ading purposes, which are subjed lo Exeton's Risk Management 
Policy, changes in the fair value of the derivatives are recognized in earnings each period. Amounte classified In earnings are included in revenue, 
purchased power and fuel, or other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Cash inflows and outflows related to derivative 
instrumente are induded as a component of operating, investing or financing cash flows in the Consolidated Stetement of Cash Ftows, depending 
on the underiying nature ofthe Registrants' hedged items. 

Revenues and expenses on contracte that qualify, and are designated, as normal purdiases and normal sales are recognized when the 
underiying physical transaction is completed. While these contrads are considered derivative finandal instruments, they are not required to be 
recorded al fair value, but on an accnjai basis of accounting. Normal purchases and normal sales are contrads where physical delivery Is 
probable, quantities are expected to be used or sold In the nonnal couree of business over a reasonable period of time and price Is not tied to an 
unrelated underlying derivative. As part of Generation's energy mariteting business, Generation enters into contrads to buy and sell energy to 
meet the requirements of its customere. These contrads include short-term and long-term commitmente to purchase and sell energy and 
energy-related produds in the retail and wholesale markets with the intent and ability to deliver or teke delivery. If il were determined that a 
transaction designated as a normal purchase or a normal sale no longer met ttie exceptions, ttie fair value of the related contt-act would be 
recorded on the balance sheet and Immediately recognized through earnings at Generation or ol^et by a regulatory asset or liability at ComEd 
and PECO. See Note 8—Derivative Financial Instruments for additional information. 

Retirement Benefite (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon's defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans are accounted for and disclosed In accordance with applicable 
authoritative guidance. Generation, ComEd and PECO partldpate in Exelon's defined beneflt pension plans and postretirement plans. AmerGen 
sponsored a separate defined beneflt pension plan and posU^tirement plan for its employees until the merger of AmerGen into Generatton on 
January 8, 2009. Exelon became the sponsor of those plans at that date. 

The measurement of the plan obligations and costs of providing benefits under these plans involve various fedore, Induding numeraus 
assumptions and accounting elections. The assumptions are reviewed annually and at any interim remeasurement of the plan dDllgatlons. The 
impad of assumption changes on pension and otiier postretirement benefit obligations is generally recognized over the expeded average 
remaining service period ofthe employees rather than immediately recognized in the income staiement 
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Exelon calculates the expeded return on pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets by muttlplying the EROA by the MRV of plan 
assets at the beginning ofthe year, taking into consideration anticipated contributions and benefit payments lo be made during ttie year. In 
determining MRV, the authoritetive guidance for pensions and postretirement beneflts allows the use of either fair value or a calculated value Uiat 
recognizes changes in teir value in a systematic and rational manner over not more than five yeare. For pension plan assets, Exelon uses a 
calculated value that adjusts for 20% ofthe difference between teir value and expeded MRV of plan assets. Use of this calculated value approach 
enables less volatile expected asset returns to be recognized as a component of pension cost from year to year. For other postretirement benefit 
plan assete, Exelon uses fair value to calculate the MRV. See Note 13--Rellrement Benefite for additional discussion of Exelon's accounting for 
retirement benefits. 

Treasury Stock (Exelon) 

Treasury shares are recorded at cost. Any shares of common stock repurchased are held as treasury shares unless cancelled or reissued. 

New Accounting Pronouncemente (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon has Identifled the following new accounting pronouncements that have been recentty adopted or issued that may affed the 
Registrants upon adoption. 

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements 

In December 2007 (and darified In January 2010), the FASB Issued authoritetive guidance clarifying tiiat a noncontrolling interest In a 
subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity tiiat should be reported as equity in the consolidaled finandal stetements. With 
certein excepitons, this guidance requires that a change in a parent's ownership Interest In a subsidiary be reported as an equity ti-ansaction in ttie 
consolidated financial statements when it does not result In a change In control ofthe sutisidiary. When a change in a parent's ownership interest 
results in deconsolidation, a gain or loss should be recognized In the consolidated finandal statements. This guidance was applied prospectively 
as of January 1, 2009, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements, which were applied retrospedively for all periods presented. 

The adoption had no impad on Exelon's consolidated financial statements. Generation redassified Its noncontt'olling interest of a 
consolidated subsidiary from mezzanine equity to equity in its Consolidated Balance Sheete and Stetements of Changes In Member's Equity for all 
periods presented. The noncontrolling interest Is eliminated In Exelon's consolidated financial statements as it Is owned tyy Exelon. 

PECO reclassified preferred securities fi'om shareholders' equity to mezzanine equity within Its Consolidated Balance Sheets for all periods 
presented and separately refleds ils preferred security dividends on ite Stetement of Operations. On Exelon's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations and Comprehensive Income, the dividends on PECO's preferred securities are included in interest expense and have not been 
refleded separately as the amounts are not considered signiflcant. 

Derivative Instrument and Hedging Activity Disclosures 

In March 2008, ttie FASB amended and expanded the disdosure requlremente related to derivative Instruments and hedging activities by 
requiring enhanced disclosures about how and why an 
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entity uses derivative instruments, how an entity accounts for derivative instt-umente and related hedged items and how derivative instrumente and 
related hedged items affed an entity's financial position, finandal performance and cash flows. The revised guidance requires qualitative 
disclosures about objedives and strategies for using derivatives, quantitative disclosures about fair value amounts of and gains and losses on 
derivative instruments and disdosures about credit-risk-related contingent features in derivative agreemente. This guidance was effedwe for the 
Registrants as of January 1, 2009. Since this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this stendard did not impad the 
Registrants' results of operations, cash fiows or financial positions. See Note 8—Derivative Flnandal Instmmente for forther Information. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Asset Disclosures 

In December 2008, the FASB issued authoritative guidance requiring additional disclosures for employers' pension and other postretirement 
beneflt plan assets. This guidance requires employers to disdose information about fair value measurements of plan assete, the investment 
polides and strategies for the major categories of pten assets, and significant concentrattons of risk wiUiin plan assete. This guidance became 
effective for the Registrants as of December 31, 2009. As this guidance provides only disdosure requirements, the adoption of this stendard did 
not impact the Registrants' results of operations, cash flows or finandal positions. See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for forther information. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The FASB's fair value measurement and disclosure guidance for all nonrecurring fair value measuremente of nonfinandal assete and 
liabilities became effective for the Registrante as of January 1, 2009. See Note 7—Fair Value of Finandal Assets arid Liabilities for further 
infomiation. 

In April 2009, the FASB issued authoritetive guidance clarifying that fair value Is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer a liability In an orderiy transadion t)etween market participants under current market conditions. This new guidance requires an 
evaluation of whether there has been a significant decrease in the volume and level of activity for the asset or liability in relation lo normal market 
activity for the asset or liability. If there has, transactions or quoted prices may not be indicative of fair value and an adjustment may need to be 
made to those prices to estimate fair value. Additionally, an entity must consider whether the observed transaction was orderiy (i.e. not distressed 
or forced)- If the transaction was orderiy, the obtained price can be considered a relevant observable input for determining fair value. If the 
transaction Is not orderiy, other valuation techniques must be used when estimating fair value. This guidance was adc^led for the pertod ending 
June 30,2009. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impad to the Registrants' results of operations, cash flows or financial 
positions. 

In August 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance clarifying ttie measurement of the fair value of a liability In drcumstences when a 
quoted price in an active market for an identical liability is not available. The guidance emphasizes that entities should maximize the use of 
observable inputs in the absence of quoted prices when measuring the fair value of liabililies. This guidance t>ecame effedive for the Registt-ants 
as of October 1, 2009 and did not have a material impact on the Registrants' results of operattons, cash flows or financial positions. 
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Table of Contents 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Stetemente—(Continued) 

(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

In September 2009, the FASB Issued authoritative guidance ttiat provides forttier clarification for measuring ttie teir value of investments in 
entities that meet the FASB's definition of an investment company. This guidance permite a company to estimate the fair value of an investment 
using ttie NAV per share of ttie investment if the NAV is determined in accordance wilh the FASB's guidance for investment companies as of the 
company's measurement date. This creates a pradical expedient lo determining a fair value estimate and allows certein attributes of ttie 
Investment (such as redemption restridions) lo nol be considered in measuring fair value. Additionally, companies with investments within the 
scope of tills guidance must disclose additional information related to the nature and risks of the investments. This guidance became effective for 
the Registrants as of December 31, 2009 and is required lo be apji^ied prospedivety. Exeton's pension and other postretirement benefit plan 
assete and Generation's NDT fund Investments contain certein Investments, induding alternative investments and commingled fonds, which are 
within the scope of this guidance. As a result of the issuance of this guidance, Exelon and Generation redassified investmente in NDT commingled 
funds from Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy to Level 2 In the fair value hierarchy. However, as the fair value of these Investments was already 
determined based on NAVs per fund share, this guidance did nol have a material impad on the Registrants' results of operattons, cash fiows or 
finandal positions. See Note 13—Retirement Benefits and Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities for forther information. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments Disclosures 

In April 2009, the FASB issued revised authoritative guidance requiring disdosures about fair value of financial instrumente, cunently 
provided annually, to be included in interim financial statements. This guidance was adopted by the Registrants forihe period ended June 30, 
2009. Since this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of ttiis standard did not impad ttie Registrants' resulte of 
operations, cash flows or finandal positions. See Note 7—Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabililies for further information. 

Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Tem/yorary Impairments 

In April 2009, the FASB amended authoritative guidance related to accounting for certain investments in debt and equity securities and 
accounting for certain investinents held by not-for-profit organizations. This revised guidance esteblishes a new method of recognizing and 
reporting other-than-temporary impalrmente of debt securities. If il is more likely than not that an impaired debt security will be sold before tiie 
recovery of its cost basis, either due to the investor's intent to sell or because it will be required to sell the security, the entire impaimient is 
recognized in eamings. Otherwise, only the portion of the impaired debt security related to estimated credit losses Is recognized in earnings, while 
the remainder of the impairment is recorded in OCI and recognized over the remaining life of the debt security. In addition, the guidance expands 
the presentation and disclosure requirements for other- Ihan-temporary impairments for both debt and equity securities. This guidance was 
adopted for ttie period ended June 30,2009 and did not have a material Impad on the Registrants' results of operations, cash flows or flnandal 
positions. See Note 7—Fair Value of Financiai Assets and Liabilities for further information. 

Subsequent Events 

In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which incorporates the principles and accounting guidance for recognizing and 
disclosing subsequent events that originated as auditing stendards into the body of authoritetive literature issued by the FASB and prescribes 
disdosures 
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regarding the date through which subsequent events have been evaluated. The Registrants are required to evaluate subsequent evente through 
the date the financial statements are issued. This guidance was effective for the Registrants for the period ended June 30,2009. Since this 
guidance is nol intended to significantly change the current practice of reporting subsequent events, it did not have an impad on the Registrante' 
results of operations, cash flows or financial positions. 

Transfers of Financial Assets 

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance amending the accounting for the tt'ansfore of finandal assets. Key pravistons include 
(i) the removal of the concept of qualifying special purpose entities, (It) the Intradudlon of the concept of a participating interest, In drcumstences 
in which a portion of a financial asset has been transferred and (iii) the requirement that to qualify for sale accounting, the transferor must evaluate 
whether it maintains effedive control over transfeaed financiai assets either directly or indlredly. Furthermore, this guidance requires enhanced 
disclosures about transfers of finandal assets and a transferor's continuing involvement. This guidance is effective for the Registrants beginning 
January 1, 2010 and is required lo be applied prospedively. Currenlly, PECO's agreement related to the sale of accounts receivable Is accounted 
for as a sale. Under the new guidance, this agreement will l>e accounted for as a secured borrowing. As a result, beginning in the flret quarter of 
2010, the transferred accounts receivable of $225 million under this agreement will be recorded on PECO's balance sheet wiWi an offsetting 
short-term note payable of $225 million. 

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities 

In June 2009, the FASB Issued auttioritetive guidance to amend the manner in which entities evaluate whether consolidation is required for 
VIEs. The model for determining which enterprise has a contralling financial Interest and is the primary beneficiary of a VIE has changed 
signiflcantiy under the new guidance. Previously, variable interest holders had to determine v r̂helher ttiey had a conti-olting financial interest In a 
VIE based on a quantitelive analysis of the expeded gains and/or tosses of Hie entity. In contrast, tiie new guidance requires an enterprise with a 
variable interest in a VIE to qualitetively assess whether it has a controlling financial interest in the entity, and if so, whelher ll is ttie primary 
beneficiary. Furthermore, this guidance requires that companies continually evaluate VIEs for consolidation rattier than assessing based upon the 
occurrence of triggering events. This revised guidance also requires enhanced disclosures about how a company's involvement witti a VIE affeds 
its financial statements and exposure to risks. This guidance became effedive for the Registt-ants on January 1,2010. As a result of the Issuance 
of this new guidance, PECO consolidated PETT effective January 1,2010. The consolidation of PETT had no impad on PECO's resulte of 
operations. As of January 1,2010, Exelon's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheete refled PETT's restiided cash of $413 million and $805 
million for PETT's long-term debt due to bondholdere. PECO's investment in PETT and long-term debt to PETT was eliminated In consolidation. 
The new guidance had no effect on ComEd. Generation does not antidpate a significant impad fi'om the adoption of ttiis accounting stendard; 
however, due lo evolving interpretations of this guidance. Generation has nol folly completed its assessment. 

Accounting Standards Codification 

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritetive guidance which replaced the previous hierarchy of GAAP and esteblishes the FASB 
Codification as the single source of auttioritetive GAAP recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovemmentel entities. SEC rules and 
interpretive releases are also 
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sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants. This guidance modifies the GAAP hierarchy to include only two levels of GAAP: authoritative 
and nonauthoritetive. This guidance was effedive for ttie Registrante as of September 30, 2009. The adoption of ttiis guidance did not impact the 
Registrante' resulte of operations, cash fiows or finandal positions since the FASB Codification is not intended to change or alter existing GAAP. 

Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables 

In October 2009, the FASB Issued authoritetive guidance that amends existing guidance for Identifying separate deliverables In a 
revenue-generating transaction where multiple deliverables exist, and provides guidance for allocating and recognizing revenue based on those 
separate deliverables. The guidance is expected to result In more multiple-deliverable arrangements being separable than under current guidance. 
This guidance is effective for the Registrants beginning on January 1,2011 and is required to be applied prospectively to new or signiflcantiy 
modified revenue an:angemente. The Registrants are currentty assessing the Impacts this guidance may have on their consolidated finandal 
statements. 

Fair Value Measurements Disclosures 

In January 2010, the FASB issued auttioritetive guidance intended to improve disdosures about fair value measurements. The guidance 
requires entities to disclose significant transfers In and out of fair value hierarchy levels and ttie reasons for the tt'ansfore and to present 
information about purchases, sales, issuances and setUements separately in the reconciliation of fair value measurements using significant 
unobservable Inputs (Level 3). Additionally, the guidance clarifies that a reporting entity should pravide fair value measurements for each class of 
assets and liabilities and disclose the inputs and valuation techniques used for teir value measurements using significant other observable inpute 
(Level 2) and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). This guidance is effedive for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 
2009 except for the disdosures gibout purchases, sales, issuances and settiemente in the Level 3 reconciliation, which will be effective for interim 
and annual periods beginning afler December 15,2010. As this guidance provides only disclosure requirements, the adoption of this standard will 
not impad the Registi-ants' results of operations, cash flows or financial positions. 

2. Regulatory Issues (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Illinois Settlement Agreement (Exelon, Generation and ComEd). In July 2007, following extensive discussions with legislative leaders In 
Illinois, ComEd, Generatton and other utilities and generatore in Illinois reached an agreement (Illinois Settlement) with various parties conduding 
discussions of measures to address concerns about higher eledric bills in Illinois without rate freeze, generation tax or other legislation that Exelon 
believes would be hamiful to consumers of eledricity, eledric utilities, generators of electricity and the State of Illinois. Legislation refleding ttie 
Illinois Settiement (Illinois Settiement Legislation) was signed into law in August 2007. The Illinois Settlement and the Illinois Settlement Legislation 
provide for the following, among other things: 

Rate Relief Programs 

Various Illinois electi'ic utilities, their affiliates and generators of eledricity in Illinois agreed to conbibute approximately $1 billion over a 
period of four years (2007-2010) lo programs to provide rate relief to Illinois eledridty customere and funding for ttie IPA created by ttie 
Illinois 
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Settlement Legislation. ComEd committed lo issue $64 million in rale relief credite to customere or to fond various programs to assist 
customers. Generation committed to contribute an aggregate of $747 million, consisting of $435 million to pay ComEd for rate relief 
programs for ComEd customers, $307.5 million for rale relief programs for customere of other Illinois utilities and $4.5 million for partially 
funding operations of the IPA. The contributions are recognized in the financial stetemente of Generation and ComEd as rate relief 
credits are applied to customer bills by ComEd and other Illinois utilities or as operating expenses associated with the programs are 
incurred. 

During the years ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007, Generation and ComEd recognized net costs fi'om their conti-ibutlons 
pursuant lo the Illinois Settlement in their Consolidaled Stetements of Operattons as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 2009 

Credits to ComEd customers W 
Credits to other Illinois utilities customers 

Other rate relief programs 

Total incurred costs 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 

(a) 

Credits to ComEd customers ^̂ ^ 
Credits to other Illinois utilities' customers 
Other rale relief programs 
Total incurred costs 

Year Ended December 31, 2007 

(a) 

"W Credite to ComEd customers 
Credits to other Illinois utili([^s' customers 
Other rate relief programs 
Funding ofthe IPA 

(a) 

Totel Incurred costs 

Generation 
r ' • • • » ' - • • c 

53 
— 

$ 98 

$ t ^ 
90 

—.' ; 
$ 221 

Generation 
$ • • ; ' : " » K ' : > : 

157 
- /",,-— \ ^ 

5 
$ 408 

Com&j 

$ -fa­
n/a 

h 
$ 9 

ComEd 

n/a 
- ^ |7 

$ 13 

ComM 

n/a 
\ r - : • • - . { B . 

— 
^ ,f:-::jw^' 

Total Credits Issued 
to ComEd Customers 

, , ^ ^ « , . . , ™ ^ . . ^ . > ^ 

n/a 

n/a 
$ 53 

Total Credits Issued 
to ComEd Customers 

^ J k ^ : : ! ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ y y ' ^ i p ^ 
n/a 
n/a 

$ 137 

Total Credits Issued 
to ComEd Customers 

y y ' 5 1 " ^ ^ ^ ! ^ % ^ ^ 
n/a 

•vcC^^r: x c x c M - m 
n/a 

'-'^^^mmmmm^ 

(a) Recorded as a reduction in operating revenues 

(b) Recorded as a charge to operating and maintenance expense 

As of December 31, 2009, Generation's remaining costs to be recognized related to the rale reltef commitment are $20 million, consisting of 
$13 million related to programs for ComEd customere and $7 million for programs for customers of other Illinois utilities. ComEd's remaining costs 
to be recognized related to the rate relief commitment are $1 million as of December 31,2009. 

Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy 

Eledric utilities in Illinois are required lo include cost-effective energy effidency resources in their plans to meet an Incremental annual 
program energy savings requirement of 0.2% of energy delivered to reteil customere for the year ended June 1, 2009, which increases 
annually to 2% of energy delivered in the year commendng June 1,2015 and each year thereafter. 
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Additionally, during the ten year period that began June 1, 2008, eledric utilities must implement cost-effective demand response 
measures to reduce peak demand by 0.1% over the prior year for eligible relail customere. The energy efficiency and demand response 
goals are subject to rate impad caps each year. Utilities are allowed recovery of costs for energy effldency and demand response 
programs, subjed to approval by the ICC. In February 2008, the ICC issued an order approving substantially all of ComEd's Energy 
Efflciency and Demand Response Plan, including cost recovery. This plan began in June 2008 and Is designed to meet the Illinois 
Settlement Legislation's energy efficiency and demand response goals for an initial three-year period, induding reductions in delivered 
energy to all reteil customere and in the peak demand of eligible retail customers. During the years ended Decemt>er 31,2009 and 
2008, expenses related to energy efficiency and demand response programs consisted of $59 million and $25 million, respectively. 

Since June 1, 2008, utilities have been required to procure cost-effedive renewable energy resources In amounts that equal or exceed 
2% of the totel electricity that each eledric utility supplies to its eligible retail customere. ComEd is also required to acquire amounts of 
renewable energy resources that will cumulatively Increase this percentage lo at least 10% by June 1,2015, witti an ultimate target of at 
least 25% by June 1,2025, subject to custonner rate cap limitetions. All goals are subjed to rate impad criteria set forth in the Illinois 
Settlement Legislation. Under a May 2008 ICC-approved RFP, ComEd procured RECs for the period June 2008 Ihrough May 2009. On 
May 13, 2009. the ICC approved ttie resulte of an RFP lo procure RECs for tiie period June 2009 ttirough May 2010. ComEd currentiy 
retires all RECs immediately upon purchase. Since June 2008, ComEd recovers procurement costs of RECs tiirough rates. See Note 
18—Commitments and Contingencies for further information regarding ComEd's procurement of RECs. 

Illinois Procurement Proceedings (Exelon, Generation and ComEd). ComEd is permitted lo recover its electricity procurement coste 
from retail customers without mark-up. Beginning on January 1, 2007, ComEd procured 100% of energy to meet ite load service requlremente 
thraugh ICC-approved staggered SFCs wilh various suppliers, including Generation. For the period from June 2008 to May 2009, ttie ICC 
approved an interim procurement plan under which ComEd procured energy to meet its load service requirements through an RFP for stendard 
wholesale produds, existing SFC and spot maricet purchases hedged by a five-year variable lo fixed finandal swap conti-ad with Generalion. 

Beginning in June 2009, under ttie llllnds Settlement Legislation, the IPA designs, and the ICC approves, an eledricity supply portfolio for 
ComEd and administers a competitive process under which ComEd procures ite eledricity supply. On January 7, 2009, the ICC approved the 
IPA's plan for procurement of ComEd's expected energy requirements from June 2009 through May 2010, which indudes approximately 38% of 
ComEd's expeded energy requlremente purchased Ihrough ttie spot market and hedged by the financial swap conlract with Generation. The 
remainder of ComEd's expeded energy requirements will be met through the existing SFC and stendard produds purchased as a result of the 
2009 RFP process completed in May 2009. In addition, approximately 9% of ComEd's energy requirements fi'om June 2010 Ihrough May 2011 
were procured through the 2009 RFP process. 

On September 30, 2009, the IPA filed ite procurement plan with tiie ICC covering June 2010 through May 2015. On December 28,2009, ttie 
ICC approved this plan which will result in approximately 66% of ComEd's expeded energy purchases for the June 2010 to May 2011 period 
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being purchased through the spot market and hedged by the financial swap conlrad witti Generation. The remainder of ComEd's expeded energy 
purchases would be met through the purchases of standard produds In the 2009 and 2010 RFP processes. The IPA's plan sUso includes a 
provision for procurement of approximately 3.5% of ComEd's fixed-price load requlremente from renewable energy resources utilizing long-term 
contrads beginning June 2012. The long term renewables purchased would count lowands satisfying ComEd's obligatton under the stete's RPS. 
See Note 8—Derivative Financial Inslmmenls for forther discussion on the financial swap contrad. 

The ICC has initialed a proceeding lo reconcile the adual costs of power purchased in the January 2007 ttirough May 2008 pertod with the 
costs for power that flowed Ihrough ComEd's tariffs and were colleded ft-om customers. Because tiie Illinois Settlement Legislation has already 
deemed such costs lo be prudentiy incurred, ttie reconciliation proceeding is not expected to have a significant impad on ComEd. 

2005 Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). In August 2005, ComEd flIed a rate case wilh ttie ICC to comprehensively revise ite teriffs and to 
adjust rales for delivering eledridty effedive January 2007 (2005 Rate Case). ComEd proposed a revenue increase of $317 million. Duririg 2006, 
the ICC issued various orders associated witii ttiis case, which resulted in a totel annual rate increase of $83 million effedive January 2007. 
ComEd and various other parties appealed the rale order to the courts. In September 2009, ttie Appellate Court of Illinois affinned the ICC's order 
and denied the appeals. Several parties have asked the Appellate Court to rehear various rate design Issues addressed in the opinion. There is no 
set time in which the Court must act. 

Original Cost Audit (Exelon and ComEd). In connedion with ComEd's 2005 Rate Case proceeding, the ICC, with ComEd's concurtence, 
ordered an "original cost" audit of ComEd's distribulion assets. In December 2007, ttie consulting firm completed Xr^ audit. The consulting firm's 
results of the audit were reported to the ICC in April 2008, which presented Its findings regarding accounting methodology, documentation and 
other matters, along with proposed adjustments. The audit report recommended gross plant disallowances of approximately $350 million, before 
reflecting accumulated depreciation. The basis for the disallowance recommendation on approximately $80 million ofthe coste was that the assets 
were misdassified between ComEd's distribution and transmission operations. ComEd redassifled these costs in September 2007 and they were 
reflected corredly in ComEd's rale case filed in Odober 2007 (2007 Rate Case). 

In April 2008, ComEd and the ICC Staff reached a stipulation (the stipulation) regarding various portions of contested issues in the Original 
Cosl Audit as well as the 2007 Rate Case and agreed to make various joint recommendations to the ICC in the 2007 Rate Case. In 
September 2008, the ICC issued an order in the 2007 Rate Case, whtoh reflected ttie joint recommendations made by the ICC Staff and ComEd 
and required ComEd to incur a charge of approximately $19 million (pre-tax) related lo various items identified in the Original Cost Audit. 

The ICC opened a proceeding on tiie Original Cost Audit in May 2008. Under ttie terms of the stipulation, the ICC Staff agreed not to 
advocate that any of the proposed adjustments In ttie audit report be adopted ottier than those refleded in the 2007 Rate Case; however, the 
stipulation does not preclude other parties to the rate case or to the Original Cost Audit proceeding fi-om teking posKions contt-ary lo the 
stipulation. The Illinois Attorney General submitted testimony and legal briefe suggesting that ComEd improperiy changed the way It capitelized 
certain cable faults during the rate fi'eeze period and therefore the rate base should be reduced by $121 million and ComEd should refund at least 
$42 million to customers. On January 12,2010, the ICC issued an oreler rejecting the Illinois Attorney General's recommendations in their entirety. 
The order Is subject to rehearing and appeal. 
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2007 Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). ComEd filed the 2007 Rale Case with the ICC for approval to Increase Ite delivery sen/lce revenue 
requirement by approximately $360 million. The ICC Issued an orcler in the rale case approving a $274 million increase in ComEd's annual 
revenue requirement, which became effective in September 2008. ComEd and several other parties have filed appeals of ttie rate order wltti the 
courts. ComEd cannot predid the ttming of resolution or ttie resulte of tiie appeals. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are 
expected to be prospedive. 

The 2007 Ftele Case filing also induded a system modernization rider, which the ICC approved for the limited purpose of implementing a 
pilot program for AMI. The rider permite investments in AMI to be refieded in rates on a quarteriy basis instead of waiting for the next rate case to 
begin recovery. On June 1,2009, ComEd filed ite proposed AMI pilot program with the ICC, which included revisions lo the system modernization 
rider. On October 14,2009, the ICC approved ComEd's proposed AMI pilot pragram, with minor modifications, and recovery of substantially all 
program costs under the rider. The AMI pilot program allows ComEd to study the costs and benefits related to automated metering and to develop 
the cost estimate of foil system-wide implementation of AMI. In addilion, the program allows customers the ability to manage energy use, improve 
energy efficiency and lower energy bills. The Illinois Attorney General has appealed the ICC order approving the plan. The matter is not yet 
briefed. 

In August 2009, ComEd filed a request for $175 million of matching Federal stimulus grants witti the DOE under the ARRA of 2009 to help 
finance AMI and Smart Grid technologies In Illinois; however, ComEd did not receive any of the matching grant awards announced by DOE in 
October 2009. 

Transmission Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). ComEd's transmission rates are established based on a formula that was approved by 
FERC in January 2008. FERC's order establishes the agreed-upon treatment of costs and revenues in the determination of network service 
transmission rates and the process for updating tiie formula rate calculation on an annual basis. 

ComEd's most recent annual formula rate update filed In May 2009 refieds actual 2008 expenses and investments plus forecasted 2009 
capital additions. The time for parties to challenge the update has expired; no parties have raised challenges and ComEd will move lo dose the 
dockeL The update resulted in a revenue requirement of $436 million resulting in an increase of approximately $6 million from the 2008 revenue 
requirement, plus an additional $4 million related to the 2008 true-up of adual costs. The 2009 revenue requirement of $440 million, 
which includes the 2008 true-up, became effective June 1,2009 and is recovered over the period extending thraugh May 31, 2010. The regulatory 
asset associated with the true-up is being amortized as the assodated revenues are received. ComEd will continue to refled its best estimate of 
its antidpated tme-up in the financial stetemente. 

Illinois Legislation for Recovery of Uncollectible Accounts (Exelon and ComEd). Comprehensive legislation has been enaded in 
Illinois that provides utilities tiie ability to adjust their rates annually through a rider mechanism to reflect the Increases or decreases In annual 
uncollectible accounts expenses starting with 2008 and prospedively. ComEd under-colleded approximately $26 million during 2008 and 
approximately $44 million during 2009. On September 8, 2009, ComEd filed a proposed tariff In accordance with the legislation. On February 2, 
2010, the ICC issued an order adopting ComEd's praposed lariffe, witii minor modifications. 

Witti the ICC approval of the tariff, ComEd is required to make a one-time contiibution of approximately $10 million to ttie Supplemental 
Low-Income Energy Assistance Fund (the Fund). The 
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Fund is used lo assist low-income residential customers. As one way to assist such customers, the legislation creates a new percentage of Income 
payment program (PIPP) that includes an arrearage redudion component for participating customere. The program will be paid for from the Fund 
and other state monies. 

As a result of the ICC order, ComEd will record the $70 million benefit and the $10 million one-time charge in the firet quarter of 2010. 
ComEd will record a regulatory asset and an offsetting reduction In operating and maintenance expense for ttie cumulattve under-collections from 
2008 and 2009. Recovery of the initial regulatory asset will lake place over an approximate 14-mQntti time ft-ame beginning in April 2010. 

Pennsylvania Gas Distribution Rate Case (Exelon and PECO). In Odober 2008, the PAPUC voted to approve the joint setttement related 
to PECO's March 2008 filing providing for an increase of $77 million to ite annual natural gas distribution revenue. As part of the setttement, PECO 
agreed to enhance its low-income programs as well as provide fonding for new energy-efficiency programs to help customere manage their energy 
usage and gas bills. Additionally, PECO agreed nol to file a new base rate case for natural gas dislribution service before January 1, 2010. The 
approved rate adjustment became effective on January 1,2009. 

Pennsylvania Transition-Related Legislative and Regulatory Matters (Exelon, Generation and PECO). In Pennsylvania, despite the 
recent decline in wholesale eledridty mari<et prices, there has been some continuing interest from eleded officials in mitigating the potential 
impad of eledric generation price increases on cuslomers when rate caps expire. While PECO's retail eledric generation rale cap transition 
period does not end until December 31, 2010, transition periods have ended for seven other Pennsylvania eledric disttibution companies and, In 
most instances, post-transition eledric generation price Increases occun-ed. Over the past few years, eleded offidals in Pennsylvania have 
worthed on developing legislation to address concerns over post-transition eledric generation price increases. Measures suggested by legislators 
include rate-increase deferrals and phase-ins, rate-cap extensions, a generation tax and contributions of value by Pennsylvania utility companies 
toward rate-relief programs. 

On March 12, 2009, the PAPUC approved ttie setttement of PECO's Maricet Rate Transition Phase-In Pragram. The program allovre eligible 
residential and small-business eledrlo-service customers to transitton to market-priced generatton through pre-paym^ite made ttirough 2010 that 
accrue interest at the statutory rate of 6% and are to be applied as credits to their bills in 2011 and 2012. Totel collepltons under this pragram were 
not signiflcant as of December 31, 2009. 

On June 9, 2009, the PAPUC entered an order instituting an Invesllgation Into whether PECO's nudear decommissioning cost adjustinent 
clause, which is a mectianism that allows PECO to recover costs firom customers for Bie decommisstonlng of seven former PECO nuclear units 
now owned by Generation, should continue after the lermination of PECO's competitive ti'ansiti<Mi cost colledlons on December 31,2010 and 
assigned the matter for alternative dispute resolution or tiie prcMnpt scheduling of such hearings as may be necessary. On October 14, 2009, a 
prehearing conference was held and PECO agreed lo report to the ALJ on settlement progress. Settlement discussions continue and PECO has 
been providing the ALJ with periodic reports on settlement progress. See Note 11—Asset Retirement Obligations for additional information. 

Pennsylvania Procurement Proceedings (Exelon and PECO). On June 2, 2009, the PAPUC entered an order approving the settlement of 
PECO's DSP Program, under which PECO will provide 
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deteutt eleclric service following the expiration of eledric generation rate caps on December 31, 2010. The DSP Program, which has a 29-month 
term beginning January 1,2011 and ending May 31, 2013, complies with eledric supply procurement guidelines set forth in A d 129. Under the 
settlement, PECO will also expand ite low-income assistance Initiatives and offer a market rate deferral program under which certain customers 
can eled to phase-in, with Interest, any post-electric generation rate cap Increases in 2011 if they exceed 25%. 

PECO's default eledric service customere have been divided into four procurement classes: a residential class, a small commercial class 
(for non-residential customers wilh peak demand up to 100 kW), a medium comm^dal class (for non-residential customere wilh peak demand of 
greater than 100 kW up to 500 kW) and a large commercial and industrial class (for non-residential customere with peak demand In excess of 500 
kW). 

Seventy-five percent of the residential class load, 90% of the small commercial class load and 85% of the medium commercial class load will 
be served ttirough competitively procured contrads for load-following, fixed price foil requirements default eledric supply. For ttie remaining 
portion of the residential class load, PECO will competitively procure through block contrads, which represent 20% of the load and will balance the 
remaining load Ihrough sales and purchases of energy in the PJM day-ahead wholesale "spot" energy market (spot market). For the remaining 
portion ofthe small commerdal and medium commercial class loads, as well as the large commercial and industrial class load, PECO will 
competitively procure contrads for load-following, full requirements default eledric supply with the price for energy in each conti'act set lo be the 
houriy price of the spot market during the term of delivery. In addition, PECO will offer large commercial and industrial customere a fixed-price 
optional sen/Ice during the first year of PECO's DSP Program. 

In 2009, PECO completed two competitive procuremente in accorctance with the DSP Program for eledric supply for default eledric service 
customere commencing January 2011. As of December 31, 2009, PECO has entered inlocontrads wilh terms of 17 lo 29 monlhs covering 49% 
of planned full requirements contrads for the residential customer dass, contrads with 17-month tenns covering 24% of planned foil requirements 
contracts for the small commercial customer dass and conti'acts with 17-month terms covering 16% of planned foil requirements contracts for the 
medium commercial customer dass. PECO also entered into block contrads with 12-month terms for a total of 80 MW for service to the residential 
customer class In 2011. PECO will conduct seven additional competitive procurements in accondance wilh the DSP Pragram. 

Smart Meter and Smart Grid Investments (Exelon and PECO). PECO is planning to spend up to approximately $650 million on Its smart 
meter and smart grid infi-astructure. On November 25,2009, PECO filed a joint petition for partial settlement of its $550 million Smart Meter 
Procurement and Installation Plan with the PAPUC, which was filed on August 14,2009 in accordance with the requirements of A d 129. PECO is 
requesting PAPUC approval to instell more than 1.6 million smart meters and deploy advanced communication networics over a 15 year period. 
The first phase of the plan includes the procurement and deployment of automated meter infrastrudure and an Inittal deployment of 100,000 smart 
metere over the next ttiree years. On January 28,2010, the ALJ issued an initial decision approving the partial settlement and determining 
remaining cost allocatton Issues subjed lo final PAPUC approval. PECO plans to file for PAPUC approval of an initial dynamic pridng and 
customer acceptance program in June 2010 and for approval of a universal meter deployment plan for its remaining customere in 2012. 
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On August 6,2009, PECO filed with the DOE an application seeking $200 million in ARRA of 2009 matching grant funds under ttie Smart 
Grid Investment Grant Program. PECO's "Smart Future Greater Philadelphia" projed will increase the number of smart metere initially installed to 
600,000, accelerate univereal smart meter deployment by five yeare and increase Smart Grid investments up to approximately $100 million over 
the next three years. On October 27, 2009, the DOE announced ite intent to award PECO a $200 million stimulus grant to fond ite smart meter and 
smart grid investments. Assuming successfol completion of ttie DOE negotiations and PECO's receipt of the foil award on reasonable terms, 
PECO is committed to implementing expanded initial deployment of 600,000 smart metere within three years and then accelerating univereal 
smart meter deployment ft-om 15 years to 10 yeare. 

Energy Efficiency and Alternative Energy Programs (Exeton and PECO). 
Energy Efficiency Programs. Pureuant to A d 129's energy eflidency and conservation/demand (EE&C) redudion targets, PECO filed its 

EE&C plan with the PAPUC on July 1. 2009. The plan set forth how PECO will reduce eledric consumption by at least 1% In Its service territory by 
May 31, 2011 ft-om expected consumption for the period June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010 and by 3% by May 31, 2013. In accordance with Act 
129, PECO also plans to reduce peak demand by a minimum of 4.5% of PECO's annual system peak demand in the 100 hours of highest demand 
by May 31, 2013, measured against its peak demand during the period of June 1, 2007 Ihrough May 31,2008. If PECO falls to achieve the 
required reductions in consumption within the stated deadlines, PECO will be subjed to dvil penalties of up to $20 million, which would not be 
recoverable from ratepayers. Ad 129 mandates that the totel cost of any EE&C plan may not exceed 2% of the eleclric company's totel annual 
revenue as of December 31, 2006. On Odober 28, 2009, the PAPUC issued an order providing partial approval of PECO's EE&C plan. The 
approved plan totals more than $330 million and Includes ttie CFL program, weatherization programs, an energy efficiency appliance rebate and 
trade-in program, rebates and energy efficiency programs for non-profit, educational, governmental and business customers, customer incentives 
for energy management programs and incentives to help customers reduce energy demand during peak periods. On December 24, 2009, PECO 
filed revisions to the portions of the plan not approved based on PAPUC feedback. 

Alternative Energy Portfolio Standards. In November 2004, Pennsylvania adopted the AEPS Ad . The AEPS A d mandated that beginning in 
2007, or following the end of an eledric distribution company's reteil electric generation rate cap transition period, certain percentages of eledric 
energy sold by an electric distribution company or eledric generation supplier to Pennsylvania retail eleclric customere shall be generated from 
certain alternative energy resources as measured In AECs. The requirement for eledric energy that must come from Tier I altemative energy 
resources (including solar or wind power, low-Impact hydrapower, geothemial energy, biologically derived methane gas, foel cells, biomass energy 
generated within Pennsylvania and coal mine metiiane) ranges from 1.5% to 8.0% and the requirement for Tier 11 alternative energy resources 
(induding waste coal, biomass energy generated outeide of Pennsylvania, demand-side management, large-scale hydropower, municipal solid 
waste, generation of eledricity utilizing by-produds of the pulping process and wood, distributed generation systems and integrated combined coal 
gasificMlon technology) ranges from 4.2% to 10.0%. These Tier I and Tier II alternative energy resources indude acceptable energy sources as 
set forth in A d 129 In addition to those outlined in the AEPS Ad . The AEPS A d mandates ttie 8.0% requirement for Tier 1 resources and the 
10.0% requirement for Tier II resources must be met by ttie year ending May 31, 2021. 
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The Pennsylvania Legislature is currently considering HB 80, which, if enaded into law, would increase the minimum required percentage of 
eledric energy purchased and sold lo reteil eledric customers firom alternative energy resources and extend the period for such purchases and 
sales. HB 80 would increase the Tier 1 and solar purchase and sale requirements, limit eligible solar purchases to Pennsylvania generating 
sources and incorporate advanced coal combustion with limited carbon emissions as an acceptable alternative energy resource. Generation has 
proposed amendments to include extended nudear uprates as a qualifying altemative energy source. 

In 2007, the PAPUC approved PECO's plan to acquire and bank approximately 450,000 non-solar Tier 1 AECs (corresponding to the 
expeded annual output of approximately 240 MW of wind power) annually for a five-year term in order to prepare for 2011, the firet year of 
PECO's required compliance following ttie completion of Its eledric generation rate cap transition period. The banked AECs may be used In either 
ofthe two consecutive AEPS reporting periods after PECO's eledric generation rate cap transition period. All costs incurred in connedion witti 
AEC procurement prior to 2011 are being deferred as a regulatory asset with a retum on the unamortized balance and will be recovered from 
customers in 2011. Those costs, and PECO's AEPS Ad compliance costs incurred thereafter, will be recovered fi'om customers on a foil and 
current basis through a recondlable ratemaking mechanism as contemplated by the AEPS Act In conformance with the approved plan, PECO 
has entered into five-year agreemente with accepted bidders, including Generation, totaling 452,000 AECs to be purchased annually. 

On August 27, 2009, the PAPUC approved a settlement of PECO's petition for eariy procurement and banking of up to 8,000 solar Tier 1 
AECs annually for ten years. PECO's procurement would emptoy tfie same surcharge cost-recovery mechanism that ttie PAPUC previously 
approved for non-solar Tier 1 AECs. The settlement provides for no cap on bid price, provides the PAPUC a 10 calendar day review period, 
permits facilities capable of generating a minimum of 300 AECs annually lo bid and provides that no changes to the agreement with AEC suppliers 
will be accepted after PAPUC approval. On January 25, 2010, the PAPUC approved ttie fixed-price agreement solar AEC procurement resulte. 
PECO plans lo enter into the fixed-price agreements by February 8, 2010. 

PJM Transmission Rate Design (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). PJM Transmission Rate Design spedfies ttie rates for transmission sen/Ice 
charged to customers within PJM. Currentiy, ComEd and PECO incur costs based on the existing rate design, which charges customers based on 
the cost of the existing ti'ansmisslon facilities within ttieir load zone and the cost of new transmission facilities based on ttiose who beneflt. In April 
2007, FERC issued an order concluding that PJM's cun-ent rate design for existing facilities is just and reasonable and should not be changed. In 
the same order, FERC held that the costs of new fadlities 500 kV and above should be socialized across the entire PJM footprint and ttiat the 
coste of new facilities less than 500 kV should be allocated to the customers ofthe new facilities who caused the need for those fadlllles. In the 
short lerm, based on new transmission facilities approved by PJM, it is likely ttiat allocating across PJM ttie costs of new facilities 500 kV and 
above will increase charges to ComEd and reduce charges to PECO, as compared to the allocation methodology In effed before the FERC order. 
After FERC ultimately denied all requeste for rehearing on all issues, several parties filed petitions in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Seventh 
Circuit for review of the decision. On /\ugust 6, 2009, the court Issued Ite dedsion affimiing FERC's order witti regard to the coste of existing 
facilities but reversing and remanding to FERC for further consideration ite dedsion with regard to the coste of new facilities 500 kV and above. On 
September 21, 2009, two parties filed a petition for rehearing by the foil court conceming the court's decision to remand to FERC tiie part of the 
dedsion regarding the allocation of the costs of new 
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fadlities 500 kV and above. On October 20, 2009, tiie court denied ttie rehearing petition. On January 21,2010, FERC Issued an order 
establishing paper hearing procedures to supplement tiie record. ComEd anticipates that all impads of any rate design changes effedive after 
December 31, 2006 should be recoverable Ihrough retail rates and, thus, the rate design changes are not expeded to have a material impad on 
ComEd's results of operations, cash flows or finandal position. PECO also has the righl to file wilh the PAPUC for a change in reteil rates to refled 
changes in ils wholesale transmission costs. PECO cannot predid the long-term impad of any rale design changes due to ttie uncertainty as to 
whether new fadlities will be built and how the costs of new fadlities less than 500 kV will be allocated; however, ttie impad may be material to Its 
results of operations, cash flovra, or financial position. 

PJM-MISO Regional Rate Design (Exeton, ComEd and PECO). The current PJM-MISO Regional Rate Design is used to spedfy the 
pricing of transmission service between PJM and MISO and impads ComEd and PECO due to purdiases by suppliere fi'om MISO. In August 
2007, ComEd and PECO and several other transmission owners in PJM and MISO, as direded by a FERC onder, filed with FERC to continue ttie 
existing transmission rale design between PJM and MISO. Additional transmission owners and certain other entities filed protests urging FERC to 
reject the filing. In September 2007, a complaint was tiled asking FERC to find that the PJM-MISO rate design was unjust and unreasonable and 
to substitute a rate design that socializes the coste of all existing and new tt-ansmisslon facilities of 345 kV and above across PJM and MISO. In 
December 2008, FERC denied a request for rehearing of these orders and an appeal was filed in the United Stetes Court of Appeals. On 
November 9, 2009, the court dismissed the appeal at the request of the appellant. 

Authorized Return on Rate Base (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). In the September 2008 onJer in the 2007 Rate Case, the ICC auttiorized a 
return on ComEd's distribution rate base using a weighted average debt and equity retum of 8.36%, an increase over the 8.01% retum previously 
authorized In the 2005 Rate Case. ComEd's formula transmission rate cun-entiy provides for a weighted average debt and equity retum on 
transmission rate base of 9.43%, an increase over the 9.37% retum prevtously authorized. As part ofthe FERC-approved setttement of ComEd's 
2007 transmission rale case, the rate of return on common equity is 11.5% and the common equity component ofthe ratio used to calculate the 
weighted average debt and equity return for the formula Iransmisslon rate Is currentiy capped at 57%. This equity cap Is reduced to 56% In June 
2010 and 55% in June 2011 and subsequent years. This transmission rate base retum Is updated annually in accordance with the formula-based 
rate calculalion discussed above. 

PECO's transition period indudes caps on eledric generation rates tiiat will expire on December 31, 2010 pursuant to ttie Competition Act. 
The eledric distribution and transmission componente of PECO's rates continue to be regulated. PECO's most recentiy approved weighted 
average debt and equity retum on eledric rate base, which induded electric generation, was 11.23% (approved in 1990). PECO's purchased gas 
cost rates are not subject to caps and do not earn a retum. As part ofthe gas distribution rate case filed In March 2008, PECO requested ttiat ttie 
PAPUC authorize il to establish base rates for natural gas distributton sen/Ice using a weighted average debt and equity retum on gas rate b»ase of 
8.90%. The joint settlement petition in that matter, approved in Odober 2008 by the PAPUC, did not specify the rate of retum upon which ttie 
settiement rates are based, bul rather provided for an increase in annual revenue. Prior to the 2008 gas distribution rate case, the most recentty 
approved weighted average debt and equity return on gas rate base was 11.45% (approved in 1988). 
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Market'Based Rates (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). Generation, ComEd and PECO are public utilities for purposes of the 
Federal Power A d and are required to obtein FERC's acceplance of rate schedules for wholesale eledridty sales. Currenlly, Generation, ComEd 
and PECO have authority to execute wholesale eledridty sales at market-based rates. As Is customary wltti market-based rate schedules, FERC 
has reserved the right to suspend market-based rate authority on a refi-oadive basis if it subsequentiy determines that Generation, ComEd or 
PECO has violated the temis and conditions of ite teriff or the Federal Power Ad . FERC is also authorized to order refunds if It flnds that the 
market-based rates are not just and reasonable under the Federal Power Act. 

In June 2007, FERC issued a Final Rule on Market-Based Rales for Wholesale Sales of Eledric Energy, Capacity and Ancillary Services by 
Public Utilities (Order No. 697), which updated and modified the tests that FERC had Implemented In 2004. That order was clarified In December 
2007. Subsequentiy, Order No. 697 was largely affirmed and forther clarified in Order No. 697-A, Order No. 697-B and Order No. 697-C. The 
Registrants do not expect that the Final Rule will have a material effed on their results of operations in ttie short-term. The longer-term Impad will 
depend on the future application by FERC of Order Nos. 697 and foture actions involving maritet-^ased rates. 

During 2008, Generation, ComEd and PECO filed an analysis for generation in the Northeast region covering generalion in PJM and 
ISO-New England and Generation filed an analysis for generation in ttie Southeast region covering generation in the Southern Company and 
Entergy areas; and in 2009, Generation filed an analysis for generation in the Central region covering generalion in the MISO market. In each 
case, the filing used FERC's updated screening tests, as required by the Final Rule. These analyses demonstrated that Exelon does not have 
market power in tiiose areas and, therefore, is entitted to continue lo sell at maricet-based rates in them. FERC accepted the 2008 filings on 
January 15, 2009 and September 2,2009 and accepted the 2009 filing on October 26, 2009, affirming Exelon's affiliates' continued right to make 
sales al market-based rates. 

Reliability Pricing Model (Exelon and Generation). On August 31, 2005, PJM submitted a proposal to FERC for a new capadty payment 
construd to replace PJM's then-existing capacity obligatton rutes. The proposal pravkied for a forward capacity procurement audion to establish 
capacity and payment obligalions using a demand curve and locational deliverablllty zones for capacity. The FERC affirmed PJM's praposal for 
forward commitments and other mattere, but encouraged PJM and ttie parties to that FERC proceeding to resolve other RPM issues by 
setttement. A settlement was reached on September 29,2006 and was approved by FERC on December 22,2006. The settlement provided for an 
audion 36 months in advance of each delivery year beginning with the delivery year ending May 31, 2012 and an expedited phase-in process 
for four transitional auctions covering delivery yeare ending on May 31 in2008 through 2011. All but one appeal of FERC's order approving RPM 
were withdrawn on February 27,2009 and the remaining appeal was denied by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Dislrid of Columbia Circuit (D.C. 
Circuit) on March 17, 2009. 

PJM's four transitional RPM audions look place in April 2007, July 2007, Odober 2007 and January 2008 and established prices for the 
period from June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2011. Subsequent audions will take place 36 monlhs ahead ofthe scheduled delivery year. The 
auction for the delivery year ending May 31, 2012 and May 31, 2013 occun-ed in May 2008 and May 2009, respectively. Thus far, the RPM 
capacity audions have secured capacity for the PJM market through 2013. While audion results produced varying prices, as anticipated, the RPM 
has been benefidal for ownere of generation fadlltles, particulariy for such facilities located in constrained zones, as compared to the prior 
capacity-payment construct. 
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On May 30, 2008, a group of PJM load-serving entities, slate commissions, consumer advocates and trade assodatlons (referred to 
collectively as the RPM Buyers) filed a complaint at FERC against PJM alleging that three of the four transitional RPM audions yielded prices that 
are unjust and unreasonable under the Federal Power Ad . Most ofthe parties comprising the RPM Buyere graup were parties to the setttement 
approved by FERC that established RPM. In the complaini, the RPM Buyere requested that ttie total projeded paymente to RPM sellers for the 
three auctions at issue be materially reduced. On September 19, 2008, FERC dismissed the complaint finding that no party violated PJM's teriff 
and the prices detemiined during the initial auctions implementing the RPM were in accord with tiie tariff provisions goveming the audions. On 
June 18, 2009, FERC denied the RPM Buyere' request for rehearing of FERC's September 19, 2008 order. On August 14, 2009, RPM Buyers filed 
a petition with the U.S. Court of Appeals for ttie Fourtti Circuit for review of the FERC's September 19, 2008 order, rejeding ttieir complaint that 
RPM resulted in unjust and unreasonable capadty prices. On September 17, 2009, PJM filed a motion to transfer the case to ttie D.C. Circuit on 
the grounds that the Fourth Circuit was an improper venue. On November 12, 2009, the court granted ttie motion. If the D.C. Circuft were lo 
reverse FERC's decision, FERC would be required lo condud additional proceedings regarding the substantive allegations in the complaint 
Exelon and Generation believe that it Is remote that the ultimate outcome of this matter will have a material adverse impad on th^r respective 
results of operations, cash fiows or finandal position. 

In a companion order also issued on September 19,2008, FERC directed PJM and ils stakeholdere to evaluate whether prospedive 
changes should be made to RPM and, if a consensus is reached, file sudi a consensus with FERC in time to be in effed for the May 2009 RPM 
Auction. PJM filed a report wilh FERC on December 12, 2008 summarizing the discussions and explaining that a consensus was not reached. 
PJM also filed its own proposal with FERC on December 12, 2008. On March 26,2009, FERC Issued an order accepling In part and rejeding In 
part PJM's December 12 filing, as amended by an Offer of Settlement filed by PJM and some membere of PJM In response to tiie December 12 
filing. A number of parties filed for rehearing and/or clarification ofthe March 26, 2009 Order. On August 14,2009, the Commission granted in part 
and denied in part requests for rehearing and darificatton. Any orcler may ttien be subjed to review in the United Steles Court of Appeals. 

License Renewals (Exelon and Generation). In July 2005, Generatton applied for license renewal for Oyster Creek on a timeline 
consistent and integrated with the other planned license renewal fllings for the Generation nuclear fleet The application was challenged by a 
coalition of dtizen groups (citizen groups) and the NJDEP, including filings made wilh the NRC's ASLB, ttie NRC Commisslonere and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. These filings and appeals were rejected or denied. On April 8, 2009, the NRC issued the renewed operating 
license for Oyster Creek that expires in April 2029. On May 29,2009, tiie dtizen groups filed a Petition for Review of the NRC's renewal of Oyster 
Creek's operating license in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit. If the appeal is successfol, il Is unlikely that it would resutt in a 
revocation of the renewed license; however, it could cause the NRC to impose additional conditions over the course of the period of extended 
operation. 

On January 8, 2008, AmerGen submitted an application to the NRC lo extend the operating license of TMI Unit 1 for an additional 20 years. 
On Odober 22, 2009, the NRC issued the renewed operating license for TMI Unit 1 that expires In April 2034. 
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On August 18,2009, PSEG submitted an application to the NRC to extend the operating license of Salem Units 1 and 2 by 20 years. Exelon 
Is part owner of the Salem Units. The NRC is expeded to spend a total of 22 to 30 monlhs to review the application before making a decision. The 
current operating licenses expire in 2016 and 2020, respectively. 

3. Accounts Receivable (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Accounts receivable at December 31, 2009 and 2008 induded estimated unbilled revenues, representing an estimate for the unbilled 
amount of energy or services provided to customere, and Is net of an allowance for uncolledible accounts as follows: 

2009 

IMjIl led iBvenu^ >U > ̂  ^ ; •• 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

2008 

Exelon 

(225) 

Exelon 

(238) 

Generation 

(31) 

Generation 

(30) 

ComEd 

(77) 

ComEd 

(57) 

PECO 

(117) 

PECO 

(151) 
Ur^illed reverai^s: 
Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

PECO is party to an agreement with a flnandal institution under which it sold an undivided interest, adjusted daily, in up lo $225 million of 
designated accounte receivable, which PECO accounted for as a sale as of December 31,2009. Under new guidance effective January 1, 2010, 
this agreement will be accounted for as a secured borrowing. See Note 1—Significant Accounting Policies for additional Information. PECO retains 
the servicing responsibility for the sold receivables and has recorded a servicing liability. The agreement terminates on September 16, 2010, 
unless extended in accordance with its terms. As of December 31,2009, PECO was in compliance with the requirements of the agreemenL In the 
event the agreement is not extended, PECO has sufficient short-term liquidity and will seek alternate financing. See Note 7—Fair Value of 
Finandal Assets and Liabilities for additional information reganJing the servicing liability. 

4. Property, Plant and Equipment (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon 

The following table presents a summary of properly, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

Electric—^transmission and dislribulion 
Electtlc—gen^tlon v- : ; i 
Gas—transportation and distribution 
C2im«tidnH^(gptilGandgas>>^:^^^^ r 
Nuclear foel 
Gortstaiction worif In progress ; (̂ j 
Other property, plant and equipment 

Total property, plarK; arid eqOipm^t 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

P r o p ^ , plant aiiidte«iuip«nent, net 

Average Service Life 
(years) 

5-75 
1-72 
5-66 
5-50 

1-8 
N/A 

5-58 

2009 

$ 19,441 
9,666 
1,679 

517 
3,340 
1,263 

458 

cc-'imM^-- '-
9,023 

•X-K::^m»t.: 

2008 

$ 18,509 
9,t08 
1,631 

496 
2,811 
1,038 

462 

ivcx m , ^ ^ 
8,242 

¥B.8tg 
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(a) Includes nuclear fuel that is in the fabrication and installation phase of $711 million and $490 million at December 31.2009 and 2008, respectively. 

(b) Includes Generation's buildings under capital lease with a net canying value of $28 million and $31 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively The original cost 
basis of the buildings was $53 million and total accumulated amortization was $24 million and $22 million as of December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively Also includes 
unregulated property at ComEd and PECO. 

(c) Includes accumulated depreciation related to regulated pK)perty at ComEd and PECO of $4,565 million and $4,205 million as of December 31,2009 and 2008. 
respectively. Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel in the reactor core at Generation of $1,383 million and $1,214 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively On December 2, 2009, Generation announced its intention to permanently retire four of its fossil-fired generating units effective May 31, 2011. Exelon 
recorded approximately $32 million of additional depreciation expense to reflect changes in useful lives for the plant assets that wiH be taken out of service prior to their 
previously estimated service period. See Note 14—Corporate Restructuring and Plant Retirements for additional information. 

The following table presents ttie annual depreciation provisions as a percenlage of average service life for each asset category. 

Average Service Life Percentage bv Asset Cateaon^ 

Eledric—transmission and distt-ibutton 
Electric—generation 
Gas 
Common—electric and gas 

Generation 
The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 3 1 , 2009 and 2008: 

S009 

*43% 
2.28% 
1.75% 
6.41% 

2008 
• : - V . ^ g ^ . : . ; 

2.02% 
1.74% 
6.51% 

2007 

Tm, 
1.90% 
1.69% 
6.36% 

Asset Category 
E ledr ic—ger^ ration 
Nuclear foel 

Construction work in progress 
Otiier property, plant and equijsmenl 

Total property, plant and e q u i p m ^ t 
Less: accumulated deprecialton 

Property, plant and equipment, net 

(b) 

Average Service Life 

1-72 
1-8 
N/A 

&.5S 

r 
2009 

"^^^^^ 

9,666 

964 

14.023 

$ 9,809 

2008 

$ 9,108 
2.811 

744 
56 

12.719 
3,812 

$ 8.907 

(a) Includes nuclear fuel that is in the fabrication and installation phase of $711 million and $490 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively 

(b) Includes buildings under capital lease with a net carrying value of $28 million and $31 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008. respectively. The original cost basts of the 
buildings was $53 million and total accumulated amortization was $24 million and $22 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008. respectively. 

(c) Includes accumulated amortization of nuclear fuel in the reactor core of $1,383 million and $1,214 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2003, respectively. On 
December 2. 2009, Generation announced its intention to permanently retire four of its fossil-fired generating units effedive May 31,2011. Generation recorded 
approximately $32 million of additional depreciation expense to reflect changes in useful lives for the plant assets that will be taken out of service prior to their previously 
estimated service period. See Note 14—Corporate Restructuring and Plant Retirements for additional infomiation. 
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The annual depreciation pravisions as a percentage of average service life for eledric generation assets were 2.28%, 2.02% and 1.90% for 
the yeare ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007, respedively. 

License Renewals. Generation's depredation provisions are based on the estimated useful lives of its generating stations, which assume the 
renewal of the licenses for all nuclear generating stations. As a result, the receipt of license renewals has no Impad on the Consolidated 
Statemente of Operations. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information reganjing license renewals. 

Long-Lived Asset Impairments. Generation regulariy evaluates the economic viability of Its generating plante. During 2009, Generation 
assessed whether there had been any triggering events requiring an impairment assessment for any of its generating stattons. Based on this 
analysis, it was determined that Generation did nol have any triggering evente requiring impairment assessments for any of Its generating stetions, 
except as noted below. 

In connection with the decline in market conditions and the potential divestiture ofthe Texas plants (Handley, Mountain Creek and LaPorte 
generating stations) assodated with the proposed merger with NRG that has since been terminated. Generation evaluated Its Texas plants for 
potential Impairment as of December 31, 2008. The impaimient evaluation was performed to assess whether the carrying values of the plants 
were not recoverable. Generation's evaluation indicated that the estimated undiscounted fufore cash flows exceeded the carrying values of the 
plants and an impairment did not exist as of December 31,2008 under the held and used model. 

Due to the continued decline in fonward energy prices in the firet quarter of 2009, Generation again evaluated ite Texas plante for 
recoverabliity as of March 31,2009. As the estimated undiscounted future cash flows and fair value ofthe Handley and Mountain Creek stations 
were less than the stations' carrying values, the stations were determined lo be impaired al March 31,2009. LaPorte station was determined not 
to be impaired. Accordingly, the Handley and Mountain Creek stetions were written down to fair value, and an impairment charge of $223 million 
was recorded in operating and maintenance expense in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidaled Statements of Operations in the first quarter of 
2009. The fair value of the stations was determined using the Income (discounted cash flow), market (available comparables) and cost 
(replacement cost) valuation approaches. 

ComEd 

The following tabte presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Eledric—^transmission and distribulion 
CbnstructtcHi wpriclnpro^©^ {a, 
Other property, plant and equipment 

t M prb i^T^ l i M a M dCH#^ 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Pfo^?^, plfcfiB#j^f^i3a#nt, net: 

Average Service Life 
lyears) 

5-75 
N/A 
50 

2009 

$ 14,031 
178 
45 

14.^4 
2,129 

$ 12.125 

2008 

$ 13,335 
140 
46 

13,521 
1,866 

$ ti.ess 
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(a) Represents unregulated property. 

(b) Includes accumulated depreciation related to unregulated property of $4 million and $4 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The annual depreciation provisions as a percenlage of average service life for eledric Iransmisslon and disti'lbution assete were 2.57%, 
2.53% and 2.49% for the years ended December 3 1 , 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

PECO 

The following table presents a summary of property, plant and equipment by asset category as of December 31 ,2009 and 2008: 

Asse t Category 
Electric—transmission and disti-ibution 
Gas—transportation and dislribulion 
Common—electric and gas 
Construdion work in progress (a) 
Other property, plant and equipment 

Total property, plant and e q u i p m ^ t 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Praperty, plant and equipment, net 

Average Service Life 
(years) 

5-65 
5^0 
5-50 
N/A 

45-50 

_ ^ . ^ ^ ^ ^ , . 

$ 5.410 
• ; 4 | s ^ : : : 

517 
117 

16 

200B 
3^?^^' ' '^ \ 

$ 5,174 
1,^1 

496 
103 

15 

2,442 
7.419 
2,345 

(a) Represents unregulated property. 

(b) Includes accumulated depreciation related to unregulated property of $2 million and $2 million as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The following table presents the annual depreciation provisions as a percentage of average service life for each asset category. 

Average Service Life Percentage by Asset Category 2009 2008 
Eledr ic^ t ransmlss ion and distributton 
Gas 
Common—eledr ic and gas 

2007 

1.75% 1.74% 1.69% 

See Note 1—Significant Accounting Polices for further information regarding property, plant and equipment policies and accounting for 
capitalized software costs. See Note 9—Debt and Credit Agreements for forther Information regarding property, plant and equipment subject to 
mortgage liens. 
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5. Jointly Owned Electric Utility Plant (Exelon, Generation and PECO) 

Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's undivided ownership Interests in jointiy owned eledric plants at December 31,2009 and 2008 were as 
follows: 

Ownership interest 

& x ^ » n % s l w r a a t Bucem^wr 3 1 , 2 ( K » : 
Plant 
AcciiiT)uiae«tawK8^sifion» ^̂  ; > ; 
Conslruction w o * in progress 

Plant 
AcamailateddBpracfertkm : -
Constmction work in progress 

Huclsar generat ion 

Quad Cities 

' 75 ,00% 

" i ' ' " • • " ' '570 
.• : y ^ : , , , ^ , ^ , - ^101 - , , 

107 

s ' " " ' • 5 1 2 
•85 
60 

$ 

$ 

Peach 
Bot tom 

50.00% 

520 
263 

56 

490 
256 

21 

Salem M 
•• •. PSEG' ' . 

nudear 
42.59% 

S 386 
79 
46 

E 379 
73 
37 

Foss i l l i i e l gensrat lon 

20.99% 

S 357 

1 

S 192 
114 
107 

Conemauflh 

20.72% 

S 236 
- IBtv ; 

11 

S 233 
148 

2 

j a 

s 

s 

/man 

'5.89% ' 

' 3 ' $ ' 
• - 2 : 

2 $ 

1 

Transni lss lon 

PA(b} 

B w r g y 
22.00% 

, " 5 • 

DE/NJ (c) 

42.55% 

s\ 

/s ' ' 

60 
.28 

60 
- ;27: 

o t t i e r 

Other W) 

44,24" 

s ^ , 1 

S 1 

(a) Generation also owns a proportionate stiare in the fossil fuel combustion turbine at Salem, which is fully depreciated. The gross book value was $3 million al 
December 31, 2009 and 2008. 

{b) PECO owns a 22.00% share in 127 miles ofSOO.OOOvoltage lines located in Pennsylvania. 

(c) PECO owns a 42.55% share in 131 miles of 500.000 voltage lines located in Delaware and New Jersey. 

(d) Generation has a 44.24% ownership interest in Merrill Creek Reservoir located in New Jersey. 

Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's undivided ownership interests are financed with their fonds and all operations are accounted for as if 
such partldpating interests vrere wholly owned fodlities. Exelon's, Generation's and PECO's share of direct expenses of the jointiy owned plants 
are included in foel and operating and malnlenance expenses on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations and in 
operating and maintenance expenses on PECO's Consolidated Statements of Operations. 
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6. Intangible Assets (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Goodwill 

Exelon's and ComEd's gross amount of goodwill, accumulated impairment losses and carrying amount of goodwill for the yeare ended 
December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

Balartce, January 1 
Impairment losses 
Balance, December 31, 

2009 200ft 

Gross 
Amount {a) 

$:cm^^ 
$4,608 

Accumulated 
Impairment 

Losses 

• • • $ • • ' ' - ^ ^ ^ ^ m . 

$ l^^a 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 2,625 

Gross 
Amou r r tW^ 

-WCim^-"-: 

Accumulated 
Impairment Carrying 

Losses /mount 

' ^ m ^ ^ m ^ ^ ^ 
^ p - ^ ^<^^ ! f ^ ^ 

(a) Reflects goodwill recorded in 2000 from the PECO/Untcom merger net of amortization, resolution of tax matters and other non-impainnent-related changes as allowed 
under previous authoritative guidance. 

Goodwill is not amortized, but is subjed lo an assessment for Impairment at least annually, or more frequentiy if events or circumstances 
indicate that goodwill might be impaired. The impairment assessment is performed using a two-step, fair value based test. The first step compares 
the fair value of the reporting unit to its canning amount, induding goodwill. If tiie carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the 
second step Is perfomied. The second step requires an allocation of foir value to the individual assets and liabilities using purchase price 
allocation In order to determine the implied fair value of goodwill. If the implied fair value of goodwill is less than the carrying amount, an 
impairment loss Is recorded as a redudion to goodwill and a charge to operating expense. 

Exelon assesses goodwill impairment at its ComEd reporting unIL Accordingly, any goodwill impairment charge at ComEd will affed 
Exelon's consolidated results of operations. As a result of new autiioritetive guidance for foir value measurement efiective January 1,2009, Exelon 
and ComEd now estimate the fair value of the ComEd reporting unit using a weighted combination of a discounted C^sh flow analysis and a 
market multiples analysis instead of the expeded cash flow approach used in 2008 and prior years. The discounted cash fiow analysis relies on a 
single scenario reflecting "base case" or "best estimate" projeded cash flows for ComEd's business and includes an estimate of ComEd's terminal 
value based on these expeded cash flows using tiie generally accepted Gordon Dividend Growth fomiula, which derives a valuation using an 
assumed perpetual annuity based on the entity's residual cash flows. The discount rate is based on the generally accepted Caprital Asset Pridng 
Model and represents the weighted average cost of capital of comparalale companies. The market multiples analysis utilizes multiples of business 
enterprise value to earnings, before interest, taxes, depredation and amortization (EBITDA) of comparable companies in estimating feir value. 
Significant assumptions used in estimating the fair value indude ComEd's capital strudure, discount and grovrth rates, utility sedor mari<et 
peifonnance, operating and capital expenditure requirements, fair value of debt, the selection of peer group companies and recent transadions. 
Management performs a reconciliation of the sum of the estimated fair value of all Exelon reporting units to Exelon'd enterprise value based on its 
trading price to corroborate the results of the discounted cash flow analysis and the market multiple analysis. 

2009 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment The 2009 annual goodwill impairment assessment was performed as of Niwember 1,2009. 
The flrst step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the foir value of ComEd to its carrying value, induding goodwill, indicated no 
impairment of goodwill, 
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therefore the second step was not required. Although finandal markets have stabilized over the past year, current economic conditions continue to 
impad the market-related assumptions used in Uie 2009 annual assessmenL While the estimated fair value of ComEd has increased since the 
2008 assessment, deterioration of the market related fadors used in the impairment review could possibly result in a foture impairment loss of 
ComEd's goodwill, which could be material. 

2008 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment. The 2008 annual goodwill impairment assessment was performed as of November 1,2008. 
The first step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd lo its carrying value, Induding goodwill, indicated no 
impairment of goodv\flll, therefore the second step was not required. The order in the 2007 Rate Case and the implementation of a formula-based 
transmission rate provided more certainty related to ComEd's foture cash flows. However, the economic downturn and the capital and credil 
market crisis affeded the market-related assumptions resulting in a significant decrease in estimated fair value of ComEd since the 2007 
assessment. 

2007 Annual Goodwill Impairment Assessment. The 2007 annual goodwill impairment assessment was performed as of November 1,2007. 
The firet step of the annual impairment analysis, comparing the fair value of ComEd lo ils carrying value, induding goodwill, indicated no 
impairment of goodwill, therefore the second step was not required. 

Other Intangible Assets 

Exelon's and ComEd's other intangible assets, induded in deferred debits and other assets in their Consolidaled Balance Sheets, consisted 
of the following as of December 31,2009: 

Chicago settlement—1999 agreement 
Chicagb settiement^2003 agreement 
Total intangible assets 

Gross 

S 100 
: 62 

S 162 

Accumulated 
Amortization Net 

Estimated amortization expense 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

(61) $39 $ 3 $ 3 $ 3 $ 3 $ 3 
(25) 37 ^ _ 4 ^ ' ^ d£X\r^'-:_^'- : ^ ^ ^ '̂ ^ 
(86) $76 $ 7 $ 7 $ 7 $ 7 $ 7 

(a) In March 1999, ComEd entered into a settlement agreement with the City of Chicago associated with ComEd's franchise agreement. Under the terms ofthe settlement, 
ComEd agreed to make payments of $25 million to the City of Chicago each year from 1999 to 2002. The intangible asset recognized as a result ofthese payments is 
being amortized ratably over the remaining term ofthe franchise agreement, which ends in 2020. 

(b) In February 2003, ComEd entered into separate agreements with the City of Chicago and with Midwest Generation, LLC (Midwest Generation). Under the temis of the 
settlement agreement with the City of Chicago, ComEd agreed to pay the City of Chicago a total of $60 million over a ten-year period, beginning in 2003. The intangible 
asset recognized as a result of the settlement agreement is being amortized ratably over the remaining term of the City of Chicago franchise agreement, which ends in 
2020. As required by the settlement, ComEd also made a payment of $2 million to a third party on the City of Chicago's behalf. Pursuant to the agreement discussed 
above, ComEd received payments of $32 million from Midwest Generation to relieve Midwest Generation's obligation under its 1999 fossil sale agreement with ComEd to 
build the generation facility in the City of Chicago. The payments received by ComEd, which have been recorded in other long-term liabilities, are being recognized ratably 
(approximately $2 million annually) as an of^et to amortization expense over the remaining term of the franchise agreemenl. 

For each of the yeare ended December 3 1 , 2009,2008 and 2007, Exelon's and ComEd's amortization expense related to intangible assets 
was $7 million. 
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Renewable Energy Credits and Alternative Energy Credits (Exelon. Generation and PECO). Exelon's, Generation's, and PECO's other 
intangible assets, induded in other defened debits and other assets on ttie Consolidated Balance Sheets, include RECs (Exelon and Generation) 
and AECs (PECO). As of December 31. 2009 and December 31,2008, PECO had AECs of $13 million and $1 million, respedively. As of 
December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, the balances of RECs for Generation were $6 millton and $2 million, respedively. See Note 
2—Regulatory Issues for additional information on RECs and AECs. 

7. Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Non-Derivative Financial Assets and Liabilities. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008. the Regisb^nts' canying amounts of cash and cash 
equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accnjed liabilities are representative of foir value because of the short-temi nature of 
these instruments. 

Fair Value of Financial Liabilities Recorded at the Carrying Amount 

Exelon 

The carrying amounts and fair values of Exelon's Iong-temn debt and SNF obligation as of December 31,2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

2009 2008 
Carrying 
Amount 

$ 11,634 
415 
390 

1,017 
87 

Fair 
Value 

$ 12M 
426 
&25 
832 

-̂  'im^ 

Carrying 
Amount 

1,124 
^ 0 

1,015 

c . m 

' - Fair 
Value 

% lOiKJS 
1,193 
^ ) 0 
544 

• ; • ; • / / ^ : , ^ 

Long-term debt (including amounts due within one year) 
Long-term debt to PETT (Including amounts due within one year) 
Long-term debt to other finandng ti-usts 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 
Preferred securities of subsidiary 

Fair values of long-term debt are determined by a valuation model, which is based on a conventional discounted cash flow methodology and 
utilizes assumptions of cun-ent marttet pricing cun/es. The foir value of preferred securities of subsidiaries is determined using observable market 
prices as these securities are actively traded. The carrying amount of Exelon's and Generation's SNF obligation resulted from a contracl with the 
DOE to provide for disposal of SNF from Generation's nudear generating stations. Exelon's and Generation's obligation to the DOE accrues at the 
13-week Treasury rate and fair value was determined by comparing Uie carrying amount of the obligation at the 13-week Treasury rate to the 
present value of the obligation discounted using the prevailing Treasury rate for a long-term obligation with an estimated maturity of 2020 (after 
being adjusted for Generation's credit risk). 

Generation 

The canying amounts and fair values of Generation's long-temt debt and SNF obligation as of December 31,2009 and 2008 were as 
follows: 

2009 2008 

Long-term debt (induding amounts due within one year^ 
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 

Canying Rilr Carrying Fair 
Amount Value Amount Value 

1,017 632 1.015 544 
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ComEd 

The canying amounts and fair values of ComEd's long-term debt as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

2009 2008 
Carrying Fair Canying Fair 
Amount Valw _ Amount Value 

Long-termd^t(Hidudlnga»t#n^dM6y»#'W^ieyem) W~^^^ iC ' ' : ^ f ^ 'E^^ , •f"'4,726: $ 4,6^0 
Long-term debt to flnandng trust 206 187 206 100 

PECO 

The carrying amounts and fair values of PECO's long-term debt and preferred securities as of December 31,2009 and 2008 were as 
follows: 

2009 2008 
Carrying 
Amount 

$ 2,221 
415 
184 
87 

Fair 
Value 

$ 2.346 
426 
158 
63 

Carrying 
Amount 

$ 1.971 
1,124 

184 
87 

Fair 
Value 

$ 1,954 
1,193 

100 
63 

Long-term debt (including amounts due witiiin one year) 
Long-term debt to PETT (including amounts due within one year) 
Long-term debt to oU i^ finandng ti^sts 
Preferred securities 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements 

To increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements, the FASB established a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the Inputs 
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three levels as follows: 

• Level 1—quoted prices (unadjusted) in adive markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Registrants have the ability to access as 
of tiie reporting date. Financial assets and liabilities utilizing Level 1 inputs Indude adive exchange-traded equity securities, 
exchange-based derivatives, mutual fonds and money market fonds. 

Level 2—Inputs other than quoted prices induded within Level 1 that are diredly observable for the asset or liability or indlredly 
observable through corroboration wilh observable market data. Financial assets and llablllties utilizing Level 2 inputs include fixed 
Income securities, non-exchange-based derivatives, commingled investment funds priced al NAV per fund share and foir value hedges. 

Level 3—unobservable Inputs, such as internally developed pricing models for the asset or liability due to tittle or no market activity for 
the asset or liability. Financial assets and liabilities utilizing Level 3 inputs indude infrequentiy traded non-exchange-based derivatives. 

Upon Exelon's and Generation's initial adoption of the authoritative guidance for foir value measurements, and in periods since adoption, 
Exelon and Generation have classified Investments In NDT commingled fonds, reported at NAV, within Level 3 ofthe fair value hierarchy. The 
FASB issued authoritative guidance In Septemt>er 2009, effective for periods ending after December 15, 2009, indicating that if a reporting entity 
has the ability to redeem ils investment at NAV at the measurement 
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date or at a foture date, it shall be classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. As of December 31,2009, Exeton and Generation continue to 
report these investments at NAV without adjustment and have dassified them witiiin Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. 

See Note 13—Retirement Benefits for forther information regarding the fair value and related valuation techniques for pension and 
postretirement plan assets. 

Exelon 

The following table presents assets and {iabilities measured and recorded at foir value on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets on a 
recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

As of December 31, 2009 

(a) 
Assets 
Cash equivalents' 
Nuclear decommissioning trust fond investments 

Cash equivaients^jjj 
Equity securities 
Commingled funds 
Debt securities issued by Ihe U.S. Treasury and other U.S. govemment corporations 

and agencies 
Debt securities Issued by states of the United States and political subdivisions of the 

states 
Corporate debt securities 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 
Commercial mortgage-badced securities (non-agency) 
Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) 
Other debt obligations 

Nuclear def^mmisstoning trust fund investments 
subtotal 

Rabbi trust investments 
Cash equivalente 
Mutual fonds'^^^' 

Rabbi trust investments subtotal 
Mark-to-maricet derivative net (liabilities) 
Total assets 
Liabilities 
Defen-ed compensation 
Servidng liability 
Total liabilities 
Total net assets (liabilities) 

(am 

Uvel l 

$ 1,845 

2 
1,528 

511 

: - ^ • 

Level 2 

s -
1 
120 

4-
2.086 

ft9 

454 

887 

m:c 
9 

Uvefd 

$ _ 

— 
—-

, - ;, ^ 

,.','•, '•«*.'',';.'',;^--; 

Total 

$ 1,845 

122 
1,528 
2,086 

630 

454 
:- 'X-:7m 

887 

9 

2.041 

28 
13 
41 

M) 
3.923 

$3,923 

4,552 

M. 
5.404 

(82) 

(82) 
$ S, 

S3 
(44) 

6,593 

28 
13 
41 

804 
9,283 

(82) 

184) 
$ j H ) $B,19& 
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AsQfDBcembBr31,200a ^ Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

Cash equivalents 
Nudear cteca#nissi6rilngtW^tforidft^ 

Cash equivalentSftij 
rEc^itiysecurities: '(g/^^':-;^-^''-'-;-' 

Commingled fonds 
Debt isecirftties issi^d i ^ the iy/S.1readury a other U,S. govemment corporations ^ d 

agencies 
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and political subdivisions of the 

states 
Corporate'debt'securiti^>->;y'' y-y}:"-
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 
Corrmierdal mor^agSMsacked sebuHtles (rK)n-agen 
Other debt obligations 

Nudear dej^missidnihg trust fond investments 
subtotal 

Rabbi trust investments 
Cash equivali 
Mutual funds 

Rstobi^Mist Investments, SUM 

Mark-to-market derivative net assets 

Ibts l l issets ^ x< 

Liabilities 
t>^md'rxmpsm/s&kr^' Cy^̂  
Servicing liability 

Totjtfflabffltii*;' >yr.y:yrQ^<^:cyiyxj-::x-: 
Total net assets 

$ 1.228 

13 
903 

— ̂ .... 

419 

6 

1.341 

2 
43 
45 
12 

2.626 

~ • 

—̂ 
$ 2.626 

S -

— 

94 

91 

414 
::;••--7^4:^^ 

1,495 

107 

3,076 

— - . y 

— 
• '; :';:-;^ " V 

806 
3.882 

(85) 

(€©) 
$ 3,797 

. $ -

— 
1,220 

' — 

l l y X } ^ ^ •; 

1.220 

:' '-.i:.; ' 

\;.,:y:,,:^X~~:'-

106 
1,326 

>.) 
(2) 

$ 1,324 

$ 1,228 

13 
903 

1,314 

510 

414 
764 

1,501 
111 
107 

5.637 

2 
43 

^̂ >;:.:;45 

924 
7.834 

(85) 
(2) 

(87) 
$ 7.747 

(a) Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and not reported at fair value. 

(b) Generation's NDT funds hold equity portfolios whose performance is benchmarked against the S&P 500 Index, Russell 3000 Index or Morgan Stanley Capital International 
Europe, Australasia and Far East (EAFE) Index. 

(c) Generation's NDT funds own commingled funds that invest in both equity and fixed income securities. The commingled funds that invest in equity securities seek to track 
the perfonnance of the SStP 500 Index, Morgan Stanley Capital International EAFE Index and Russell 3000 Index. The commingled funds that hold fixed income securities 
invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of high grade money market instmments and other short-tenti fixed income securities. 

(d) Excludes net assets of $76 million and net liabilities of $137 million consisting of payables related (o pending securities purchases net of cash, interest receivables and 
receivables related to pending securities sales at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. 

(e) The mutual funds held by the Rabbi trusts invest in large cap equity securities and municipal d ^ securities. During the second quarter of 2009, Exelon and ComEd 
recorded an other-than-temporary impaimient of $7 million (pre-tax) related to Rabbi tmst investments in other income and deductions. 

(f) Excludes $23 million and $19 million of the cash surrender value of life insurance investments at December 31,2009 and December 31,2008. respectively. 
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(g) Includes both current and noncurrent mark-to-market derivative assets and interest rate swaps, and Is net of current and noncunent mark-to-market derivative liabilities. In 
addition, the Level 3 balance does not include current and noncurrent assets for Generation and current and noncurrent liabilities for ComEd of $302 million and $669 
million at December 31,2009 and $111 million and $345 million at December 31,2008, respectively, related to the fair value of Generation's financial swap contract with 
ComEd, and a noncunent asset of $2 million at December 31, 2009 related to the fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECO, which eliminate upon 
consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(h) Includes collateral postings received from and paid to counterparties. Collateral received from counterparties, nel of collateral pakJ to counterparties, totaled $3 million. 
$941 million and $3 million that are netted against Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 mark-to-market derivative net assets, respectively, a$ of December 31, 2009. Cotfateral 
received from counterparties, net of collateral paid to counterparties, totaled $11 million, $741 mitlkin and $1 million that are netted against Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 
mark-to-market derivative net assets, respectively, as of DecemberSI, 2008. 

(i) Exelon and Generation reclassified certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into the mark-to-market net asset and liability accounts to conform with 
the cun^ent year presentation. Refer to Note 8-Derivative Financial Instruments ibr further discussion. The impact ofthe reclassification was an increase of $245 million to 
Level 2 mark-to-market derivative net assets. 

The following table presents tfie fair value recondliation of Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis during 
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2009 

Balance as of January 1, 2009 
Total realized / unrealized gains (losses) 

Included in income 
Included in other comprehensive income 
Induded In regulatory assels/liabliities 

Change in collateral 
Purchases, sales and issuances, net 
Transfers out of Level 3 

Balance as of December 3 1 , 2009 

Nuclear 
Decommissioning 

Trast Fund 
Investments 

i 1,22b 

119 

275 

337 
(Lgsi)!*^) 

$ :;/ ; — 

Mark-to-Market 
Derivatives 

^ $ ' "nm'cy 
(134)t«) 

^ : - y y y y (2) y 

(2) 

$. : (44) 

Ser^^cing 
Liability 

- 1 - f-

r $ 

" ^ 

(2) 

Total 
$: 1,324 

(15) 
5 

273 
(2) 

337 
(1,968) 

$ (46) 

The amount of total losses Induded in income 
attributed to the change In unrealized gains 
(losses) related lo assets and liabilities held as of 
December 31,2009 (79) $ _ (79) 

(a) Includes the reclassification of $55 million of realized losses due to the settlement of derivative contracts recorded in results of operations. 

(b) Excludes $782 million of changes in the fair value and $267 million of realized losses due to settlements associated with Generatton's financial swap contract with ComEd, 
and $2 million of changes in the fair value of Generatton's block contracts with PECO. Al! items eliminate upon consolidation In Exelon's Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

(c) As of December 31, 2009, investments in NDT commingled funds, stated at NAV, were transfened out of Level 3 and into Level 2 in accordance with FASB issued 
authoritative guidance noted above. 
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For the Year Ended December 31,2008 
Stance as Of JsB«j#y-lv2£)08 
Total realized / unrealized (losses) gains 

Induded iri income' : 
Included in other comprehensive income 
Induded in regulatory liabilities 

Change in collateral 
Purchases, sates and issuartoe^, net 
Transfere into (out of) Level 3 
Ba lances of DBC^rittjer3;iv2(Kl8v 

The amount of total gains (losses) included in income 
attributed to the change in unrealized gains (losses) 
related to assets and liabilities held as of 
December 31, 2008 

Nuclear 
Decommissioning 

Trust Fund 
Investments 

$ 2.019 

(321) 

(553) 

109 
(34) 

Mark-to-Market 
Derivatives 

•%—- , • W y y y y 

(32) t̂ ^ 

52 

Sen/icing 

v . v : 5 : {1)^,-;. 

Total 
$ 2.6t0 

' (287) 
(32) 

(553) 
(1) 

109 
18 

1.220 

(310) 

im 

125 

(2) 

$ -

$ 1.324 

$ (185) 

(a) Includes the reclassification of $90 million of realized lossesdue to the settlement of derivative contracts recorded in results of operations. 

(b) Excludes $888 million of changes in the fair value and $24 million of realized gains due to settl̂ nents associated with Generation's financial swap contract with ComEd. 
All items eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The foltowing table presents total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in income for Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis during the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008: 

To^.(iQ^®#|p^#if*«^ iinmet^ 
Change in the unrealized losses relating to assets and liabililies held as ofthe 

year ended December 31, 2009 

Operating 
Revenue 

$ (2) 

Purchased 
Power Fuel Other, net 

(8) $(69) 

T<ifcrf:gains#is®^) Diecember 31.2Cm8 
Change in the unrealized gains (tosses) relating to assets and liabilities held as 

of the year ended December 31,2008 

224 

Operating 
Revenue 

$ 107 

Purchased 
Power Fuel Other, net 

(34) $ 52 $ (310) 
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Generation 

The following table presents assets and liabilities measured and recorded at ^ i r value on Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets on a 
recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008: 

As of December 31.2009 Level 1 Level 2 Levels Total 
Assets ^ • • - • , : • • • • \ T̂' . . . . 
Cash equivalents'^' $1,040 $ — $ — $1,040 
Nuclear decommissioning ti-ust fund investnr>ents I 

Cash equivalentSjb) 2 120 — 122 
Equity securities 1,528 i— — 1,528 
Commingled funds *'* — 2^086 — 2,086 
Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other U.S. govemment corporations I 

and agendes 511 i119 — 630 
Debt securities issued by states ofthe United States and political subdivisions ofthe 

states — 454 — 454 
Corporate debt securities — ; |710 '; -^ : • =; 710 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities — 887 — 887 
Commerdal mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) — : 91 >— 91 
Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) — 9 — 9 
Other debt obligations ' ' — \ _ _ i 2 § ' ' " L i M . J . ' . 76 

Nuclear decommissioning trust fund investments subtotal 2,041 4,552 — 6,593 

Rabbi ti"ustinvestments 4 ^ ^ ^ -: ' ' \*fc^; V ' ' ^ 4 
Mark-to-market derivative net (liabilities) assets ̂ '̂'̂ ^ (4) 842 931 1.769 
Total assets 3.081 ,,. yB^-yyy-^PmMyyy^^m/: 
Liabilities 
Defen-ed compensation ' . -^.,- ''- y y y ^ J M ^ ' ' : ^ - ^ ' ' < l l ^ f ^ ^ l ; P : k l M 
Total liabilities — (23) — (23) 

Tbtal net assets ••;. $ 3 , ^ 1 I ' - ^ ^ m ^ M y M ^ y ^ y ^ - ^ ^ ^ ' 
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As of December 31,2008 - Levell Level 2 Uvel3 Total 

^ysse^'- ./:?• ' ':i^yyy:i,y-yyyC: 
Cash equivalents 

Nudear ded^mr^^kivi^gti t tst lwidM'i^t irnen^ ; 
Cash equivalents^u) 

' : ; .Eqitfty^^djrities.:.: \ ;;:/">:'-;>. - -

Commingled funds 
DetA securities i s s u e d ^ l ^ y ^ S . T r ^ s u r y as^ other U.S. govemment corporations and 

agencies 
Debt securities Issued by states ofthe United States and potitical subdivisions ofthe 

states 
Corporate deb* seKJritiest 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 
Gbmnfen^ mprtgagi&rbac^ 
Other debt obligations 

(d) — , .— —.— _ 
Nudear decommissioning tiijst furtd investinents subtotal 1,341 3,076 i,220 5,637 
Rabbi tmst Investments *®̂^̂  _ 4 _ 4 

Mari<-to-mari<et derivative net assets ^ '̂'̂ *̂ '* 12 789 562 1,363 

Total assets 2.456 3,869 1,782 8.107 

Liabffities •• 

Defen^d compensation — (25) — (25) 

ftotal'lfaliiliees::::^:-; : -••y-:/-.. y y - y ^ y m i - y ^ ^ - y - - ^ ' -. ^ ^̂  (25) 

Total net assets $ 2.456 $ 3,844 $ 1,782 $ 8,082 

$ 1,103 

13 

903 

419 

,. .r//6"" 

$ -

— 

94 

91 

414 

yyx'^m'::'. 
1,495 

y y y y m - y . 
107 

$ -

— 

1,220 

— 

w M . 

$ 1,103 

13 

903 
1,314 

510 

414 
• 764 

1,501 
111 
107 

(a) Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and not reported at fair value. 

(b) Generatton's NDT funds hold equity portfolios whose performance is benchmarked against the S&P 500 Index, Russell 3000 Index or Morgan Stanley Capital Int^natlonal 
EAFE Index. 

(c) Generation's NDT funds own commingled funds that invest in both equity and fixed Income securities. The commingled funds that invest in equity securities seek to match 
the performance ofthe S&P 500 Index, Morgan Stanley Capital intemational EAFE Index and Russell 3000 Index. The commingled fijnds that hold fixed income securities 
invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of high grade money market instmments and other short-term fixed income securities. 

(d) Excludes net assets of $76 million and net liabilities of $137 million at December 31,2009 and December 31,2008. respectively. These items consist of payables related 
to pending securities purchases net of cash, interest and dividend receivables and receivables related to pending securities sales. 

(e) The mutual funds held by the Rabbi trusts that are invested in common stock of S&P 500 companies and Pennsylvania municipal bonds that are primarily rated as 
investment grade. 

(f) Excludes $7 million and $6 million of the cash surrender value of life insurance investments at December 31,2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. 

(g) Includes both current and noncurrent mark-to-market derivative assets, and is net ofcurrent and noncurrent mark-to-market derivative liabilities. In addition, the Level 3 
balance includes current and noncun-^t assets for Generation of $302 million and $669 million at December 31,2009 and $111 millton and $345 million at December 31, 
2008, respectively, related to the fair value of Gen^^tion's financial swap contract vinth ComEd, and a noncurrent asset of $2 million at December 31, 2009 related to the 
fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECO. All of the mark-to-market balances Generation carries associated with the financial swap contract with ComEd and 
the block contracts with PECO eliminate upon consolidation in Exeton's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(h) Includes collateral postings received from and paid to counterparties. Collateral received from counterparties, net of collateral paid to counterparties, totaled $3 million, 
$941 million and $3 million that are netted against Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 mark-to-market derivative net assets, respectively, as of December 31,2009. Collateral 
received from counterparties, net of collateral paid to counterparties, totated $11 million, $741 million and$1 million that are netted against Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 
maik-to-maritet derivative net assets, respectively, as of December 31, 2006. 
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(I) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclassified certain assets and liabilities with respect to option premiums into the mark-to-market nel asset and liability accounts to 
conform with the current year presentation. Refer to Note 8-Derivative Financial Instruments for furHier discussion. The impact of the redassification was an increase of 
$245 million to Level 2 mari<-to-mari(et derivative net assets. 

The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recLffring t>asis during 
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

Year Ended December 31. 2009 
Balanceas of January 1, 2009 
Total unrealized / realized gains (losses) 

Induded in income 
Included in other comprehensive income 
Induded in noncurrent payabtos to affiliates 

Change in Collateral 
Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements, nel 
Transfers out of Level 3 
Balance as of December 31,2009 

The amount of total gains losses included in income attributed to the 
change in unrealized losses related to assets and liabilities held 
as of December 31, 2009 

Nuclear 
Decommissioning 

Trust Fund 
Investments 

Mark-to-Market 
Dertvalives Total 

^ . , , „ 

$ 

•V i ^ - ^ - ^ y 

119 ; 

275 
— 
337 

(1,951)<«» 

— ^ 

' • ^ • , * ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ S ^ P 

, \/:--- \y:^riw^m-
52Zb) 

'•^ [. y - . . ^ - y ^ ' ^ 

(2) 
L — 

(17) 

$ 1 mi . .; 

% » ^ ! i » ^ ^ 

y - y ' ^ ^ m 
522 

/ : : : ; . - ' 27$ 
(2) 

337 
(1.968) 

$ asi 

(79) $ (79) 

(a) Includes the reclassification of $5$ million of realized losses due to the settlement of derivative contracts recorded in results of operations. 

(b) Includes $782 million of changes in the fair value and $267 million of realized losses due to settlements assodated with Generation's financial swap with ComEd. Also 
includes $2 million of changes in the fair value of Generation's block contracts with PECO. All items eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

(c) As of December 31, 2009, investments in NDT commingled funds, stated at NAV, were transferred out of Level 3 and into Level 2, in accordance wilh FASB 
authoritative guidance noted above. 

Year Ended December 31. 2008 
Balance as of January 1,2008 
Total unrealized / realized (losses) gains 

Included in income 
Induded in other comprehensive income 
Included in noncurrent payatrfes to affiliate 

Change in Collateral 
Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements, net 
Transfers into or (out of) Level 3 
Balance as of December 31, 2008 

The amount of total (losses) gains included in income attributed to the 
change in unrealized gains (losses) related to assets and liabilities 
held as of December 31,2008 

Nuclear 
Decommissioning 

Trust Fund 
Investments 

(321) 

(553) 

109 
(34) 

$ 1 ^ 0 

Martt^o-Market 

a79<'') 

,.,y:yy. 
52 

Total 

' y y - : ^ m i 
879 

18 

• "¥1,«. 

(310) 125 $ (185) 
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(a) Includes the reclassification of $90 million of realized losses due to the settlement of derivative contracts recorded in results of operations. 

(b) Includes $888 million of changes in the fair value and $24 million of realized gains due lo settlements associated witii Generation's financial swap with ComEd. All items 
eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

The foltowing table presents total realized and unrealized gains (losses) included In income for Level 3 assets and llablllties measured at fair 
value on a recurring basis during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

Total igalns Josses) M u d e d in ta}hielor the year & n i l ^ December 31.2009 
Change in the unrealized losses relating to assets and liabilities held as ofthe 

year ended December 31, 2009 

Total gains (losses) induded in income for the year ended December 31, 2008 
Change in the unrealized gains (losses) relating to assets and liabilities held as 

of the year ended December 31, 2008 

Operating 
Revenue 

$ (2) 

Operating 
Revenue 
$ 63 

$ 107 

Purchased 
Power 

$ (8) 

Purchased 
Povrer 

$ (12) 

$ (34) 

Fuel 

$(69) 

Fuel 
$(16) 

$ 52 

Other, net 

$ -

Other, net 
$ (321) 

$ (310) 

ComEd 

The following table presents assets measured and recorded at fair value on ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets on a recumng basis and 
tiieir level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

As of December 31,2009 

(3) 

(̂ ) 
Cash equivalents 
Rstoia frtmt'lttvestments 

Cash equivalents 
Total :«fi»6i^;' :̂ ' 
Liabilities 
t h ^ ^ # r m f ^ ^ ^ 0 ^ ^ ^ r \ ĉ) 
Mark-to-market derivative liabilities 

Total net assets (liabilities) 

Level 1 

$ 25 

28 
• - ' • • 5 3 ^ 

- - ^ . ^ r 

i^ -̂  
$ 53 

Level 2 

yyyym-y^ 

y-y:mwy 
$ (8) 

Level 3 

$ , - ^ 

^;'f'-^liii.'':: •=' 

(971) 

yy:Wn--'-
$ (971) 

Total 

$ 2 5 

28 
y^'y-M-

^yy m 
(971) 

yi^m 
$ (926) 
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As of December 31, 2008 

(a) A s s e t s 
Cash equivalents 

Rabbi ti-ust Investments 
Cash equ i va l ^ t s 

Mutual funds 

Rabbi tnjst investment subtotal 

Total assets 

Liabi l i t ies 
Deferred compensation obligation ^̂ .y 
Mark-to-markel derivative liabilities 

Total l iabi l i t ies 

Total net assets ( l iabi l i t ies) 

Levels 

2 

-34 

m 

$ 50 

I 

m 
(456) 

$ (456) 

Total 

$ 16 

(a) Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be held-to-maturity and not reported al fair value. 

(b) During the second quarter of 2009, ComEd recorded an other-than-temporary impairment of $7 million (pre-tax) related to Rabbi trust investments in other income and 
deductions. 

(c) The Level 3 balance is comprised of the cun-ent and noncurrent liability of $302 million and $669 millton at December 31. 2009, respa^lvely, and $111 millton and $345 
million at December 31, 2008, respectively, related to the fair value of ComEd's financial swap con^c l with Generation whtoh elimineftes upon consolidation in &tetan's 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(d) The mutual funds held by the Rabbi trusts invest in stocks in the Russell 1000 index and munidpal securities that are primarily rated as investment grade. 

The following tables present the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis during the years ended 
December 3 1 , 2009 and 2008: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Balance as of January 1 , 2009 ' V ) 
Total realized / unrealized gains (losses) included In regulatory assets 

Balance as of December 3 1 , 2009 

Mark-to-Market 
Derivatfaes 

r—(4S§) 
(515) 

\$ (97t> 

(a) Includes $762 million of changes in the fair value and $267 million of realized gains due to settlements associated with ComEd's financial swap with Generation. All Kerns 
eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial Statements. 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 

Balance as of January 1 , 2008 â̂  
Total realized / unrealized tosses included in regulatory assets 

Balance as of December 31 ,2008 

Mark-to>Mai1tet 
Derivatives 

(912) 

(a) Includes $888 million of changes in the fair value and $24 million of realized losses due to settlements associated with ComEd's ^nancial swap with Generation. All items 
eliminate upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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PECO 
The following table presents assets and liabiiities measured and recorcled at fair value on PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets on a 

recurring basis and Uieir level within Uie fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

December 31. 2009 Level l Level 2 Levels Total 

Ca%\\ equivalents 
RabtJl tnisf inveistmerttsr-ini^ual feirKls 
Total assets 

Deferred compensation obligation ^j^ 
Maric-to-market derivative liabilftfes 
Servicing liability 
TotaHiabHit les 

Total net assets ( l iabi l i t ies) 

As of Dacember 31.2008 

(bKO. $ 281 
' y-:-J:-: 

288 

yy-^ . :y^ 

y •''_~:;:;/ 

$ 288 

Levell 

$ -
_ * * - ' • 

y^^ ,̂ (25):'; 

; (25) 
$ (25) 

Level 2 

$ - ' 
.-*-

' ( 4 ) 
(2) 

- ^6) 
$ (6) 

Levels 

$ 281 
:?' 

288 

(25) 
(4) 
(2) 

(31) 
$257 

Total 

(a) Assets 
Cash equivalents 
Rabbiimstinv^stn'waT^SrTmMtLî  fends 
Total assets 
UabHIties 
Deferred compensation obligation 
Servicing liability^ ŷ^̂^̂^ ^^^^^c:i^ 
Total liabilities 
total net assete (lialrttit^) 

(b)tc) $ 26 

32 

(28) 

i28) 
$^'32 ; . : f ; » r 

$ — 

12) 

m-y m 

$ 26 

32 

(28) 
y_M-

% 2 

(a) Excludes certain cash equivalents considered to be hekl-to-maturity and not reported at fair value. 

(b) The mutual funds heW by the Rabbi Tnjst invest in the common stock of S&P 500 companies and Pennsylvania municipal bonds that are primarily rated as investment 
grade. 

(c) Excludes $12 million and $10 million of tiie cash surrender value of life insurance investinents at December 31, 2009 and December 31,2008, respectively. 

(d) The Level 3 balance represents a noncurrent liability of $4 million at December 31, 2009 related to the fair value of PECO's block contracts, which includes a $2 millton 
noncurrent liability related to the ^ i r value of PECO's block contracts with Generation that eliminates upon consolidation in Exelon's Consolkiated Financial Statements. 
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The following table presents the fair value reconcillaUon of Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurrmg basis during the years ended 
December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 
Balance as of January 1, 2009 

Total unrealized losses included in regulatory assets 
Balance as of December 31.2009 

Forthe Year Ended December 31,2008 
Balance as of January 1,2008 

Total unrealized losses induded in net income 
Balance as of December 31, 2008 

Mark-to-Market 
Derivatives 

t - y 
(4) 

% (4) 

Mark-to-Market 
Derivatives 

$ • • • - . . • - • ^ ^ . • • ^ : y . 

$ ^ : - - . 

SenrteingUabitHy 

y $]^y yyMMy-^-

Senricing Liability 

(1) 

'̂ . $ r yyymy^y : 

Total 

(4) 

y'r i M 

Total 

• : / : r D 

Valuation Techniques Used to Determine Fair Value 

The following describes the valuation techniques used to measure the ^ i r value of the assets and liabilities shown in the tables above. 

Cash Equivalents (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Registi-ants' cash equivalents Include investments with maturities of three 
monlhs or less when purchased. The cash equivalents shown in the fair value table are comprised of investments In mutual and money market 
funds. The fair values of the shares ofthese funds are based on obsen/able market prices and, therefore, have been categorized in Level 1 in the 
fair value hierarchy. 

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments (Exelon and Generation). The trust fund investments have been established to satisfy 
Exelon's and Generation's nuclear decommissioning obligations. The NDT funds hold debt and equity securities directiy and indlredly through 
commingled funds. Generation's investment polides place limitations on the types and investment grade ratings of tiie securities that may be held 
by the trusts. These policies resti-id the trust funds from holding altemative investments and limit tiie trust funds' exposures to investments in 
highly illiquid markets. Investments wilh maturities of three monlhs or less when purchased, induding certain short-term fixed Income securities, 
are considered cash equivalents and included In the recurring fair value measurements hierarchy as Level 1 or Level 2. 

With respect to individually held equity securities, the Imslees obtain prices from pricing services, whose prtoes are obtained from dired 
feeds from market exchanges, which Generation is able lo independentiy corroborate. The fair values of equity securities held diredly by the trust 
funds are based on quoted prices in adive markets and are categorized in Level 1. Equity securities held individually are primarily tiraded on the 
New York Stock Exchange and NASDAQ—Global Select Market, which contain only adively ti-aded securities due lo Uie volume trading 
requirements imposed by these exchanges. 

For fixed income securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pridng vendore whenever possible, which enables 
cross-provider validations in addition to checks for unusual daily movements. A primary price source is identified based on asset type, dass or 
issue for each security. 
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The trustees monitor prices supplied by pridng services and may use a supplemental price source or change tiie primary price source of a given 
security If the portfolio managere challenge an assigned price and Uie trustees determine that another price source is considered to be preferable. 
Generation has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, induding the nature and observability of the inputs used In deriving 
such prices. Additionally, Generation selectively corroborates the fair values of securities by comparison to olher mari<et-based price sources. U.S. 
Treasury securities are categorized as Level 1 because they trade in a highly liquid and transparent market. The fair values of fixed income 
securities, excluding U.S. Treasury securities, are based on evaluated prices that reflect observable mari<et information, such as adual trade 
Infonnation of similar securities, adjusted for observable differences and are categorized in Level 2. To draw parallels from Uie trading and quoting 
of fixed income securities with similar features, pridng services consider various characteristics induding the issuer, maturity, purpose of loan, 
collateral attributes, prepayment speeds, Interest rates and credit ratings in order to properiy value these securities. 

Commingled funds, which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance 
with a staled set of fund objectives. The fair values of short-term commingled funds held within the ti'ust funds, which generally hold short-term 
fixed income securities and are not subject to restiidions regaming the purchase or sale of shares, are derived from observable prices. The 
objedives of the remaining commingled funds in which Exeton and Generation invest primarily seek to track the performance of certain equity 
indices by purchasing equity securities to replicate the capitalization and charaderistics ofthe indices. In general, equity commingled funds are 
redeemable on the 15th of the month and the last business day of the month, however, tiie fund manager may designate any day as a valuation 
date for the purpose of purchasing or redeeming units. Commingled funds are categorized in Level 2 at December 31, 2009 because Uie fair value 
of the funds are based on NAVs per fund share (ttie unit of account), primarily derived from the quoted prices in adive markets of the underiying 
equity securities and because they are offered to a limited group of investore and, therefore, not traded In an adive market. See Note 11—Asset 
Retirement Obligations for further discussion on the NDT fund investments. 

Rabbi Trust investments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Rabbi trusts were established to hold assets related to deferred 
compensation plans existing for certain active and retired members of Exelon's executive management and diredc»^. The investments In the 
Rabbi tmsts are included in investments in the Registi-ants' Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair values of Uie shares of the funds are based on 
observable mari<et prices and, therefore, have been categorized in Level 1 in Uie fair value hierarchy. 

The Registrants evaluate the securities held in their Rabbi trusts for other-than-temporary impairment by analyzing the historical 
performance, cosl basis and market value of securities in unrealized toss positions in comparison to related market indices. During June 2009, 
ComEd concluded that certain investments were other-than-lemporarily impaired based on various factors assessed in Uie aggregate, including 
the duration and severity of the impairment, the anticipated recovery of the securities and considerations of ComEd's ability and intent to hold the 
investments until the recovery of their cosl basis. This analysis resulted in an impaimient charge of $7 million (pre-tax) recorded in other income 
and dedudions associaied wiUi ComEd's investinents held in Rabbi trusts. 

Mark-to-Market Derivatives (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). Derivative contracts are traded in boUi exchange-based and 
non-exchange-based mart<ets. Exchange-based derivatives that are valued using unadjusted quoted prices in active markets are categorized in 
Level 1 in Uie fair value hierarchy. Certain non-exchange-based derivatives are valued using indicative price quotations 
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available through brokers or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges and are categorized in Level 2. These price quotattorvs reflect Uie average of the 
bid-ask, mid-point prices and are obtained from sources that the Registrants believe provide ttie most liquid maricet for the commodity. The price 
quotations are reviewed and corroborated to ensure the prices are observable and representative of an orderiy transadion between market 
participants. This includes consideration of adual ti^nsadlon volumes, market delivery points, bid-ask spreads and conti'ad duration. The 
remainder of non-exchange-based derivative contrads is valued using Uie Black model, an industiy standard option valuation model. The Black 
model takes into account inputs such as contrad terms, including maturity, and market parameters, induding assumptions of the future prices of 
energy, interest rates, volatility, credit worthiness and credit spread. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as 
generic fonwards, swaps and options, model inputs are generally observable. Such Instruments are categorized in Level 2. The Registrants' 
non-exchange-based derivatives are predominately al liquid trading points. For non-exchange-based derivatives that trade in less liquid markets 
with limited pricing information, such as the financial swap contract between Generation and ComEd, model Inputs generally would Indude bolh 
observable and unobservable inputs. These valuations may include an estimated basis adjustinent from an illiquid trading point to a liquid trading 
point for which active price quotations are available. For valuations that indude both observable and unobservable Inputs, If the unobservable 
input is detemiined to be significant to the overall inputs, the entire valuation is categorized In Level 3. In Instances where observable dala Is 
unavailable, consideration is given to the assumptions that market partidpanls would use in valuing the asset or liability. This indudes 
assumptions about market risks such as liquidity, volatility and conlrad duration. Such Instruments are categorized in Level 3 as ttie model inputs 
generally are not observable. The Registrants consider credit and nonperformance risk in the valuation of derivative contrads categorized in Level 
1, 2 and 3, including bolh historical and current market data in their assessment of credit and nonperformance risk. The impacts of credit and 
nonperformance risk were not material lo tiie financial statements. 

Exelon may utilize fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, which are typically designated as fair value hedges, as a means to achieve its 
targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of tibial debL In addition, tiie Registrants may utilize Interest rale derivatives lo lock in interest rate 
levels in anticipation of future finandngs, which are typically designated as cash flow hedges. Exelon uses a calculation of future cash inflows and 
estimated future outflows related to the swap agreements, which are discounted and netted lo determine the current fair value. Additional Inputs to 
the present value calculation include the contrad terms, counterparty credit risk and market parameters such as interest rates and volatility. As 
these inputs are based on observable data and valuations of similar Instruments, the interest rate swaps are categorized In Level 2 in the fair value 
hierarchy. See Note 8—Derivative Flnandal Instruments for further discussion on mark-to-markel derivatives. 

Deferred Compensation Obligations (Exeion, Generation, ComEd and PECO). The Registrants' deferred compensation plans allow 
participants to defer certain cash compensation into a notional investment account The Registrants indude such f^ans in other current and 
noncurrent liabililies in ttieir Consolidated Balance Sheets. The value ofthe Registrants' deferred compensation ot^igallons is based on Uie market 
value of the participants' notional investment accounts. The notional investments are comprised primarily of mutual funds, which are based on 
obsen/able market prices. However, since the deferred compensation obligations themselves are not exchanged in an active maritet, they are 
categorized in Level 2 In the fair value hierarchy. 

Servicing Liability (Exelon and PECO). PECO is party to an agreemenl with a financial institution under which it sold an undivided interest, 
adjusted daily, in up to $225 million of designated accounts receivable. A servidng liability was recorded for ttie agreement in accordance with the 
current 

233 

Source' EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar-Document Researcĥ '̂  
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authoritative guidance for servicing of assets and extinguishment of tiabtlities. The servidng liability is included in other current liabilities in 
Exelon's and PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of the liability has been detemiined using internal estimates based on 
provisions in tiie agreement, which are categorized as Level 3 Inputs in the fair value hierarchy. See Note 18—Commitments and Contingendes 
for further discussion on the accounts receivable agreement. 

Non-recurring Fair Value Measurements 

Asset Impairment (Exeion and Generation) 

As discussed In Note A—Property, Plant and Equipment, as of March 31, 2009, Generalion tested its Texas plants for potential impaimient 
and recognized an impairment charge of $223 million in the first quarter of 2009 to reduce the carrying value of the Handley and Mountain Creek 
stations to fair value. 

The impairment charge recorded by Generation for the Handley and Mountain Creek stations incorporated ttie fair values of the plants using 
unobservable inputs falling within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Generation determined fair value considering multiple valuation techniques 
including the income (discounted cash flow), market (available comparables) and cost (replacement cost) valuation approaches. The results were 
evaluated and weighted, considering ttie reasonableness of the range indicated by those results. Significant inputs used under the income 
approach included forecasted cash flows based on forecasted generation, fbnward prices of natural gas and eledridty, overall generation 
availability ERCOT and discount rate assumptions. Significant inputs under ttie transadion approach Included market multiples that were derived 
from comparable transactions for peaking plants in ERCOT and other market regions and discount rale assumptions. 

8. Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants are exposed to certain risks related to ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed by using derivative 
instiuments are commodity price risk and interest rate risk. To the extent ttie amount of energy Exelon generates differe from tiie amount of 
energy it has contracted to sell, the Registrants are exposed to market fluctijations in the prices of eledricity, fossil fuels, and other commodities. 
The Registi-ants employ established policies and procedures to manage tiieir risks associated with market fluduations by entering Into physical 
contracts as well as finandal derivative contracts including swaps, futures, fijnwards, options and short-term and long-term commitments to 
purchase and sell energy and energy-related products. The Registrants believe these Instruments, which are classified as either economic hedges 
or non-derivatives, mitigate exposure to fluctuattons in commodity prices. Exposure to interest rate risk exists as a result of the issuance of 
variable and fixed-rate debt, commercial paper and lines of credil. 

Derivative accounting guidance requires that derivative Instruments be recognized as either assets or liabilities al fair value. Under these 
provisions, economic hedges are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value unless they qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales 
scope exception. The Registrants have applied the nonnal purchases and normal sales scope exception to certain derivative conti'ads for the 
fonvard sale of generation, power procurement agreements, and natural gas supply agreements. For economic hedges that qualify and are 
designated as cash flow hedges, the portion ofthe derivative gain or loss ttiat is effective in ofl^etting the change in value ofthe underiying 
exposure is deferred in accumulated OCI and later redassified into earnings when tiie underlying transadion occure. For economic hedges that do 
not qualify or are not designated as cash flow hedges, changes In tiie fair value of the derivative are recognized in earnings each period and are 
classified as other derivatives in the foltowing tables. Non-derivative contracts for access to additional 
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generation and for sales to load-serving entities are accounted for primarily under the accrual method of accountirg, which is further discussed In 
Note 18 - Commitments and Contingencies. Additionally, Generation is exposed lo certain market risks through Its proprietary trading activities. 
The proprietary adivities are a complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio but represent a small portion of Generatton's overall energy 
marketing adivities. 

Commodity Price Risk fExefon. Generaffon. ComEd and PECO) 
Economic Hedging. The Registrants are exposed to commodity price risk primarily relating to changes in the mari<et price of eledridty, fossil 

fuels, and other commodities associated with price movements resulting fi'om changes in supply and demand, fuel costs, market liquidity, weather 
conditions, governmental regulatory and envlronmenlal policies, and other fadore. Within Exelon, Generation has the most exposure to 
commodity price risk. Generalion uses a variety of derivative and non-derivative Instruments to manage the commodity price risk of its eledric 
generation fadlities, including power sales, fuel and energy purchases, and ottier energy-related products marketed and purchased. In order to 
manage these risks. Generation may enter into fixed-price derivative or non-derivative contracts to hedge the variability In future cash flows from 
forecasted sales of energy and purchases of fuel and energy. The objectives for entering into such hedges indude fixing the price for a portion of 
anticipated future electrldty sales at a level that provides an acceptable return on eledric generation operations, fixing the price of a portion of 
anticipated fuel purchases for the operation of power plants, and fixing the price for a portion of anticipated energy purchases to supply 
load-serving customers. The portion of forecasted transadions hedged may vary based upon management's policies and hedging objedives, the 
market, weather conditions, operational and oUier fadore. Generation is also exposed to differences tietween the locational setttement prices of 
certain economic hedges and the hedged generating units. This price difference is adively managed through other instmments which include 
financial transmission rights, whose dianges in fair value are recognized in earnings each period, and auction revenue rights. 

In general, increases and decreases in forward market prices have a positive and negative impad, respedively, on Generatton's owned and 
contracted generation positions which have not been hedged. Generation hedges commodity risk on a ratable basis over three-year periods. As of 
December 31,2009, the percentage of expeded generation hedged was 91%—94%. 69%—72 %, and 37%—40 % for 2010, 2011 and 2012, 
respectively. The percentage of expected generation hedged is the amount of equivalent sales divided by the expeded generation. Expeded 
generation represents the amount of energy estimated to be generated or purchased through owned or contraded capacity. Equivalent sales 
represent all hedging produds, which include cash flow hedges, other derivatives and certain non-derivative contracts induding sales to ComEd 
and PECO to serve their retail load. 

ComEd has locked in a fixed price for a significant portion of its commodity price risk thraugh the five-year financial svrap contrad with 
Generation that expires on May 31, 2013. which is discussed in more detail below. In addition, the contrads that Generation has entered into with 
ComEd and that ComEd has entered into with Generalion and other suppliers as part of the ComEd power procurement agreements, which are 
further discussed in Note 2—Regulatory Issues, qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception. Based on the Illinois 
Settlement Legislation and ICC-approved procurement methodologies permitting ComEd to recover its eledridty procurement costs from retail 
customers with no mark-up. ComEd's price risk related to power procurement is limited. 

In order to fulfill a requirement of the Illinois Settlement, Generation and ComEd entered mto a five-year financial swap contrad effedive 
August 28, 2007. The financial swap Is designed to hedge spot maricet purchases, which along with ComEd's remaining energy procurement 
contracts, meet its 
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load service requirements. The remaining swap conti-ad volumes are 2,000 MW for the period extending June 2009 through May 2010 and 3,000 
MW from June 2010 through May 2013. The terms of Uie financial swap contrad require Generation to pay the market price for a portion of 
ComEd's electricity supply requirement, while ComEd pays a fixed price. The contract is to be settled net, for the difference between the fixed and 
market pridng, and the financial terms only cover energy costs and do not cover capacity or ancillary services. The financial swap conlrad is a 
derivative financial instrument that has been designated by Generation as a cash flow hedge. Consequentty, Generation records the fair value of 
the swap on ils t)alance sheet and reconis changes in fair value to OCI. ComEd has nol eleded hedge accounting for this derivative financial 
instrument and records the fair value of the swap on its balance sheeL However, since the financial swap contrad was deemed piudent by the 
Illinois Settlement Legislation, ComEd receives full cost recovery for the contrad in rates and the change In fair value each period is recorded by 
ComEd as a regulatory asset or liability. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for additional information reganJing the Illinois Settlement. In Exelon's 
consolidated financial statements, all finandal staiement effects of the financial swap recorded by Generation and ComEd are eliminated. 

PECO has transferred substantially all of Ils commodity price risk related to its procurement of electric supply to Generation through a PPA 
that expires December 31, 2010. The PPA is not considered a derivative under current derivative authoritative guidance. 

As part of the preparation for the expiration of the PPA, PECO has entered into derivative contracts to procure electric supply Ihrough a 
competitive RFP process as outiined in its PAPUC-approved DSP Program, which is further discussed in Note 2—Regulatory Issues. Based on 
Pennsylvania legislation and the DSP Program permitting PECO to recover its eledric supply procurement costs from retail cuslomers wilh no 
mark-up, PECO's price risk related to eledric supply procurement will be limited. PECO will lock in fixed prices for a significant portion of ils 
commodity price risk following Uie expiration of the electric generation rale caps through fijd requirements contracts and block conti-acts. PECO's 
full requirements fixed price contracts qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception. PECO accounts for the block contracts 
as olher derivatives, which are recorded on its balance sheet at fair value and the change in fair value each period is recorded as a regulatory 

or liabjilty. 

PECO's natural gas procurement policy is designed to achieve a reasonable balance of long-term and short-term gas purchases under 
different pridng approaches in order to achieve system supply reliability at the least cost. PECO's reliability strategy is two-fold. First, PECO must 
assure Uiat ttiere is sufiident transportation capacity to satisfy deliverabilily requirements. Second, PECO must ensure that a firm source of supply 
exists to utilize the capadty resources. All of PECO's natural gas supply and management agreements that are derivattves qualify for the normal 
purchases and normal sales exception. Additionally, in accordance wilh the 2009 PAPUC PGC settlement and to reduce the exposure of PECO 
and Ils customers to natural gas price volatility. PECO has continued ils program to purchase natural gas for both winter and summer supplies 
using a layered approach of locking-ln prices ahead of each season with long-term gas purchase agreements (those with primary terms of at least 
twelve monUis). Under the tenms of the 2009 PGC settiement, PECO Is required to lock in (i.e. economically hedge) the price of a minimum 
volume of its long-term gas commodity purchases. PECO's gas-hedging program covers 22% to 29% of planned natural gas purchases in support 
of projected firm sales. The hedging program for natural gas procurement has no dired impad on PECO's flnandal position or results of 
operations as natural gas costs are fully recovered from customere under the PGC. 

Proprietary Trading. Generalion also enters into certain energy-related derivatives for proprietary trading purposes. Proprietary trading 
includes all conti'ads entered into purely to proflt from market price 
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changes as opposed to hedging an exposure and is subjed to limits established by Exelon's RMC. The proprietary trading adh^ities which 
Included volumes of 7,578 GWh, 8,891 GWh and 20,323 GWh ft^r years ended December 31,2009.2008 and 2007, respedively, are a 
complement to Generation's energy marketing portfolio but represent a small portion of Generation's revenue from energy marketing activities. 
Neither ComEd nor PECO enter into derivatives for proprietary trading purposes. 

Interest Rate Risk (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

The Registrants use a combination of fixed-rate and variable-rate debt to manage interest rate exposure. The Registrants may also utilize 
fixed-to-fioating interest rate swaps, which are typically designated as fair value hedges, as a means lo manage tiieir interest rate exposure. In 
addition, the Registrants may utilize interest rate derivatives to lock in interest rate levels in antidpation of future finandngs, which are typically 
designated as cash flow hedges. These strategies are employed to achieve a lower cost of capital. A hypothetical 10% increase in the interest 
rates assodated with variable-rale debt would result In less Uian a $1 million decrease in Exelon's, Generation's, Effid ComEd's pre-tax Income for 
the year ended December 31, 2009. 

Fair Value Hedges. For derivative insti-uments ttiat are designated and qualify as fair value hedges, the gain or loss on Uie derivative as well 
as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in current earnings. Exelon includes ttie gain or 
loss on the hedged items and the offsetting loss or gain on the related interest rate swaps in interest expense as follows for the year ended 
December 31, 2009: 

Income Statement Classification _ ^ Loss on Svwips Gain on Borrowings 
Interest expense $ (7) | " y y i r y ^ y •'̂ ••"' f 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon had $100 million of notional amounts of fair value hedges outstanding related to interest rate 
swaps, with fair value assets of $10 million and $17 million, respedively. During the yeare ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, ttiere was no 
impact on the results of operations as a result of ineffedlveness from fair value hedges. 

C&sh Flow Hedges. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, tiie Registrants did not have any interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedges 
outstanding. In connection wilh Generation's September 2009 $1.5 billion debt issuance, Generalion entered into fi^rward-starting interest rate 
swaps in the aggregate notional amount of $1.1 billion. The interest rate swaps were settled on September 16,2009 with Generation recording a 
$7 million pre-tax gain. The gain was recorded to OCI within Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets and will be amortized to income over ttie 
life ofthe related debt as a reduction in interest expense. 

Fair Value Measurement (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Fair value accounting guidance requires the fair value of derivative instiuments to be shown in ttie Notes lo the Consolidated Financial 
Statements on a gross basis, even when the derivative instruments are subject to master netting agreements and qualify for net presentation in 
the Consolidated Balance Sheet In the table below. Generation's cash flow hedges, olher derivatives and proprietary trading derivatives are 
shown gross and the impact of the netting of fair value balances wilh the same counterparty, as well as netting of collateral, is aggregated in the 
collateral and netting column. Excluded from the tables below are economic hedges that qualify for ttie nonnal purchases and normal sales 
exception and other non-derivative contrads tiiat are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting. 
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The following table provides a summary of the derivative fair value balances recorded by Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO as of 
December 3 1 , 2009: 

Generation CwnEd 

IL 

PECO Other Exelon 

Derivatives 
lt4ark^4cMr(arket 

d^ivative assets 
(currant assets) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative assets 
vinth affiliate 
(current assets) 

MaiMo-ma»ket -
derivative assets 
(ncHicurrent 

Cash Collateral IL Inter-
Flow Other Proprietary and Settlement Other Ottier company Total 

. Hedges (>>d} Derhratives Trading Netting (>>) Sutitotal (c) Swap (a) Derivathres (d) Derivatives Eliminations (a) Derivath/es 
, .iwi"ii*—MiiiiiiiiB „ . , ) inM' l«i | i i " l " l 'H"""" .- -.11 I • .- LH..HII i.jiW JI. I mil" "» ]i iiiiigii.niil^ iJJiiiii I . iiiiljuj iii.ipii,iiiuii|ui.iiii)iii., ,l.ii.j»llJ i m n r v " III; n JJJU Jill Jim,.,., .ii.mi I II. J . l!,p.,,m«uiim'J"«aiimj' 

Mark-to-market 
derivative assets 
with affiliate 
(noncurrent 
assets) 

Total mark-to-fnsricet 
derivative iassets 

Mark-to-market 
derivative 
liabilities (current 
liabilities) 

wlthafnilate 
(cunent tiabilities) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative 
liabilities 
(noncurrent 
liabilities) 

I b ^ - ^ ^ ^ t i ^ ; ^ 
deHwitive 
liabilities with 
afRRate 
(noncurrfflit: 
liabilities) 

Total mark-to-market 
derivative 
liabilities 

Total rnark4a-market 
derivative net 
assets (liabilities} 

$ 576 $ 913 $ 193 $ (1.306) $ 376 $ — $ — $ 

302 

423 

671 

j60) 

302 

792 102 (678) 

671 

(42) (183) (98) 302 (21) 

(926) (270) 1,037 (219) 

$ 1.972 : $ 1,705 $ 295 $ (1,984) $ 1,988 $ 

$ (18) $ (743) $ (172) $ 735 $ (198) $ 

(302) 

(669) 

(2) 

^ 

(971) (4) 

10 

$ 1.912 $ 779 $ 25 $ (947) $ 1.769 $ (971) $ (4) $ 10 $ 

(302) 

(671) 

302 

671 

973 

376 

649 

$ ~ $ 10 $ (97^) $ t025 

— $ (198) 

(23) 

(221) 

804 

(a) Indudes current and noncun'ent assets for Generation and cun-ent and noncurrent liabilities for ComEd of $302 million and $669 million, respectively, related to Uie fair 
value of Generation's and ComEd's five-year financial swap contract, as described above. 
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(b) Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty and the application of collateral. 

(c) Current and noncurrent assets are shown net of collateral of $502 million and $376 milfon. respectively, and currant liabilities are shown inclusive of collateral of $69 
million, respectively. The allocation of collateral had no impact to noncurrent liabilities. The total cash collateral received net of cash collateral posted and offset against 
mark-to-market assets and liabilities was $947 million at December 31, 2009. 

(d) Includes a noncurrent liability for PECO and a noncunent asset for Generation of $2 million related to the fair value of PECO's bfcick contracts with Generation. There 
were no netting adjustments or collateral received as of December 31, 2009. 

The following table provides a summary of the derivative fair value balances recorded by Exelon. Generation and ComEd as of 
December 3 1 . 2008: 

Derivatives 
Mark-to-market 

derivative assets 
(cunrent assets) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative assets 
with affiliate (current 
assets) 

Mark-to-madtet 
derivative assets 
(noncurrent assets) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative assets 
with affiliate 
(noncurrent assets) 

Total mark-to-market 
derivative assets 

Mark-to-mari<et 
derivative liabilities 
(current liabilities) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative liability 
with afflliate (current 
liabilities) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative liabilities 
(noncurrent 
liabilities) 

Mark-to-market 
derivative liability 
with affiliate 
(noncurrent 
liabilities) 

Total mark-to-market 
derivative liabilities 

Total mark-to-market 
derivative net assets 
(liabilities) 

Cash Flow 
Hedges (a)(d) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

610 

111 

438 

345 

1,504 

(47) 

— 

(20) 

— 
(67) 

1,437 

Other 
Derivatives («) 

$ 

$. 

$ 

$ 

1,295 

— 

752 

— 
2,047 

(1.253) 

—. 

(223) 

— 
(1,476) 

571 

Generation 

Proprietary 
Trading (d) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$_ 

376 

— 

123 

— 
499 

(291) 

— 

(100) 

— 
(391) 

108 

Collateral 
and 

Netting (bKd) 

$ 

. $ • 

$ 

L 

(1.801) 

— 

( ^1 ) 

— 

(2.452) 

1,379 

— 

320 

— 
1,699 

(753) 

Subtotal (c)|d) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

480 

111 

662 

345 

1,598 

(212) 

—. 

(23) 

— 
(235) 

1,363 

ComEd 

IL 
Settlement 
Swap (a) 

$ • — 

— 

• — _ _ • . 

: $ , • • - - . 

$ _ 

(111) 

— 

. (345) 

(456) 

$ (466) 

other 

Inter-
Other company 

Derivatives Eliminations (a) 

$ 

S 

$ 

— 

1 

> '•'••- ••'-VJ'j;H-:"<SK4ir?ijJ'!^^ 

- r $ -. , -

(111) 

7 — 

_ 
. .;.,,.,,. 

(345) 

. •:r-i^:rymmm 

_ $ _ 

_ 

• • - u ^ ^ . ' ' 

m 

— — 

— 

— 

345 

456 

i ^ 7 $ 

Exelon 

Total 
Derivatives 

$ 

/ i ^ 

P-

$ 

1 

• • ? ' - • • • -

480 

— 

679 

— 
- • • ' 1 , # 

(212) 

— 

(23) 

— 
(235) 

924 

(a) Includes current and noncurrent assets for Generation and current and noncurrent liabilities for ComEd of $111 million and $345 million, respectively, related to the fair 
value of Generation's and ComEd's five-year financial swap contract, as described above. At Exelon, the fair value balances are eliminated upon consolWation. 

(b) Represents the netting of fair value balances with the same counterparty and the application of collateral. 
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(c) Cunent and noncunent assets are shown net of collateral of $355 million and $333 million, respectively and current liabilities are shown inclusive of collateral of $65 
million, respectively. The allocation of collateral had no impact to noncurrent liabilities. The total cash collateral received net of cash collateral posted and offset against 
mark-lo-market assets and liabilities was $753 mNlion al December 31. 2008. 

(d) Exelon and Generation retrospectively reclassified certain assets and liabilities vinth respect to option premiums into the mark-to-market net asset and liability accounts to 
conform with cunent year presentation, as discussed within this footnote. 

Cash Fiow Hedges (Exelon and Geneiation). Economic hedges that qualify as cash flow hedges primarily consist of fonA/ard power sales 
and power swaps on base load generation. At December 31. 2009, Generation had net unrealized pre-tax gains on effedive cash flow hedges of 
$1,912 million being deferred within accumulated OCI, including approximately $971 million related lo the flnandal swap wilh ComEd. Amounts 
recorded in accumulated OCI related to changes In energy commodity cash flow hedges are reclassified to results of operations when the 
forecasted purchase or sale ofthe energy commodity occurs. Reclassifications firom OCI are induded in operating revenues, purchased power 
and fuel in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidaled Statements of Operations, depending on the commodities involved in the hedged ti-ansadlon. 
Based on market prices at December 31, 2009, approximately $860 million of these net pre-tax unrealized gains within accumulated OCI are 
expected to be reclassified from accumulated OCI during the next twelve months by Generation. Induding approximately $302 million related to 
the financial swap with ComEd. However, the actual amount redassified from accumulated OCI could vary due lo future changes in market prices. 
Generation expeds the settlement of the majority of Its cash flow hedges will occur during 2010 Uirough 2012, and the ComEd finandal swap 
conlrad during 2010 Uirough 2013. 

Exelon discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when It determines that the derivative is no longer effective In offsetting changes in the 
cash flows of a hedged Item, in ttie case of forward-starting hedges, or when it Is no longer probable that the forecasted transadion will occur. For 
the year ended December 31, 2009, amounts reclassified into earnings as a result of the discontinuance of cash fiow hedges were immaterial. 

The table below provides the adivity of accumulated OCI related to cash fiow hedges for the year ended December 31,2009 and 2008, 
containing information about the changes in the fair value of cash fiow hedges and the redassification from accumulated OCI into results of 
operations. The amounts reclassified fi'om accumulated OCI, when combined with tiie Impads of the actual physical power sales, result in the 
ultimate recognition of net revenues at the contraded price. 

Effedive portion of changes In fair value 
Refdasslfibations from sKxnimittifed^^C^ 
Ineffedive portion recognized in income 
Acbumulatecl OCI derivathre gain at December 31,2008 
Effective portion of changes in fair value 
Reclassifiicatlons fix>m accumulated OCI to net income 
Ineffedive portion recognized in Income 
Accumulated OCIderivatlve gain (toss) at December 31,2009 

Income Statement 
Location 

C^rating Revemje 
Purchased Power 

Operating Revenue 
Purchased Power 

Total Cash Flow 
Hedge OCI Acthrity, Net 

of Income Tax 
Generation 

Energy 
Related 
Hedges 

'•'-mmy-^^ 
1,101 l̂ ) 

Z2B ^K 
(26) 

m 5 i 5 ^ I 
1,227 ĈJ 

: i^Qp 
9 

y ^ i ^ S ^ ^ 

Exelon 
Total 

Cash Flow 
Hedges 

' ' ' .^t^^^'" |^§^ 
567 

^-yyy- - 3 t4 
(26) 

> # 563 
757 

y y y (778) 
9 

•$ 551 

240 

Source: EXELON CORR 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'*' Document Research' 



Table of Contents 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 

(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

(a) Includes $585 million gain, $275 million gain and $275 million loss, net of taxes, related to the fair value of the five-year financial swap contract with ComEd for the years 
ended December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007, respectively, and $1 million of gains, net of taxes, related lo the fair value of the block contacts with PECO as of 
December 31, 2009. 

(b) Includes $471 million and $535 million of gains, net of taxes, of the effective portion of changes in fair value of the five-year financial swap cCHitract with ComEd for the 
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and $1 million of gain, net of taxes, of the effective portion of changes in far value of the bloc^ contracts with 
PECO for the year ended December 31, 2009. 

(c) Includes $161 million loss and $15 million gain, net of taxes, of reclassifications from accumulated OCI to netinccHTie related to the settlements of the five-year financial 
swap contract with ConnEd for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively 

(d) Excludes $5 million of gains, net of taxes, related to interest rate swaps settled in 2009. See Note 9 - Debt and Credit Agreements for furth^ information. 

During the years ended December 31,2009, 2008 and 2007, Generatton's cash flow hedge adivity impad to pre-tax earnings based on the 
reclassification adjustment from accumulated OCI to eamings was a $1,559 million pre-tax gain, a $544 million pre-tax loss and a $15 million 
pre-tax gain, respectively. Given that the cash flow hedges primarily consist of forward power sales and power swaps and do not indude gas 
options or sales, the ineffectiveness of Generation's cash flow hedges is primarily ttie result of differences between the locational settiement prices 
of the cash flow hedges and the hedged generating units. This price difference is adively managed through other Instmments which indude 
financial transmission rights, whose changes in fair value are recognized in eamings each period, and auction revenue rights. Changes in cash 
flow hedge ineffectiveness, primarily due lo changes in mari<et prices, were $15 million. $44 million and $29 millton for the yeare ended 
December 31.2009. 2008, and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2008 cash flow hedge Ineffedlveness resulted in an adjustment of $15 million 
to accumulated OCI on the balance sheet in order to refled tiie effedive portion of derivative gains or losses. At December 31,2009, cash flow 
hedge ineffectiveness was not significant. 

Exelon's energy related cash flow hedge adivity impad to pre-tax eamings based on the reclassification adjustment from accumulated OCI 
to earnings was a $1,292 million pre-tax gain. $521 million pre-tax loss and $10 million pre-tax gain for the yeare ended December 31.2009, 2008 
and 2007, respedively. Changes in cash flow hedge ineffedlveness, primarily due lo changes in marttet prices, were $15 million, $44 million and 
$29 million for the years ended December 31,2009.2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Other Derivatives (Exelon and Generation). Ottier derivative contracts are those that do nol qualify or are not designated for hedge 
accounting. These instruments represent economic hedges that mitigate exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices and include finandal 
options, futures, swaps, and forward sales. For the yeare ended December 31. 2009, 2008 and 2007, the foliownng net pre-tax maric-ti>mari(el 
gains (losses) of certain purchase and sale contrads were reported In fuel and purchased power expense at Exelon and Generation In the 
Consolidaled Statements of Operations and are induded in nel fair value changes related to derivatives in Exelon's and Generatton's 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In the tables below, "Change in fair value" represents the change in fair value ofthe derivative conti'acts 
held at the reporting date. The "Reclassification to realized at settiemenf represents the recognized change in fair value that was redassified to 
realized due to settlement of the derivative during the period. 
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Exelon and Generatkin 

For the Year Ended December 31.2009 
ChangeinM?^N®K^ K̂  ^̂V 3 f^^^ ! i 
Reclassification to realized at settlement 

Net mark-4oHiTgRtetia#i8i (tosses) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 
Change tn lair valt*& 
Reclassification lo realized at settlement 

Net ma^^^i^Hr#i<etgain^ (Ipsaes) 

For the Year Ended December 31.2007 (a) 
Change in lair value 
Reclassification lo realized at setttement 

; Net martc-to-marketgairis (fosses) 

Purchased 
Power Fuel 

W ' y ~ ' i m y y y ^ : ( m -
(97) 159 

t^-y'myyyy-$z-m--^ • -

Purchased 
Power 

55 
r y ' ^ m y y 

Exeic 
Purchased 

Power 
$ (6) 

(218) 
$ y ^ ^ ^ 

Fuel 
$ 180 : ; 

(143) 

in and Generation 

Fuel 
$ (37) 

118 
$ : 8 t 

Total 
$ 1 ^ 

62 
$ 196 

Total 
$ 495 

(88) 
$ 407 

Total 
$ (43) 

(100) 
$(143) 

(a) Table excludes $4 million related to ComEd included vî ithin revenue and $27 million related to other included within fuel expense. 

Proprietary Trading Activities (Exelon and Generation). For the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, Exelon and Generation 
recognized the following nel pre-tax mark-to-mari^et gains (losses) of certain purchase and sale contracts entered into for proprietary ti-ading 
purposes. Gains and tosses associated with proprietary trading are reported as revenue in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of 
Operations and Comprehensive Income and are included in Net fair value changes related to derivatives in Exelon's and Gen^ation's 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. In the tables below, "Change in fair value" represents the change in fair value of the derivative contrads 
held at the reporting date. The "Reclassification to realized at settlement" represents the recognized change in fair value that was reclassified to 
realized due lo settlement ofthe derivative during the period. 

Reclassification to realized at settlement 
Net mai^^d-rharket gains Oosses) 

Location on Income 
Statement 

Operating Revenue 
Opsmtftig Revenue 

Forthe Year Ended 
December 31, 

2009 

[86) 
$(83) 

2008 2007 

43) _J8) 
63 $34 
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Credit Risk (Exelon, Generation, ComEd aiKf PECO) 

The Registrants would be exposed to credit-related tosses In the event of non-performance by counterparties that enter info derivative 
insti-uments. The credit exposure of derivative contracts, before collateral, Is represented by the fair value of contracts at the reporting date. For 
energy-related derivative instruments, Generation enters into enabling agreements that allow for payment netting with its counterparties, which 
reduces Generation's exposure to counterparty risk by providing for the offset of amounts payable lo the counterparty against amounts receh^able 
from the counterparty. Typically, each enabling agreement is for a specific commodity and so, with resped lo each "ndhfldual counterparty, netting 
is limited to transactions involving that specific commodity produd, except where master netting agreements exist with a counterparty that allow 
for cross-product netting. In addition to payment netting language In the enabling agreement. Generation's credit department establishes credil 
limits, margining thresholds and collateral requirements for each counterparty, which are defined in Hie derivative contracts. Counterparty credit 
limits are based on an internal credit review that considers a variety of fadors, including the results of a scoring model, leverage, liquidity, 
profitability, credit ratings and risk management capabilities. To the extent that a counterparty's margining threstK>lds are exceeded, the 
counterparty is required to post collateral with Generation as specified in eadi enabling agreemenl. Generation's credit department monitors 
cun-ent and forward credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, bolh on an individual and an aggregate basis. 

The following tables provide information on Generation's credit exposure for all derivative instruments, which ridudes contracts that qualify 
for the norniai purchases and normal sales exception, and applicable payables and receivables, nel of collateral and Instruments tiiat are subjed 
to master netting agreements, as of December 31, 2009. The tables fijrther delineate that exposure by credit rating of the counterparties and 
provide guidance on the concenti-ation of credit risk to individual counterparties and an indication ofthe maturity of a company's crecfit risk by 
credit rating of the counterparties. The figures in the tables below do not indude credit risk exposure from uranium procurenient contracts or 
exposure through RTOs, ISOs and NYMEX and ICE commodity exchanges, which are discussed below. Additionally, the figures in the tables 
below do not Include exposures with afliliales, Induding net receivables witti ComEd and PECO of $123 million and;$174 million, respectively. See 
Note 21—Related-Party Transactions for further information. 

Rating as of December 31, 2009 
Investment grade 
Non-investment grade 
No external ratings 

Internally rated—investment grade 
Internally rated—non-investment grade 

Total 

Total 
Exposure 

Before Credit 
CoUateral 

$ - 1 , 1 8 3 
15 

34 
\ A 

$ 1,233 

CrvdK 
CoUateral 

5 

5 

$ 475 

Net 
Exposure 

10 

29 

$ 758 

Number of Net Exposure of 
Counterparties Counterparties 

Greater than 10% Greater than 10% 
of Net Exposure of Net Exposure 
-;: '::-%wî '-; ^^%yy0i0^y'^^0w^':'f$ 

76 
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$ • ' " • ' ' " • " 

$ 

,2009 

431 
68 

758 
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Net Credit Exposure bv TVpe of Counterparty 
Financi.E^:ir*sHtua#sf^ y y y:y:-yy yŷ , {•• 
investor-owned utilities, marketers and power producers 
Other • ' • ' ' • -y -y^ ' :yyyyyyy>yyyyyy-yyv :^^ -y - " ' ' - ' y>^ : "^^ 
Total 

ComEd's power procurement conti-acts provide suppliers with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The credit position is based on the price 
of energy in the spot market compared to the benchmark prices. The benchmark prices are the future prices of energy projeded thraugh the 
contract term and are set at the point of contract execution, ff the price of energy in the spot market exceeds the benchmark price, the suppliers 
are required to post collateral for the secured credit portion. The unsecured credit used by the suppliers represents ComEd's net credit exposure. 
As of December 31, 2009, ComEd's net credit exposure to energy suppliers was immaterial and elttier did nol exceed the allowed unsecured 
credit levels or did not exceed the allowed unsecured credit levels by an amount necessary to trigger a collateral call. 

ComEd is permitted to recover its costs of procuring energy through the Illinois Setttement Legislation as well as the ICC-approved 
procurement tariffs. ComEd's counterparty credit risk is mitigated by its ability to recover realized energy costs through customer rates. See 
Note 2—Regulatory Issues for further information. 

PECO has a PPA with Generation under which Generation has agreed lo supply PECO with all of PECO's eledric supply needs through 
2010 at prices ttiat are below current market prices. The price for this eledricity is essentially equal to the energy revenues earned fram 
customers. PECO could be negatively affeded if Generadon could not perform under the PPA. 

PECO's supplier master agreements that govem Uie terms of its DSP program contracts, which define a supplier's performance assurance 
requirements, allow a supplier fo meet its credit requirements with a certain amount of unsecured credit. The amount of unsecured credit is 
determined based on the supplier's lowest credit rating fix)m S&P, Fitch or Moody's and the supplier's tangible net worth. The credit position is 
based on the initial market price, which is Uie fonA/ard price of energy on Uie day a transaction is executed, compared to the current fonvard price 
curve for energy. To the extent that the fonward price curve for energy exceeds the initial marttet price, the supplier is required to post collateral to 
the extent the credit exposure Is greater than Uie supplier's unsecured credit limit. As of December 31, 2009, PECO had no net credtt exposure to 
energy suppliers. 

PECO Is permitted to recover its costs of procuring electi'ic generation following the expiration of its electric generation rate caps on 
December 31, 2010 through its PAPUC-approved DSP program. PECO's counterparty credit risk is mitigated by its ability to recover realized 
energy costs ttirough customer rates. See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for further information. 

PECO's natural gas procurement plan is reviewed and approved annually on a prospedive basis by the PAPUC. PECO's counterparty credit 
risk under its natural gas supply and management agreements is mitigated by Its ability to recover its natural gas costs through the PGC, which 
allows PECO to adjust rates quarteriy to refied realized natural gas prices. PECO does nol obtain collateral fi^m suppliere under Its natural gas 
supply and management agreements. As of December 31,2009, PECO had credit exposure of $13 million under its natural gas supply and 
management agreements. 
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Collateral and Contingent-Related Features (Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO) 

As part of the normal course of business. Generation routinely enters Into physical and financial conti'acts for ttie purchase and sale of 
eledridty, fossil fijels, and olher commodities. Certain of Generation's derivative instruments contain provisions tiiait require Generation to post 
collateral. This collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credil support witti thresholds contingent upon Generation's credit rating from each 
of the major credit rating agencies. The collateral and credit support requirements vary by contrad and by counterparty. These credit-^sk-related 
contingent features stipulate that if Generation were to be downgraded or lose its investment grade credit rating (based on its senior unsecured 
debt rating), it would be required lo provide additional collateral. Where applicable, this incremental collateral requirement allows for the offsetting 
of derivative instruments that are assets with the same counterparty, where the conti-adual right of offset exists under applicable master netting 
agreements. Generation also enters into commodity transactions on NYMEX and ICE. The NYMEX and ICE clearing houses ad as the 
counterparty to each trade. Transactions on the NYMEX and ICE must adhere to comprehensive cdlaleral and margining requirements. 

The aggregate fair value of all derivative instmments with credit-risk-related contingent features, excluding ti-ansactions on NYMEX and ICE 
that are fully collateralized, that are in a liability position and are not fully collateralized was $894 million and $1,299 million as of December 31, 
2009 and December 31 2008, respectively. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, Generation had the contradual right of offset of $778 million and 
$1,175 million, respectively, related to derivative instruments that are assets with Uie same counterparty under master netting agreements, 
resulting in a net liability position of $116 million and $124 million, respectively, ff Generation had been downgraded to the investment grade rating 
of BBB- and 6aa3, or lost its investment grade credit rating, it would have been required to provide incremental collateral of approximately $60 
million or $673 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2009 and approximately $14 million or $612 millton, respedively, as of December 31, 
2008 related to its financial instruments, induding derivatives, non-derivatives, normal purchase normal sales corrtrads and applicable payables 
and receivables, net of the contradual righl of offset under master netting agreements and the application of collateral. See Note 18 of the 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements tor Information regarding the lettere of credit supporting the cash collateral. 

Beginning in 2007, under the Illinois audion rules and the SFCs that ComEd entered Into with counterparty suppliers, including Generation, 
collateral postings are one-sided fram suppliers. Generation entered into similar SFCs with Ameren, wilh one-sided collateral postings only from 
Generation. If market prices fall below ComEd's or Ameren's benchmark price levels, ComEd or Ameren are not required to post collateral; 
however, when market prices rise al>ove benchmark price levels with ComEd or Ameren, counterparty suppliers. Including Generation, are 
required to post collateral once certain unsecured credit limite &re exceeded. Urvder the terms of ttie five-year financial swap contract between 
Generation and ComEd, if a party is downgraded below investment grade by Moody's or S&P, collateral postings would be required by that party 
depending on how market prices compare to the benchmark price levels. Under the terms ofthe financial swap contracts, collateral postings will 
never exceed $200 million from either ComEd or Generation. Beginning In June 2009, under the terms of ComEd's standand block energy 
contracts, collateral postings are one-sided from suppliers, including Generation, should exposures t>etween market prices and benchnrtark prices 
exceed established unsecured credit limits outlined in the contrads. As of December 31,2009, there was no cash oollaleral or letters of credit 
posted between energy suppliers, induding Generation, and ComEd, under any ofthe above-mentioned contrads. See Note 2—Regulatory 
Issues for further information. 
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There are no collateral-related provisions Included in tiie PPA between PECO and Generation. PECO's supplier master agreements that 
govem the terms of its DSP program contracts do not contain provisions that would require PECO to post collateral. 

PECO's natural gas procurement contrads contain provisions ttiat could require PECO lo post collateral. This collateral may be posted in 
the form of cash or credit support with thresholds contingent upon PECO's credit rating from Moody's and S&P. The collateral and credit support 
requirements vary by conlract and by counterparty. As of December 31, 2009, PECO was not required to post collateral for any of these 
agreements, ff PECO lost its Investment grade credit rating as of December 31,2009, PECO could have been required to post approximately $49 
million of collateral to its counterparties. 

Exelon's interest rate swaps contain pravisions that, in the event of a merger, require that Exelon's debt maintain an investment grade credit 
rating from Moody's or S&P. ff Exelon's debt were to fall be\ow Investment grade. It would be in violation of these provisions, resulting In the ability 
of the counterparty to terminate the agreement prior to maturity. Collaterallzation would not be required under any circumstance. Termination of 
the agreement could result in a settlement payment by Exelon or the counterparty on any Interest rale swap in a net liability position. The 
settlement amount would be equal to the fair value of Uie swap on the termination date. As of December 31, 2009. Exelon's interest rate swap was 
in an asset position, wltti a fair value of $10 million. 

Accounting for the Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts (Exelon and Generation) 

On January 1,2008, Exelon and Generation adopted guidance permitting companies to offset fair value amounts recognized for the right to 
reclaim cash collateral (a receivable) or the obligation to retum cash collateral (a payable) against fair value amounts recognized for derivative 
insti-uments executed with the same counterparty under a master netting arrangement. Exelon and Generation record cash flow hedges and other 
derivative and proprietary trading adivities In the balance sheet on a nel basis and offset the fair value amounts recognized tor energy-related 
derivatives with cash collateral paid lo or received from counterparties under master netting arrangements. 

As of December 31,2009 and 2008, $6 million and $5 millton, respedively, of cash collateral received was not offset against net derivative 
positions, as they were not associated with energy-related derivatives. 

Change in Balance Sheet Presentation of Option Premiums (Exelon and Generation) 

Exelon and Generation have historically presented premiums received and paid on energy-related option contracts within ottier cun-ent 
assets, other current liabilities, other noncurrent assets or other noncun'ent liabilities depending on ttie nature and term ofthe underlying option 
contract. The assodated changes in the fair value of the option contracts were recorded In mark-to-market derivative balance sheet line items. 
Effedive December 31,2009, Exelon and Generation have reclassified the option premiums to the respedive mark-lo-mari<et derivative asset and 
liability lines within the Consolidated Balance Sheets to reflect the combined fair value of ttie option contracts as of the 
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balance sheet date. The December 31,2008 balances were adjusted to refled the Impads of this change in presentation, which Is presented In 
the following table. 

Generation Exelon 

Mark-to-market derivative current assets 
Other 
Total Current Assets 
Mark-to-market derivative noncurrent assets 
Other 
Total Noncurrent Assets 
Total Assets 
Mark-to-markel derivative current liabilities 
Other 
Total current liabilities 
Mark-to-market derivative noncurrent liabilities 
Other 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 
Total Liabilities and Equity 

As 
Previously 

stated 

r 41b 
410 

3,724 
490 
406 

7,724 

$ 20,355 

214 
324 

2,437 
24 

332 
; 8,850 

$ 20,355 

Option 
Premium 

AdjusQwents 

r" to 
(308) 
C238) 
172 

(2US) 
(33) 

$ (271) 

(2) 
(267) 
(269) 

(1) 
(1) 
(2) 

$ (271) 

As 
Adjusted^ 

r -m 
102 3.466 
662 
201 

7,691 

$ 20,084 

212 
57 

2.168 
23 

331 
8,848 

$ 20,084 

As 
Previously 

Stated 

517 

y : s.« -̂l 
507 

16.636 
1 47mf\ 

214 
663 1 

4,080 
24 1 

1,413 

m w [ 
$ 47,817 

(269) 
(1) 

- ^ ^ y ^ 

3,811 
23 

1,412 

^sm 
(271) $ 47,546 

9. Debt and Credit Agreements (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Short-Term Borrowings 

Exelon meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily ttirough the Issuance of commercial paper. Generation and PECO meet ttieir 
short-term liquidity requirements primarily through ttie issuance of commerdal paper and bon'owings from the intercompany money pool. ComEd 
meets its short-term liquidity requirements primarily through borrowings under Its credit facility. 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO had the following amounts of commercial paper and credit ^dtity bon'owings outstanding at 
December 31, 2009 and 2008: 

Commercial Paper Issuer 
Exelon Corporate 
Generatton 
ComEd 
PECO 
Total 

Maximum Program 
Size at 

December 31, 
2009 (a) 

$ ^ 7 
4.834 

952 
574 

$ 7,31,7 

Maximum Program 
Size at 

December 31, 
2008 (a) 

- • - $ ' • ' : - - " y § ^ 

4.834 
952 
574 

$ 7.317 

Outstanding Outstanding 
Commercial Paper at Commercial Paper at 
December 31,2009 December 31. 2008 

4-
95 

I^W?/' W 

(a) Equals aggregate banî  commitments under revolving credil agreements. 
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(b) Prior to July 22,2009, ComEd was unable to access the commercial paper market given the market environment On July 22,2009. ComEd's commercial paper rating 
was upgraded giving it limited access to the commensal paper market. However, ComEd did not issue commercial paper due to more favorable rates available to it on 
credit facility draws. 

Credit facility borrowings 

CbmEd 
31.2009 December 31, 2008 

In order lo maintain their respedive commercial paper programs in the amounts indicated atiove, each Registrant must have revolving credit 
facilities in place, at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper program. While the amount of its commercial paper outstanding does not 
reduce available capacity under a Registrant's credit agreemenl, each Registrant cannot issue commercial paper In an aggregate amount 
exceeding the available capacity under its credit agreement. 

The following tables present the short-term bon'owings activity for Exelon, Generalion, ComEd and PECO during 2009,2008 and 2007: 

Exelon 

2009 
Average Ixjrrowings 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 
Average int^est rates, computed on a daHy basis 
Average interest rates, al December 31 

2008 2007 
$ 132 

523 
0.73% 
0.69% 

: $ • 636 
1,646 

V..:/;3.2Bfe..:; 
0.93% 

$ 500 
1,210 
5 . ^ % 
5.44% 

Generation 

p{m^im^&^i^^yy:...-y 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 
A y ^ i ^ e M r ^ i^Mc^om[Hrtadon a d^tly l^isis 
Average interest rates, at December 31 

2009 

n.a. 

2008 2007 
mmyy 
1,211 
^^f,tW^:" 

n.a. 

y p y ^ -
740 

y y y r n m % 
n.a. 

ComEd 

^^i^^s^i^m^Mm^ii^'''^yy2yy'y/yy 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 
A v e r ^ Si f t^^ r^t^>cfmpdied oh a tteily b e ^ 
Average interest rates, at December 31 

2009 

r^tH 265 
0 . ^ % 
0.69% 

2008 
ff^lKW^'^-

568 
^ym}mm%... 

0.96% 

2007 
"^''•'WVf'^' 

605 
6.01% 
5.63% 

PECO 

Average tMiTow^i^ V 
Maximum borrowings outstanding 
Average Intere^i^lNt, c o r r ^ e d oh adaily basis 
Average interest rales, computed at December 31 

2009 
^ y i r : y r 

290 
y^M^ 

n.a. 

2008 
^ y ^ y M - y 

284 
- yy^^l2%^>: 

0.9% 

2007 
• ^ . • ! - • . : ^ . , 

374 
5.09% 
5.41% 

n.a. Not applicable. 
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Credit Agreements 

As of December 31, 2009, Exelon Corporate, Generation and PECO had access to separate unsecured credit facilities with aggregate bank 
commitments of $957 million, $4.8 billion and $574 million, respectively. The credit agreements expire on October 26. 2012 unless extended in 
accordance wilh their terms. Under their credit fadlities, Exelon Corporate, Generation and PECO may request additional one-year extensions of 
that term. In addition, Exelon Corporate, Generation and PECO may request Increases in the aggregate bank commitments under their credit 
facilities up to an additional $250 million, $1 billion and $200 million, respedively. Generation also had additional letter of credit fadlities used 
solely to enhance tax-exempt variable rate debt as discussed further below. 

As of December 31, 2009, ComEd had access to an unsecured credit facility with aggregate bank commitinents of $952 million. The credit 
facility expires February 16, 2011. ComEd expeds to extend or refinance the facility up to $1 billion in 2010. Any Increases in aggregate bank 
commitments are subject to identifying lendere, whether existing or new, willing to provide the additional commitments and, in the case of any new 
lenders, the consent of the Administrative Agent (appointed and authorized by credil fadlity lendere to exercise powers delegated in the credit 
agreement) and certain of the lenders under the credit fadlity. 

The Registrants may use the credit fadlities for general corporate purposes, including meeting short-term funding reqiflremenls and the 
issuance of letters of credit. The obligation of each lender to make any credit extension lo a Registrant under Its credit tecillties is subjed to 
various conditions including, among other things, that no event of default has occun-ed for the Registi^nt or would resutt from such credit 
extension. An event of default under any of the Registt-ants' credit ^duties will nol constitute an event of default under any of ttie other 
Registrants' credit facilities, except tiiat a bankruptcy or other event of default In the payment of prindpal, premium or Indebtedness In prindpal 
amount in excess of $100 million in the aggregate by Generatton under its credit fadlity will constitute an event of default under the Exelon 
corporate credit facility. 

At December 31,2009. the Registrants had the following aggregate bank commitments, credit facility bon-owings and available capacity 
under the credit agreements: 

Borrower 

Exelon Corporate 
Generation 
ComEd 
PECO 
Total 

Aggregate Bank 
Commitment (al 

4,834 

574 

$ T#17 

Outstanding 
Borrowings/ 

Facility 
Draws 

. :: 155 

$ \ 155 

Outstanding 
Letters of 

Credit 

167 
^ • y y •-•. . : M ; 4 ^ ^ 

10 
. y%yyym^-y 

Available Capacity under 
Revolving Credit 

Aiireements 

4,667 
- y ^ m y y - • ^ . ^^•• ••:. ^ 

564 

::-y^myW'y:''^'-^tm 

(a) Excludes $67 million of credit facility agreements arranged with minority and community banks in October 2009, which are primarily for Issuing letters of credit 

Interest rales on advances under the credit facilities are based on the prime rate or LIBOR plus an adder based on the credit rating of ttie 
borrower as well as the total outstanding amounts under the agreement at the time of borrowing. In the cases of Exelon, Generation and PECO, 
the maximum LIBOR adder is 65 basis points; and in tiie case of ComEd, it is 162.5 basis points. 
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Each credit agreement requires the affected borrower to maintain a minimum cash fram operations to interest expense ratio for the 
twelve-month period ended on the last day of any quarter. The rattos exdude revenues and interest expenses attributable to securitization debt, 
certain changes in worldng capital, distributions on prefen-ed securities of suk)sidiaries and, in the case of Exelon and Generation, interest on the 
debt of its project subsidiaries. The following table summarizes the minimum thresholds refleded in the credit agreements for the year ended 
December 31, 2009: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

cremL&ghmm^mmm: yŷy'̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^ ' y-%Mmm^̂ yy'''̂ mm '̂yyy'?&&mnŷ -'̂ -'̂ mmA 
At December 31,2009 the interest coverage ratios at Uie Registi-ants were as follows: 

Exelon Generation ComEd PECO 

^mmrm^m'^Qyyy - •:y ' ^ ^ \yyyy \yw^^myy'^^^^y^'^'^^'--"'WM 
Variable Rate Debt 

Generation repurchased $46 million in unenhanced tax-exempt variable-rate debt on February 23,2009 due to a failed remarketing. In June 
2009, Generatton refinanced the debt with $46 millton in bonds at a term rate Uirough May 2012 witii a maturity of 2042. 

During the second quarter of 2009, ComEd repurchased $191 million of its credit enhanced variable-rate tax-exempt debt. This debt was 
then remari<eted with credit enhancement provided by lettere of credit issued under ComEd's unsecured revolving credit fadlity. The lettere of 
credit expire shortly before the expiration of the credit fadlity In 2011. 

Generalion had lettere of credit that expired during the third quarter of 2009, whidi were used to credit enhance variable-rale long-term 
tax-exempt debt totaling $307 million, with maturities ranging from 2021 - 2034. Generation could not find alternative letters of credit at reasonable 
terms, and therefore repurchased the $307 million In tax-exempt debt during September 2009. Generation has the ability lo remaritet these bonds 
whenever it detemiines it to be economically advantageous given market conditions. In addilion, Generation has letter of credit facilities that will 
expire in the second quarter of 2010, which are used lo credit enhance variable-rate long-temi tax-exempt debt totaling $213 million, of which 
$189 millton will matijre between 2016 - 2034. Generation Intends lo extend or replace Uie expiring lettere of credit with new lettere of credit at 
reasonable terms, or remaritet the bonds with an interest rate lerm not requiring letter of credit support. If Generation is unable lo remarket these 
bonds at reasonable terms, Generalion will repurchase ttiem. 

Under the terms of Generation's and ComEd's variable-rate tax-exempt debt agreements, Generation or ComEd may be required to 
repurchase any outstanding debt before Its slated maturity unless supported by suffident lettere of credil. ff either Generation or ComEd were 
required to repurchase the debt, it would reassess Its options to obtain new lettere of credit or remarket tiie bonds in a manner that does not 
require letter of credit support. Generation and ComEd have dassffied certain amounts outstanding under these debt agreements as long-term 
based on management's intent and ability to either renew or replace the lettere of credit, refinance the debt at reasonable terms on a long-term 
flxed-rate basis or utilize the capacity under existing long-term credil facilities. 
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Long-Term Debt 

The following tables present the outstanding long-term debt at Exelon. Generalion, ComEd and PECO as of December 31,2009 and 2008: 

Exelon 

Long-term debt ^a t̂,) 
First Mortgage Bonds 

Fixed rates 
Floating rates Q̂̂  

Notes payable and other 
Pollution control notes: 

Floating rales 
Fixed rates 

Sinking fund debentures 
Total long-term debt 

Unamortized debt discount and premium, nel 
Unamortized settied fair value hedge, net 
Fair value hedge carrying value adjustinent, net 
Long-term debt due within one year 

L o n g ^ r m debt 

Long-term debt to financing trusts '̂̂^ 
Payable to PETT 
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Financing 111 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Tmst 111 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Trust IV 

Total long-term debt to financing trusts 
Long-term debt due to financing tmsts due within one year 

Long-term debt to financing b'usts 

Rates 
Maturity 

Date 
December 31 ̂  

2009 2008 

4J0%-7.^m% » @ ^ 3 » $• 
0.22%-0.26% 
4.45%-7.83% 

2017-2021 
20l i j -20i^ 

0.29%-0.3S% 2 0 1 ^ 1 # 4 ; 
5.00% 
4.75% 

6 : 5 ^ 
6.35% 
T.3S%: 
5.75% 

2042 
20|W _ 

• \ 

1 

! 

• y - : l ^ 

• ' :m^y^ 
2033 
=20(28 
2033 _ 

• . . : . ^ [ : : r 

ymmmmy^^wm-
191 191 

y ^ ^ ^ y y y ' ; A ^ m \ 

yy-:m^m^y^: m 
46 — 

' : -^•:2:y:y:fyyy:4^ 
11,660 11,447 

(3S) (37) 
(1) (1) 
10 17 

(639) (29) 
^^mt^y^ '^- - '^^ . 

^ ' • 'ym^yyyy "^ym-
206 206 

^^ ^ • ' - ^ • - • ^ • " n : . " 8 t ^ 

103 103 

(415) (319) 

":':m^^-wyy:m^ 

(a) Substantially all of ComEd's assets other than expressly excepted property and substantially all of PECO's assets are subject to the liens of their respective mortgage 
indentures. 

(b) Includes First Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd and PECO mortgage indentures securing pollution control bonds and notes. 

(c) Includes capital lease obligations of $33 million and $40 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Lease payments of $2 million. $2 million, $3 million, $3 
million, $3 million and $25 million will be made in 2010. 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and thereafter, respectively 

(d) Amounts owed to these financing trusts are recorded as debt to financing trusts within Exelon's Consolidated Balance ̂ eets. 

On September 23, 2009, Generation Issued and sold $1.5 billion of Senior Notes. In connedion with this debt issuance. Generation entered 
into fonward-starting interest rate swaps in the aggregate notional amount of $1.1 billion. The interest rate swaps were settied on Septwnber 16, 
2009 with Generation recording a pre-tax gain of approximately $7 million. The gain was recorded to OCI witiiin Generation's Consolidated 
Balance Sheet and is being amortized over the life of ttie related debt as a redudion In interest expense. 
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Additionally, during 2009, Exelon retired $1.2 billion of Senior Notes of which $500 million consisted of 6.75% Exelon Corporate Senior 
Notes due May 1, 2011 and $700 million consisted of 6.95% Generation Senior Notes due June 15, 2011. In connection with these rettrements, 
Exelon incurred losses associaied with the early retirement of debt of approximately $117 million, which consisted of $46 million at Exelon 
Corporate and $71 million at Generation. The expense related lo the charges is Induded within Other, net in Exelon's and Generation's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. 

Generation 

i J i a ^ ^ M m ' ^ ^ w y y y y y y 
Senior unsecured notes 
PolhAkmrx^rM nates, f k>a i ^m^ 
Pollution control notes, fix^ rates 
Notes pay^jl© and Gttier 

Total long-term debt 
Unamortized debt discount and premium, net 
Long-term debt due within one year 

Long-term debt 

2,997 
(4) 

_J26 ) 

Rates 

5.20%-6.25% 
0.29%-0.35% 

5.00% 
7.13% 

Maturity 
Date 

2014-2039 

2042 
2 0 1 0 4 ^ -

December 31, 
2009 2008 

$ 2.700 $ 1.900 
213 f m 
46 — 

...' 38 50 
2,516 

(2) 
_il2) 

$ 2,967 $ 2.502 

(a) Includes Generation's capital lease obligations of $38 million and $40 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively Generation will make lease payments of $2 
million, $2 million. $3 million, $3 million, $3 million and $25 million In 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and thereafter, respectively. 

ComEd 

Rates 
Maturity 

Date 
December 31, 

2008 

First Mortgage Bonds 
^';^:Fix^ralesr:>v., 

Floating rates 
f^otes ps^«fel0:-'i^;:; ?: 

Fixed rales 
Sinkingfuntfd^e^twes fs K -̂  
Total long-term debt 

UhapsiizfedlW^ discount a ^ net 
Unamortized settled fair value hedge, net 
Long-temi deSjt due vytthin one yea^ ' 

Long-term debt 

t dng - l e rm^Mt tofif^hclng trust^''^ 
Subordinated debentures to ComEd Finandng III 

4.70%-7.625% 2016-2^38 $ 4,405 $ 4.421 
0.22%-0.26% 2017-2021 191 191 

6.95% 
4.75% 

6.35% 

2018 140 
2011 2 

4,738 
(26 
(1 

(213 
$ 4.498 

2033 $ 206 

140 
4 

4.756 
(29) 

(1) 
(17) 

$ 4,709 

$ 206 

(a) Substantially all of ComEd's assets other tiian expressly excepted property are subject to the lien of its mortgage indenture. 

(b) Includes First Mortgage Bonds issued under the ComEd mortgage indenture securing pollution control bonds and notes. 

(c) Amount owed to Hirs financing trust is recorded as debt to financing trust within ComEd's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
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Long- te rm deb t j^j^^) 
First Mortgage Bonds 

Fbced rates 

Total long- term debt 

Unamortized debt discount and premium, n ^ 

Long- term debt 

Long- te rm debt t o f i nanc ing t rus ts ^ ' 
PETT Series 2000-A 
PETT Series 2001 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Tmst III 
Subordinated debentures to PECO Tmst IV 

Total long- term debt to f i nanc ing t rus ts 

Long-term debt due lo finandng trosts due within one year 

Long- term debt to f i nanc ing t rus ts 

Rates 

4.(H3%-5.98% i 

7.65% 
6.52% 
7.38% 
5.75% 

Maturity 
Date 

y . ' ^ f ^ ^ ^ f ^ < ^ 

f 
2009 
$010 
2028 
^ 3 

2069 2008 

)^^^f-^-: 

2,225 J;?75 

$ 2,221 

$ _ 
' 4 1 5 

81 

r^'^imy 
599 

(415) 

$ 1,971 

$ 319 

81 
103 

1,308 
(319) 

$ 184 $ 989 

(a) Substantially all of PECO's assets are subject to the lien of its mortgage indenture. 

(b) Includes First Mortgage Bonds issued under the PECO mortgage indenture securing pollution control bonds and notes. 

(c) Amounts owed to these financing toists are recorded as debt to financing trusts within PECO's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Long-term debt maturities at Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO In the periods 2010 through 2014 and thereafter are as follows: 

Year 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
Thereafter 

Total 

Exelon 

599 
^ 8 
555 
770 

8,659(«) 

$ t2 .405 

Generation 

: - : r 

$__ 

2 

3 
dm 

2,460 
2 . ^ 7 

ComEd 

347 

! - ^m •• 
252 

1 - 4 ^ 7 - . 
3,665<'>) 

1 $ 4,944 

PECO 

250 
^375 

300 

1,234C'=> 

13,824 

(a) Includes $415 million and $390 million due in 2010 and thereafter, respectively, due to ComEd and PECO financing trusts. 

(b) Includes $206 million due to ComEd financing trust. 

(c) Includes $415 million and $184 million due in 2010 and thereafter, respectively, due to PECO financing trusts. 

See Note 3—Accounts Receivable for information reganJIng PECO's accounts receivable agreement. 

See Note 8—Derivative Finandal Insti-uments for additional information regarding interest rate swaps. 

See Note 15—Preferred Securities for additional Information regarding preferred securities. 
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10. Income Taxes (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Income tax expense (benefit) fmm continuing operations is comprised of tiie following componenls: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 
induded hi op^^uohs: < ? si> •: >:̂ ^ • 
Federal 

:.' Cwrrer^ y ..''y'^-yyiy-yoyy'y 
Deferred 
Investment tax credit amortization 

State 
'Current 
Deferred 

^ "Ibtaf.̂ - . 

For the Year Ended December 31,2008 
Included in operations: 
Federal 

Current 
Deferred 

: Investment tax credit amortizatton 
State 

^ CmexA y y 
Deferred 

•^y ' -m^r]- r .y :yy: ' . . 

For the Year Ended December 31,2007 

Induded In t H s ^ ^ w ^ : 
Federal 

:^Current:; ;";^,: ^"^:;'^ v - ' - k -
Deferred 
investmeht tgbc crecfit wnorttstfftlbh 

State 
• •Current: •. •.y.y~:yyy:?^yyy?yyy 

Deferred 

Exelon 

$ 8 0 3 -
775 

• y y y m y ' : 

^^'^.154K^:•^ 
(8) 

Exelon 

$ 7 9 0 
341 
(12) 

169 
29 

$ 1317 ; 

Exelon 

$ 1 , 2 6 9 
34 

m 
' y - y ^ ^ ^ y 

(130) 
$ 1 , 4 4 6 

Generation 

•ymyy-miy-: 
648 

^yy.yrmmyy 
y y ' ' y - y : : m y ' ^ 

30 

,%:y ' fmy> 

Generation 

$ 669 
229 

(7) : 

:::150:'"^ 
89 

:'-ty-:wm&yy:. 

Generation 

:^$- 1,144:/ 

^•:va:^ 
' r-yy^^^m^:^^ 

(4) 
$ ; 1,3623 

ComEd 

% (39) 
228 

i : (3) 

^ 4 ' • ; 

39 
\:.%., 229 : 

ComEd 

$ (125i) 
230 

yymy-

y y v m . 
33 

^m-y^m^y 

ComEd 

y : ^ . . y > . : z y 
65 

y-yi m y 

m y 
19 

y ^ ' • ^ :m^y 

PECO 

$ 329 
(143) 

(2) 

26 
(64) 

$ 146 

PECO 

$ 327 
(147) 

(2) 

43 
. (71) 

i ' f 160 

PECO 

yy^'r^z^ 
(133) 

• y y y : m 

::yy,y-4&' 
(52) 

-.V^$^̂ .23Q^ 
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The effective income tax rate fram continuing operations varies from the U.S. Federal statutory rate prindpally due to Uie following: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2009 

U.S. Federal statutory rate 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of Federal Income tax benefit 
Qualified nudear decommissioning trust fund income 
Domestic produdion adivities dedudlon 
Tax exempt income 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits 
Amortization of investment tax credit 
Plant basis differences 
Other 

Effedive income tax rale 

Exelon 

2.1 
3.1 

{0.9) 
(0.1) 
(0:2) 
(0.2) 

38.8% 

Generation 

3.8 

(o-i;' 

0.1 

ComEd 

'0t-

m im 
JM) 

^mm ^m^ 

PECO 

WM 

mm'' 
(0-4) 

io.i> 
0.1 

283% 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008 

U.S. Federal statutory rate 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of Federal Income tax t>enefit 
Qualified nuclear decommissioning trust fund losses 
Domestic production adivities dedudion 
Tax exempt income 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits 
Amortization of Investment tax credit 
Plant basis differences 
Other 

Effective income tax rate 

Exelon 
35.0% 

3.2 
(3.2) 
(1.3) 
(0.2) 
(0.3) 
(0.2) 

(0.4) 

Generalion 
35!0^6 

-•4.B|,-
(3-8) 
( l4 
(0-3) 

(0-1 

(Oj) 

ComEd 

36.0% 

yr.m-. 

(0-9). 

32;©^ : « * ^ 

PECO 

l 5 ! o % 

(3.9) 

(0.5) 
0.3 
1.0 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 - _ ^ ^ — ^ _ _ ^ - ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ Exelon 
U.S. Federal Statutory rate 35.0% 
Increase (decrease) due lo: 

State income taxes, net of Federal income tax benefit 2^6 
Synthetic fuel-producing facilities credit (1.9) 
Qualified nudear decommisstonlng trust fund income 1.0 
Domestic production activities dedudion (1.4) 
Tax exempt income (0.3) 
Nontaxable postretirement benefits (0.3) 
Amortization of investinent tax credit (0.3) 
Indirect cost capitalization method change — 
Research and development credil charge (refund) 0.6 
Plant basis differences — 
Other 

Effedive income lax rate 

Generation 

^ 4.8! 

{^.7) 
(0.4} 
(0.2) 
<o.tS 

1.0 
•.^^ - 0 . 7 1 -

40.2% 

ComEd 

4J5 

(1.2) 

(4.6). 

y ^ ^ y 
32.7% 

PECO 

(0.6) 

(0.3) 
(0.3) 
(3.0) 
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The tax effects of temporary differences, which give rise to significant portions of the deferred lax assets (liabilities), as of December 31, 
2009 and 2006 are presented below: 

For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Plant basisdffiferefiiSe^ J v 
Stranded cost recovery 
Unrealized gains on dAlvativJeslirianc^ 
instruments 
Deferred pension aiid post*f^rerrjeht atrfigation 
Emission allowances 
Nudear decoltimisstonlr^iat^vities 
Deferred debt refinancing costs 

(a) 

..(a) 

Goodwill 
Other, nel 

(a) 

Exelon 

r-̂ Mmŷ  
(567) 
(613) 

1.312 
(24) 

(334) 
(59) 

4 
441 

Generation 
• •< i - ymm)y 

: ; ( 9 7 1 ) 

(161) -
(24) 

(334) 
(3) 
(1) 

210 

ComEd 
:$ t 2 ; 3 ^ : 

V (5) 

: (248) 

•Z..r::̂ ^^ ,̂ 
56 

PECO 
$: {1*710) 

26 

(9) 

94 
(2.922) 

(184) 
t {2,577) 

(32) 
Deferred incbnie t&! tiabilities (net) $ (5,678) 
Unamortized investment tax credits (224) 
Total deferred income tax liabilities (n^) and unamortized investment tax credits $ (5,902) $ (3.106) $ (2.609) $ (2,176) 

$ (2i167) 
(9) 

Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2008 

'/•>'f'lantl^sfe.(fiffiererK^l-'f%^:;A\^:"'> " ' " - ' ^ 
Stranded cosl recovery 

Deferred pension and post-retirement obligation 
.-""'EnrrfssiOn'grflowarBSes^ ^V'^'v,; ":'^" ^ 

Nuclear decommissioning adivities 
Dfeft^ted # b t refiriahdng csEî ts ̂  ̂  
Goodwill 

"0th6p*'<het""':''^';:.'^:''; :"'- •^ ' ' ; 
Deferred income tax liabilities (net) 
Unamortized investment tax cr^ i fe 
Total deferred income tax liabilities (net) and unamortized investment tax credits 

jcelon 
(5.139) 

(896) 
(561) : 

1,542 
(31) 
(87) 
(65) 

4 
453 

Generation 

— 
{749) -

(93) 
{31) 
(87) 

- - ^ V A -

. :2i5 .̂"̂ ;: 

ComEd 
y ^ y ^ m ^ - y 

— 
y y M c ^ y 

(218) 

— 

;:.:̂ .-̂ m-̂  
:": •;;v.v.43-'-: 

PECO 

a;r{1.te) 
(896) 

m 32 
Kp-..- :y-.— 

— 
: r (10) 

122 
$ (4,780) 

(236) 
(2,034) 

:{19g)r 
$ (2,302) 
- y ' (35) 

$ (2,362) 

(11> 
$ (5,016) $ (2,224) $ (2,337) $ (2,373) 

(a) As of December 31, 2008, phortothedissolutionof AmerGen on January 8, 2009, the tax effects of temporary differences related to the partnership investment of the 
former AmerGen nuclear generating units were classified as an investment in AmerGen, and presented in Other, net Subsequent to the dissolution of AmerGen in 2009, 
the tax effects of those temporary differences were allocated to the underlying deferred tax assets and liabilities making up the temporary differences, resulting in a 
reclassification from Other, net to Nuclear decommissioning activities and Deferred pension and post-retirement obligation. 
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The following table provides the Registrants' carryfonwards and any corresponding valuation allowances as of December 31, 2009. ComEd 
does not have any carryfonwards as of December 31,2009: 

As of December 31, 2009 
State net operating loss carryforward 
Deferred taxes 
Valuation allowance 
State capital loss carryforward 
Deferred taxes 
Valuation allowance 

Exelon 
m 
34 
t# 

455 
2D 
19 

Generation 

(a) Exelon's state net operating toss canryfonvards will expire beginning in 2019 

(b) Generation's state capital loss carryfonwards for income tax purposes will expire in 2010 

Tabular reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits 

The following table provides a reconciliation ofthe Registrants' unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2009: 

PECO 

20 
y% 

1 

Unrecognized tax benefits at Januay 1,2009 
Decreases based on tax positions related to 2009 
Change to positions that only affed timing 
Increases based on tax positions prior lo 2009 
Decreases related to seltiemenls wfth taxing ^ttioritles 
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2009 

The following table provides a recondliation of the Registrants' unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31.2008: 

Exelon 
$ i ^ 5 •• 

(2) 
19 
4 

S 1,498 

Generation 

. (2) 

y y y - \ m ; - ^ 

- - - • - ' • • • f y m ' 

$ 633 

ComEd 

$ 471 

PECO 

yyyy :7 

$ 372 

Unrecognized tax benefits atJanuary 1,20(^ 
Increases based on tax positions prior to 2008 
Change to positions that only affed timing 
Increases based on tax positions related to 2008 
Decreases related to settiements vi^lh taxing authorities 
Decrease from expiration of statute of limitations 
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31,2008 

Induded in Exelon's unrecognized tax benefits balance at December 31,2009 and December 31.2008 is approximately $1.4 billion of tax 
positions for which the ultimate tax benefit is highly certain, but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such benefits. The disallowance of 
such posittons would not materially affed the annual effedive tax rate but would accelerate the payment of cash lo or defer Uie receipt of the cash 
tax benefit from the taxing authority lo an eariier or later period respedively. 
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Exelon 

wfmy 
18 

m 3 
(25) 
(9) 

$ f,495 

Generation 

' f p ^ ^ l • 
5 

y y y - y y \ ^ 
3 

1(3) 

$ «66 

ComEd 

WJm," 
12 

^~(®) 

— . 
— 

% 635 

PECO 
' 1-424 

— 
m 
— 
— 

$ 365 
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Unrecognized tax benefits that If recognized would affect ttie effective tax rate 

Exeton, Generation and ComEd have $95 million, $33 million and $62 million, respectively, of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 
2009 that, if recognized, would decrease the effective lax rate. Exelon, Generalion and ComEd had $93 million, $28 million and $65 million. 
respedively, of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31,2008 tiiat, if recognized, vrauld decrease the effective tax rate. 

Totaf amounts of interest and penalties recognized 

Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO have refleded In their Ctonsolldated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2009 a net interest 
receivable (payable) of $26 million, $(17) million, $(28) million and $54 million, respedively, related to their uncertain tax positions. Exelon, 
Generation, ComEd and PECO refieded in their Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2008 a nel Interest receivable (payable) of 
$(16) million, $(10) million, $(90) million and $48 million, respectively, related to their uncertain tax positions. The Registrants recognize accrued 
interest related to uncertain tax positions in interest expense (income) in other income and dedudions on their Consolidaled Statements of 
Operations. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO have reflected in their Consolidated Statements of Operations net Interest expense (income) 
of $(42) million, $9 million, $(62) million and $(5) million, respectively, related to their uncertain tax posittons for the twelve months ended 
December 31.2009. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2008, Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO reflected in their Consolidaled 
Statements of Operations net interest expense (income) of $(31) million, $(11) million, $(2) million and $(12) million, respedively, related to their 
uncertain lax positions. For the twelve months ended December 31,2007, Exelon, Generation. ComEd and PECO reflected in their Consolidaled 
Statements of Operations net interest expense (income) of $(49) million, $24 million, $(41) million and $(20) million, respectively, related to their 
uncertain lax positions. The Registrants have not accrued any penalties with resped to uncertain lax positions. 

Reasonably possible that total amount o f unrecognized tax benefits could significantly increase or decrease within 12 months 
after the reporting date 

Nudear Decommissioning Liabilities (Exelon and Generation) 

AmerGen filed income tax refund daims taking the positton that nuclear decommissioning liabilities assumed as part of its acquisition of 
nuclear power plants are taken into account in determining the tax basis in tiie assets it acquired. The additional basis results primarily in reduced 
capital gains or Increased capitallosses on tiie sale of assets In nonqualified decommissioning funds and increased tax depredation and 
amortization dedudions. The IRS disagrees with this position and has disallowed the claims. In November of 2008, Generalion received a final 
determination ft^om the Appeals division of the IRS (IRS Appeals) disallowing AmerGen's refund dalms. On February 20, 2009, Generation filed a 
complaint in the United States Court of Federal Claims to contest this determination. In August 2009, the DOJ filed its answer denying the 
allegations made by Generation In its complaint. 

The trial judge assigned to the case has noted the availability of the court's Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) program as an alternative 
to a trial, but the parties have not yet met with the ADR judge. The ADR program Is a non-binding process that utilizes a variety of techniques such 
as mediation, neutral evaluation, and non-binding arbitration that allow the parties to better underetand their differences and their prospects for 
settlement. While It Is unclear when the parties might meet with the ADR judge, tiie process could result In an expedited conclusion of the matter. 
As a result. Generation believes that it is reasonably possible tiiat the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits may significantly decrease in the 
next twelve monUis. 
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Tax Method of Accounting for Repairs 

In 2009, Exelon received approval from the IRS to change its method of accounting for repair costs assodated with Generation's power 
plants. The new tax method of accounting resulted in net positive cash flow for 2009 of approximately $420 million. Although the IRS granted 
Exeton approval to change its metiiod of accounting, the appnsval did notafflnm the methodology used to calculate the dedudion. Exelon has 
requested the IRS to review its methodology through its Pre-Filing Agreemenl program. If that request is granted it Is reasonably possible that Uie 
total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could increase or decrease within the next 12 months. 

See 1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets in Other Tax Mattere sedion below for infomiation regarding the amount of unrecognized tax 
benefits assodated with this matter that could change significantly within the next 12 months. 

See Competitive Transition Charges in Olher Tax Matters sedion below for information regarding the amount of unrecognized tax benefits 
associated with this matter that could change significantly witiiin the nexl 12 months. 

Description of tax years that remain subject to examination by major Jurisdiction 

Taxpayer , ^ ^ - • Open Years 
E)ielon (and predecessors) and subsidiaries consolidated Federal income tax retums 1989-2008 
Eselon (and predecessors) and subsidiaries Illinois unitary Income tax returns 2004-2008 
Exelon Ventures Company, LLC Pennsylvania corporate net income tax retums 2004-2008 
PECO Pennsylvania corporate net income lax returns 2003-2008 

Exelon expects the IRS to complete the audit of its 2002 through 2006 taxable years in the firet quarter of 2010. Exelon does not exped 
there to be any material unresolved Issues from that audit except for the carryover effects fi-om ComEd's defen^l of gain positions taken on the 
sale of its fossil generating assets (discussed below). 

Other Tax Mattere 

1999 Sale of Fossil Generating Assets (Exelon and ComEd) 

Exelon, through its ComEd subsidiary, took two positions on its 1999 income lax return to defer appraximalely $2.8 billion of tax gain on tiie 
1999 sale of ComEd's fossil generating assets. Exelon defen-ed approximately $1.6 billion of the gain under the involuntary convereion provisions 
of the IRC. Exelon believes that it was economically compelled to dispose of ComEd's fossil generating plants as a result of the Illinois A d . The 
proceeds fi'om the sale of the fossil plants were properly reinvested in qualifying replacement property such Uiat the gain was defen"ed over the 
lives ofthe replacement property under the involuntary conversion provisions. Appro)dmately $1.2 billion ofthe gain was deferred by reinvesting 
the proceeds from the sale in qualifying replacement property under the like-kind exchange provisions ofthe IRC. The like-kind exchange 
replacement property purchased by Exelon Induded interests in three municipal-owned eledric generation facllittes which were properiy leased 
back to the municipalities. 

Exelon received the IRS audit report for 1999 Uirough 2001, which refieded the full disallowance of Uie deferral of gain associated witti boUi 
the involuntary conversion position and the like-kind exchange transadton. Specifically, tiie IRS has asserted that CktmEd was nol forced to sell 
the fossil 
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generating plants and the sales proceeds were therefore not received in connection wilh an involuntary convereion of certain ComEd property 
rights. Accordingly, Uie IRS has asserted that the gain on the sale of the assets was fully subject to lax. The IRS also asserted Uiat the Exelon 
purchase and leaseback ti'ansaction is substantially similar lo a leasing transaction, known as a SILO, which the IRS does not resped as the 
acquisition of an ownership Interest in property. A SILO is a 'listed transaction" that tiie IRS has identified as a potentially abusive tax shelter 
under guidance issued In 2005. Accordingly, the IRS has asserted Uiat tiie sale of Uie fossil plants followed by the purchase and leaseback of the 
municipal owned generation facilities does not qualily as a like-kind exchange and the gain on the sale is fully subjed to tax. 

In addition to attempting to Impose tax on the transadions, the IRS has asserted penalties of approximately $196 million for a substantial 
underetatement of tax. Because Exelon believes it is unlikely that the penalty assertion will ultimately be sustained, Exelon and ComEd have not 
recorded a liability for penalties. However, should the IRS prevail in asserting the penalty it would result In an after-lax charge of $196 million to 
Exelon's and ComEd's results of operations. 

Exelon disagrees with the IRS disallowance of the deferral of gain and specifically with the characterization of Its purchase and leaseback as 
a SILO. Exelon has been in discussions with IRS Appeals for several monttis In an attempt to reach a settlement on botii the involuntary 
conversion and like-kind exchange, in a manner commensurate with Exelon's and the IRS' respedive hazards of litigation with resped to each 
issue. During the second quarter of 2009, Exelon determined that a settlement with IRS Appeals was unlikely and that Exelon would be required to 
initiate litigation in order to resolve the issues. 

Accordingly, Exelon conduded that it had suffident new information that a change in measurement was required during the second quarter 
of 2009. As a result of the required remeasurement of these two positions in Uie second quarter, Exelon recorded a $31 million (after-tax) interest 
benefit of which $40 million (after-tax) was recorded at ComEd. The difference in amounts reconJed al Exelon and ComEd is due to the method of 
allocating interest to the Registrants. 

Due to tiie fact tiiat tax litigation often results in a negotiated settlement, Exelon believes that an eventual settiement on the Involuntary 
convereion position remains a likely outcome. Exelon and ComEd have established a liability for an unrecognized tax benefit consistent with ttieir 
view as to a likely settlement. Management has considered the progress of the ongoing discussions with the IRS Appeals and detemiined that 
there were no new developments during the fourth quarter of 2009 that require a remeasurement of ttie amounts recorded. Based on 
management's expedations as to the ongoing potential of a settlement, it is reasonably possible that the unrecognized lax benefits related to Uils 
issue may significantly increase or decrease within tfie next 12 months. It Is not possible at thte time lo predict the amount, if any, of such a 
change. 

With regard to the like-kind exchange transadion, Exelon does not currentiy believe it Is possible to reach a negotiated settlement with either 
IRS Appeals or the Government's lawyers prior to a trial. While Exelon has been and remains willing to settle the Issue In a manner generally 
commensurate witti its hazards of litigation, the IRS has indicated that it will only setUe the Issue in a manner consistent wilh published settlement 
guidelines for SILO transadions. Those guidelines require a nearly complete concession ofthe issue by Exelon. Exelon does not believe that Its 
transaction is the same as or substantially similar to a SILO and does not believe that the concession demanded by the IRS refiects the strength of 
Exelon's position. Accordingly, Exelon currentiy believes it is likely that the 
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issue will be fully litigated. Given that Exelon has determined settlement is no longer a realistic outcome, It has assessed in accordance with 
accounting standards whether it will prevail in litigation. While Exelon recognizes the complexity and hazards of this litigation, it believes tiiat it is 
more likely than not that it will prevail In such litigation and has therefisre eliminated any liability for unrecognized t ^ benefits. 

A fully successful IRS challenge to Exelon's and ComEd's involuntary conversion position and like-kind exchange transadion would 
accelerate Income tax payments and Increase interest expense related to the deferred tax gain that becomes curr^t iy payatde. As of 
December 31, 2009, Exelon's and ComEd's potential tax and interest that could become cun-entiy payable In the event of a successful IRS 
challenge could be as much as $1.1 billion. Any payments ultimately determined to be due to the IRS related to the involuntary conversion position 
and the like-kind exchange transadion would be partially offset by the approximately $300 million refund due frem the settlement of the 2001 tax 
method of accounting change for certain ovemead costs under the SSCM. A favorable settlement of the lax position related to the CTCs 
(discussed below) for the 1999-2001 years could also offset a portion of any tax liability due with resped to the final outcome on these positions. If 
the IRS were to prevail in litigation on both tax posittons, Exelon's and ComEd's results of operations could be negatively afi^eded by as much as 
$300 million (after-tax) related to interest expense. 

Competitive Transition Charges (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon contends that the Illinois A d and the Competition A d resulted In the taking of certain of CtomEd's and PECO's assets used In their 
respective businesses of providing eledricity services in their defined service areas. Exelon has filed refijnd claims with ttie IRS taking the position 
that CTCs colleded during ComEd's and PECO's transition periods represent compensation tor that taking and, accordingly, are exdudible from 
taxable Income as proceeds from an involuntary convereion. If Exelon is successful in its claims. It will be required to reduce the lax basis of 
property acquired with the funds provided by the CTCs such that the benefits of the position are temporary in natijre. The IRS has disallowed ttie 
refund claims for the 1999-2001 tax years. Exeton has protested the disallowance and is currentty discussing the refund daims wilh IRS Appeals. 
The years 2002-2006 are currently under IRS audit and Exelon expeds the daims for ttiose yeare to be disallowred. 

Under the Illinois Act, ComEd was required to allow competitors the use of its distribution system resulting in the taking of ComEd's assets 
and lost asset value (stranded costs). As compensation for ttie taking, ComEd was permitted to collect a portion ofthe stranded costs through the 
collection of CTCs from those customers electing to purchase electricity ft-om providers other than ComEd. ComEd cdleded approximately $1.2 
billion in CTCs for the years 1999-2006. 

Similariy, under the Competition Ad , PECO was required to allow othere the use of its disti-ibution system resulting in the taking of PECO's 
assets and the stranded costs. Pennsylvania permitted PECO to colled CTCs as compensation for its stranded costs. The PAPUC determined the 
total amount of stranded costs tiiat PECO was permitted to colled Uiraugh tiie CTCs to be $5.3 billion. PECO has collected approximately $4.4 
billion in CTCs for the period 2000 through December 31,2009. PECO will continue billing CTCs through 2010. 

ComEd and PECO have recognized tax benefits associated with the CTC refund daims and have accrued Interest on this tax position. 
Exelon's, ComEd's and PECO's management believe that the issue has been appropriately recognized; however, the ultimate outcome of this 
matter could result in unfavorable or ^vorable impacts to the results of operations and finandal positions as well as potential 
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favorable impacts to cash flows, and such impacts could be material. Management has considered the progress of this matter before IRS Appeals 
and detemiined that there are no new developments that lead to a remeasurement of the amounts recorded. Based on management's 
expedations as to the length of the appeal, it is reasonably possible tiiat the unrecognized tax benefits related to this issue may significantly 
increase or decrease within the next 12 monlhs. It is not possible at Uiis time to predid the amount. If any, of such a change. 

Indirect Cost Capitalization (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

In 2001, Exelon filed a request with the IRS to change its tax metiiod of accounting for certain overhead costs under the SSCM effective for 
yeare 2001-2004. The tax method change resulted in the dedudion of certain overhead costs previously capitalized. In the fi^urth quarter of 2007, 
Exelon and the IRS agreed to apply industry-wide guidelines for settling the amount of indired overhead costs previously capitalized. Based on 
acceptance of the settlement guidelines, Exelon recorded. In the fourth quarter of 2007, an estimated interest beneflt of approximately $40 million 
(after tax) net of a contingent lax consulting fee of $6 million (after tax). ComEd and PECO recomed an estimated interest benefit (after tax and 
net of fee) of approximately $26 million and $8 million, respedively. ComEd and PECO recorded a current tax benefit of $13 millton and $26 
million, respedively, offset with a deferred tax expense recorded at Generation of $38 million. In the second quarter of 2008, Exelon reached final 
settlement with the IRS as to tiie amounts of the benefit determined ttirough tiie application of Uie IRS settiement guidelines. As a result, Exelon 
recognized an additional Interest benefit of $10 million (after lax) of which $7 million and $2 million of the Interest benefit was atti-ibutable lo 
ComEd and PECO, respectively. ComEd and PECO recorded a cun-ent tax benefit of $4 million and $2 million, respectively, offset with a deferred 
tax expense recorded at Generation of $6 million. 

For yeare beginning after 2004, Exelon, ComEd and PECO were required to discontinue use of the SSCM and adopt a new method of 
capitalizing indired costs. In the third quarter of 2007, ComEd and PECO developed a new indired cost capitalization method. As a result, Exelon 
recorded an estimated interest benefit of $5 million (after tax). ComEd and PECO recorded an estimated interest benefit (after lax) of $2 millton 
and $3 million, respectively. During the fourth quarter of 2008, the IRS Indicated Its agreement with this new method of capitalizing indirect 
overhead costs. Therefore, Exelon recorded an additional interest benefit (aftertax) of $12 million of which $15 million and $2 million was 
attributable to ComEd and PECO, respectively. In 2009, the IRS industty director Issued a new directive for determining the amount of indirect 
costs capitalized to inventory and setf-construded property, which was consistent with Exelon's methodology. 

Illinois replacement investment Tax Credits (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

On February 20, 2009, the Illinois Supreme Court ruled in Exelon's favor in a case involving refund claims for Illinois Investment tax 
credits. Consequentiy, Exelon recorded approximately $42 million (after tax) of income in results of operations in the first quarter of 2009 to refled 
the refund claims for Investment tax credits and associated interest for the years 1995 - 2008; $35 million and $8 million were recorded at ComEd 
and Generation, respectively. 

Responding to the Illinois Attorney General's petition for rehearing, on July 15,2009, ttie Illinois Supreme Court modified Its opinion lo 
indicate that it was to be applied only prospedively, beginning In 2009. Exelon filed a Petition for Rehearing wilh the Illinois Supreme Court on 
August 4,2009. The Petition for Rehearing was denied by the Illinois Supreme Court on September 28,2009. As a result, Exelon, Generation and 
ComEd recorded a charge to third quarter 2009 results ofoperattons lo reverse the Income previously recognized. 
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On December 22, 2009, Exelon filed a Petition of Writ for Certtorari with tiie United States Supreme Court appealing ttie Illinois Supreme 
Court's July 15, 2009 modified opinion. In the thlnj quarter of 2009 Exelon, Generalion and ComEd decreased Uieir unrecognized tax benefits 
related to this position. However, as a result of the filing of ttie United States Supreme Court petition the unrecognized tax benefits continue lo be 
reported. 

Research and Development Settlement (Exelon, Generation and ComEd) 

In 2007, ComEd and the IRS reached an agreement to settle a research and development claim for tax years 1989 -1998. The incremental 
impad recorded by ComEd In the fourth quarter of 2007. above the amount reconded witii Uie adoption ofthe authoritative guidance for accounting 
for uncertain income tax positions, resulted in a redudion to goodwill of $35 millton, Interest income of $15 million (aftertax) and a contingent tax 
consulting fee of $8 million (after tax). Generation recorded a deferred lax liability and tax expense of $27 million rdated to the redudion of future 
depredation due to the basis reduction of the related assets transferred from ComEd. The contingent fee was accounted for in accordance with 
the authoritative guidance tor accounting for contingent llablllties and recognized in tiie fourth quarter of 2007. 

Long-Term State Tax Apportionment (Exelon and Generatton) 

Exelon and Generation periodically review events that may significantty Impact how income is apporttoned among tiie states and, therefore, 
the calculation of Exelon's and Generation's deferred state Income taxes. On April 16,2009, the PAPUC approved PECO's eledridty procurement 
proposal that will have an impact on Exelon's and Generation's apportionment of income among ttie states. Accordingly, Exelon and Generation 
reevaluated the impacts to deferred state taxes in ttie second quarter of 2009. The effed of such evaluations resulted in tiie recording of a 
non-cash deferred state tax benefit in the amount of $34.7 million, nel of taxes. Exelon and Generation have treated eledridty as tangible 
personal property for this purpose which is consistent with the February and July 2009 Illinois Supreme Court dedsions. 

Tax Restructuring (Exelon) 

In the fourth quarter of 2007, Exelon completed a tax restruduring to allow the utilization of separate company losses for stale income lax 
purposes. As a result of the restruduring, Exeton recorded a defen-ed lax benefit of approximately $63 million related primarily to temporary 
differences originating through OCI. The effect of the tax restruduring in the fourth quarter of 2007 and its impact on the deferred tax assets at 
Exelon were recorded in nel income. 

Investments in Synthetic Fuel-Producing Facilities (Exelon) 

Exelon, Ihrough three separate wholly owned subsidiaries, owned interests in two limited liability companies and one limited partnerehip 
(collectively, the sellers) that own synttietic ftjel-produdng fadlities. Prior to December 31, 2007, Sedion 45K (formerly Sedion 29) of the IRC 
provided tax credits for the sale of synthetic fuel produced from coal. The ability to eam these synthetic ftjel tax credits expired on December 31, 
2007 and, as such, the synttietic fuel-producing fadlities Uiat Exelon had interests In ceased operations on or before December 31, 2007. The 
agreements with the Sellers terminated in 2008. 

Interests in synthetic fuel-produdng fadlities did not have any nel impad on Exelon's net income for the years ended December 31,2009 
and December 31, 2008 and Increased Exelon's net income 
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by $87 million during Uie year ended December 31,2007. Net income from Interests in synthetic ftael-producing facilities is reflected in the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations in income taxes, operating and maintenance expense, depreciation and amortization expense, interest 
expense, equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and other, net. 

Tax Sharing Agreement (Exeton, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Generatton, ComEd and PECO are all party to an agreement with Exelon and other subsidiaries of Exelon that provides for the altocation of 
consolidated tax liabilities and beneflts (Tax Sharing Agreement). The Tax Sharing Agreement provides that each parly is allocated an amount of 
lax similar to tiiat which would be owed had the party been separately subject to tax. In addltton, any net benefit attributable to Exeton is 
reallocated to Uie ottier Registrants. That allocation is treated as a contribution to the capital of the party receiving the benefit. During 2009, 
Generation, ComEd and PECO recorded an allocation of Federal tax benefits from Exelon under the Tax Sharing Agreement of $57 million, $8 
million and $27 million, respectively. 

11. Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Nuclear Decommissioning Asset Retirement Obligations 

Generation has a legal obligation lo decommission its nuclear power plants following the expiration of their operating licenses. Generation 
will pay for Its respedive obligations using tmst funds that have been established for this purpose. The foltowing table provides a rollfonn/ard of the 
nudear decommissioning ARO reflected on Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets, ft-om January 1, 2008 to December 31, 
2009: 

Exelon 
and 

Generation 
P^u(*aa»'d6(S6mm^W%^O#tJ^'iu^1.20C^ $ 3,57f 
Net decrease resulting from updates to estimated fijture cash fiows (300j 
AGET^oneiq^imxse^^^y^^^^^y-iyyyy 221 ' 
Payments to decommission retired plants (14) 
Npdiardee6mn* l̂oî g?*Cia^^^ 3,485 
Net decrease resulting from updates to estimated fijture cash flows (409) 
Acd^tibn eS^a^se 203 
Payments to decommission retired plants (19) 
Nudear ^ d s n r H r t s ^ i c ^ n g i ^ ^ ^ $ 3,260 

(a) Includes $17 million and $13 million as the current portion of the ARO at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, which is included in other cun-ent liabitities on 
Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

During 2009, Generation recorded a net decrease In the ARO of $409 million, primarily due to an update In the tiiird quarter of 2009, which 
reflected updated decommissioning cost studies received for six nuclear units and a decline from the previous year in tiie cost escalation fador 
assumptions used to estimate future undiscounted decommissioning costs. This decrease in tiie ARO resulted in the recognition of $47 million of 
income (pre-tax), which is induded in operating and maintenance expense in Exelon's and Generation's Consolidaled Statements of Operations, 
representing the reduction in the ARO in excess of the existing ARC balances for tiie Non-Regulatory Agreement Units. 
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During 2008, Generalion recorded a net decrease In the ARO of $300 million, primarily due to an update in the ttiird quarter of 2008, which 
refleded updated decommissioning cost studies received for seven nuclear units, a decline from tiie previous year in the cosl escalation fador 
assumptions used to estimate future undiscounted decommissioning costs and a change in management's e;q3ectatton of ttie year in which the 
DOE will begin accepting SNF (from ttie previous estimate of 2018 to 2020). pari:ially offeet by a change in tiie protiabilities assigned to 
decommissioning alternatives for Zion Station to refled a revised probability for accelerated decommissioning. The decrease in the ARO resulted 
in the recognition of $19 million of income (pre-tax), which is Included in operating and maintenance expense in Exelon's and Generation's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations, representing Hie redudion in the ARO in excess of the existing ARC tialances tor the Non-Regulatory 
Agreement Units. 

Overview of Trust Funds. Trust funds have been established for each generating station unit to satisfy Generation's nudear 
decommissioning obligations. Tmst fijnds established for a particular unit may not t}e used to fund the decommissioning obligations of any other 
unit. 

The trusts funds assodated with the former ComEd. former PECO and fiarmer AmerGen units have been funded with amounts colleded 
from ComEd customers, PECO cuslomers and the previous owners of the former AmerGen plants, respectively. Based on an ICC order, ComEd 
ceased collecting amounts ft-om ils customere to pay for decommissioning costs, PECO currently collects funds, In revenues, for decommisstonlng 
the former PECO nuclear plants Uirough regulated rates, and these collections are expeded to continue Uirough the operating lives ofthe plants. 
The amounts collected from PECO customers are remitted to Generation and deposited into the trust funds. Every five years, the PAPUC reviews 
the adequacy of the annual amount that PECO Is allowed to colled fi-om Its customers. Based on this review, the PAPUC may adjust PECO's 
colledlons upward or downward. Based on the most recent PAPUC review, effective January 1,2008, the annual colledion amount was set at 
$29 million. The next five-year adjustment is expeded lo be refleded in rates charged to PECO cuslomers effective January 1,2013. With resped 
to the former ^^erGen units. Generation does not collect any amounts, nor is there any mechanism by which Generation can seek to colled 
additional amounts, from customers. Apart fram the contributions made to the trust funds from amounts colleded from C^mEd and PECO 
customers. Generation has not made contributions to the tmst funds. 

Any shortfall of funds necessary fi^r decommissioning, determined for each generating station unit, Is ultimately required to t>e funded by 
Generation. Generation has recourse to colled additional amounts from PECO customere related to a shortfall of trust funds for the fiarmer PECO 
units, subjed to certain limitations and thresholds, as prescribed by an order firom the PAPUC. Generally, PECO will not be allowed to colled 
amounts associated with the first $50 million of any shortfall of trust funds, on an aggregate basis tor all former PECO units, compared to 
decommissioning obligations, as well as 5% of any additional shorffalls. This Initial $50 million and up to 5% of any additional shortfalls would be 
borne by Generation. No recourse exists to collect additional amounts from ComEd customers forthe former ComEd units or from Uie previous 
owners of the former AmerGen units. With resped to tiie former ComEd and PECO units, any funds remaining In the trusts after decommissioning 
has been completed are required lo be refunded to ComEd's or PECO's cushsmers. subject to certain limitations that altow sharing of excess 
funds with Generalion related lo the former PECO units. With resped to Uie former AmerGen units. Generation retains any funds remaining in the 
trusts after decommissioning. 

Accounting Implications ofthe Regulatory Agreements with ComEd and PECO. Based on the regulatory agreement wilh tiie ICC that 
dictates Generation's obligations related to the shorH'all or excess of ti'ust funds necessary for decommissioning the former ComEd units on a 
unlt-by-unit basis, 
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as long as fijnds held in the NDT funds exceed tiie total estimated decommissioning obligation, decommissloning-related activities, including 
realized and unrealized income and losses on the trust funds and accretion of the decommissioning obligation, are generally offset wittiin Exelon's 
and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations. The offset of decommissloning-related activities within the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations results in an equal adjustment to the noncuirent payables to afflllates al Generation and an adjustment to the regulatory liabilities at 
Exelon. Likewise. ComEd has recorded an equal noncurrerrt affiliate receivable from Generation and corresponding regulatory liability. Should the 
value of the trust fund for any fornier ComEd unit fall below the amount of the estimated decommissioning obligation for that unit, the accounting to 
offset decommissloning-related activities in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for that unit would be discontinued, the 
decommissloning-related activities would be recognized In Uie Consolidated Statements of Operations and the adverse impad to Exelon's and 
Generation's results of operations and financial position could be material. At December 31,2009, the ti'ust funds of each of the fonner ComEd 
units exceeded ttie related decommisstonlng obligation for each of the units. For the purposes of making ttiis determination, the decommissioning 
obligation referred to is the ARO refleded on Generation's Consolidaled Balance Sheet at December 31,2009 and Is different from the calculation 
used in the NRC minimum fijnding obligation filings fc>ased on NRC guidelines. 

Based on ttie regulatory agreement supported by the PAPUC that didates Generation's rights and obligations related to Uie shortfall or 
excess of trust fonds necessary for decommissioning the seven fornier PECO nuclear units, regardless of whether the funds held in the NDT 
funds exceed or fall short of ttie total estimated decommissioning obligation, decommissloning-related adivities are generally offset within Exelon's 
and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations. The offset of decommissloning-related activities within the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations results In an equal adjustment to the noncurrent payables to affiliates at Generation and an adjustment lo the regulatory liabilities at 
Exeton. Likewise. PECO has recorded an equal noncurrent affiliate receivable from Generation and a corresponding regulatory liability. Any 
changes lo the PECO regulatory agreements could impact Exelon's and Generation's ability to offset decommissioning-related adivities within the 
Consolidated Statement of Operations, and the impad to Exelon's and Generation's results of operations and financiai position could be material. 
See Note 2—Regulatory Issues for Information regarding a PAPUC Investigation to determine if PECO's decommissioning cost colledlons fi^jm 
customers should continue after December 31,2010. 

The decommissioning-related activities related to ttie Clinton, Oyster Creek and Three Mile Island nuclear plants (ttie former AmerGen units) 
and the portions of the Peach Bottom nudear plants that are not subjed to regulalory agreements with resped to the NDT funds are refieded In 
Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statements of Operations, as there are no regulatory agreements associated with these units. Refer lo 
Note 19—Supplemental Financial Information and Note 21—Related Party Transactions for information regarding regulatory liabilities at ComEd 
and PECO and intercompany balances between Generation, ComEd and PECO refleding the obligation to refond the cuslomers any 
decommissioning-related assets in excess ofthe related decommissioning obligations. 

NRC Minimum Funding Requirements. NRC regulations require that licensees of nudear generating facilities demonstrate reasonable 
assurance that fonds will be available In specified minimum amounts at the end of the life of the facility to decommission the facility. During 2008, 
Uie value ofthe trust fonds dedined significantty due lo unrealized losses as a result of adveree finandal market conditions. Despite this dedine in 
value, Generation believes that the decommissioning trust fonds for the nuclear generating stations formeriy owned by ComEd, PECO and 
AmerGen, the 
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expected eamings thereon and, in the case of the former PECO stations, the remaining amounts to be collected frCBm PECO's customere wilt 
ultimately be sufficient to folly fond Generation's decommissioning obligations for its nuclear generating stations in accordance witii NRC 
regulations. 

Generation is required to provide to the NRC a biennial report by unit (annually for units that have been retired or are within five years ofthe 
current approved license life), based on values as of December 31, addressing Generation's ability to meet tiie NRC minimum fonding 
levels. Depending on the value of the ti'ust fonds, Generation may be required to take steps, such as providing financial guarantees through letters 
of credil or parent company guarantees or make additional contributions to the trusts, which could be significant, to ensure that the trusts are 
adequately funded and that NRC minimum funding requirements are met. As a resutt, Exelon's and Generation's cash fiows and financiai position 
may be significantly adversely affected. 

Generation's most recent report was filed with the NRC on March 31, 2009, based on trust fond values and estimated decommissioning 
obligations as of December 31, 2008. The estimated decommissioning obligations for the NRC report were calculated in accordance with NRC 
regulations, and differ from the ARO recorded on Generation's and Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2008, primarily due to 
differences in assumptions regarding the decommissioning alternatives to be used and potential license renewals. 

On July 13, 2009, the NRC published a summary of decommisstonlng tmst fund shortfalls at industry nudear units, which for Generation's 
nuclear generating stations set forth an aggregate underfonded position of approximately $1.0 billion. The NRC calculation assumes one scenario 
where decommissioning activities are completed within seven yeare after the cessation of plant operations. Under NRC regulations, nudear unit 
owners have up to 60 years to complete decommissioning after the cessation of operations, during which time decommissioning fonds would 
continue to be invested. The NRC did not publish any calculations for altemative scenarios where decommissioning activities are completed at a 
later time during the 60-year window. Generation, consistent with NRC regulaticHis, makes its calculations based upon the 60-year 
decommissioning scenario. Consistent with studies approved by the NRC and assuming that decommissioning activities are completed within the 
permissible 60-year regulatory lime period. Generation believes that six units at three nuclear generating stations were in an underfonded position 
by approximately $185 million in total relative to the NRC minimum fonding requirement as of December 31, 2008. Over 90% of this total Is 
attributable to Generation's four units at Braidwood and Byron, where Generation has not yet filed for license extenstons. Although tiie NRC does 
not allow for potential license extensions to be credited In calculating NRC minimum fonding requirements, to the extent that license extensions 
are granted for these units, decommissioning funds will continue to be invested for an additional 20-year period. Generation presentiy anticipates 
that it will tile for license extensions for these units consistent with its ongoing business plan. 

Generation and other industry memt>ers are engaged in ongoing discussions with the NRC regarding the NRC's calculations. On July 31, 
2009, Generation submitted Ils plan to the NRC to remediate the remaining underfonded position. The multi-step plan is expected to folly 
remediate any underiijnded positions calculated as of December 31.2009 by April 1, 2010. Additionally, the plan provides for an annual 
assessment of Generation's remediation of any underfunded position. Based on the latest calculations and trust fund values, Generation believes 
that the underfunded position is $45 million as of December 31,2009. Generation does not exped that any cash contributions to ttie funds will be 
required; Instead, Generation anticipates that any underfunded position will be addressed Ihrough ottier financial guarantee methods as allowed 
by NRC regulations and laid out in the plan submitted to the NRC by Generation. 
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As the foture values of tmst fonds change due to market conditions, the NRC minimum fonding status of Gen^ation's units will change. In 
addition, ff changes occur to the regulatory agreemenl with ttie PAPUC ttiat currently allows amounts to be colleded from PECO customers for 
decommissioning the former PECO nuclear plants, the NRC minimum funding status of those plants could change at subsequent NRC filing dates. 
At present. Generation anticipates that it will remedy any underfunded position remaining after full implementation of its funding assurance plan as 
submitted to the NRC through the issuance of a limited guarantee fi'om Exelon in the amount of up to $45 million, rather than ttirough cash 
contributions to the decommissioning trust funds. 

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund Investments 

At December 31,2009 and December 31, 2008, Exelon and Generation had NDT fond Investments totaling $6,669 million and $5,500 
million, respedively. 

In the first quarter of 2009, Generation performed a rebalancing of its NDT fond investments in order to bring the mix of equity and fixed 
income investments into alignment with targeted ratios. At December 31,2009, approximately 53% of the fonds were invested in equity and 47% 
were invested in fixed income securities. At December 31,2008. approximately 39% of the fonds were invested in equity and 61 % were invested 
in fixed income securities. 

Generation's NDT fonds participate in a securities lending program with the trustees of the fonds. The program authorizes the trustees to 
loan securities that are assets of the trust fonds lo approved bon'owers. The ti-ustees require borrowers, pureuanl to a security lending agreement, 
to deliver collateral to secure each loan. The securities are required to be collateralized by cash, U.S. Govemment securities or Irrevocable bank 
letters of credit. Initial collateral levels are no less than 102% and 105% of the market value of the borrowed securities for collateral denominated 
in U.S. and foreign cun-ency. respedively. Subsequent collateral levels, which are adjusted dally, must be maintained at a level no less than 100% 
of the market value of borrowed securities. Cash collateral received Is primarily invested in a short-term collateral fond, but may also be invested in 
assets with maturities matching, or approximating, the duration of the loan of tiie related securities. Collateral may not be sold or re-pledged by the 
ti-ustees; however, the borrowere may sell or re-pledge the securities loaned. Generation beare the risk of loss with resped to its invested cash 
collateral. Such losses may result from a decline in foir value of specific investments or liquidity impairments resulting from current market 
conditions. Generation, the trustees and the borrowers have the right lo terminate ttie lending agreement at their discretion, upon which borrowere 
would retum securities to Generation in exchange for their cash collateral, ff the short-term collateral fonds do not have adequate liquidity, 
Generation may incur losses upon the withdrawal of amounts frorr\ the fonds lo repay the borrowers' collateral. Losses recognized by Generation, 
whether the result of declines in fair value or liquidity impairments, have not been significant to date. Management continues to monitor ttie 
performance of the Invested collateral and to work closely with the trustees to limit any potential forther losses. 

In the fourth quarter of 2008, Generation decided to end Its participation in the securities lending program and chose to initiate a gradual 
withdrawal of the trusts' investments in order to minimize potential losses due to the lack of liquidity in the market. As part of its withdrawal plan 
and in order to minimize realized losses, Generation temporarily increased its securities on loan during 2009. This temporary Increase does not 
change Generation's intent to end its participation in the securities lending program. Currenlly, the weighted average maturity of the securities 
within the collateral pools Is approximately 4 months. At December 31, 2008, Generation had $380 million of loaned securities 
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outstanding and held $386 million of related collateral under its lending agreements. At December 31, 2009, Generation had $357 million of 
loaned securities outstanding and held $366 million of related collateral under its tending agreements, representing a decrease in loaned securities 
outstanding since December 31,2008 of $23 million primarily due to the retum of loaned securities. 

A portion of the income generated through the investment of cash collateral Is remitted to the borrowers, and the remainder is allocated 
between the trust funds and the trustees in their capadty as security agents. Securities lending income allocated to the NDT funds is induded in 
NDT fund earnings and classified as Other, net in Exelon's and Generatton's Consolidated Statements of Operations and was not significant 
during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. 

The following table provides unrealized gains (losses) on NDT fonds and other-than-temporary impairment of NDT fonds for the years ended 
2009, 2008 and 2007: 

Net unrealized gains (losses) of^jlecommissioning tn:«t fonds— 
Regulatory Agreement Units 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on dec^gjn miss toning trust funds— 
Non-Regulatory Agreement Units 

Other-ttian-temporary impairment of decommissioning trust funds—Regulatory Agreemervt 
Units 

Other-than-temporary impairment of (^^commissioning trust funds— 
Non-Regulalory Agreement Units 

Exelon and Generation 
For the Years Ended 

December 31, 
2009 

$ 799 

227W 

rVa 

n/a 

2008 
. . . . .VM iP ' ^ ^ ^ f ^ ^ ^ £ -

$ (1.023) 

(324)td) 

• • l ": nlst y^ ' 

n/a 

2007 

$ 43 

(14)(«> 

: :(&l)(a){b) 

(9)(d) 

(a) Generation's NDT funds associated with the former ComEd and fonner PECO nudear generating units that are subject to regulatory agreements with reelect to NDT 
funding are subject to contractual elimination pursuant to regulalory accounting and included in regulatory liabilities on Exelon's Consolidated Balance Sheets and 
noncunent payables to affiliates on Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

(b) Generation's NDT funds that are not subject to a regulatory agreement wilh respect lo NDT funding are included within Other, net in Exelon's and Genwation's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income. 

(c) As a result of certain NRC restrictions. Exelon and Generation were unable to demonstrate the ability and intent to hold the NDT fund investments through a recovery 
period and, in accordance with other-than-temporary impaired investment authoritative guidance, recognized any unrealized hofding losses immediately. 

(d) Included In Other, net In Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated Statement of Operations. 

(e) Included In accumulated OCI on Exelon's 3nd Generation's Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

Interest and dividends on NDT fond investments are recognized when eamed and are induded in Ottier, net In Exelon's and Generation's 
Consolidated Statements of Operations. Interest and dividends eamed on the NDT fund investments for the Regulatory Agreement Units, which 
are subject to regulatory accounting, are eliminated within Other, net in Exelon and Generation's Consolidated Statement of Operations. 

Non-Nuclear Asset Retirement Obligations (Exelon, Generation, ComEd, and PECO) 

Generation has AROs for plant closure costs associated with its fossil and hydroeledric generating stations. Including asbestos abatement, 
removal of certain storage tanks and other decommissioning-related activities. ComEd and PECO have AROs primarily associated with the 
abatement and disposal of equipment and buildings contaminated with asbestos and PCBs. 
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The following table presents the adivity of the non-nuclear AROs reflected on the Registrants' Consolidated Balance Sheets firom January 1, 
2008 to December 31, 2009: 

N<m-nuclearf f iCW^WM2Hy:1.3^ - ^ 
Net Incre^p resulting from updates to estimated future cash flows 
Accretton ; i y y : ' : ] • • y • i y • y y y f y y ^ • . , 

Payments 
Non-hudea-Af^s at'D^eemberM. 2(^8 
Net increa^p (decrease) resulting fram updates to estimated foture cash flows 
Accretion 
Payments 
Ncm-ntJdear ARiJsatDeGeriiber 31,2009 

Exelon 
i 2S0 

8 
14 

(10) 
282 
(81) 
12 
(2) 

$ 191 

Generation 
$ 64 

5 
4 

(9) 
64 

5 
4 

$ 73 

ComEd 

2 
10 

(1) 
174 
(85) 

8 
(2) 

$ -{95 

PECO 

1 
1 

24 
(1) 
1 

$ 24 

(a) For ComEd and PECO, the majority of the acca^tion is recorded as an increase to a regulatory asset due to the associated regulations. 

During 2009, ComEd recorded an $85 million reduction to its ARO liabilities and offsetting credits to ttie associated regulatory accounts 
based on management's revised assumptions. This change In estimate did not have an impad on ComEd's results ofoperattons or cash flows. 

12. Spent Nuclear Fuel Obligation (Exelon and Generation) 

Under the NWPA, tiie DOE Is responsible for the development of a geologic repository for and ttie disposal of SNF and high-level radloadive 
waste. As required by the NWPA, Generation is a party to contracts with the DOE (Standard Contrads) to provide for disposal of SNF fiiam 
Generation's nuclear generating stations. In accordance with the NWPA and the Standard Contracts, Generation pays the DOE one mill ($.001) 
per kWh of nel nuclear generation for the cost of SNF disposal. This fee may be adjusted prospectively in order to ensure full cost recovery. The 
NWPA and the Standanj Contracts required the DOE to begin taking possession of SNF generated by nuclear generating units by no later tiian 
January 31,1998. The DOE, however, failed to meet tiiat deadline and its performance will be delayed significantiy. In January 2009, the DOE 
issued ils Draft National Transportation Plan for the proposed repository. The DOE's press statement accompanying Uie release of the plan 
indicated that shipments to the repository are not expeded to begin before 2020. 

The 2010 Federal budget(whichbecameeffediveOctober 1,2009) eliminated almost all funding forthe creation of the Yucca Mountain 
repository while the Obama Administration devises a new strategy for long-term SNF management Debate surrounding any new strategy likely 
will address centralized interim storage, permanent storage al multiple sites and/or SNF reprocessing. Given the program's history of fonding 
restridions, it Is possible that shipments to the repository may not begin by 2020. Because there is no particular date after 2020 that Generation 
can establish as having a higher probability as the start date for fadlily operations, Generation uses the 2020 date as its best estimate of when the 
DOE will begin accepting SNF. This extended delay in SNF acceptance by the DOE has led to Generation's adoption of dry cask storage al its 
Dresden, Limerick, Oyster Creek, Peach Bottom, Byron, Braidwood, LaSalle and Quad Cities stations. Generatton performed sensitivity analyses 
assuming that the estimated date for the DOE acceptance of SNF was delayed to 2025 and to 2035 
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and determined that Generation's aggregate nuclear ARO would be reduced by an immaterial amount in each scenario. In August 2004. 
Generation and the U.S. DOJ, in close consultation with the DOE, reached a settlement under which the government agreed to reimburse 
Generation for costs assodated with storage of SNF al Generation's nudear stations pending Uie DOE's folfillment of Ils obligations. Generation 
submits annual reimbursement requests to the DOE for costs associated wilh the storage of SNF. In all cases, reimbursement requests are made 
only after costs are incurred and only for costs resulting from DOE delays in accepting the SNF. 

Under the agreement, Generation has received cash reimbursements for costs incurred through April 30,2009, totaling approximately $360 
million ($282 million after considering amounts due to co-ownere of certain nuclear stations and to ttie former owner of Oyster Creek). As of 
December 31, 2009, the amount of SNF storage costs for which reimbureement will be requested from the DOE under ttie settlement agreement 
is $69 million, which is recorded within accounts receivable, other. This amount is comprised of $17 million, which has been recorded as a 
reduction to operating and maintenance expense, and $49 million, which has been recorded as a redudion to capital expendifores. The remaining 
$3 million represents amounts owed to the co-owners ofthe Peach Bottom and Quad Cities generating facilities. 

The Standard Conti-acts wilh the DOE also required the payment to the DOE of a one-time fee applicable to nudear generatton through 
April 6,1983. The fee related to the former PECO units has been paid. Pursuani to the Standard Contracts, ComEd previously elected to defer 
payment of ttie one-time fee of $277 million for its units (which are now part of Generalion), wltti interest to the date of payment, until just prior lo 
the first delivery of SNF to the DOE. As of December 31.2009. the unfonded SNF liability for the one-time fee with Interest was $1,017 million. 
Interest accrues at the 13-week Treasury Rale. The 13-week Treasury Rate in effed, for calculation of the Interest accrual al December 31, 2009, 
was 0.061 %. The liabilities for SNF disposal costs, induding the one-time fee, were transferred to Generation as part of the 2001 corporate 
restructuring. The outstanding one-time fee obligatton for ttie Oyster Creek and TMI units remains with the former owners. Clinton has no 
outstanding obligation. See Note 7—Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities for additional Infomiation. 

13. Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

As of December 31.2009, Exeton sponsored seven defined benefit pension plans and three postretirement benefit plans for essenlially all 
Generation, ComEd, PECO and BSC employees. 

Exelon's traditional and cash balance pension plans are intended to be tax-qualified defined benefit plans. Substantially all non-union 
employees and electing union employees hired on or after January 1, 2001 partldpate in cash balance pension f)lans. Effective January 1,2009, 
substantially all newly hired union-represented employees participate in cash balance pension plans. Exelon has eleded that the trusts underiying 
the plans be treated under the IRC as qualified trusts, ff certain conditions are met, Exelon can dedud payments made to the qualified tmsts, 
subjed to certain IRC limitations. Exelon also sponsors certain non-qualified pension plans. 
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Benefit Obligations and Plan Assets, and Funded Status 

Exelon recognizes the overfonded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans as an asset or liability on 
its balance sheet, with offsetting entries to Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (AOCI) and regulatory assets. In accordance with the 
applicable autiiorilatlve guidance. The impad of changes In assumptions used to measure pension and other postretirement benefit obligations is 
generally recognized over the expeded average remaining service period ofthe plan participants, rather tiian immediately recognized. The 
measurement date for the plans Is December 31. The obligations refled the impad of Exelon's 2009 resttucturing adivities and changes in certain 
plans related to some union participants. The following table provides a rollforward ofthe changes in the benefit obligations and plan assets forthe 
most recent two years for all plans combined: 

Diang^ Iri t ^ s n ^ o l ) ^ ^ |3 i i : V ; 
Nel benefit obligation at fcieginning of year 
Service cost-^'<^^-^ 
interest cost 
Plan partidpanls' contributions 
Aduarial loss (gain) 
Plan Amendments 
Curte il ments/settlem ents 
Spedalfermination t>enefits 
Gross benefits paid 
Federal s t ^ d y on b6^i©fits;|3^dt ; 
Net benefit obligation at end of year 

Change in [ri®pr̂ as®©te;̂ ;:-•!{;̂ V•" Vr::.;':,.-
Fair value of nel plan assets at beginning of year 
Actijal return or* ^ ^ n a^ete : 
Employer contributions 
Rgffi p^dpgffrt£i*rfi**htrifcH^ 
Gross benefits paid 
Fair vî ue^^of riet pte^ssets^^ of year 

Pension Benefits 
2009 

$ 10,788 
178 
651 

479 
2 
2 

(618) 
—, 

$ 11,482 

$ 6,664 
1,352 

441 
: — 
(618) 

$. 7 , ^ 9 

2008 

$ 10,427 
163 
635 

176 
16 

1 

(630) 
- . —. 
$ 10,788 

$ 9.634 
(2i42d) 

80 
• ^ . ' • : : ' ' _ , ^ ' 

(630) 
$ e.664 

'''" $ 

$] 

$' 

$̂  

Ottier 

2009 

3,480 
y y A ^ z . y y y - : 

205 
18 
31 

' , 

^ 4 ;;vv:. 
(203) 
. - m y y y y y 
3,658 

1,224 
' yimyyy'sy-^ 

157 
\ - \ :ymyyyy> 

(203) 

c i m ^ y y y y y - ; 

2006 

$ 3,335 
108 
208 

22 
(14) 

— 

(189) 
• y r y - - ^ - : A O ^ 

$ 3,480 

$ 1,616 
(388) 
163 
22 

(189) 
: v$^ : : : : 1 ; ^ , ; 

Exelon presents its beneflt obligations and plan assets net on its balance sheet within the foltowing line items: 

Pension 
Benefits 

As of 
Dec wn bar 31, 

Ctth«r d in^t liabffite 
Pension obligations 
Noni^ensbn ptostfBtMf^nt Jsenefit obligatrons 
Unfunded status (net benefit obligation less net plan assets) 

20Q9 
$ 18 

3,625 

2008 

4,111 

Other 
Postretirement 

Benefits 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

2:180 

2008 

$ 3,643 $ 4,124 $ 2,182 $ 2,256 
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The funded status of the pension and other postretirement benefit obligations refers to the difference between plan assets and estimated 
obligalions ofthe plan. During 2008, Exelon's unfonded status increased significantiy, primarily due to lower than expeded 2008 asset retums. 
The unfonded balance of the plans decreased to $5.83 billion as of December 31.2009 as compared to $6.38 billion at 2008. While a decrease in 
discount rates and other factors resulted in an increase in tiie pension and olher postretirement obligation, it was more than offset by the 
significant increase in asset values during 2009. The fonded stelus may change over time due lo several fadore, including contribution levels, 
assumed discount rates and actual retums on plan assets. 

The following table provides the projeded benefit obligations (PBO). accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) and fair value of plan assets for 
all pension plans with an ABO in excess of plan assets. 

2009 2008 
Prqected benefit Obligation ^ ; ^ i . ^ ; ^ ^ ; 
Accumulated benefit obligation 10,695 10,017 
Fair value of net plan assets - ••- y\y'-y-^^''"''?M^^^yy''ty0i^ 

The following table provides the PBO, ABO and fair value of all pension plans with a PBO in excess of plan assets. 

31, 
2009 „,^.„„™„ 

Projected benefit obligation .. j ..>.,, ^ ^ - : ^ ^ ^ p ^ - : •;;;|:t0.7i8 
Accumulated benefit obligation 10,695 10,017 
Fair value of net plan assets v ; V?'\-;"t '" 'V\x;^yf: ' |^^*'?^':r\ ' ' ' . '6,6^ 

On an ABO basis, the plans were funded at 73% at December 31, 2009 compared to 67% al December 31, 2008. On a PBO basis, the 
plans were funded at 68% at December 31, 2009 compared to 62% at December 31, 2008. The ABO differs from the PBO in ttiat ft includes no 
assumption about future compensation levels. 
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Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs 

The following table provides the components of tiie net periodic benefit costs for ttie yeare ended December 31,2009, 2008 and 2007 for all 
plans combined. The table reflects a redudion in 2009, 2008 and 2007 of net periodic postretirement benefit costs of approximately $38 million, 
$38 million and $44 million, respedively, related lo a Federal subsidy provided under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and 
Modernization A d of 2003 (Prescription Dmg Ad), discussed forther below. 

Components of net perrbdic benefit cost: 
Service cost 
Intere^GOst 
Expected return on assets 
Amortization of: 

Transition obligation 
Prior service dost (credit) 
Aduarial loss 

Curtailment/settlement charges 
Special termination benefits 
Net per iod^ benefit cost 

Pension Benefits 
2009 

$ 178 
651 

14 
197 

6 

— 
$ 2 6 8 

2008 

$ 163 
635 
(836) 

IS 
127 

9 

— 
$ 113 

2007 

$ 163 
^v ' ^ y 

(816) 

16 
148 

5 
1 

$ 120; 

other 
Postretirement Benefits 

2009 

$113 

: wm 

9 
<56) 
87 

4 
$ 266 

2008 

$ 108 
•. W i y 

(121) 

10 
(57) 
53 

— 
$ 201 

2007 

$ 106 
192 

(115) 

10 
(56) 
63 

— 
$ 2CK) 

Through Exelon's postretirement beneflt plans, the Registi-ants provide retirees with prescription drug coverage. The Prescription Drug Ad , 
enacted on December 8, 2003, introduced a prescription dmg benefit under Medicare as well as a Federal subsidy to sponsore of retiree 
healthcare beneflt plans that provide a benefit that is at least aduarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefit. Management 
believes the prescription drug benefit provided under Exelon's postretirement benefit plans meets ttie requirements forthe subsidy. 

The effect of the subsidy on the components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 2009,2008 and 2007 included in the consolidated 
finandal statements was as follows: 

2009 2008 2007 

9 9 10 
. 18 18 18 

Reduction in current period service cost 
Reditetkm W tt^^st 00^ on the APBO 

274 

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-K, February 05, 2010 Powered by Morningstar'-- Document Research' 



Table of Content? 
Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued) 

(Dollars in millions, except per share data unless otherwise noted) 

Components of OCI and Regulatory Assets 

Under the authoritative guidance for regulatory accounting, a portion of net periodic benefit costs is capitalized witiiin Exelon's Consolidated 
Balance Sheets to reflect the expeded regulalory recovery of these amounts, which would otherwise be charged to OCI. The following latdes 
provide the components of OCI and regulalory assets for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 for all plans combined. 

Pension Benefits 

Changes In plan assets and benefit o U i g e t t i o n s i ^ o ^ ' ^ ^ h i I ^ ^ ^ W I 
regulatory assets: 

Cun-ent year actuarial (gain) loss 
Amortization of actuarial gain (loss) 
Cun-ent year prior service cost 
Amortization of prior sen/Ice cost (credit) 
Amortization of transition obligation 
Settlements 
Total recognized In OCI and regulatory assets 

2009 

(94) 
(197) 

2 
(14) 

_i6) 

2008 

3,432 
(127) 

16 

2007 

127 
(148) 

Other 
Postretirement Benefits 

2009 

$ (154) 
1 (8^ 

$ (309) $ 3,297 

ISOT " 2007 

495 

(10) 

$ (109) 

m 
. (10) 

$ 489 S (126) 

The following table provides the components of Exelon's gross accumulated other comprehensh/e loss and regulatory assets ttiat have not 
been recognized as componenls of periodic benefit cost as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respedively, for all plans combined: 

Pension Beneflts 
As of 

December 31. 
2009 

Transition obligation 
Prior sen/ice cost (credit) 
Aduarial loss 
Total ^ $ 5.956 

2008 

130 

$ 6,265 

Other 
Postretirement Beneflts 

As of 
December 31, 

2009 

(110 

$ 948 

2008 

m 
(166) 

• ^ j y m S ' 
$ 1,142 

(a) Ofthe $5,956 million related to pension benefits, $3,819 million and $2,137 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively, as of December 31, 2009. Of 
the $948 million related to other postretirement benefits, $470 million and $478 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively, as of December 31, 2009. 
Of the $6,265 million related to pension benefits, $4,023 million and $2,242 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively as of December 31, 2003. Of 
the $1,142 million related to other postretirement benefits, $555 mlHion and $587 million are included In AOCI and regulalory assets, respectively, as of December 31, 
2008. 
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The following table provides the components of Exelon's AOCI and regulatory assets as of December 31,2009 (Included In the table above) 
that are expected to be amortized as components of periodic benefit cost In 2010. These estimates are subject to the completion of a valuation 
report of Exelon's pension and olher postretirement benefit obligations. This valuation report will refied actual census data as of January 1,2010 
and adual claims activity as of December 31, 2009 and Is expeded to be completed by the flrst quarter of 2010. 

Pensktn Other 
Benefite Postretirement Benefits 

Tyansittckî j®flgattorivV-V;:.Î '̂.:v^^^^^^^ - y ••••'... f r t - ^ : f ' ' y ^ ' ' ' 
Prior service cost (credil) 14 
Aduarial1oss"'"f^/' ' '^Vf>;r^>:.'?^tr^=Vhl-'• '"•"-:.•̂ V• .:^\V> .256- '^-

Total $ 270 

t y 

$ 

- ^ - - - • • ^ 

(56) 
73 
26 

(a) Ofthe $270 million related to pension benefits, $166 million and $104 million are included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively, as of December 31,2009. Of the 
$26 million related to other postretirement benefits, $11 million and S15 million are expected to be included in AOCI and regulatory assets, respectively, as of 
December 31, 2009. 

Assumptions 

The measurement of the plan obligations and costs of providing benefits under Exelon's defined benefit or other postretirement plans 
involves various fodors, induding the development of valuation assumptions and accounting eledions. When determining the various 
assumptions that are required, Exelon considers historical information as well as foture expectations. The measurement of benefit costs is affected 
by the adual rate of return on plan assets and assumptions including the long-term expected rate of reforn on plan assets, the discount rate 
applied to benefit obllgattons, Exelon's expeded level of contributions to the plans, the incidence of mortality, the expected remaining sen/ice 
period of plan partidpanls, level of compensation and rate of compensation increases, employee age, length of service, the tong-term expeded 
investment rate credited to employees of certain plans, the anticipated rate of increase of healthcare costs and Uie level of benefits provided to 
employees and retirees, among other factors. The impact of dianges in assumptions used to measure pension and olher postt'etirement benefit 
obligations is generally recognized over the expected average remaining service period of the plan participants, rather than immediately 
recognized. 

Expected Rate of Retum. In seledlng the expeded rate of retum on plan assets, Exelon considers historical returns for the types of 
investments that its plans hold in addilion to expedations regarding future long-term asset refoms, weighted by Exelon's target asset dass 
allocation. In general, equity securities, real estate and private equity investments are forecasted to have higher retums than fixed Income 
securities. Historical returns and volatilities are modeled lo determine asset allocations that best meet the objedives ofthe investment trusts that 
hold the plan assets. A change in asset allocations could signiflcantiy Impad the expeded rate of return on plan assets. 
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The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the benefit obligations for all of the plans at December 31,2009, 2008 
and 2007: 

Discount rate 
Rate of 

compensation Increase 
Mortal!^ table 

Healthcare cost 
trend on covered 
charges 

2009(a) 
5.83% ; 

4.00% 
iRSrequired 
moilatfty table 
for 2010 
funtfing 
valuation 

N/A 

Pension Benefite 
2008 

y:,mM'-''^ .... 

4.00% 
«^«e£^#ed 
m o r t a l table 
fbr2009 
fiRidNig 
valuation 

N/A 

2007 

-ik^m'"'' ' ' . 
4.00% 
iRSie^uired 
mortality table 
for 2008 
funding 
valuation 

N/A 

Other Postretiremait Benefite 
2009 (a) 2008 2007 

.fess^ '--y-iy ' im^s^^^^^^m^^^^M^W^^i 
4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

formic E ^ m y y y ^ ^ ^ ^ 
ftmdlng ; ; ,: : • :K8kSng: ^ . I N m ^ . 
valuatfon- " R a t i o n ;: ,. > ^ ^ ^ m 
7.5% 7.5% 8.00% 

decreasing to decreasing to decreasing to 
ultimate ultimate ultimate 
trend of 5.0% trend Of 5.0% trend of 5.0% 
in 2015 in 2014 in 2014 

(a) Assumptions used to determine year-end 2009 benefit obligations are the assumptions used to estimate the 2010 net periodic benefit cost. 

The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine the net periodic beneflt costs for all tiie plans for the yeare ended 
December 31, 2009,2008 and 2007: 

Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 
Rate of compensation increase 
Mortality table 

Healthcare cost 
trend on covered 

2009 
6.09% ::>•: 
8.50% 
4.00% 
IRS required 
mortality 
table for 
2009 
funding 
valuation 

N/A 

Pension Benefits 
2008 

,,^^^^, ............. 
8.75% 
4m% 
IRS required 
modality 
table for 
2008 
funding 
valuation 

WA 

2007 

Mim:"' '̂ ' 
8.75% 
4.00% 
RP 2000 With 
10-year 
(MDjection of 
mortality 
improvements 

N/A 

Other Postretirement Benefits 
2009 2008 

^ p y ^ . ' •" •"~^'i%yp$^^!?w-^^s^.'^^ 
8.10%(a) 7.80%(a) 

...4.00% ^ , / :̂  f { f 4 0 ^ - - ; • ' • - - . ' • 
IRS required 
mortality 
table for 
2009 funding 
valuation 

7.50% 

decreasing 
to ultimate 
trend of 5.0% 
in 2014 

IRS required 
mortality 
table for 
2003 funding 
valuation 

6.00% __ ; 

decreasing 
to ultimate 
trend of 5.0% 
in 2014 

2007 
•^^^^^-m^pgf^^ 

7.85%(a) 
t.8m y -
RP 2000 with 
10-year 
projection of 
mortality 
improvements 

$.00% 

decreasing to 
uWmate trend 
of 6.0% 
in 2012 

(a) Not applicable to the Exelon-sponsored fonner-AmerGen other postretirement benefit plan, as this plan does not have any plan 
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Assumed healthcare cost trend rates have a significant effod on the costs reported for the healthcare plans. A one percentage point change 
in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

on 2009 total service and Interest cost components $ 49 
on pOsfretiferneffitbert^^feliSaUon at Decernber^ 448 

Effed of a one percenlage point decrease in assumed healthcare cost trend on 2009 total sen/Ice and Interest cost components (40) 
on postretirernentb^efitobli^tibn at December 31,2009 (372) 

plans: 

Contiibutions 

The following table provides contributions made by Generation, ComEd, PECO and BSC lo ttie pension and other postretirement benefit 

Other Postretirement 
Pension Beneflts 

2009 
$201 

164 
31 

45(b) 
$441 

2008 
$ 37 

9 
11 

23(b) 
$ 80 ^ 

2007 
$24 

3 
1 

8(b) 

2009 (a) 
I 64 

50 
;.':\2t. 

12 
$ 147 

Benefite 
2008(a) 
$ 71 

49 
29 
14 

2007 (a) 
$ 78 

52 
31 
18 

$ 179 

Generatton 
ComEd 
PECO 
BSC 

(a) The Registrants present the cash contributions above net of Federal subsidy payments received on eac^ of their respective Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. 
Exelon. Generation, ComEd and PECO received FederalsLibsidypaymentsof$10mlllion, $5 million, $3 million and $1 million, respectively, in 2009, $12 million, $5 
million, $3 million and $2 million, respectively, in 2008, and $6 million, $3 million. $2 million and $1 million, respectively, in 2007. 

(b) $1 million and $5 million of this amount was deferred under Exelon's deferred compensation plan as of 2008 and 2007. None of the amount was deferred as of 
December 31, 2009. 

Funding is based upon aduarially determined contributions that take Into account the minimum contribution required under ERISA, as 
amended, for the pension plans and the amount deductible for income lax purposes for the other postretirement benefit plans. Management 
considers these and other fadors when making fonding decisions. The calculation of fonding requirements for pension plans requires eledlon of a 
methodology to determine the actuarial value of assets and the interest rate used lo measure the pension liabilities. Recent pension fonding 
guidance has modified some of those eledions. 

The Pension Protection A d of 2006 (the Ad) became effedive January 1.2008 and requires companies to, among other things, maintain 
certain defined minimum funding thresholds (or face plan benefit restiidions). Generally, effective January 1,2008 (January 1, 2009 for most 
union-represented employees), Exelon prospectively amended the vesting schedule, benefit crediting rate and investinent crediting rate of its 
relevant cash balance pension plans in accordance with Interim guidance issued by the U.S. Treasury Department pursuant to the Ad . These 
changes to the cash balance pension plans did nol have a significant impad on Exelon's results of operations or cash fiows. In March and 
September 2009, ttie U.S. Treasury Department provided guidance on the seledion of the corporate bond yield cun/e for determining the interest 
rate used to calculate plan liabilities and determine 
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pension fonding requirements. There are other legislative and regulatory fonding relief proposals also being discussed. Exelon is monitoring the 
progress of these initiatives and evaluating their potential impad on funding requirements and sti-ategles. 

The Worker, Retiree, and Employer Recovery A d of 2008 (WRERA) was signed into law in December 2008. WRERA grants plan sponsore 
relief from certain fundmg requirements and benefit restrictions, and also provides some technical corredions to tiie Ad . There are two primary 
provisions that impact funding results for Exelon. First, required conti-ibutions will be based on a percentage of the fonding target for years 
beginning before 2011, rather than a funding target of 100%. These percentages are 92%, 94% and 96% in 2008.2009 and 2010, respectively. 
Second, one of the technical corredions, referred to as asset smoottiing, allows the use of average asset amounts, including expeded reforns 
(subject to certain limitations), for a 24-month period prior to the measurement dale. In ttie determination of funding requirements. Exelon has 
eleded to utilize a$set smoothing for its largest pension plan and market value of assets for Its remaining plans. These electtons are expeded to 
provide Exelon the opportunity to defer certain contiibutions to later yeare and potentially mitigate foture contributions through Investment market 
recovery. 

During September 2009, Exelon made a discretionary pension contribution of $350 million to Its largest pension plan. The contribution, 
combined with funding elections for the 2009 and 2010 plan yeare, is expeded to reduce fofore contribution requirements. 

Exelon allocates pension contributions to Its subsidiaries in proportion to active service costs recognized. In addilion, Exelon allocates olher 
postretirement contributions to its subsidiaries In proportion lo total costs recognized. Exelon expects to contribute approximately $417 million to 
the benefit plans in 2010, of which Generation, ComEd and PECO exped to contribute $198 million, $92 million and $67 million, respedively. 
Exelon's expected 2010 benefit plan contributions of $417 million include $261 million of minimum required pension contiibutions (induding 
contributions to avoid benefit restridions) and other postretirement contiibutions of $156 million (of which approximately $100 million is 
discretionary). These estimates are subject to the completion of a valuation report of Exelon's pension and other postreUrement benefit 
obligations. This valuation report will refiect actual census data as of January 1, 2010 and daims adivity as of December 31,2009. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments 

Estimated foture benefit payments to participants in all of the pension plans and postretirement benefit plans as of December 31,2009 were: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 through 2019 
Total estimated future beneflts payments through 2019 

Pensiwi Benefite 

| . . , -

%:z 

. t ^ ^ ^ 
639 

' • ' yym 
677 
mr 

3,873 
7,2S5 

other Postretirement 

W 
' ' - • ' 

' • " 

• f 

Benefi te 
. ^ ^ ^ . , ^ , . . . . „ . ^ 

199 
205 
212 
219 

1,256 
2,281 

(a) Estimated future benefit payments do not reflect an anticipated Federal subsidy provided through the Prescription Drug Act. The Feder^ subsidies to be received by 
Exelon in the years 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and from 2015 thraugh 2019 are estimated to be $10 million, $11 million, $12 million. $13 million, $14 million and $89 
million, respectively. 
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Allocation to Exeion Subsidiaries 

Generalion, ComEd and PECO account for their participation In Exelon's pension and other postretirement benefit plans by applying 
multiemployer accounting. Employee-related assets and liabilities, including both pension and posti-etirement liabilities, were allocated by Exelon 
to ils subsidiaries based on the number of active employees as of January 1,2001 as part of Exelon's corporate restmduring. Exeton allocates the 
components of pension and other postretirement costs to the participating employere based upon several factore, including the measures of adive 
employee participation In each participating unit. The obligation for Generation, ComEd and PECO reflects tiie initial allocation and the cumulative 
costs incurred and contributions made since January 1,2001. 

The following approximate amounts were induded in capital and operating and maintenance expense during 2009, 2008 and 2007. 
respectively, for Generation's, ComEd's. PECO's and BSC's allocated portion ofthe Exelon-sponsored pension and olher postretirement beneflt 
plans: 

Generation ComEd 
2 m ) $ ' y - y y y y y f : y : y y - y ' -- -y^-y'^--:-.. . 
2008 
2m7y 

$v :24b : 
139 
142 

yr:jt^m 
101 

y \m 

CO 
w y t 
32 
32 

BSC(a| 

y^^^r- : 
42 
45 

Exelon 

^t-~m 
314 
320 

(a) These amounts primarily represent amounts billed to Exelon's subsidiaries through intercompany allocations. 

PtanAsse^ 

Investment Strategy. Exelon's overall investment strategy is to achieve a mw of investments for long-term growth and for near-term benefit 
payments with divereification of asset types, fond strategies, and fond managere. Exelon seeks to achieve optimal asset retums while balancing 
the liquidity requirements ofthe plans' liabilities. Exelon utilizes a diversified, sti-ategic asset altocation to efficientiy and prudentiy generate 
investment returns that will meet the objedives of the investment trusts that hold the plan assets. Asset/liability sfodles are utilized lo determine 
the specific asset allocations for the trusts. In general, Exelon's investment stt-ategy reflects the belief that equities are expected to outperform 
flxed-income investments and are well-suited to bear the risk of added volatility over the long-term. Accordingly, the asset allocations of the trusts 
usually reflect a higher allocation to equities as compared to fixed-income securities. Equity securities primarily include investments in divereified 
portfolios of domestic large cap and small cap firms. Equity securities also Include non-U.S. equity securities, which are used to diversify some of 
the volatility of the U.S. equity market while providing comparable long-term returns. Fixed-income securities Include diversified portfolios invested 
across a broad spectrum of primarily investment-grade securities. These portfolios have the Barclays Aggregate Bond Index as ttieir benchmari<. 
In the pension trusts, Exelon generally maintains approximately 10% of ils plan assets in altemative asset dasses. Alternative asset dasses are 
utilized to provide additional diversification and return potential and include investments In private equity and real estate. On a quarteriy basis, 
Exelon reviews the actual asset allocations and follows a rebalancing procedure in onJerto remain within an allowable range, as defined by its 
policy, of its targeted allocation percentages. Exelon's investment guidelines limit the amount of allowed exposure to investinents in more volatile 
sectore and limit concentrations based on established criteria. A change in the overall investment strategy could significantiy impact the expected 
rate of return on plan assets. 
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Exelon's pension plan's weighted average asset allocations at December 31, 2009 and 2008 and target allocation for 2009 were as follows: 

Asset Category 
Target Allocation 

at December 31, 2009 

30-35% 
10 
15 

' ^ ^ . . • . 

60-65% 

35-40% 
5% 

Percentage of Plan Assete 
at December 31, 

. - ^ . 
32% 

1 8 
15 

[ 6 
62% 

134% 
4% 

^00% 

Sf^^^ fS- ; , ^ 

y " ' ' - ' "• 

's , - " , - -

t -^~'\'z : 

^ 

2008 

26% 
^ t -

13 

e 
53% 

' " 4 2 ^ 
5% 

i9(m 

Equity securities 
Large Cap 
Small Cap 
International 
Private Equity 

Total Equity Securities 
Fixed Income Securities 
Real Estate 
Tbtal __̂  

Exeton's other postretirement benefit plan's weighted-average asset allocations at December 31, 2009 and 2008 and target altocation for 
2009 were as follows: 

Percentage of Plan Assete 
Tamet Allocation 

Asset Category _ ^ . 
Equity securities 

Large Cap 
Small Cap 
International 

Total Equity Securities 
Fixed Income Securities 

Total .. — • ^ . ; ^ • : - yy - - r y : .-̂  ^ ^ ^ ^ ' C ^ f J ^ ^ ^ ^ R ^ ^ - ^ - l l ^ 

Securities Lending Programs. The majority of the benefit plans participate In a securities lending program with the trustees of the plans' 
investment trusts. The program authorizes the tt\jstee of the particular tmst to lend securities, which are assete of the plan, to appnwed borrowere. 
The trustees require borrowers, pursuant to a security lending agreement, to deliver collateral to secure each loan. The loaned securities are 
required to be coiiateraiized by cash, U.S. Government securities or in-evocable bank lettere of credit. Initial collateral levels are no less ttian 102% 
and 105% of the market value of the borrowed securities for collateral denominated In U.S. and foreign currency, respectively. Subsequent 
collateral levels, which are adjusted daily, must be maintained at a level no less than 100% of the market value of borrowed securities. Cash 
collateral received is invested in collateral funds comprised primarily of short temi investtnent vehides. Collateral may not be sdd or re-pledged by 
the trustees, however, the borrowers may sell or re-pledge ttie loaned securities. Exelon's benefit plans bear the risk of loss with resped to 
unfavorable changes in the fair value ofthe Invested cash collateral. Such losses may result ftom a dedine in the fair value of specific investments 
or due to liquidity impairments resulting fi-om current market conditions. Exelon. the ti-ustees and the borrowers have the right to temiinate the 
lending agreement at any lime. In the event of termination, the borrowers must return tiie loaned securities or surrender Uie collateral. Losses 
recognized by the trust 
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Target Allocation 
at December 31,2009 

35-40% 
S-10%-

15 
6045% ' 
35-40% 

at December 31, 
2009 

39% 
[10 - . . . - • -
15 

36% 

7008 

35% 
9 

14 

42% 
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were not material during the years ended December 31. 2009 and 2008. Management continues to monitor the performance of the invested 
collateral and work closely with the trustees lo limit any potential losses. 

In tiie fourtti quarter of 2008, Exelon decided to end its participation in Uie securities lending program and chose to initiate a gradual 
withdrawal of Uie tmsts' investments in order to minimize potential losses due to the absence of liquidity In the market. As part of Its withdrawal 
plan and In order to minimize losses, Exelon temporarily increased ils securities on loan during 2009. This temporary increase does not change 
Exelon's intent to end its participation in the securities lending program. Currently, the weighted average maturity of ttie securities within Uie 
collateral funds Is approximately 4 months. The fair value of securities on loan was approximately $356 million and $269 million at December 31, 
2009 and 2008, respedively. The fair value of the cash and non-cash collateral received for these loaned securities was $3G5 million al 
December 31, 2009 and $274 million at December 31, 2008. A portion ofthe income generated through the Investment oif cash collateral is 
remitted lo ttie borrowers, and the remainder Is allocated between the trusts and ttie trustees in their capacity as security agents. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk. Exelon evaluated Ite pension and other postretirement benefit plans' asset portfolios for ttie existence of 
significant concenti-atlons of credit risk as of December 31, 2009. Types of concentrations ttiat were evaluated include, but are not limited to, 
investment concentrations in a single entity, type of industry, foreign countiy, and individual fund. As of December 31,2009, there were no 
significant concentt-ations (deflnad as greater than 10 percent of plan assets) of risk in Exelon's pension and other postretirement beneflt plan 
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Fair Value Measurements 

The following table presents Exelon's pension and otiier postretirement beneflt plan assets measured and reconded at fair value on Exelon's 
Consolidaled Balance Sheets on a recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009: 

As of December 31, 2009 fin millions) (a) (0 

Pension Plan Assets - , v : 
Cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Commingled funds 
Fixed Income 

Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other 
U.S. govemment corporations and agenoes 
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and by political subdivisions ofthe states 
Corporate debt securities 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 
Non-federal agency mortgage-baclted securities 

Fixed Income subtotal 
Real Estate 

Pension Plan Assets subtotal 
Other postretirement benefit plan assets 

Cash equivalents 
Equity securities 
Commingled funds 
Fixed Income 

Debt securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and other 
U.S. govemment corporations and agendes 
Debt securities issued by states of the United States and by political subdivisions of the states 
Corporate debt securities 
Federal agency mortgage-backed securities 
Non-federal agency mortgage-backed secufities 

Fixed Income subtotal 
Real Estate 

Postretirement benefit plan subtotal 
Toti^ pension and other postretirement benefit plan •< 

U v e l l 

$ 37 
1,3S7 

515 

Level 2 Uve l 3 Total 

$ - $ - $ 37 

3,641 450 4,606(c) 
. p -..- -^ij^-m:-.y^'iyu^yy^fyy'yf:^ 

-r^x m-''yy^^^y;:-ry^'^'^^^ 
11 — 11(d) 

; I'. :m\y~ \ : -^y ' ' ' y i m ^ 
825 — 825(e) 

140 
1«4; 

1.446 

M^ 

14 
•~y 

$ 
$• 

y % 
330 

::^2,^' 

253 

$ 1,147 

1.566 

$ 2,203 $ 5,087 $ 606 $ 7,-

4 
199 
112 

14 
— 
— 
— 
4 ^ - * -V , 

1 — 
894 

2 
103 

1 20 
94 

[ / . 3 4 .-•••• 

— 
.^ 
— 

' ^ 
— 
_ 
— 

m-my-: 

4 
193^) 

1,006(c) 

16 
103(d) 

m^ 94(e) 
• 34#i: 

267 

$ — $ 1,477 

(a) See Note 7—Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities for a description of levels within the fair value hierarchy. 

(b) The performance of equity portfolios is benchmadted against the Standarel and Poor's (S&P) 500 Index, Russell 2000 Index or the Moipan Stanley Coital Intemational 
Europe, Australasia and Far East (EAFE) Index. Excludes a $210 million payable for collateral on loaned securities in connection with tfie benefit plans' participation in 
securities lending programs. 

(c) The benefit plans own commingled funds that invest in equity and 5xed income securities, private equity, and real estate. The commir^led funds that invest in equity 
securities seek to out-perform the S&P 500 Index, Morgan Stanley Capital International EAFE Index and Russell 2000 Index. The commingled funds that hold fixed 
income securities Invest primarily in domestic investment grade securities. Including corporate, municipal, and U.S. Treasury securities. The commingled funds that hold 
private equity investments seek to track the Russell 2000 plus 300 basis points. The commingled funds that hold direct investments in real estate are diversified by 
geography and type of property. These funds are benchmarked to the National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries (NCREIF) index. 

(d) This category predominantly represents diverse issues of domestic, investment-grade fixed Income securities. Excludes a $148 millton payable for coKateral on loaned 
securities In connection with the benefit plans' participation In securities tending programs. 

(e) This category represents investments in federal agency, commercial and residential mortgage-backed securities that s e ^ to out-perfbmi the Barclays Capkal Aggregate 
Index. Excludes a $7 million payable for collateral on loaned securities in connection with ttie benefit plans' participation in securities lending programs. 

(f) The total fair value of pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets excludes $20 motion of interest and dividends receivable alid $40 million related to pwding 
sales transactions. 
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The following table presents the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and llablllties measured at foir value for pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans during the year ended December 31,2009: 

(in millions) 
Pension A&selS:-'\. 
Balance as of January 1, 2009 
Actuail refom oh plan assets: / 

Relating to assets still held at the reporting date 
Relating to assets solddurlhg the period 

Purchases, sales and settlements 
T r ^ s ^ M & ^ j o i j ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ ^ ' y ^ 
Balance as of December 31, 2009 

Other Pbs t i ^ tb^e tv t B e r i E ^ 
Balance as of January 1,2009 

Relating to assets sold during the period 
Transfers into (oul of) Level 3 
Balance as of December 31,2009 

Commingled 
funds in 

private equity 
Investments 

$ 808 

57 
35 

136 
(586) 

$ 450 

$ 53 
23 

(76) 
$ . -

Commingled 
funds in 

direct real 
estate 

$ 

1 
$ 

' $' 

232 

(88) 

12 

156 

• — 

yr ix^-yy^ 

Total 

$ 1,040 

(31) 
35 

148 
(586) 

$ 606 

$ 53 
23 

(76) 
$ -

Valuation Techniques Used to Determine Fair Value 

Cash equivalents. Investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased, induding certain short-term flxed-income securities, 
are considered cash equivalents and are included in the recurring foir value measurements hierarchy as Level 1 or Level 2. 

Equity securities. With resped to Individually held equity securities, the tmstees obtain prices from pricing services, whose prices are 
obtained from dired feeds ft"om market exchanges, which Exelon is able to independentiy corroborate. Preferred and common corporate stocks 
are valued based on quoted prices in adive markets and are categorized in Level 1. Equity securities held individually are primarily traded on 
exchanges which conlain only adively traded securities due to the volume trading requirements imposed by these exchanges. 

Commingled funds. Commingled fonds are maintained by investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance with a slated 
set of fond objedives, which are consistent with Exelon's overall Investment strategy. The values ofthe majority of commingled fonds are not 
publtcally quoted and must trade ttirough a broker. For equity and fixed-income commingled fund traded through a broker, the fond administrator 
values the fond using the NAV per fond share, derived fi'om the quoted prices In adive markets of the underiying securities. These funds have 
been categorized in Level 2. Equity and fixed-income fonds wilh publically quoted prices have been categorized in Level 1. Private equity 
commingled fonds are generally partnerships in which a benefit plan is a limited partner. These partnerships generate capltol refoms through 
Investing in enterprises such as other limited partnerships or ottier pooled investment vehicles which, in fom, make equity-oriented investments in 
venture capital companies. Private equity commingled funds are valued by Investment managere on a periodic basis using pricing modds that use 
market, income, and cost valuation methods. Since these valuation inputs are not highly observable, private equity fonds have been categorized 
as Level 3. 
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Fixed-income securities. For fixed income securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained fi'om prtoing vendors whenever possible, 
which enables cross-provider validations in addilion to checks for unusual dally movements. A primary price source is identified based on asset 
type, class or issue for each security. The trustees monitor prices supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or 
change the primary price source of a given security if the portfolio managere challenge an assigned price and the tttistees determine tiiat another 
price source is considered to be preferable. Exelon has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived. Including the nature and 
observability of the inputs used in deriving such prices. Additionally, Exelon selectively corrotwrates the fair values of securities by comparison lo 
other market-based price sources. Investments in U.S. Treasury securities have been categorized in Level 1 because they trade In highly-liquid 
and transparent mari<ets. The fair values of fixed income securities, exduding U.S. Treasury securities, are based on evaluated prices that refiect 
observable market information, such as actual trade informatton of similar securities, adjusted for observable difforences and are categorized as 
Level 2. To draw parallels from the trading and quoting of fixed Income securities with similar features, pridng services consider various 
characteristics including the issuer, maturity, purpose of loan, collateral attributes, prepayment speeds, interest rates and credit ratings in order to 
properiy value these securities. 

Real Estate. Real estate investment trusts are valued daily based on quoted prices in adive markets and are categorized In Level 1. Real 
estate commingled funds are funds with a dired investinent in a pool of real estate properties. These fonds are valued by investtnent managere on 
a periodic basis using pricing models that use independent appraisals from sources with professional qualifications. Since these valuation Inputs 
are not highly observable, real estate investments have been categorized as Level 3 investments. 

401 (k) Savings Plan (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in a 401 (k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. The plan allows employees lo contt"lbute a 
portion of their pre-tax income in accordance with spedfied guidelines. Exeton, Generation, ComEd and PECO match a percentage of the 
employee contribution up to certain limits. The cost of matching conti-ibutions to the savings plan totaled the following; 

For the Years Ended 

2009 
2008 
2007 

Exelon 

66 
63 

14. Corporate Restructuring and Plant Retirements (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

The Registrants provide severance and health and welfare benefits to terminated employees primarily based upon each individual 
employee's years of service and compensation level. The Registrants accrue amounts assodated with severance benefits that are considered 
probable and that can be reasonably estimated. 
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The following table presents total severance benefits costs, reconled as operating and maintenance expense for the year ended 
December 31,2009: 

Severance Benefits Expense la){b) 
Cwppt^te reswi i f r t f ig™^^)^: 
Plant retirements—2009 

Total severance l ^ k i ^ ^ e?^^ise 

Generation 

7 

^ - • ' ^ : m y 

ComEd 

yjmm^y 

. . ^ : ^ ^ Q y 

PECO 

:ymmy-
< , : ^ "y^ - ^ }y 

other 

^ f :':iv 

Exelon 

* 34 
7 

$ 41 

(a) The amounts above include $7 million, $4 million, and $2 million at Generation, ComEd and PECO, respectively, for amounts billed through intercompany allocations for 
the year ended December 31, 2009. 

(b) The severance benefits costs include $1 million of stock compensation expense collectively at Generation and ComEd for which the obligation is recorded in equity for the 
year ended December 31, 2009, respectively. Severance benefits also Include $4 million and $2 million at Exelon and ComEd, respectively, of contractual termination 
benefits expense for which the obligation is recorded in other postretirement benefits. 

(c) Severance-related expenses associated with plant retirements are described below. 

Corporate restructuring (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO). On June 18,2009, Exelon announced a restrudured senior executive 
team and major spending cuts, including the elimination of approximately 500 employee positions. Exelon eliminated appraximalely 400 corporate 
support positions, mostiy located at corporate headquarters, and 100 management level positions at ComEd, the majority of which was completed 
by September 30,2009. These actions were in response to the continuing economic challenges confronting all parts of Exelon's business and 
Industry especially in light of the commodity-driven nature of Generation's markets, necessitating continued focus on cost management ttirough 
enhanced efficiency and produdivity. 

Exelon recorded a pre-tax charge for estimated salary continuance and health and welfare severance beneflts of $40 million In June 2009 as 
a result of the planned job redudions. Subsequent to June, Exelon recorded a net pre-tax credit of approximately $6 million, which Included a $10 
million reduction in estimated salary continuance and health and welfare severance benefits, offset by $4 million of expense for contractual 
termination benefits. Cash payments under the plan t}egan in July 2009 and Vkrill continue through 2010. Sutistantlally all cash payments are 
expected to be made by the end of 2010 or eariy 2011 resulting in the completion of the corporate restruduring plan. 

The following table presents the activity of severance obligations for the corporate restruduring from January 1,2009 through December 31, 
2009. exduding obligations recorded in equity: 

Severance Benefite Obligation 

wi&H^m3m^iywM 
Severance charges recorded 
Gash paynt^ i ^ ; 
Other adjustments 
Balanoe:at Decerrfc^ 31,2009 

Generation 

7 
(1) 
(3) 

$ 3 

ComEd 
W ' ^ y y . 

12 
y m 

v:\r-;7.,: 

PECO 

2 

Other 

18 
• : y y y y ( m 

Exelon 

(10) 
(10) 

$ 19 

Plant Retirements (Exelon and Generatton). On December 2,2009, Exelon announced its intention to permanentiy retire three coal-fired 
generating units and one oll/gas-fired generating unit, effedive May 31,2011. The units to be retired are Cromby Generating Station (Cromby) 
Unit 1 and Unit 2 and Eddystone Generating Station (Eddystone) Unit 1 and Untt 2. In connedion wilh these retirements, Exelon will eliminate 
approximately 280 employee positions, the majority of which are 
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located at the units to be retired. These adions were in response to the economic outiook related to the continued operation of these four units. 
Total expected costs for Generation related to the announced retirements is $40 million, which includes $18 million fbr estimated salary 
continuance and health and welfare severance benefits, a $17 million write down of inventory and $5 million of shut down costs. Additionally, 
approximately $218 million of accelerated depredation expense will be recorded ratably until the plant shutdown date. During ttie year ended 
December 31, 2009, Generation recorded a pre-tax charge of $24 million related to the announced retirements, which induded a $7 million charge 
for estimated salary continuance and health and welfare severance benefits, and $17 million of expense for Uie write down of Inventory recorded 
within operating and maintenance expense in Exelon and Generation's Consolidaled Statements of Operations. Additionally, Generation recorded 
$32 million of accelerated depreciation expense wittiin depreciation and amortization expense In Exelon's and Generation's Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. 

The folloviflng table presents the adivity of severance obligations for the announced Cromby and Eddystone retirements in December of 
2009 from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, exduding obligations recorded In equity: 

Exeton and 
Severance Benefits Obligation ^ Generation 
Balance at January 1,2009 ' "" ' ' ' • - ' • - - - - . - : -y^ " y. y y y y j ; . - y y : s f ^ ^ ~ ^ - -
Severance charges recorded 7 
Cash payments 1 --: — 
Balance at December 31,2009 $ 7 

On January 5, 2010, PJM notified Exelon that based upon its preliminary analysis, the retirement of one or more of the Cromby and 
Eddystone units may result in reliability impads to the ti'ansmisslon system. On February 1, 2010, Generation notified PJM ttiat to the extent the 
retirement of these units results in reliability impads. Generation would continue operations t>eyond its desired deadivation date during the period 
of construdion of the necessary transmission upgrades, provided that Exelon receives the required environmental pemilts and adequate 
cost-based compensation. Upon determination of which, if any, units continue to operate beyond May 31,2011, Generation will reevaluate the 
appropriate depredation useful lives for the impaded units al the time of and based on final operating and cosl recovery arrangements made with 
PJM. 

15. preferred Securities (Exelon, ComEd and PECO) 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon was authorized to issue up to 100.000,000 shares of preferred securtties, none of whtoh were 
outstanding. 

Preferred and Preference Securities of Subsidiaries 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, ComEd prior preferred securities and ComEd cumulative preference securities consisted of 850,000 
shares and 6,810,451 shares authorized, respectively, none of which were outstending. 
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Al December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECO cumulative preferred securities, no par value, consisted of 15,000,000 shares authorized and the 
outstanding amounts set forUi below. Shares of preferred securities have full voting rights, including the right to cumulate votes In the election of 
directors. 

$4.68 (Series D) 

tAMi^m^^c^yy 
$4.30 (Series B) 
$3;80;(Series:A)?::^2;/' 'yyyyyyyy ŷ  
Total preferred securities 

Redemption 
Price (a) 

$ 104.00 
112.50 
102.00 

2009 
Shares! 

150,000 

150,000 
yymMW 

874.720 

December 31, 
2008 

3utetanding 

150,000 
' : yW^!m ' . 

150,000 
yy^immi.-:^ 

874,720 

2009 2008 
Dollar Amount 

$ 15 $ 15 
27 27 
15 15 

: 30 • 30 
$ 87 $ 87 

(a) Redeemable, at the option of PECO, al the indicated dollar amounts per share, plus accrued dividends. 

16. Common Stock (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO) 

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, Exelon's common stock without par value consisted of 2,000,000,000 shares auttiorized and 659,798,515 
and 658,154,642 shares outstanding, respectively. At December 31, 2009 and 200S, ComEd's common stock witii a $12.50 par value consisted of 
250,000,000 shares auttiorized and 127,016,519 shares outstanding. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, PECO's common stock without par value 
consisted of 500,000,000 shares authorized and 170,478,507 shares outstanding. 

ComEd had 75,294 and 75.410 warrants outstanding to purchase ComEd common stock as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
The warrants entitle the holdere to convert such warrants Into common stock of ComEd at a convereion rate of one share of common stod< for 
three warrants. At December 31,2009 and 2008, 25,098 and 25,137 shares of common stock, respedively, were resen/ed for the convereion of 
wan-ants. 

Share Repurchases 

Share Repurchase Programs. In April 2004, Exelon's Board of Diredors approved a discretionary share repurchase program that allows 
Exelon to repurchase shares of its common slock on a periodic t)asis in ttie open market The share repurchase program is intended to mitigate, in 
part, the dilutive effed of shares issued under Exelon's employee stock option plan and Exelon's ESPP. The aggregate value of the shares of 
common stod< repurchased pureuant to the program cannot exceed the economic benefit received after January 1, 2004 due to stock option 
exercises and share purchases pursuant to Exelon's ESPP. The economic benefit consisls of the dired cash proceeds from purchases of stock 
and the tax benefits assodated with exercises of slock options. The 2004 share repurchase program has no spedfied limit on the number of 
shares that may be repurchased and no specified termination date. Any shares repurchased are held as treasury shares unless cancelled or 
reissued at the discretion of Exelon's management. During 2008, 6.6 million shares of common stock were purchased under this share repurchase 
program for $500 million. 

On August 31 and December 19, 2007, Exelon's Board of Directore approved a share repurchase program for up to $1.25 billion and $500 
million of Exelon's outstanding common stock, respectively. In 2007, Exelon entered into agreements to repurchase a total of $1.25 billion of 
Exelon's common 
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